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Attorney Docket: 08957.3718 

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 

Applicant: Starbucks Corporation 
85792872 Serial Number: 

Filing Date: December 3, 2012 

• Mark: 

Examining Atty: Sharon A. Meier, Esq. 
112 Law Office: 

Commissioner of Trademarks 
P.O. Box 1451 
Alexandria, Virginia 22313-1451 

REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION 

Applicant Starbucks Corporation ("Starbucks" or "Applicant") submits the following 

remarks in response to the Office Action dated May 18, 2015. 

SUBSTITUTE SPECIMEN 

The Examining Attorney has asked Applicant to resubmit a copy of the photograph 

originally submitted with its May 15, 2014 Office Action Response. Applicant submits a clear 

and readable copy of this photograph together with this Request for Reconsideration. 

MARK DESCRIPTION 

Applicant amends the mark description to read as follows: 

The mark consists of a green circle placed centrally on the front exterior side of a 
white cup. The colors green and white are claimed as elements of the mark. The 
broken lines depicting the cup indicate the placement of the mark on a cup. The 
portions of the drawing represented by dotted lines are not claimed as elements of the 
mark. 
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REMARKS 

The Examining Attorney has maintained and made final the refusal to register the mark 

subject to this application (the "Applied-for Mark") for the following reasons: (1) Applicant 's 

specimens do not match the drawing, (2) the Applied-for Mark is a nondistinctive color mark, 

(3) the Applied-for Mark is a nondistinctive background design, and (4) Applicant has not 

proved acquired distinctiveness. 

Applicant respectfully disagrees with the Examining Attorney and requests that she 

immediately approve the application for publication. First, as discussed below in more detail, 

Applicant' s specimens showing use of a solid green circle design on a white cup are substantially 

exact representations of the mark as used in commerce on or in connection with Applicant 's 

goods and services. TMEP § 807.12(a) . Any differences between Applicant's specimens and 

the drawing are mere "minor alterations" that do not "create a new and different mark creating a 

different commercial impression." Jn re Schecter Bros. Modular Corp., 182 USPQ 694, 695 

(TTAB 1974). Second and third, the Applied-for Mark is neither solely a color mark nor solely a 

background design. It is the particular and inherently distinctive placement of a green circle of a 

particular size on a white cup and is therefore registrable without a showing of acquired 

distinctiveness. Finally, even if Applicant is required to show acquired distinctiveness, it has 

provided ample evidence sufficient to overcome the Examining Attorney' s refusal on the 

grounds that the Applied-for Mark is (1) a color mark and/or (2) a background design, and 

therefore nondistinctive. The Examining Attorney' s refusals ofregistration based on the 

purported "mutilation" of the Applied-for Mark and its alleged lack of acquired distinctiveness 

have no basis in law or fact and should be withdrawn. 
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A. Applicant's Specimens Are Substantially Exact Rep1·esentations Showing the 
Applied-fo1· Mark as Used on or in Connection with Applicant's Goods and 
Se1·vices 

The Examining Attorney has refused registration of the Applied-for Mark on the ground 

that the mark depicted in the drawing does match the mark shown in Applicant's numerous 

specimens. Applicant has submitted the following specimens for its goods and services in 

Classes 30 and 43: 

Table 1 

"Specimen 2" 
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Table 1 
Applicant's Specimens 

"Specimen 3" 

"Specimen 4" 
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Table 1 
Applicant's Specimens 

"Specimen 5" 

"Specimen 6" 
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Table 1 
Applicant's Specimens 

"Specimen T' 
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Table 1 
Applicant's Specimens 

"Specimen 8" 
(Submitted with this Request for Reconsideration) 

Additionally, Applicant refers the Examining Attorney to its prior responses for examples 

of Applicant' s use of the Applied-for Mark and supplements those materials with the fo llowing 

examples: 
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Table 2 
Additional Uses of the Applied-for Ma1·k 

Pre-paid value I loyalty card first issued in 2015 or earlier 

card first issued in 2015 or earlier 

Bicycle Mug, 16 fl oz 

;.,,,. ..... ., Write a Review 

Gift of the Week 2: Free Details 
standard shipping when you 
buy two or more drinkware 
items from the DOT collection 
through 11/ 22. 

$U.95 

A ceramic coffee mug with a hand-sketched 
bicycle and green front wheel. Part of the Dot 
Collection. 

Availability. In Stock 

QuMotity:18 

'Plnlt • 

Merchandise first sold in 2015 
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Table 2 
Additional Uses of the Applied-for Ma1·k 

Dog Sketch Mug, 16 fl oz 

..... - . Write a Review 

Gift of the Week 2: Free Deta;1, 
standard shipping when you 
buy two or more drinkware 
Items from the DOT collection 
through 11/ 22. 

$12.95 

A ceramic coffee mug featuring sketches of dogs 
drawn to a giant green ball. Part of the Dot 
Collection. 

Availability: In Stock 

QwntitytE] -

'Pina • 

Merchandise first sold in 2015 

Kitten-at-Play Mug, 16 fl oz 

°""'"fnt~ Write a Review 

Gift of the Week 2: Free DetaHs 
standard shipping when you 
buy two or more drinkware 
items from the DOT collection 
through 11/22. 

$12.95 

A ceramic coffee mug featuring a cat wrestling 
with yarn. Part of the Dot Collection. 

Availability: In Stock 

ADD TO BAG 

'Ptnu • 

Merchandise first sold in 2015 
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Table 2 
Additional Uses of the Applied-for Ma1·k 

Merchandise first sold in 2015 

Boy Painter Double Wall 
Traveler, 12 fl oz 

***** Read 1 Review Write a Review 

Gitt of the Week 2: Free Details 
standard shipping when you 
buy two or more drinkware 
items from the DOT collection 
through 11/22. 

$19.95 

Adouble~walled ceramic mug featuring a boy 
who has fingerpainted a green dot. Part of the 
Dot Collection. 

Availability: In Stock 

QuantJty:1E1 ADD TO BAG 

'Ptnu • 

1. Applicant's Original Specimen for Class 30 Is Adequate 

Without any factual or legal support, and in direct contradiction to Applicant's ample 

evidence to the contrary, the Examining Attorney contends that Specimen 1 is unacceptable 

because " the stylized siren design is so integrated within the circle as to not create two separable 

elements. The green circle does not create a distinct commercial impression apart from the siren 

design with which the mark is used on the specimen. In fact, the specimen does not include a 

solid green circle but instead is comprised of a partial green circle with a white siren design. " 

(emphasis added). The Examining Attorney' s position contradicts law, fact, and the USPTO 's 

treatment of Applicant' s own prior-issued registrations. 

(i) Applicant 's Green Circle Creates a Separate and Distinct 
Commercial Impression 

Applicant may register any portion of a composite mark so long as that portion presents a 

separate and distinct commercial impression. In re Berg Elecs., Inc. , 163 USPQ 487, 487 

10 



(TTAB 1969) ("It is well established that one may use a composite mark in connection with a 

product and register separately its several elements if each element is used in such a manner as to 

create a separate and distinct commercial impression from the other elements and does in fact, 

per se, identify and distinguish this product from the products of others.") (emphasis added). See 

also, 3 J. THOMAS McCARTHY, McCARTHY ON TRADEMARKS AND UNFAIR COMPETITIO § 19:59 

(4th ed.) (applicant may register part of a design if that part creates a separate and distinct 

commercial impression); TMEP § 807.12(d) ("An applicant may apply to register any element of 

a composite mark if that element presents, or will present, a separate and distinct commercial 

impression apart from any other matter with which the mark is or will be used on the 

specimen."). Contrary to the Examining Attorney ' s unsupported contentions, both consumers 

and the USPTO recognize the separate and distinct commercial impression of a green circle on a 

white cup. 

Applicant has submitted substantial and compelling evidence with its prior office actions 

demonstrating that a green circle on a white cup has a separate and distinct commercial 

impression and "does in fact ... identify and distinguish [Applicant's] product from the products 

of others." Applicant also owns the following two incontestable registrations consisting of 

circular designs on the exterior of a cup: 
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Re istrntion 

~~~-:·.~- _:_:.~1 

\./ \ ... /j 
' .............. .... 

Reg. No.: 3175941 
Goods: Coffee 

A 

Owner: Starbucks Corporation 
Reg. Date: November 28, 2006 

Reg. No.: 3070042 
Goods I Services: Coffee, tea, 
coffee and tea based beverages, 
and cocoa 
Restaurants, cafes, cafeterias, 
snack bars and coffee bars; 
carry-out restaurant and food 
preparation services 
Owner: Starbucks Corporation 
Reg. Date: March 21 , 2006 

Table 3 

of five concentdc circles in 
the colo1·s g1·een, white, 
green, white, and black 
placed centrally on the 
exterior of a cup. The 
portions of the drawing 
represented by dotted lines 
are not claimed as elements 
of the mark. 

The mark consists of a three 
dimensional design of the 
exterior of a cup, including a 
sedes of concentric circles 
in the colors green, white, 
and black located centrally 
on the front side and lower 
back portion of the cup, and 
a series of six rectangles of 
varying sizes arranged 
ve1tically on the side of the 
cup. The words decaf, shots, 
syrup, milk, custom, and 
drink appear above the 
rectangles. The design of the 
cup shown in broken lines is 
not claimed as an element of 
the mark. The concentric 
circles on the drawing appear 
in the following colors from 
the outside circle to the inner 
circle, white, green, white, 
black. 

As specimens for these applications, Applicant submitted- and the USPTO accepted-

specimens depicting concentric circles and the siren element. The USPTO has thus already 

recognized that Applicant's green circle creates a separate and distinct commercial impression 

from the siren element such that registration of the green circle without the siren element does 
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not constitute mutilation as the Examining Attorney now contends. Moreover, these 

incontestable registrations constitute "conclusive evidence of the validity of the registered 

mark[s]," of Applicant's "ownership of the mark[s], and of [Applicant's] exclusive right to use 

the registered mark[s] in commerce." 15 U.S.C. § 1115(b). These registrations show that both 

consumers and the USPTO view a green circle on a white cup as creating a separate and distinct 

commercial impression from any other material that might be displayed with the Applied-for 

Mark. 

Applicant has also submitted over fifty examples of third-party registrations similar to the 

present application, in which the USPTO accepted specimens of the marks as depicted in the 

applications ' respective drawings together with additional literal and/or figurative matter. See 

Applicant' s May 15, 2014 Office Action Response at 20-23 ; Applicant's February 10, 2015 

Office Action Response at 32-56. These registrations provide concrete examples of the 

USPTO's "well-established" principle of allowing applicants to register any part of a mark that 

creates a separate commercial impression. For the reasons detailed in Applicant' s prior office 

action responses, the Applied-for Mark is no exception. 

The Examining Attorney' s refusal of the Applied-for Mark on the ground that the green 

circle does not create a distinct commercial impression directly contradicts (1) the USPTO's 

"well-established" principle of allowing applicants to register any portion of a mark that creates a 

separate commercial impression, (2) the USPTO's recognition that Applicant's green circle 

creates a separate commercial impression and is entitled to registration standing alone, and (3) 

the substantial evidence presented with Applicant' s prior office action responses demonstrating 

that the green circle has a separate commercial impression, which consumers uniquely-and 

overwhelmingly- associate with Applicant. 
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(ii) Applicant's Original Specimen Does Not Depict a "Partial" Green 
Circle as the Examining Attorney Contends 

The Examining Attorney also rejected Specimen 1 because it "does not include a solid 

green circle, but instead is comprised of a partial green circle with a white siren design." Again, 

the Examining Attorney's position directly contradicts the USPTO' s treatment of Applicant's 

own prior registrations and third-party registrations for similar elements of product packaging. 

Applicant owns the following two registrations for its Siren Logo: 

Table 4 
Applicant's Pl"ior Sfren Logo Registrations 

Reg. No.: 4538053 
Owner: Starbucks Corporation 
Re . Date: Ma 27, 2014 

Reg. No.: 4572688 
Owner: Starbucks Corporation 
Re . Date: Jul 22, 2014 

Mark Descl"i tion 
The mark consists of a cfrcular 
seal with the design of a siren (a 
two-tailed mermaid) wearing a 
crown. 

The mark consists of a circular 
seal in green with the design of 
a siren (a two-tailed mermaid) 
in white wearing a crown. 

In accepting these descriptions, the USPTO has already acknowledged that the mark 

depicted in Table 4 is a green circle. The Examining Attorney's contention that Specimen 1 (a 

white cup with the mark shown in Reg. No. 4572688) depicts only a partial green circle thus 
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directly contradicts the USPTO's prior and repeated treatment of this design, the evidence 

submitted with Applicant's prior office action responses showing that consumers perceive the 

mark as a solid green circle-which they associate uniquely with Applicant-and the additional 

evidence submitted with this Request for Reconsideration. 

The Examining Attorney takes great issue with the fact that the perimeter of the circle in 

Specimen 1 is supposedly "obscured" by the siren. According to the Examining Attorney, 

because the border is obscured in the specimen, the "solid green circle is not a separable element 

from the siren logo." Not so. Neither border completeness nor the proximity of additional 

matter to the Applied-for Mark determines whether Applicant's green circle creates a separate 

commercial impression. See In re 1175856 Ontario Ltd., 81USPQ2d1446, 1448 (TTAB 2006) 

('The fact that the curve design is in close proximity to the globe design and lettering does not 

dictate that the globe and lettering cannot be registered as a separate mark. While proximity is a 

consideration, it is the overall commercial impression of the mark that is controlling."). In 

recognizing this principle, the USPTO has consistently and repeatedly accepted specimens of 

product packaging in which additional matter obscures the borders of the marks as shown in their 

respective drawings: 

Table 5 
Thil·d-Par S ecimens with ObscUl'ed Borders 

L 

Thfrd-party Registration 

Reg. No.: 4607979 
Goods/Services: Coffee, tea, hot cocoa 
sold in single-serving containers for use 
in single-cup brewing machines; 
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2. 

3. 

Table 5 
Thir·d-Par S ecimens with Obscured B01·ders 

Thfrd-party Registration 

Preparations for making fruit-based 
beverages sold in single-serving 
containers for use in single-cup brewing 
machines; fruit purees for making fruit­
based beverages sold in single-serving 
containers for use in single-cup brewing 
machines. 

Reg. No.: 4543677 
Services: non-alcoholic beverages, 
namely, fruit juices and fruit juice drinks 
Owner: The Coca-Cola Company 
Reg. Date: June 3, 2014 

Reg. No.: 2582918 
Services: financial services 
Owner: American Express Company 
Re . Date: June 18, 2002 
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4. 

5. 

Table 5 
Thir·d-Par S ecimens with Obscured B01·ders 

Thfrd-party Registration 

Reg. No.: 4130437 
Goods: energy drinks; soft drinks; sports 
drinks 
Owner: Red Bull GmbH 
Re . Date: A ril 24, 2012 

Reg. No.: 4574612 
Goods: food for animals 
Owner: Societe des Produits Nestle S.A. 
Reg. Date: July 29, 2014 
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6. 

7. 

Table 5 
Thir·d-Par S ecimens with Obscured B01·ders 

Thfrd-party Registration 

Reg. No.: 3570544 
Goods: pet food 
Owner: Societe des Produits Nestle S.A. 
Reg. Date: February 3, 2009 

Reg. No.: 341 3183 
Goods: denture cleaners 
Owner: Block Drug Co. 
Reg. Date: April 15, 2008 
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8. 

9. 

Table 5 
Thir·d-Par S ecimens with Obscured B01·ders 

Thfrd-party Registration 

Reg. No.: 2980870 
Goods: herbicides, insecticides, 
fungicides, miticides, pesticides, and 
molluscicides, all for domestic use. 
Owner: OMS Investments 
Reg. Date: August 2, 2005 

Reg. No. 1702048 
Services: franchising services, namely, 
offering technical assistance in the 
establishment and/or operation of real 
estate brokerage firms; real estate 
brokerage services 
Owner: Re/Max, LLC 
Reg. Date: July 21 , 1992 
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10. 

11. 

Table 5 
Thir·d-Par S ecimens with Obscured B01·ders 

Thfrd-party Registration 
~ ---- - ------ - -- - -, 
I 
I 

I 

t===l 
I I 

'- --- --- ----- -- --' 

Reg. No. : 4502470 
Goods: Pet food in Class 31 
Owner: Societe des Produits Nestle SA 
Reg. Date: March 25, 2014 

Reg. No. 0552242 
Goods: Baking powder in Class 30 
Owner: Kraft Foods Group Brands LLC 
Reg. Date: Dec. 18, 1951 

Specimen 

The specimens accepted in connection with each of these registrations show additional 

matter that obscures the borders of the marks as depicted in their respective drawings. An image 

of a coffee machine obscures the border of the banner depicted in Number 1. The oranges are 

obscured by a solid orange box containing the words" "100% orange juice" in Number 2. The 
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credit card number obscures the border of the square depicted in Number 3. Red bulls and a 

yellow sun obscure the borders of the blue and silver parallelogram shapes in Number 4. A 

white barcode box and circle containing the words "Total Care Nutrition" obscure the red and 

white checker pattern in Number 5. In Number 6, a purple banner with the word "New!" 

obscures the top left corner of the rectangle, and a smaller black rectangle obscures the borders 

of the ivory and red rectangles. A pink ribbon obscures the top left corner of the green shape in 

Number 7. Images of various bugs obscure the sun/pinwheel shape in Number 8. A hot air 

balloon obscures the borders of the red and white rectangles in Number 9. An image of a dog 

and two eggs obscure the borders of the purple circle and ribbon shapes in Number 10. And a 

yellow circle obscures the borders of the white and brown rectangles in Number 11. 

The above examples illustrate that border completeness does not determine whether a 

mark has a separate and distinct commercial impression sufficient for registration. That 

Specimen 1 depicts an "obscured" border of the Applied-for Mark is of no moment, for it is the 

Applied-for Mark' s overall commercial impression that controls its registrability. In re 11 75856 

Ontario Ltd., 81 USPQ2d at 1448. Applicant has already provided ample evidence that the green 

circle carries a separate and distinct commercial impression that consumers associate uniquely 

with Applicant. The Examining Attorney's rejection of Specimen 1 on the ground that the 

border of the circle is obscured is improper, contradictory to the USPTO's recognition that 

Applicant's mark depicted in Table 4 is a green circle and its practice with respect to similar 

third-party marks, and at odds with Applicant 's evidence of the Applied-for Mark's commercial 

impression. This rejection must therefore be withdrawn. 

2. Applicant's Newly-Submitted Specimen for Class 43 Is Adequate 

The Examining Attorney contends that Specimen 7 was too dark and the cup was too 

small to properly examine. As requested, Applicant submits a clear and readable copy of the 
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photograph together with this Request for Reconsideration. Even though the Examining 

Attorney has not yet reviewed this substitute specimen (Specimen 8), she has preemptively 

rejected it for the same reasons she rejected Specimen 1: "It is the examining attorney's position 

that the stylized siren design is so integrated within the circle as to not create two separable 

elements. The green circle does not create a distinct commercial impression apart from the siren 

design with which the mark is used on the specimen. In fact, the specimen does not include a 

solid green circle but instead includes a partial green circle with a white siren design." 

For the reasons discussed above in Part A. l , the Examining Attorney's rejections on 

these grounds contradict (1) the USPTO's "well-established" principle of allowing applicants to 

register any portion of a mark that creates a separate commercial impression, (2) the USPTO's 

recognition that Applicant' s mark depicted in Table 4 is a green circle, (3) the USPTO's 

recognition that Applicant's green circle creates a separate commercial compression and is 

entitled to registration standing alone, and ( 4) the substantial evidence presented with 

Applicant's prior office action responses demonstrating that the green circle has a separate 

commercial impression, which consumers uniquely-and overwhelmingly-associate with 

Applicant. This rejection must therefore be withdrawn. 

3. Applicant's Substitute Specimens fo1· Classes 30 and 43 Are Adequate 

The Examining Attorney rejects Applicant's remaining specimens for a variety of 

unsupportable reasons. According to the Examining Attorney, Specimen 3 is not a substantially 

exact representation of the Applied-for Mark because the cup in the specimen is "not sufficiently 

set off from the other designs and wording on the signage." But as discussed above in Part A. I.ii 

above, proximity of additional matter to the Applied-for Mark does not dictate whether it creates 

a separate commercial impression. In re 1175856 Ontario Ltd., 81 USPQ2d at 1448. Indeed, the 

TMEP contemplates the presence of additional matter in specimens. TMEP § 807.12(d) ("An 
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applicant may apply to register any element of a composite mark if that element presents, or will 

present, a separate and distinct commercial impression apart from any other matter with which 

the mark is or will be used on the specimen.") (emphasis added). And the USPTO has accepted 

third-party specimens containing significant amounts of "additional matter" in close proximity to 

(and sometimes overlapping) the mark at issue. See, e.g., submitted as a 

specimen for the mark. Here, the Applied-for Mark as shown in Specimen 3 

stands alone and creates a commercial impression separate and distinct from the informational 

text in the point-of-sale display. The white cup is readily distinguishable against the dark 

background of the display, bringing consumers ' attention to it separate and apart from the 

remainder of the display. 

The Examining Attorney also rejects Specimen 3 because it shows a cup with a lid, while 

the drawing of the Applied-for Mark does not have a lid. She similarly rejects Specimens 5 and 

6 because they show cups with whipped toppings not depicted in the drawing. These arguments 

are wholly without merit. Again, Applicant's prior circular design registrations are instructive. 

U.S. Reg. No. 3175941 "consists of a series of five concentric circles in the colors green, white, 
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green, white, and black placed centrally on the exterior of a cup." Similar to the Applied-for 

Mark, the drawing of U.S. Reg. No. 3175941 depicts the cup in dotted lines: 

In 2012, the USPTO accepted the following specimen of a cup with a lid in support of 

Applicant' s Section 8 and 15 declarations: 

The Applied-for Mark warrants similar treatment. Like Applicant's prior registration and 

as is clear from the drawing and description of the Applied-for Mark, "( t )he broken lines 

depicting the cup indicate the placement of the mark on a cup," and " [t)he portions of the 

drawing represented by dotted lines are not claimed as elements of the mark." The Examining 

Attorney has rejected Specimens 3, 5, and 6 seemingly because they are not identical 
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representations of a cup that is not even a part of the Applied-for Mark. This rejection directly 

contradicts the USPTO 's prior acceptance of Applicant's own specimen of a cup with lid and 

undermines its general practice and procedure with respect to the use of broken lines in 

drawings. TMEP § 807.08 (broken lines may be used to show placement of the mark, matter 

depicted in broken lines is not a part of the mark). The rejection of Specimens 3, 5, and 6 must 

therefore be withdrawn. 

The Examining Attorney rejects Specimen 4 because it "shows the circle on the right side 

of a stylized cup" while the drawing "depicts the mark as centrally placed on the cup." Again, 

Examining Attorney' s analysis is incotTect and Specimen 4 is a "substantially exact" 

representation of the Applied-for Mark. TMEP § 807.12(a). Specimen 4 merely shows the 

Applied-for Mark from a different vantage point (i.e. , from an angle rather than straight on as 

shown in the drawing). This difference in vantage point is not a "mutilation" of the mark; 

Specimen 4 still shows a green circle placed centrally on a white cup, only the cup is rotated 

slightly to one side. For the same reason was an acceptable 

specimen for the mark (see Applicant's February 10, 2015 

office action response at 49), Specimen 4 is an acceptable specimen of the Applied-for Mark and 

the Examining Attorney' s rejection must be withdrawn. 
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The Examining Attorney also rejects Specimen 4 because it "conveys information on a 

promotion" and is therefore "not an indicator of either goods or services." Not so. The 

Trademark Manual of Examining Procedure clearly states that window displays (as shown in 

Specimen 4) constitute acceptable specimens: 

Displays associated with the goods essentially comprise point-of-sale material 
such as banners, shelf-talkers, window displays, menus, and similar devices. 
These items must be designed to catch the attention of purchasers and prospective 
purchasers as an inducement to make a sale. Further, the display must 
prominently display the trademark in question and associate it with, or relate it to, 
the goods. 

TMEP § 904.03(g) (emphasis added). Specimen 4 "catch[ es] the attention of purchasers" and is 

an "inducement to make a sale" of coffee. It also prominently displays the Applied-for Mark in 

association with Applicant' s goods, namely coffee: "Tall Latte + Perfect Oatmeal" (emphasis 

added). The Examining Attorney' s rejection is entirely unfounded and must be withdrawn. 

Finally, the Examining Attorney rejects Specimens 3-6 as "ornamental usage of a green 

circle on artists ' renderings of white cups." Again, the Examining Attorney is mistaken. "Minor 

alterations" of a mark in a specimen are not mutilation. See Jn re Frankish Enters. Ltd. , 113 

USPQ2d 1964, 197 4 (TT AB 2015). Rather, the issue is the commercial impression consumers 

would take away when viewing the mark. In Frankish, the applicant applied for a mark 

consisting of"a truck body cab design of a fanciful, prehistoric animal" and submitted the 

following drawing: 
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Id. at 1965. The applicant then submitted the following specimens: 

Id. at 1966-67. The examining attorney rejected these specimens because they contained 

"additional markings (e.g. , stylized gills or stripes, peacock tail like design behind the truck cab, 
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etc.)." Id. at 1973. In reversing the Examining Attorney's unduly strict assessment of the mark, 

the Board held that these "additional markings" were but "minor alterations" and reversed the 

refusal to register. Id. at 1974. 

Similar to the gills, stripes, and peacock tail in Frankish, any differences (e.g. , brnsh 

strokes, shading, and/or lids and whipped toppings that obscure cups that are not claimed as part 

of the mark, etc.) between the drawing of the Applied-for Mark and Specimens 3-6 are "minor 

alterations" that do not "create a new and different mark creating a different commercial 

impression." In re Schecter Bros. Modular Corp. , 182 USPQ at 695. In fact, the USPTO has 

already recognized that "artist[ic] renderings" of Applicant' s existing circular design 

registrations are adequate specimens and are not improper mutilation. For the same reasons this 

artistic rendering is an acceptable specimen for the mark, 

Specimens 3-6 are adequate specimens of the Applied-for Mark, and the Examining Attorney' s 

rejection must be withdrawn. 

B. The Refusals on the Ground of Failue to Function as a Mark Lack Medt 

The Examining Attorney has refused the Applied-for Mark on the ground that it fails to 

function as a mark because it is (1) a nondistinctive color mark and (2) a nondistinctive 

background design. These refusals improperly apply the law and do not account for Applicant's 

substantial evidence of acquired distinctiveness and must be withdrawn. 
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1. Refusal Unde1· TMEP § 1202.05 Is Inapprnpriate Because Applicant's 
Ma1·k Does Not Consist Solely of Colo1· 

The Examining Attorney cites wholly inapplicable authority in support of her refusal to 

register the Applied-for Mark on the ground that it is a nondistinctive color mark. The 

Examining Attorney cites TMEP § 1202.05 in support of this refusal, the section addressing 

marks consisting solely of color. That Applicant's mark includes color as an element does not 

make it a color mark subject to the guidelines set forth in TMEP § 1202.05. Applicant has not 

applied for a mark consisting solely of color. The Applied-for Mark is not a green cup. It is not 

a white cup; it is the particular placement of a green circle on a white cup. Even prior to the 

Qualitex decision, "when color was applied to a defined design or when several colors were 

combined in a pattern ... the courts viewed the design as a candidate for trademark or trade 

dress rights." McCARTHY ON TRADEMARKS AND UNFAIR COMPETITION § 7.45. Applicant has 

already highlighted several examples of similar third-party shape/color combination marks. See 

Applicant' s Febrnary 10, 2015 office action response at 57-64. Additional examples include: 

• U.S. Reg. No. 997609 for an elongated yellow octagon displayed on boot soles 
and heels. Quabang Rubber Co. v. Fabiano Shoe Co., 567 F.2d 154 (1st Cir. 
1977); and 
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• U.S. Reg. No. 685185 for a blue rectangular label attached to the heel or instep of 
shoes. Keds Corp. v. Renee Jnt'l Trading Corp., 888 F.2d 215 (1st Cir. 1989). 

Applicant has applied for the very specific and inherently distinctive shape/color 

combination mark of a green circle placed centrally on a white cup and need not prove secondary 

meaning in order to receive protection. See McCARTHY ON TRADEMARKS AND UNFAIR 

COMPETITION§ 7.45 (inherent distinctiveness a possible alternative to proving secondary 

meaning for marks where color is confined to a defined design). However, as discussed at length 

in Applicant' s prior office action responses and in Part C below, Applicant has provided 

evidence more than sufficient to show acquired distinctiveness generally and to meet the 

"substantial" burden of showing the acquired distinctiveness of a color mark. TMEP 

§ 1202.05(a). In light of the Applied-for Mark' s inherent distinctiveness or, alternatively, its 

acquired distinctiveness, the Examining Attorney's refusal on this ground must be withdrawn. 

2. Applicant's Muk Is Not Me.-ely a Backgrnund Design 

The Examining Attorney has also refused the Applied-for Mark on the ground that it is 

merely a nondistinctive background design. This refusal fails for reasons similar to those 

discussed in Part B. l above. The Applied-for Mark is not merely a background design. It is the 

very specific and inherently distinctive shape/color combination mark of a green circle placed 

centrally on a white cup. The Applied-for Mark is therefore registrable without a showing of 

secondary meaning. McCARTHY ON TRADEMARKS AND UNFAIR COMPETITION § 7.25 ("Symbols 
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and designs that are inherently distinctive can be registered and protected as marks without the 

need for proof of secondary meaning."). Even if secondary meaning were required (which 

Applicant contends it is not), Applicant has provided evidence more than sufficient to show 

secondary meaning in its prior office action responses and as discussed in Part C below. The 

Examining Attorney's refusal on this ground must therefore be withdrawn. 

C. Applicant Has Provided Significant Evidence of Acquired Distinctiveness 

"An evidentiary showing of secondary meaning, adequate to show that a mark has 

acquired distinctiveness indicating the origin of the goods includes evidence of the trademark 

owner's method of using the mark, supplemented by evidence of the effectiveness of such use to 

cause the purchasing public to identify the mark with the source of the product." TMEP 

§ 1212.06 (quoting In re Owens-Corning Fiberglas Corp. , 774 F.2d 1116, 1125 (Fed. Cir. 

1985)). Applicant has amply satisfied this test. 

1. Applicant Has P1·ovided Ample Evidence of Its Use of the Applied-for 
Mark 

The Examining Attorney claims Applicant has not shown acquired distinctiveness of the 

Applied-for Mark because it has not provided " (l) advertising and promotional materials 

specifically promoting color as a mark; (2) dollar figures for advertising devoted to promotion of 

the specific color as a mark; (3) dealer and consumer statements of recognition of the specific 

color as a mark; and ( 4) any other evidence that might establish recognition of the identified 

color as a mark for the goods." (emphases added). Here again, the Examining Attorney relies on 

her mistaken classification of the Applied-for Mark as a mark consisting solely of color. As 

discussed above in Part B.1 , the Applied-for Mark does not consist solely of color; it is a specific 

combination of shape and color (a green circle) placed centrally on a white cup. Applicant is 

not, as the Examining Attorney contends, required to submit evidence relating to promotion of a 
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specific color as a mark. It must only submit evidence detailing its method of using its mark, 

which in this case is a green circle placed centrally on a white cup. 

Applicant has submitted extensive evidence on this point in connection with its prior 

office action responses. See Declaration of Katherine Jean Seawell filed in connection with 

Applicant' s October 7, 2013 Office Action Response; Applicant's May 15, 2014 Office Action 

response at 6-15 and the Supplemental Declaration of Katherine Jean Seawell submitted 

therewith; Applicant's Febrnary 10, 2015 Office Action Response at 67-82. Applicant provides 

additional examples below of more recent local and national advertising of the Applied-for 

Mark. 

In May 2015, Starbucks ran a "Bonus Stars" promotion for its reward members featuring 

the Applied-for Mark. Below is a hue and accurate copy of the promotional email sent to 

millions of Starbucks Rewards members: 

Wh.n your friends JOin My Starbucks 
Rewards~ they'll get a frff drink and you'll 

Hm 6 Bonus Stars." More referrals bnng 
you mor• Stars, and even more gratitud. 

from those lucky new members. 

lnvit• a fr,.nd • 

YOU ID FRIENDS 

L·~ ~J 
YOU GET 

BONUS STARS 
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(Second Supplemental Declaration of Katherine Seawell ii 10, November 4, 2015 ("Second 

Supp. Seawell Deel.").) 

In August 2015, Starbucks ran another "Bonus Stars" promotion featuring the Applied-

for Mark. Below is a trne and accurate copy of the promotional email sent to millions of 

Starbucks Rewards members: 

Trer.:a .;r~"tt t:ic:~t:t ~=c:'.e.:!S"'.¥1, A .. ;.in"-i::i I v -e -.. 
O'"' .. ~ 

EARN BONUS STARS 
Purchase two or more dnnks at the same 

time on multiple v1s1ts to reach the goal 

and earn a Bonus 

6 

BONUS STARS 

Complete this challenge from 
August 4 - August 10. 

AT ;::IA,TtC ;IAT"G STAASiJ:::·'.S· sroi:r5 
If you complere tlMs cn.lenge we'I sena you iil1 em&J1 by 

AAJgu>t 20 
9f)(J Bonus SrV3 d be sutomstJC91y ~ ro your 

accoont 

(Second Supp. Seawell Deel. , ii 11.) 

Additionally, on September 8, 2015, the Applied-for Mark was featured on the landing 

page customers see when logging in to the wireless network at U.S. Starbucks locations. That 

day, millions of customers used Starbucks' wireless network at its U.S. store locations and were 
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exposed to the Applied-for Mark. (Second Supp. Seawell Deel. , ii 12.) Below is a trne and 

accurate copy of the Applied-for Mark as it appeared on the network ' s landing page: 

Refer fnends. eam Stars 

Send invites and you 
could collect a bonus 

LEARN MORE refer.start>ucks.com 

(Second Supp. Seawell Deel. , ii 12.) 

Also in September 2015, Starbucks featured the Applied-for Mark in informational 

materials for its new mobile app, which allows users to purchase and pay for their orders 

remotely and pick them up in-store. These informational materials have been displayed in 

hundreds of Starbucks locations around the country. A true and accurate copy of these 

informational materials is shown below: 
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(Second Supp. Seawell Deel. , if 13.) 

In October 2015, Starbucks featured the Applied-for-Mark in an email promotion of its 

new mobile app. Below is a trne and accurate copy of the promotional email sent to millions of 

Starbucks Rewards members: 

USE yotK Pa.rtnerdGcount wrth Wob eOrdtr& P.:iy I V e-N 
Onim 

Mobile Order & Pay is the quickest 
way to 
sneak in a drink or a bite to eat 
when 
you're short on time. The best part 
is that 
partners get the biggest bonus for 
trying it 
out 

This weekend, every Mobile Order 
& Pay transaction you make earns 
6 Stars. 
October 9 - 11 

(Second Supp. Seawell Deel. , if 14.) 

Also in October 2015, Starbucks featured the Applied-for-Mark on menu boards in over 

10,000 Starbucks stores, exposing tens of millions of consumers to the Applied-for-Mark. 

Photographs of these menu boards are below: 
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(Second Supp. Seawell Deel. , ~ 15.) 

These promotions alone reached tens of millions of consumers and fu11her support a 

finding of acquired distinctiveness. 

2. Applicant's Use of the Applied-fo1· Mark Is Overwhelmingly Effective 
In Causing the Purchasing Public to Identify It with Sta1·bucks 

Applicant has also submitted substantial evidence regarding the public's unique 

association of the Applied-for Mark with Applicant. See Applicant's May 15, 2014 Office 

Action Response at 1-15 and the Supplemental Declaration of Katherine Jean Seawell submitted 

therewith; Applicant' s Febrnary 10, 2015 Office Action Response at 67-82. 

Although the Seawell Declaration and Supplemental Seawell Declaration (submitted with 

Applicant's October 7, 2013 and May 15, 2015 office actions responses respectively) readily 

show the Applied-for Mark' s acquired distinctiveness, the Second Supplemental Declaration of 

Katherine Seawell shows updated sales figures and details additional unsolicited media attention 
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of the Applied-for Mark. The dozens of additional articles referenced below further demonstrate 

the public's strong association of the Applied-for Mark with Applicant: 

Autho1·, A1·ticle Name, Publication, Excerpt 
Publication Date 

Andrea James, Grounds for Action/Locals In many neighborhoods and towns, Starbucks 
Hope to Keep the Coffee Flowing at Starbucks means status, a green-logo stamp of validity. 
Stores Slated to Close, The Seattle Post-
Intelligencer, July 28, 2008 
Paul Doyle, Under the Umbrella, Hartford The green cfrcle around the twin-tailed 
Courant (Connecticut), June 17, 2007 mernrnid sparks a craving for a Starbucks' 

espresso. 
Liyan Chen, Incubators for Poets, Forbes, The co founders of Starbucks met at this 
August 17, 2015 school, and the coffee giant's g1·een logo is a 

nod to the university. 
8 Tips for a Stress-Free Semester End, The You ' ll have some type of mental breakdown if 
Sandspur: Rollins College (Winter Park, you don' t get to class with that white cylinde1·-
Florida), November 12, 2014 shaped cup with the clearly displayed green 

logo on the front. Yeah, I'm talking to you -
Sta1·bucks aficionados. 

The Logo Redesign - Can Your Brand Survive, Keeping to Starbucks example, we can see 
Business2Community.com, June 2, 2013 how a logo's color helps make the right impact 

... Starbucks not only stands out from the 
crowd with its choice of a green logo, it also 
sends a messages of a brand that is fresh as 
well as environmentally aware. 

Kellen Moore, Starbucks Almost Complete at Just three months after Boone welcomed its 
Harris Teeter, The Watauga Democrat (Boone, first Starbucks, local residents will soon be 
No11h Carolina), April 9, 2012 seeing more of the iconic green logo. 
Steve Blow, Funeral Home Adds Little Sip of There is no Sta1·bucks sign outside the 
Heaven: Starbucks Coffee, The Dallas funernl home. But the familiar green logo at 
Morning News, March 17, 2011 the coffee shop inside has definitely caused 

some double takes. 
Jon Carroll, We Cheer the March of the Peel's, I can remember a flash of pleasure when I 
The San Francisco Chronicle, December 15, drove into a small down along the Hudson 
2009 River about an hour north of New York City 

and saw that familiar green cfrcle. Ah, liquid 
energy! What does venti mean, exactly? I still 
get confused at Sta1·bucks, I regret to say. 

Andrew Edwards, Coffeehouses Flood Coffee cups from about 110 San Bernardino 
Redlands, San Bernardino Sun (California), County cafes are emblazoned with Sta1·bucks' 
July 28, 2007 g1·een logo. 

38 



Autho1., Article Name, Publication, Excerpt 
Publication Date 

Jill Lawless, Academic Looks for the Meaning There is a Starbucks in Beijing ' s Forbidden 
of Modern Life at Starbucks, The Associated City, and the rnund g1·een logo adorns the 
Press, April 17, 2006 streets of Edinburgh and the boulevards of 

Paris. 
Anne Applebaum, A Starbucks State of Mind, After the new Starbucks opened, I walked by 
The Washington Post, May 5, 2009 the place a couple of times, just to see the 

crowds ... Up and down the street, blue-
jeaned students and dark-suited stockbrokers 
carried their white pape1· cups, with pride, the 
famous green label facing outward. 

Paul Sonne and Anton Troianovski, Arena - Behind the secure walls of the NBC compound 
Sochi 2014: NBC's Starbucks Lockdown, The here is a Starbucks counter replete with 
Wall Street Journal, February 21 , 2014 baristas who serve up hot caffeinated drinks to 

the network's employees. Some NBC 
employees were walking around the Olympic 
grounds proudly toting their signature green-
and-white Sta1·bucks cups, a perk financed 
entirely by the network. 

Laura Gunderson, CEO Embraces New Before moving to Knowledge Universe, the 
Seasons' Values, The Oregonian (Portland, privately held company that operates Portland-
Oregon), December 11 , 2012 based KinderCare, Collie worked her way up 

from district manager to senior executive at 
Sta1·bucks Coffee Co. There, she experienced 
the Seattle-based coffee giant's extraordinary 
pre-recessionary highs and soul-searching lows 
as it re-evaluated its fleet of stores on nearly 
every urban comer and worked to bring back 
the magic that made its white and g1·een cups 
a morning routine for so many. 

David Pierson, China 's Tea Farmers Switching Few pairings denote upward mobility more 
to Coffee; Demand Grows as Starbucks than an iPhone in one hand and a white-and-
Signifies Status for Urban Elite, Los Angeles green Starbucks cup in the other. 
Times, December 29, 2012 
Katie Queen, Christmas Wouldn 't Be Stubucks in a plain, ordinary white-and-
Christmas Without . .. , The Tiger Town g1·een cup? Good. 
Observer (Clemson, South Carolina), 
December 2, 2011 
Jane C. Timm, Coffee Talk: What 's Next for Sta1·bucks Corporntion 's announcement that 
Starbucks, The Real Deal (New York, New it is shuttering 11 stores in the five boroughs 
York), July 31, 2008 by mid-2009 may have left java junkies In 

something of a caffeine coma. But the 
question on brokers ' lips now is, what exactly 
will happen to all that prime retail square 
footage when the coffee giant takes its 
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Autho1., Article Name, Publication, Excerpt 
Publication Date 

Frappuccino makers and white-and-grnen 
coffee cups and moves out? 

Cool Symbols of Summer on New Starbucks Just as the design studio did in creating 100 
Cold Cups, Imperial Valley News (California), pieces of art for the Starbucks Dot Collection 
July 5, 2015 last winter, the summer cups also incorporate a 

signature "g1·een dot." 
Jared Diamond, For Mets Fans, a Trip to Port St. Lucie has one standalone Sta1·bucks 
Flushing South, The Wall Street Journal, (there ' s a second one inside the local Target) 
Febrnary 24, 2015 and it happens to be right down the road from 

the stadium. As a result, it's not uncommon to 
see the familiu white and g1·een cups in the 
Mets ' clubhouse in the morning before a day's 
workout. 

Grande Logo Switch: Is Starbucks' New Cup See a flash of green on a white cup from 
Grabby - or a Grind?, The Wall Street down the street and you know it 's a 
Journal, April 8, 2008 Sta1·bucks. 
How Did a Starbucks Sneak Past the Brand Stubucks isn' t an official sponsor of the 
Police at the Olympics?, The Business Insider games, yet hundreds of journalists are walking 
(New York, New York), August 3, 2012 around Olympic events (and cameras) with the 

g1·een and white cups. 
Michael O 'Rourke, How Did We Live Without All you need to do is look in the backseat of 
Starbucks? , San Antonio Express, March 12, my car and see the half-dozen ubiquitous 
201 1 white and g1·een ca1·dboa1·d coffee cups to 

realize I have thrown at least 10 bucks to 
Sta1·bucks in recent days. 

Caitlin Petreycik, Hung1y Hung1y Hipsters: Now that Williamsburg residents are used to 
Williamsburg Gets a Boozy Starbucks: Ven ti having a Starbucks around- " lt is more 
Pinot Noirsfor All! , Racked.com, August 19, convenient to my commute than Gimme," they 
2014 may have caught themselves saying recently, 

clutching a g1·een-and-white cup-the mega-
chain is bringing a second, boozier outpost to 
the neighborhood. 

Jake Van Loon, Innovation Central; Center Students from UT's Sykes School of Business, 
Aims to Keep Talented UT Students in Tampa, white-and-g1·een Sta1·bucks cups in hand, 
Grow New Businesses, The Tampa Tribune have been in and out of the new center's high, 
(Florida), September 4, 2015 grey stone hallways since fall semester classes 

began Monday, but Thursday was the first day 
the public could see the top floor. 

Pastor Greg Asimakouloulos, Lessons ji-0111 the My oldest daughter' s post-college job as a 
Family Tree , Mercer Island Reporter Stubucks barista is documented by a tiny, 
(Washington), January 4, 2011 white to-go coffee cup (complete with the 

familiar grnen logo). 
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Autho1., Article Name, Publication, Excerpt 
Publication Date 

'McDreamy ' Says He Beat Starbucks for Dempsey won a bankruptcy auction to buy 
Coffee Chain, Sioux City Journal (Iowa), Tully's Coffee, a small coffee chain based in 
January 9, 2013 Seattle. Among those he beat out is Tully' s 

much bigger Seattle neighbor, Starbucks 
Corp., which is known for its ubiquitous 
white cups with a circular green mermaid 
logo. 

New Reusable Cups, Designed by Starbucks Holding a white Sta1·bucks cup with its green 
Baristas, Benefit Partners in Need, ENP Siren logo in the center, Brandon Fragua didn ' t 
Newswire, September 8, 2015 have much doubt about what he 'd draw. 
Daniel Hartis, NoDa Brewing Gets Jump on Soon, Starbucks will no doubt begin its 
Pumpkin Business; Beer Here, Charlotte annual campaign to grant early access to its 
Observer (North Carolina) , August 12, 2015 Pumpkin Spice Latte (which actually doesn't 

contain pumpkin) to its most loyal customers. 
Some of the promotion for the beverage is 
done through the company's Twitter account, 
whose followers are treated to the distinctive 
white and green cup making sand castles or 
musing about its spirit animal. 

Pamela Robel, Seaside Tourism Director Branding is a process often seen in the 
Ready to Roll, The Daily Astorian (Oregon), advertising industry- Volvo is the "safe" car, 
September 13, 2007 Stubucks is the white to-go cup with the 

green emblem- and somewhere down the 
road, Seaside will be able to develop a brand 
for itself after the foundation has been built. 

Deborah Walsh, 'Shark Tank ' Contestant Wilson also said Howard Schultz of Starbucks 
Informs FBLA about Foibles of Success, was able to convince people in the United 
Suburban Trends (Morris, North Jersey), States and elsewhere that they wanted the 
November 12, 2014 coffee he sold in white cups with green 

logos- that his coffee was special. 
Marissa Cevallos, Stanford Study: Starbucks Stubucks card-carrying members continued 
Customers Eat Healthier When Calories to make lower-calorie choices outside the city 
Posted, San Jose Mercury News (California) , where nutrition facts weren' t posted ... To 
January 20, 2010 their surprise, the researchers found no change 

in the calories consumed from the iconic white 
and grnen cups. 

Taylor Clark, Star B*#!ked, Psychology Today The famed white-and-green cups in particular 
(New York, New York), September 2007 - were devised to maximize brand exposure; 
October 2007 Sta1·bucks intended them to be handheld ads. 

"We agree now that the Sta1·bucks cup is 
probably the most effective piece of media that 
Sta1·bucks has," says Terry Heckler, who 
shaped the look of both the cups and the logo. 
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Autho1., Article Name, Publication, Excerpt 
Publication Date 

Starbucks Built a Store in "Jurassic World" - Her work has led to actors holding Starbucks 
How Did that Happen ?, M2 Press WIRE, June iconic white cups and scenes shot with the 
19, 2015 familiar Siren logo and green apron-wearing 

partners in the background. 
Starbucks Opening First Location in Bay The Seattle, Washington-based coffee giant, 
County, Bay City Times (Michigan) August 9, best known for its g1·een and white cups 
2015 featuring a mermaid logo, is opening a new 

location near the intersection of State and East 
Wilder roads in Bangor Township, according 
to a Starbucks spokesperson. 

Kristen Warfield, Starbucks Replaces Seattle's The campus first got a glimpse of the g1·een 
Best, The Oracle: SUNY College at New Paltz and white Stubucks coffee cups last fall 
(New Paltz, New York), January 30, 2014 when a small Sta1·bucks kiosk was opened in 

the lobby of Sojourner Truth Library. 
Joanna Ha Yean Shin, Starbucks: That green is everything. The Starbucks 
Transformation of a Brand into a Symbol, green with RGB values 0, 89, 45, allowed 
Untapped Cities (New York, New York), Sta1·bucks to recently shed its name off from 
October 27, 2011 their coffee cup completely to allow the 

mermaid to stand as a symbol for Sta1·bucks. 
A risky move-but they did it. They have 
successfully transformed their name into a 
brand, and the brand into an image. The green 
mermaid was enough. Perhaps soon it will 
only be a white cup with a g1·een circle to 
signify its brand. 

Sydney Berger, The Guy Behind the Counter, To compensate for the shortage, Clint took it 
The Buffington Post, January 10, 2014 upon himself to write a message on the side of 

my traditional green and white Starbucks 
cup that said: "Good luck, Sydney!!!" (He 
even underlined it). 

Sachi Fujimori, The Super Bowl of Regional When you think of Seattle, the first image 
Foods, northjersey.com (Woodland Park, New that' s likely to come to mind is a green-and 
Jersey), February 1, 2014 white Starbucks cup and Nirvana' s Kurt 

Cobain shredding it to "Nevermind." 
Laura Northrup, There's a Secret Sochi NBC set up the coffee stand, flying in baristas 
Starbucks for NBC Staff Only, and It 's on from the new Sta1·bucks outlets in Russia, all 
Lockdown, Consumerist (Yonkers, New York), of which are hundreds of miles away from 
February 21 , 2014 Sochi. They could freely carry their green-

and-white cups around the area, inspiring 
envy. 

'Tis the Season, Beverage World (New York, I always know the official Christmas season 
New York), December 15, 2012 has begun when Starbucks switches over from 

its iconic white cups with green emblem to 
its red holiday cups ... 
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Author, Article Name, Publication, Excerpt 
Publication Date 

Randal Shaheen and Amy R. Mudge, United The NAD also approved of imagery of the 
States: World's Greatest Puffery Blog, Part ubiquitous Starbucks white and green cup 
Two, Mondaq Business Briefing, September with check marks for latte and 2% and the 
20, 2013 addition of "make at home." 
Steven Rosenberg, When Brand Loyalty I deftly transfer the coffee from the Styrofoam 
Becomes Addiction, The Boston Globe, May Dunkin' Donuts container to the white and 
31, 2007 green Starbucks paper cup. 

(Second Supp. Seawell Deel.,~[ 9, Ex. B.) 

In sum, the record shows that the Applied-for Mark functions as a trademark and that it 

has achieved secondary meaning. The Examining Attorney's continued refusal sets an 

unreasonable and unattainable standard with no basis in law and contradictory to the realities of 

consumer decision-making. For these reasons, Applicant requests that the Examining Attorney 

withdraw her refusals and immediately approve the Applied-for Mark for publication. 

Dated: November 17, 2015 

Respectfully submitted, 

Starbucks Corporation d/b/a 
Starbucks Coffee Company 

By:-----t--+--'-'-_,,..._ ______ _ 
Jul a nne Matheson 
Attorney for Applicant 

Finnegan, Henderson, Fara bow, 
Garrett & Dunner, L.L.P. 

901 New York Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
Telephone: 202-408-4000 
Facsimile: 202-408-4400 
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Attorney Docket: 08957.3718 

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 

Applicant: 
Serial Number: 

Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company 
85792872 

Filing Date: 

Mark: 

Examining Atty: 
Law Office: 

December 3, 2012 

• 
Sharon A. Meier, Esq. 
112 

Commissioner for Trademarks 
P.O. Box 1451 
Alexandria, Virginia 22313-1451 

DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF SUBSTITUTE SPECIMEN 

The undersigned, being warned that willful false statements and the like so made 

are punishable by fine or imprisonment, or both, under Section 1001 of Title 18 of the 

United States Code, and may jeopardize the validity of this application or any resulting 

registration, declares that he is authorized to make this declaration on behalf of the 

applicant; the attached substitute specimen showing use of the mark identified above 

was in use in commerce on or before the filing date of this application; all statements 

made herein of his own knowledge are true; and all statements made herein on 

information and belief are believed to be true. 

Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks 
Coffee Company 

B~W 
Russell W. Jacobs 

Date: J.6 Oc Me, J-WS 





Attorney Docket: 08957.3718 

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 

Applicant: 
Serial Number: 
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Examining Atty: 
Law Office: 

Starbucks Corporation 
85/792,872 
December 3, 2012 

• 
Sharon A. Meier, Esq. 
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Commissioner of Trademarks 
P.O. Box 1451 
Alexandria, Virginia 22313-1451 

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF 
KATHERINE JEAN SEAWELL UNDER SECTION 2(f), 15U.S.C.§1052(f) 

I, Katherine Jean Seawell, declare as follows: 

1. I am senior vice president, Americas Category & Integrated Marketing, of 

Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company ("Starbucks"). I have been employed 

with Starbucks for over eleven years and have been in my current position for over one year. 

The facts set forth in this Declaration are based on my personal knowledge and documents and 

records maintained by Starbucks in the ordinary course of business. 

2. The mark filed under Application Serial No. 85792872 (the "Green Circle 

Design" shown below) consists of a three-dimensional configuration of a cup, including a green 

circle placed centrally on the front side of a white beverage cup. The color green is claimed as a 

feature of the mark. The design of the cup itself is not claimed as an element of the mark. The 

application covers "Coffee, tea, coffee and tea based beverages, and cocoa" in International 
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Class 030 (the "Beverages") and "Restaurants, cafes, cafeterias, snack bars and coffee bars; 

carry-out restaurant and food preparation services" in International Class 043. 

4. My October 4, 2013 declaration (submitted with Starbucks ' October 7, 2013 

Office Action response), my May 14, 2014 supplemental declaration (submitted with Starbucks' 

May 15, 2014 Office Action response), and the Febrnary 9, 2015 Declaration of Russell W. 

Jacobs (submitted with Starbucks ' February 10, 2015 Office action response) are incorporated by 

reference in their entireties. 

5. I submit this supplemental declaration in support of acquired distinctiveness of 

the Green Circle Design based upon Starbucks over four and a half years of continuous use, 

substantial advertising and promotion of the mark, placements of goods bearing the mark in 

television programs, unsolicited media attention, use and registration of related marks, and 

enforcement efforts to maintain exclusive rights in the mark. 

6. Starbucks has over 12,500 licensed and company-owned store locations across all 

50 States that offer the Beverages for sale under the Green Circle Design. 

7. Starbucks has for many years worked with licensees who operate STARBUCKS 

stores in locations like grocery stores, hotels, airports, train stations, and hospitals. 

Approximately 310 licensees operate nearly 5,000 STARBUCKS stores in the United States. 

2 
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Attached as Exhibit A are true and correct copies of Starbucks' 2014 10-K filings with the SEC 

and Annual Report, which set forth infonnation about these licensed store arrangements. 

8. All of the company-owned and licensed STARBUCKS stores sell customers the 

Beverages in cups bearing the Green Circle Design. Customers in the U.S. have purchased the 

Beverages in cups bearing the Starbucks Cup Mark from STARBUCKS stores, both company-

owned and licensed locations, in the following quantities. 

Year Number· of Cups 
2011 (April through December) 679,000,000 
2012 977,000,000 
2013 1,037,000,000 
2014 1,359,284,000 
2015 (January through September) 1,297,732,000 
Total over 5 billion 

9. As detailed in my October 2013 and May 2014 declarations, the Green Circle 

Design has enjoyed widespread unsolicited media attention. Representative unsolicited media 

articles shown below demonstrate the public 's association of the Green Circle Design with 

Starbucks: 

Author·, Ar·ticle Name, Publication, 
Excerpt 

Publication Date 

Andrea James, Grounds for Action/Locals In many neighborhoods and towns, Starbucks 
Hope to Keep the Coffee Flowing at Starbucks means status, a green-logo stamp of validity. 
Stores Slated to Close, The Seattle Post-
Intelligencer, July 28, 2008 

Paul Doyle, Under the Umbrella , Hartford The green cfrcle around the twin-tailed 
Courant (Connecticut), June 17, 2007 mermaid sparks a craving for a Starbucks' 

espresso. 

Liyan Chen, Incubators for Poets, Forbes, The co founders of Starbucks met at this 
August 17, 2015 school, and the coffee giant' s green logo is a 

nod to the university. 

3 



App. Serial No. 85792872 

Autho1., Article Name, Publication, 
Excerpt 

Publication Date 

8 Tips/or a Stress-Free Semester End, The You ' ll have some type of mental breakdown if 
Sandspur: Rollins College (Winter Park, you don ' t get to class with that white cylinder-
Florida), November 12, 2014 shaped cup with the cleady displayed g1·een 

logo on the front. Yeah, I'm talking to you -
Stubucks aficionados. 

The Logo Redesign - Can Your Brand Survive, Keeping to Starbucks example, we can see 
Business2Community.com, June 2, 2013 how a logo' s color helps make the right impact 

. .. Starbucks not only stands out from the 
crowd with its choice of a green logo, it also 
sends a messages of a brand that is fresh as 
well as environmentally aware. 

Kellen Moore, Starbucks Almost Complete at Just three months after Boone welcomed its 
Harris Teeter, The Watauga Democrat (Boone, first Starbucks, local res idents will soon be 
North Carolina), April 9, 2012 seeing more of the iconic green logo. 

Steve Blow, Funeral Home Adds Little Sip of Them is no Starbucks sign outside the 
Heaven: Starbucks Coffee, The Dallas funernl home. But the familiar green logo at 
Morning News, March 17, 201 1 the coffee shop inside has definitely caused 

some double takes. 

Jon Carroll, We Cheer the March of the Peel's , I can remember a flash of pleasure when I 
The San Francisco Chronicle, December 15, drove into a small down along the Hudson 
2009 River about an hour north of New York City 

and saw that familiar green cfrcle. Ah, liquid 
energy! What does venti mean, exactly? I still 
get confused at Sta1·bucks, I regret to say. 

Andrew Edwards, Coffeehouses Flood Coffee cups from about 110 San Bernardino 
Redlands, San Bernardino Sun (California), County cafes are emblazoned with Starbucks' 
July 28, 2007 green logo. 

Jill Lawless, Academic Looks for the Meaning There is a Starbucks in Beij ing 's Forbidden 
of Modern Life at Starbucks, The Associated City, and the rnund g1·een logo adorns the 
Press, April 17, 2006 streets of Edinburgh and the boulevards of 

Paris. 

Anne Applebaum, A Starbucks State of Mind, After the new Starbucks opened, I walked by 
The Washington Post, May 5, 2009 the place a couple of times, just to see the 

crowds ... Up and down the street, blue-
jeaned students and dark-suited stockbrokers 
carried their white pape1· cups, with pride, the 

4 
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Publication Date 

Paul Sonne and Anton Troianovski, Arena -
Sochi 2014: NBC's Starbucks Lockdown, The 
Wall Street Journal, Febrnary 21 , 2014 

Laura Gunderson, CEO Embraces New 
Seasons' Values, The Oregonian (Portland, 
Oregon), December 11 , 2012 

David Pierson, China 's Tea Farmers Switching 
to Coffee; Demand Grows as Starbucks 
Signifies Status for Urban Elite, Los Angeles 
Times, December 29, 2012 

Katie Queen, Christmas Wouldn't Be 
Christmas Without . .. , The Tiger Town 
Observer (Clemson, South Carolina), 
December 2, 2011 

Jane C. Timm, Coffee Talk: What's Next for 
Starbucks, The Real Deal (New York, New 
York), July 31, 2008 
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Excerpt 

famous green label facing outward. 

Behind the secure walls of the NBC compound 
here is a Starbucks counter replete with 
baristas who serve up hot caffeinated drinks to 
the network' s employees. Some NBC 
employees were walking around the Olympic 
grounds proudly toting their signature g1·een­
and-white Starbucks cups, a perk financed 
entirely by the network. 

Before moving to Knowledge Universe, the 
privately held company that operates Portland­
based KinderCare, Collie worked her way up 
from district manager to senior executive at 
Sta1·bucks Coffee Co. There, she experienced 
the Seattle-based coffee giant 's extraordinary 
pre-recessionary highs and soul-searching lows 
as it re-evaluated its fleet of stores on nearly 
every urban corner and worked to bring back 
the magic that made its white and grnen cups 
a morning routine for so many. 

Few pairings denote upward mobility more 
than an iPhone in one hand and a white-and­
green Sta1·bucks cup in the other. 

Stubucks in a plain, ordinary white-and­
g1·een cup? Good. 

Stubucks Corporntion 's announcement that 
it is shuttering 11 stores in the five boroughs 
by mid-2009 may have left java junkies In 
something of a caffeine coma. But the 
question on brokers' lips now is, what exactly 
will happen to all that prime retail square 
footage when the coffee giant takes its 
Frappuccino makers and white-and-green 
coffee cups and moves out? 
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Autho1., Article Name, Publication, 
Excerpt 

Publication Date 

Cool Symbols of Summer on New Starbucks Just as the design studio did in creating 100 
Cold Cups, Imperial Valley News (California), pieces of art for the Starbucks Dot Collection 
July 5, 2015 last winter, the summer cups also incorporate a 

signature "g1·een dot." 

Jared Diamond, For Mets Fans, a Trip to Port St. Lucie has one standalone Sta1·bucks 
Flushing South, The Wall Street Journal, (there's a second one inside the local Target) 
Febrnary 24, 2015 and it happens to be right down the road from 

the stadium. As a result, it's not uncommon to 
see the familia1· white and g1·een cups in the 
Mets' clubhouse in the morning before a day's 
workout. 

Grande Logo Switch: Is Starbucks' New Cup See a flash of green on a w hite cup from 
Grabby - or a Grind?, The Wall Street down the street and you know it's a 
Journal, April 8, 2008 Stai· bucks. 

How Did a Starbucks Sneak Past the Brand Starbucks isn' t an official sponsor of the 
Police at the Olympics?, The Business Insider games, yet hundreds of journalists are walking 
(New York, New York), August 3, 2012 around Olympic events (and cameras) with the 

g1·een and white cups. 

Michael O 'Rourke, How Did We Live Without All you need to do is look in the backseat of 
Starbucks? , San Antonio Express, March 12, my car and see the half-dozen ubiquitous 
2011 white and green ca1·dboa1·d coffee cups to 

realize I have thrown at least 10 bucks to 
Sta1·bucks in recent days. 

Caitlin Petreycik, Hung1y Hung1y Hipsters: Now that Williamsburg residents are used to 
Williamsburg Gets a Boozy Starbucks: Ven ti having a Starbucks around- "lt is more 
Pinot Noirsfor All! , Racked.com, August 19, convenient to my commute than Gimme," they 
2014 may have caught themselves saying recently, 

clutching a g1·een-and-white cup-the mega-
chain is bringing a second, boozier outpost to 
the neighborhood. 

Jake Van Loon, Innovation Central; Center Students from UT's Sykes School of Business, 
Aims to Keep Talented UT Students in Tampa, white-and-grnen Stm·bucks cups in hand, 
Grow New Businesses, The Tampa Tribune have been in and out of the new center 's high, 
(Florida), September 4, 2015 grey stone hallways since fall semester classes 

began Monday, but Thursday was the first day 
the public could see the top floor. 

6 
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Autho1., Article Name, Publication, 
Excerpt 

Publication Date 

Pastor Greg Asimakouloulos, Lessons from the My oldest daughter 's post-college job as a 
Family Tree, Mercer Island Reporter Sta1·bucks barista is documented by a tiny, 
(Washington), January 4, 2011 white to-go coffee cup (complete with the 

familiar green logo). 

'McDreamy' Says He Beat Starbucks/or Dempsey won a bankruptcy auction to buy 
Coffee Chain, Sioux City Journal (Iowa), Tully's Coffee, a small coffee chain based in 
January 9, 2013 Seattle. Among those he beat out is Tully's 

much bigger Seattle neighbor, Starbucks 
Corp., which is known for its ubiquitous 
white cups with a circular green mermaid 
logo. 

New Reusable Cups, Designed by Starbucks Holding a white Starbucks cup with its green 
Baristas, Benefit Partners in Need, ENP Siren logo in the center, Brandon Fragua didn ' t 
Newswire, September 8, 2015 have much doubt about what he'd draw. 

Daniel Hartis, NoDa Brewing Gets Jump on Soon, Starbucks will no doubt begin its 
Pumpkin Business; Beer Here, Charlotte annual campaign to grant early access to its 
Observer (North Carolina), August 12, 2015 Pumpkin Spice Latte (which actually doesn ' t 

contain pumpkin) to its most loyal customers. 
Some of the promotion for the beverage is 
done through the company's Twitter account, 
whose followers are treated to the distinctive 
white and green cup making sand castles or 
musing about its spirit animal. 

Pamela Robel, Seaside Tourism Director Branding is a process often seen in the 
Ready to Roll, The Daily Astorian (Oregon), advertising industry- Volvo is the "safe" car, 
September 13, 2007 Sta1·bucks is the white to-go cup with the 

green emblem-and somewhere down the 
road, Seaside will be able to develop a brand 
for itself after the foundation has been built. 

Deborah Walsh, 'Shark Tank' Contestant Wilson also said Howard Schultz of Starbucks 
Informs FBLA about Foibles of Success, was able to convince people in the United 
Suburban Trends (Morris, North Jersey), States and elsewhere that they wanted the 
November 12, 2014 coffee he sold in white cups with green 

logos-that his coffee was special. 

7 
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Autho1., Article Name, Publication, 
Excerpt 

Publication Date 

Marissa Cevallos, Stanford Study: Starbucks Stubucks card-carrying members continued 
Customers Eat Healthier When Calories to make lower-calorie choices outside the city 
Posted, San Jose Mercury News (California), where nutrition facts weren ' t posted ... To 
January 20, 2010 their surprise, the researchers found no change 

in the calories consumed from the iconic white 
and green cups. 

Taylor Clark, Star B*#!ked, Psychology Today The famed white-and-g1·een cups in particular 
(New York, New York), September 2007 - were devised to maximize brand exposure; 
October 2007 Sta1·bucks intended them to be handheld ads. 

"We agree now that the Stubucks cup is 
probably the most effective piece of media that 
Stubucks has," says Terry Heckler, who 
shaped the look of both the cups and the logo. 

Starbucks Built a Store in "Jurassic World" - Her work has led to actors holding Starbucks 
How Did that Happen?, M2 Press WIRE, June iconic white cups and scenes shot with the 
19, 2015 familiar Siren logo and green apron-wearing 

partners in the background. 

Starbucks Opening First Location in Bay The Seattle, Washington-based coffee giant, 
County, Bay City Times (Michigan) August 9, best known for its g1·een and white cups 
2015 featuring a mermaid logo, is opening a new 

location near the intersection of State and East 
Wilder roads in Bangor Township, according 
to a Starbucks spokesperson. 

Kristen Warfield, Starbucks Replaces Seattle's The campus first got a glimpse of the green 
Best, The Oracle: SUNY College at New Paltz and white Stubucks coffee cups last fall 
(New Paltz, New York), January 30, 2014 when a small Sta1·bucks kiosk was opened in 

the lobby of Sojourner Trnth Library. 

Joanna Ha Yean Shin, Starbucks: That green is everything. The Starbucks 
Transformation of a Brand into a Symbol, green with ROB values 0, 89, 45, allowed 
Untapped Cities (New York, New York), Sta1·bucks to recently shed its name off from 
October 27, 2011 their coffee cup completely to allow the 

mermaid to stand as a symbol for Stubucks. 
A risky move-but they did it. They have 
successfully transfonned their name into a 
brand, and the brand into an image. The green 
mermaid was enough. Perhaps soon it will 
only be a white cup with a grnen circle to 
signify its brand. 

8 
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Autho1., Article Name, Publication, 
Excerpt 

Publication Date 

Sydney Berger, The Guy Behind the Counter, To compensate for the shortage, Clint took it 
The Huffington Post, January 10, 2014 upon himself to write a message on the side of 

my traditional g1·een and white Starbucks 
cup that said: "Good luck, Sydney!!!" (He 
even underlined it). 

Sachi Fujimori, The Super Bowl of Regional When you think of Seattle, the first image 
Foods , northjersey.com (Woodland Park, New that's likely to come to mind is a grnen-and 
Jersey), February l , 2014 white Starbucks cup and Nirvana's Kurt 

Cobain shredding it to "Nevermind." 

Laura Northrnp, There's a Secret Sochi NBC set up the coffee stand, flying in baristas 
Starbucks for NBC Staff Only, and It's on from the new Stubucks outlets in Russia, all 
Lockdown, Consumerist (Yonkers, New York), of which are hundreds of miles away from 
Febrnary 21 , 2014 Sochi. They could freely carry their green-

and-white cups around the area, inspiring 
envy. 

'Tis the Season, Beverage World (New York, I always know the official Christmas season 
New York), December 15, 2012 has begun when Starbucks switches over from 

its iconic white cups with green emblem to 
its red holiday cups ... 

Randal Shaheen and Amy R. Mudge, United The NAD also approved of imagery of the 
States: World 's Greatest Puffery Blog, Part ubiquitous Sta1·bucks white and g1·een cup 
Two, Mondaq Business Briefing, September with check marks for latte and 2% and the 
20, 2013 addition of "make at home." 

Steven Rosenberg, When Brand Loyalty I deftly transfer the coffee from the Styrofoam 
Becomes Addiction, The Boston Globe, May Dunkin' Donuts container to the white and 
31, 2007 g1·een Sta1·bucks paper cup. 

Copies of these articles are attached as Exhibit B. 
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Recent Prnmotional Campaigns under the G1·een Cfrcle Design 

10. In May 2015, Starbucks ran a "Bonus Stars" promotion for its reward members 

featuring the Green Circle Design. A true and accurate copy of the promotional email sent to 

millions of Starbucks Rewards members is below: 

M't' ITAlaUCICI 

REWARDS: 

When your friends 101n My Starbucks 

Rewards~ they'll get a f~e drink and you'll 

earn 6 Bonus Stars ·More referrals bring 

you more Stars, and even more gratitude 

from those lucky new members. 

Invite a friend • 

YOU - FRIENDS 

L~~ aJ 
YOU GET 

BONUS STARS 
THEY GET A 
FREE DRINK 

.._ ___ ... ~ ......... -...--............. _ ...... 

10 
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11. In August 2015, Starbucks ran another "Bonus Stars" promotion featuring the 

Green Circle Design. A true and accurate copy of the promotional email sent to millions of 

Starbucks Rewards members is below: 

EARN BONUS STARS 
Purchase two or more drinks at the same 

time on multiple visits to reach the goal 

and earn a Bonus 

3x s 
BONUS STARS 

Complete this challenge from 
August 4 -August 10. 

AT "A~TIC :JAT '~ STA'<s.i::•s" sro= ;;s 
If you complete ll!JS chal1:1l'J" •Ye°f send you :n email by 

August 20 
and Bonus SI= ••till be ?utomaricaly mde<1 to your 

i>CCOINl/ 

12. On September 8, 2015, the Green Circle Design was featured on the landing page 

customers see when logging in to the wireless network at U.S. STARBUCKS locations. That 

day, millions of customers used Starbucks wireless network at its U.S. store locations and were 

11 
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exposed to the Green Circle Mark. A true and accurate copy of the Green Circle Design as it 

appeared on the network's landing page is below: 

Refer fnends. earn Stars 

Send invites and you 
could collect a bonus 

LEARN MORE refer.starbucks.com 

13. Also in September 2015, Starbucks featured the Green Circle Design in 

informational materials for its new mobile app, which allows users to purchase and pay for their 

orders remotely and pick them up in-store. These informational materials have been displayed in 

hundreds of STARBUCKS locations around the country. A true and accurate copy of these 

informational materials is below: 

12 
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14. In October 2015, Starbucks featured the Green Circle Design in an email 

promotion of its new mobile app. A hue and accurate copy of the promotional email sent to 

millions of Starbucks Rewards members is below: 

Us.E your P3rtner dt5::::ount '•\'rth W.ob1 e Order& Pay I v ·e.\• 
Onl ne 

Mobile Order & Pay is the quickest 
way to 
sneak in a drink or a bite to eat 
when 
you' re short on time. The best part 
is that 
partners get the biggest bonus for 
trying it 
out. 

This weekend, every Mobile Order 
& Pay transaction you make earns 
6 Stars. 
October 9 - 11 

13 
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15. Also in October 2015, Starbucks featured the Green Circle Design on menu 

boards in over 10,000 STARBUCKS locations, exposing tens of millions of consumers to the 

Green Circle Design: 

Conclusion 

16. The widespread use of the Green Circle Design through billions of transactions in 

multip le venues spread across all 50 States, the extensive advertising and promotion of goods 

bearing the mark, the references in popular culture to the mark, the use and registration of similar 

14 
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marks on a wide range of goods and services, and the enforcement efforts to maintain the 

exclusive rights in the mark, when considered collectively, demonstrate that the Green Circle 

Design has acquired distinctiveness. 

17. The undersigned, being warned that willful false statements and the like so made 

are punishable by fine or imprisonment, or both, under Section I 001 of Title I 8 of the United 

States Code, and may jeopardize the validity of this application or any resulting registration, 

declares that she is authorized to make this declaration on behalf of the applicant; she believes 

that the above-referenced mark has become distinctive, as applied to the applicant's goods, by 

reason of applicant's substantial adve1tising and promotion of goods in connection with the 

mark, and by its substantially exclusive and continuous use of the mark in commerce for over 

four years preceding the execution of this declaration; all statements made herein of her own 

knowledge are true; and all statements made herein on information and belief are believed to be 

true. 

I declare under penalty of pe1jury that the foregoing is true and correct pursuant to 

28 u.s.c. § 1746. 

STARBUCKS CORPORATION 

Date: November L/ , 2015 By:+-*-"'........_~..=..£.....,_.,--4'-__,~p<,,:::p~~~ 
Name:\ atherine Jean S w 
Title: senior vice president, Americas Category & 

Integrated Marketing 
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This Annua l Report o n Fom1 I 0-K inc ludes "fo1ward-looking" statemen ts within the mean ing of the Private Securities Litigation Refonn Act of 1995. 
Forward-looki ng statements can be identi fied by the fact that they do not re late strictly to h isto rical or current facts. They often include words such as 
"believes," 11cxpccts," "anticipates,'' 11cstimates,t! "intends," "plans," 11seeks" or words of similar meaning, or future or conditional verbs, such as "will," 
"should," "could," "may," "aims,0 "intends," or 11projccts." A foIWard-looking statement is nei ther a pred iction nor a guarantee of future events or 
c ircumstances, and those future events or c ircumstances may not occur. You should not place undue rel iance on forwa rd-looking sta tements, wh ich speak 
only as o f the date of this An nual Report o n Forni I 0-K. These forward -looking statements are a ll based o n currently avai lab le opernting, financial and 
competiti ve in fonnation a nd are subject to various risks and uncertainti es. Ou r actual future resu lts and trends may differ materia lly depending on a variety of 
factors, including, but not limited to, the risks and uncerta int ies di scussed under "Risk Factors" and "Management's Discussion and Analysis ofFinancial 
Condition and Results ofOperntions". Given these risks and uncertainti es, yo u should not rely on forward-looking statements as a pred iction of actual results. 
Any o r a ll of the fo 1ward-looking statements contai ned in this Annual Report on Fonn I 0-K and any other pub lic statement made by us, includ ing by o ur 
management, may tum out to be incorrec t. We arc including this cautiona1y note to make applicable and take advantage of the safe harbor provisions of the 
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act o f 1995 fo r fo 1ward-looking statements. We expressly discla im any obi igat io n to update o r revi se any forward­
looking sta tements, whether as a resu lt of new infonna tion, future events or otherwise. 



Table of Contents 

PARTI 

Ite m I. Business 

General 

Starbucks is the pre mie r roaster, marketer a nd retailer of specialty coffee in the worl d, opera ting in 65 countries. Form ed in 1985, Starbucks Corporation's 
common stock trades on the NASDAQ Globa l Select Market ("NASDAQ") unde r the symbol "SBUX." We purchase and roast high-qual ity coffees that we sel l, 
a long with handcrafted coffee, tea and other beverages and a variety of fresh food items, through company-operated stores. We al so sell a variety of coffee 
a nd tea products and I iccnsc our trademarks th ro ugh o ther c hannels suc h as licensed stores, grocery and national food service accounts. ln additio n to our 
flagship Starbucks Coffee brand, we also sell goods and services under the fo llowing brands: Teavana, Tazo, Seattle's Best Coffee, Evolution Fresh, La 
Boulange and Ethos. 

Our object ive is to ma in ta in Starbucks standing as one of the most recognized and respected brands in the world. To achieve this, we are continu ing the 
d isciplined expansion of our globa l sto re base, adding stores in both existing, developed markets such as the US, and in newer, higher growth markets such as 
Chi na, as well as optimizing the mix of company-operated a nd licensed stores in each market. In add it ion, by leveraging the experi ence ga ined th rough our 
tradit ional store model, we continue to offer consu mcrs new coffee and o ther products in a variety of fo rms, across new categories, and through d iverse 
channe ls. We also believe our Starbucks Globa l Responsibili ty strategy , commitments related to ethica lly sourcing high-quality coffee and con tributing 
positively to the communities we do business in , and being an emp loyer of cho ice arc contributors to o ur objective. 

In th is An nual Re port on Fonn I 0-K (" I 0-K" or "Repo r1") fo r the fiscal year ended September 28, 2014 ("fiscal 2014"), Starbucks Corporation (together wi th 
its subsidiaries) is refcn-cd to as "Starbucks," the "Company," "we," 11us" or "ou r." 

Segment Financial Information 

We have fou r reportab le operating segments: I ) Americas, which is inclusive of the US, Canada, and Latin America ; 2) Europe, Middle East, and Africa 
("EMEA"); 3) China/Asia Pacific ("CAP") and 4) Channel Development. We a lso have several non-reportable operati ng segments, including Teavana, 
Seattle's Best Coffee, Evolut ion Fresh, and our Digita l Ventures business, which are combined and referred to as All Other Segments. Reven ues from our 
reportable segments and All Othe r Segments as a percentage of tota l net revenues fo r fi scal 2014 were as fo llows: Americas (73%), EM EA (8%), CAP (7%), 
Cha nnel Deve lopment (9%) and All Other Segments (3%). 

Our Americas, EMEA, and CAP segments include both company-operated and licensed sto res. Our Americas segment is our most mature business and has 
achieved significant sca le. Certa in ma rkets withi n our EMEA and CAP operat io ns a re st ill in the early stages of development a nd requi re a more extensive 
suppor1 o rganizatio n, re lative to their current levels ofrevenue a nd operating income, than our Americas operations. In certai n markets within EMEA and 
CAP, occupancy costs and store operating expenses can be higher than in the Americas segment due to higher rents fo r prime store locatio ns or costs of 
compl iance with country-specific regulatory req ui rements. The Americas and EMEA segments a lso inc lude cert ain foodserv ice accounts, primarily in Canada 
a nd the UK. Our Am ericas segment also includes our La Boulange® reta il stores. 

Our Cha nnel Developme nt segment includes roasted who le bean and ground coffees, premium Tazo® teas, Starbuc ks- and Tazo-branded single-serve 
products, a variety of ready-to-drink beverages, such as Frappuccino® beverages, Starbucks Doubleshot® esp resso drinks, Starbucks Refreshers® beverages, 
a nd other branded products so ld worldwide throug h channels such as grocery sto res, warehouse clubs, special ty retailers, convenience stores, and US 
foodserv icc accounts. 

Starbucks segment infonnation is included in Note 16, Segment Reporting, to the consolidated financia l statements included in Item 8 of Part 11 of th is I 0-K. 
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Revenue Components 

We generate nearly al l o four revenues th ro ugh company-operated sto res, licensed sto res, consumer packaged goods ("CPG") and foodservice operations. 

Company-operated and Licensed Store Summary as of September 28, 2014 

Company­
operated stores 

Licensed sto res 

Tota l 

8,395 

5,796 

14,191 

• 59% 

41% 

100% 

8 17 

1,323 

2,140 

• 38% 

62% 

100% 

1,132 

3,492 

4 ,624 

• 24% 

76% 

100% 

369 

42 

411 

• 90% 

10% 

100% 

10,71 3 

10,653 

21 ,366 

• 50% 

50% 

100% 

The mix of company-operated versus li censed stores in a given market wi ll vary based on severa l factors, includ ing our ab ility to access desirable loca l retai l 
space, the complexity and expected ult imate size of the market for Starbucks, and o ur ability to leverage the support infrastructure in an ex isting geograph ic 
reg ion. 

Company-operated Stores 

Revenue from company-operated stores accounted for 79% of to tal net revenues during fi scal 20 14 . Our reta il obj ective is to be the leading retai ler and brand 
of coffee and tea in each o f our target markets by se lling the fin est q ual ity coffee, tea and related products, and by providing each customer with a un ique 
Starbucks Experience. The Starbucks Experience is built upon superior custo mer service, as well as clean and well-maintained company-operated stores that 
re flect the personalities of the commun ities in which they operate, thereby bui ldi ng a high degree of customer loyalty. 

Our strategy for expanding our global reta il business is to increase o ur market share in a d isciplined manner, by selectively opening add itio na l stores in new 
and existing markets, as well as increasing sa les in ex ist ing stores, to support our long-tenn strategic objective to maintain Stamucks standing as one of the 
most recognized and respected brands in the world. Store growth in specific ex isti ng markets wi ll vary due to many factors, includ ing the maturity of the 
market. 
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Company-operated store d ata fo r the yea r-ended September 28, 20 14 : 

Americas: 

us 
Canada 

Brazil 

Puerto R ico 

Total Americas 

EMEA(' l: 

Ul((I ) 

Genna ny 

France 

Switzerland 

Austria 

Netherl ands 

Total EMEA 

CAP(2l: 

C h ina 

Tha iland 

Singapore 

Tota l CAP 

Al I Other Segments: 

Tcavana 

Sea tt le's Best Coffee 

Evolu tio n Fresh 

Tota l All Other Segments 

T ota l company-operated 

Stores Open 
as of 

Sep 29, 2013 

7,049 

940 

70 

19 

8,078 

522 

157 

72 

52 

16 

7 

826 

614 

174 

94 

882 

338 

15 

4 

357 

10,143 

287 (33) 254 

56 (13) 43 

19 19 

I I 

363 (46) 3 17 

(17) (16) 

I (6) (5) 

6 6 

3 

2 ( I ) I 

2 2 

15 (24) (9) 

2 17 (8) 209 

3 1 (2) 29 

16 (4) 12 

264 (14) 250 

27 27 

(15) (15) 

27 (15) 12 

669 (99) 570 

Stores Open 
as of 

Sep 28, 2014 

7,303 

983 

89 

20 

8,395 

506 

152 

78 

55 

17 

9 

8 17 

823 

203 

106 

1,132 

365 

4 

369 

10,713 

( I) EM EA store data has been adjusted for the transfer o f certa in company-operated stores to I icenscd stores in the second and fourth q ua1t crs o f fiscal 
20 14. 

(2) CAP sto re d ata has been adj usted fo r the transferof ce1ta in compa ny-operated sto res to licensed sto res in the founh quane r of fi scal 20 14. 

Starbucks® company-operated stores arc typically located in hig h-tra ffic, h ig h-visib il ity locatio ns. Our ab ility to vary the s ize and fonnat ofour sto res allows 
us to locate them in o r near a variety of settings, inc lud ing downtown and subu rban rctai I centers, office bui ld in gs, un ivcrsity campuses, and in select rural 
a nd off-highway locat io ns. We arc conti nuing the expans io n ofour vario us store fonnats, includ ing Drive Th111 sto res, to prov ide a greater degree o f access 
a nd convenience fo r o u r custo mers. 

Starbucks® sto res offer a choice of coffee and tea beverages, as well as o ther pre mium coffee, tea and related prod ucts, includ ing d ist inct ivcly packaged 
roasted who le bean and ground coffees, a variety o f premium sing le-serve and ready-to-drink coffee and tea products, juices and bo ttled water. Starbucks® 
stores also offer a n assortment offresh food offerings, includ ing selections focus ing o n hig h-q ua lity ingredients, nutri tional value and g reat tlavo r. A focu sed 
selectio n of beverage-mak ing equ ipment a nd accessories arc also sold in o ur sto res. Each Starbuc ks® store varies its product mix depend ing upon the s ize o f 
the store and its locatio n . To complement the in-store experience, o ur company-o perated Starbucks® stores in the US, Canada, and certa in o ther internatio na l 
markets also prov ide customers free access to wireless internet. 
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Retail sa les mix by product type fo r company-operated stores: 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Beverages 

Food 

Packaged a nd single-serve co ffees and teas 

Other(IJ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

73% 

18% 

4% 

5% 

Sep 29, 
2013 

74% 

18% 

4% 

4% 

Sep 30, 
2012 

75% 

17% 

4% 

4% 

Total 100% 100% 100% 

(I ) "Othe r" primaril y inc ludes sales o f ready-to-drink beverages, serveware and co ffee-making equipment, among othe r items. 

In fi sca l 20 14 , we moved ready-to-d rink beverage revenues from the "Food" category to the "Other" catego1y a nd combined packaged a nd sing le-sc1v c teas, 
which were previously included in the "Other" category, with packaged and single serve coffees, which arc now ca tegorized as "Packaged and single-se1ve 
coffees a nd teas." Add itio na lly, we revised our d iscount a llocation methodology to more precisely a llocate sales d iscounts to the vari ous revenue product 
categories. None of these cha nges had a materia l impact on the composition o four reta il sales mix by product type . Prior period amoun ts have been revised to 
be consistent with the c urre nt period presentation. 

Stored Value Cards 

The Starbucks Card and our other branded stored value card programs are designed to pro vide customers with a co nvenient payment method, suppon g ift ing, 
a nd increase the frequency of sto re visits by ca rd ho lders, in part th rough the re lated My Sta rbucks Rewards® loya lty program. Stored va lue cards are issued to 
c ustomers when they initially load them with a n account ba lance. They can be obta ined in our company-operated and most licensed stores in North America, 
Chi na, Brazi l, a nd many o four markets in the EM EA segment, as well as on-l ine, v ia the Starbucks mobile app, and th roug h other reta ilers, includ ing a 
numbcr ofothcr interna tional locations. C usto mers may access the ir card balances by util izing the ir stored value card or the Starb ucks® mobile app in 
pa1t ic ipating stores, which a lso includes ce1ta in Teavana®, Evolutio n Freshrn, and La Boulange® locatio ns. Custo mers who register the ir card in the US, 
Canada, and certai n o the r countri es are a utoma tically enro lled in the My Starbucks Rewards® program and can receive various bene fits depend ing o n facto rs 
such as the number o f reward points ("Stars") earned in a 12-month period . 

Licensed Stores 

Revenues from our lice nsed stores accounted for I 0% o f total ne t revenues in fisca l 2014. Licensed stores generall y have a hig her operati ng marg in tha n 
company-opera ted sto res. Under the licensed model , Starbuc ks receives a reduced share o f the to ta l store revenues, but th is is more tha n offset by the 
reduction in its share of costs as these arc primari ly incurred by the licensee. 

ln o ur I icensed sto re operations, we leverage the expe11ise of o ur loca l partners and share our operat ing and store development experience. Licensees provide 
improved, and at times the onl y, access to desirable reta il space. Most licensees are prominent retailers with in-depth market knowledge and access. As pa1t of 
these arrangements, we receive roya lties and license fees from and sell coffee, tea and re lated products to licensees fo r use in thei r o peratio ns or resale to 
c ustome rs. We a lso sel l certain equipment, such as coffee brewers and espresso machines, to our licensees for use in their operations. Emp loyees working in 
lice nsed retail locatio ns are req uired to fo llow our detailed sto re operating procedures and attend tra ining classes simi larto those g iven to employees in 
company-opera ted sto res. For Tcavana® and Sea tt le's Best Coffee®, as well as Starbuc ks® stores within certa in markets, we also use trad itiona l franchising . 
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Licensed store data fo r the year-ended Se ptember 28, 20 14: 

Americas: 

us 
Mex ico 

Canada 

Othe r 

To tal Americas 

EMEA(' l: 
Ul(( I ) 

Turkey 

United Arab Emirates 

Spain 

Kuwait 

Saudi Arabia 

Russia 

Othe r 

Tota l EMEA 

CAP(2l: 

Japan 

China 

South Korea 

Taiwan 

Phi lippines 

Other{2l 

Total CAP 

All Other Segments: 

Teava na 

Sea tt le's Best Coffee 

Tota l All Other Segments 

Total licensed 

Stores Open 
as of 

Sep 29, 2013 

4 ,408 

403 

397 

207 

5,4 15 

242 

193 

107 

82 

69 

62 

65 

323 

1,143 

1,000 

403 

559 

297 

2 16 

525 

3,000 

28 

38 

66 

9,624 

36 1 ( 110) 251 

3 1 31 

69 (4) 65 

37 (3) 34 

498 ( 11 7) 38 1 

47 (4) 43 

32 (5) 27 

12 (4) 8 

5 ( I ) 4 

4 ( I ) 3 

9 (4) 

24 (2) 22 

74 (6) 68 

207 (2 7) 180 

6 1 (1) 60 

146 (5) 141 

159 (18) 141 

32 (6) 26 

25 (1) 24 

117 (17) 100 

540 (48) 492 

3 (2) I 

(26) (25) 

4 (28) (24) 

1,249 (220) 1,029 

Stores Open 
as of 

Sep 28, 2014 

4,659 

434 

462 

24 1 

5,796 

285 

220 

11 5 

86 

72 

67 

87 

39 1 

1,323 

1,060 

544 

700 

323 

240 

625 

3,492 

29 

13 

42 

10,653 

<1l EM EA store data has been adjusted for the transfe r of certa in company-operated sto res to licensed stores in the second and fourth q ua rters o f fi scal 
20 14. 

(2) CAP store data has been adj usted forthc transfcrof ce11a in compa ny-operated sto res to licensed sto res in the fo u11h quarte r of fi scal 20 14. 

Consumer Packaged Goods 

Revenues from sa les o f consumer packaged goods comprised 8% of to ta l net revenues in fiscal 20 14. Consumer packaged goods includes both domest ic and 
intematio nal sa les o f pac kaged coffee and tea as we ll as a variety o f ready-to-drink beverages and singlc-se1ve coffee and tea products to g rocery, wa rehouse 
c lubs a nd spec ia lty reta il sto res. It also includes revenues fro m product sales to and licensing revenues fro m man ufacture rs that produce and market 
Starbucks- and Seattle's Best Coffee-branded products through licensing ag reements. 
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Foodservice 

Revenues from food scrvicc accounts comprised 3% of total net revenues in fisca l 2014. We sell Starbucks® and Seattle's Best Coffee® roasted who le bean 
and ground coffees, a se lection of premium Tazo® teas, Starbucks VIA® Ready Brew, and other coffee and tea related products to institutional food service 
companies that service business and industry, education, hea lthcare, office coffee distributors, hotel s, restauran ts, airlines and other retailers. We a lso sell our 
Seattle 's Best Coffee® through arrangements with national accounts. The majority of the sales in thi s channe l come through national broad line d istri bu tion 
networks with SYSCO Corporation, US Foodserv ice,.., and other distributors. 

Product Supply 

Starbucks is committed to sell ing the finest whole bean coffees and coffee beverages. To ensure compliance with our rigorous coffee standards, we control 
coffee purchasing, roasting and packaging, and the global di stribut ion o f coffee used in o ur operations. We purchase green coffee beans from mult iple co ffee­
produc ing regions around the worl d and custom roast them to our exacting standards fo r our many b lends and single o rigin coffees. 

The price of coffee is subject to significan t vo lati lity . Althoug h most coffee trades in the commodity market, high-altitude arabica coffee of the quality 
sought by Starbucks tends to trade on a negotiated basis at a premium above the "C" coffee commod ity price. Both the premium and the commodity price 
depend upon the supply and demand at the time of purchase. Supply and price can be affected by multip le factors in the producing countries, includ ing 
weathe r, natural di sasters, crop disease, general increase in farm inputs and costs of production, inventory levels and po litica l and economic cond itions. Pri ce 
is al so impacted by trading activi ties in the arabica coffee futures market, including hedge funds and commodity index funds. Ln additio n, green coffee 
prices have been affected in the past, and may be affected in the future, by the actions of certa in organizations and associat ions that have historica lly 
attempted to influence prices of green coffee through agreements estab lishing export q uotas or by restricting coffee supplies. 

We buy coffee using fixed-price and price-to-be-fixed purchase commitments, depending o n market cond itio ns, to secure an adequate supp ly of quality g reen 
coffee. Price-to-be-fixed contracts arc purchase commitments whereby the quality, quantity, delivery period, and otherncgotiatcd te rms arc agreed upon, but 
the date, and therefore the price, at which the base "C" coffee commodity price componen t will be fix ed has not yet been establ ished. For these types of 
contracts, e ither Starbucks or the sel ler has the option to select a date on which to "fix" the base "C" coffee commodity pri ce prior to the de livery date. Until 
prices arc fixed, we estimate the total cost of these purchase commitments. Total green coffee purchase commitments as of September 28, 20 14 were $ 1.1 
bil lion, comprised o f $4 I 7 mi llion under fixed-price contracts and an est imated $7 18 mi llion under price-to-be-fixed contracts. As of September 28, 20 14, 
approx imately $29 mil lion of our price-to-be-fixed contracts were effectively fixed thro ugh the use offutures contracts and approx imately $ 16 million were 
price-protected through the use of col lar instnrmcnts. All price-to-be-fixed contracts as of September 28, 20 14 were at the Company's opt ion to fix the base 
"C" coffee commodity price component. Total purchase commitments, together with existing inventory, are expected to provide an adequate supply of green 
coffee through fiscal 2015. 

We depend upon our relationships with coffee producers, ou tside trading companies and exporters fo r our supply of green coffee. We believe, based o n 
rela tionships establi shed with our suppl iers, the ri sk of non-del ivery on such purchase commitments is remote. 

To he lp ensure the future supply of high-quality green coffee, and to reinforce our leadersh ip ro le in the coffee industry , Starbucks operates six fa rmer support 
centers. The fanner suppo rt centers arc staffed with agronomists and sustainab ility experts who wo rk with coffee fa rmi ng communities to promote best 
practices in coffee production designed to improve both coffee qual ity and yie lds. 

Ln add itio n to coffee, we also purchase significant amounts of da iry products, particularly fluid mi lk, to support the needs of our company-operated stores. We 
believe, based on relationships estab lished with our dairy suppliers, that the risk of non-delivery of sufficien t fluid milk to support our stores is remote. 

Products other than who le bean coffees and coffee beverages sold in Starbucks® stores include tea and a number of ready-to-drink beverages that are 
purchased from severa l specialty sup plie rs, usuall y under long-tenn supply contracts. Food products, such as La Boulange.''" pastries, breakfast sandwiches 
and lunch items, arc purchased from national , regiona l and local sources. We a lso purchase a broad range of paper and plasti c products, such as cups and 
cutlery, from several companies to suppo rt the needs o f our reta il stores as well as our manufactu ri ng and distribut ion operations. We be lieve , based on 
relationships estab lished with these supp liers and manufacturers, that the ri sk of non-de livery of these items is remo te. 
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Competition 

Our primaiy competitors fo r coffee beverage sales arc qu ick-service restaurants and specialty coffee shops. In almost all markets in which we do business, 
there arc numerous competitors in the specia lty coffee beverage business. We believe that o ur customers choose amo ng specialty coffee re ta ilers primari ly on 
the basis of product quality, service and conven ience, as well as price. We continue to experience direct compet ition from large competi tors in the US qu ick­
scrv ice restaurant sector and the US ready-to-drink coffee beverage market, in add itio n to well-estab lished companies in many in ternatio nal markets. We a lso 
compete with restaurants and other specia lty retailers for prime retail locat ions and quali fied personnel to operate both new and existing sto res. 

Our coffee and tea products so ld through o ur Channel Development segment compete di rectly against specia lty coffees and teas sold through grocery sto res, 
warehouse clubs, specia lty re tai lers, convenience sto res, and US food serv ice accounts and compete ind irectly against al I o ther coffees and teas on the market. 

Patents, Trademarks, Copyrights and Domain Names 

Starbucks owns and has app lied to register numero us t rademarks and service marks in the US and in add itional countries througho ut the world. Some of our 
trademarks, including Starbucks, the Starbucks logo, Tazo, Seattle's Best Coffee, Teavana, Frappuccino, Starbucks VIA, Evolutio n Fresh and La Boulange arc 
o f materia l impo11ancc. The duration of t rademark reg istrations varies from count1y to country. However, trademarks arc general ly valid and may be renewed 
indefinitely as long as they arc in use and/or thei r reg istrations arc properly mainta ined. 

We own numerous copyrights fo r items such as product packag ing, promotiona l ma terials, in-store graphics and tra ining materia ls. We also hold patents on 
cc11ain products, systems and designs. ln addition, Starbucks has registered and mainta ins numerous lntcrnet domain names, including "Starbucks.com," 
"Sta rbucks.net," "Tazo.com," "Seattlcsbest.com" and "Teavana.com." 

Seasonality and Quarterly Results 

Our business is subject to seasonal fluctuations, including flu ctua tions resulting fro m the ho liday season in December. Excluding the impact ofa $2.8 billion 
cash payment in the fi rst qua11cr of fisca l 201 4 re lated to the Krnft arbitration matter, our cash flows from operations arc considerably higher in the fi rst fi scal 
quarter th an the remainder o ft he yea r. This is largely dri ven by cash rece ived as Sta rb ucks Cards arc issued to and loaded by customers d uring the holiday 
season. Since revenues from Starbucks Cards arc recognized upon redemption and no t when purchased , the impact of seasonal fluctuatio ns on the 
consolidated statements o f ea rnings is much less pronounced. Quarterl y results arc a lso affected by the timing of the o pening of new stores and the closing of 
existing stores. For these reasons, results fo r any qua11cr are not necessari ly indicative of the results that may be achieved fo r the full fiscal year. 

Employees 

Starbucks employed approx imate ly 19 1,000 people worldwide as of Septcmbcr28, 20 14. ln the US, Starbucks employed approx imately 141 ,000 people, 
wi th ap prox imate ly 133 ,000 in company-operated stores and the remainder in suppol1 facil ities, store development, and roasti ng, manufacturing, 
wa rehousing and d istribution operations. Approx imately 50,000 employees were employed outside of the US, with approx imate ly 47,000 in company­
operated stores and the remainder in regional support operatio ns. The number o f Starbucks employees represented by unions is not sign ificant. We bel ieve 
our current relations with our emp loyees arc good. 

Executive Otlicers of the Registrant 

Name 

Howard Schultz 

Troy Alstead 

Cliff Burrows 

John Culver 

Scott Maw 

Lucy Lee Helm 

-6 1 

5 1 

55 

54 

4 7 

57 

Position 

chainnan, president and chief executive o ffi cer 

chicfoperating officer 

g roup president, US, Americas and Teavana 

group president, Chi na, Asia Pacific, Channel Development and Emerging 
Brnnds 

executive vice president, chie f financ ial officer 

execut ive vice president, general counsel and secretary 
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Howard Schult~ is the fou nder of Starbucks Corporat ion and serves as the chainnan, president and chiefcxecutive officer. Mr. Schultz has served as chainnan 
o f the board of d irectors since Starbucks inception in 1985, and in January 2008, he reassu med the role o f presiden t and chief execu tive officer. From June 
2000 to February 2005, Mr. Schultz a lso he ld the title ofchiefglobal strateg ist. From November 1985 to June 2000, he served as chairman of the board and 
chie f executive officer. From November 1985 to June 1994, Mr. Schultz also served as president. From Janua1y 1986 to Ju ly 1987, Mr. Schul tz was the 
chainnan o f the board, chief executive officer and president of II Giorna le Coffee Company, a predecessor to the Company. From September 1982 to 
December 1985, Mr. Schult z was the director o f reta il operatio ns and marketing for Starbucks Coffee Company, a predecessor to the Company. 

Troy A lstead joined Starbucks in 1992 and has served as chiefoperat ing officer since February 20 14. Mr. Alstead is responsib le for overseeing Starbucks 
day-to-day operations, including a ligning and prioritizing Company investments and operations across the global business units. He also has oversight 
responsibility for Starbucks Global Technology, Global Supply Chain, and Global Finance organizations. From September 20 13 to February 2014, he served 
as chief fin anc ia l officer and group presiden t, Global Business Services. Mr. Alstead previously served as chief financ ia l officer and chief administrative 
o fficer from November 2008 to September 20 13, as chie f operating officer, Starbucks Greater China from April 2008 to Octobe r 2008, senior vice president, 
Global Finance and Business Operations from Aug ust 2007 to April 2008, and senior vice president, Corporate Finance from September2004 to August 
2007. Mr. Alstead served in a number ofother senior positio ns with Starbucks prior to 2004. 

Cliff Burrows joined Starbucks in April 200 I and has served as group president, US, Americas and Teavana since February 20 14. From May 20 13 to Februa ry 
2014, he served as g roup president, Americas and US, EMEA (Europe, M idd le East and Africa) and Teavana. Mr. Burrows se1ved as president, Sta rb ucks 
Coffee Americas and US from October 201 1 to May 20 13 and as presiden t, Starbucks Coffee US from March 2008 to October 20 11 . He served as president, 
Europe, Midd le East and Africa (EMEA) from April 2006 to March 2008. He served as vice president and managing director, UK prior to Apri l 2006. Prio r to 
joining Starbucks, Mr. Burrows served in va rious management positions with Habi tat Desig ns Limited, a furni ture and housewares reta iler. 

.!0'111 Culver joined Starbucks in August 2002 and has served as group president, China, Asia Pac ific, Channel Development and Emerging Brands since May 
2013. Mr. Culver served as president, Sta rb ucks Coffee China and Asia Pac ific from October 20 11 to May 20 13. From December 2009 to October 20 11, he 
served as president, Sta rbucks Coffee lntemat ional. Mr. Culver served as executive v ice president; president, Global Consumer Products, Foodserv ice and 
Seatt le's Best Coffee from Februaiy 2009 to September 2009, and then as president, Global Consumer Products and Foodserv ice from October 2009 to 
November 2009. He previously served as senio r vice president; president , Starbucks Coffee Asia Pacific from January 2007 to February 2009, and v ice 
president; genera l manager, Foodservice from August 2002 to Janua1y 2007. 

Scott Maw joi ned Starbucks in August 20 11 and has served as executive vice president, ch ief financial officer since February 20 14. From Octobe r 20 12 to 
February 2014, he served as senior vice president, Corpora te Finance and as corpOI"dte control le r from August 2011 to October 20 12 . Prior to joining 
Starbucks, Mr. Maw served as chief financ ia l offi cer o f SeaBright Insurance Company from February 20 I 0 to August 2011 . From October 2008 to February 
20 I 0 Mr. Maw served as chief financ ial o ffi cer of the Consumer Banking d ivision o fJPMorgan Chase & Co., having he ld a simi lar position at Washingto n 
Mutual Bank prior to its acq uisitio n by Chase. From 1994 to 2003, he served in various fi nance leadership positions at General Electric Company. 

Lucy lee Helm joined Sta rbucks in September 1999 and has served as executive vice president, general counsel and secre tary since May 20 12. She served as 
senior vice president and deputy gene ra l counsel from October 2007 to April 2012 and se1ved as interim general counsel and secretary from April 201 2 to 
May 2012. Ms. Helm previously se1ved as vice president, assistant general counsel from June 2002 to September 2007 and as d irector, corporate counsel from 
September 1999 to May 2002 . During he r tenure at Starbucks, Ms. Helm has led vario us teams of the Starbucks legal depa rtment, including the Litigation 
and Brnnd protection team, the Global Business (Commercial) team and the Lit igation and Employment team. Prior to joining Starbucks, Ms. Helm was a 
princ ipal at the Seatt le law firm of Ridde ll Wil liams P.S. from 1990 to 1999, where she was a tria l lawyer speciali z ing in commercia l, insurance coverage and 
environmental litigatio n. 

G lobal Responsibility 

We are committed to being a deep ly responsible company in the communities where we do business. Our focus is on eth ica lly sourc ing high-qua lity coffee, 
reducing our environmental impac ts and contributi ng posi t ively to commun ities around the world. Sta rb ucks Global Responsib ility strategy and 
commitments are integra l to our overa ll business strategy. As a result, we believe we deliver benefits to our stakeho lders, includ ing emp loyees, business 
pa rtners, customers, suppl iers, shareho lders, communi ty members and others. For an overview of Starbucks Global Responsib il ity strategy and commitments, 
p lease visit www.starbucks.com/ responsib ility . 
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Available Information 

Starbucks I 0-K reports, along with all o ther repo1ts and amendments fi led with o r furni shed to the Securiti es and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), are pub licly 
available free o f cha rge o n the Investo r Relatio ns sect ion ofour website a t investor.starbucks.com or at www.scc.gov as soon as reasonab ly practi cable after 
these materials are filed with o r fumished to the SEC. Our corporate govemance polic ies, code of ethics and Board committee charte rs a nd policies arc also 
posted on the Investo r Rela tions section o f Sta1tucks website at invcsto r.sta1t ucks.com. The in fo 1111ation o n our website is not part of this o r any other report 
Starbucks fi les with, or furnishes to , the SEC. 

Item I A. Risk Factors 

You should carefull y consider the risks described below. If any o f the risks and uncerta inties described in the cau t iona1y factors described below actua lly 
occurs, our business, fi nanc ial conditio n and results ofoperations, and the trad ing price ofour common stock could be materi a lly and adversely affected. 
Moreover, we operate in a very competitive and rap idly cha nging environment. New factors emerge fro m t ime to time and it is not possible to predict the 
impact o f all these factors on our business, financia l cond ition or results o f operation. 

•Economic co11tlitio11s in tile US t11rtl certain i11ter11atio11a/ 111arkets co ult! atlversely affect our business anti ji11a11cial results. 

As a retailer tha t is de pendent upon consumcr d iscrctiona1y spend ing, o ur results ofopcra tions are sensi tive to cha nges in macro-economic cond itions. Our 
custome rs may have less money fo r di scretiona1y purchases and may stop or red uce thei r purchases of our products o r trade down to Starbucks o r competitors' 
lower priced products as a result of job losses, fo rec losures, bank111ptc ies, increased fue l and energy costs, higher interest rates, h ighcr taxes and reduced 
access to credit . Decreases in customer traffic a nd/o r average value per transaction wi ll negatively impact our financial perfo1111ance as reduced revenues 
wi thout a correspond ing decrease in expenses result in sa les de-leverag ing, which creates downward pressure o n margins and also negative ly impacts 
comparable sto re sales, net revenues, operating income and camings per share. There is a lso a risk that if negative economic cond itions persist for a long 
period of time or worsen, consumers may make long-lasting changes to their discretionary purc hasing behav ior, including less frequent discretionary 
purchases on a more pcnnanent basis. 

•Our succe.,·s depentls s11bsta11tially 011 the value of our brands anti j i1i/11re to preserve their value, either throug h our actions or those of our busine.,·s 
partners, coult! have a negative impact 011 011rfi11a11cial results. 

We believe we have buil t an excellent reputat ion g lobally for the quali ty ofourproducts, fo r de livery ofa consistentl y positive consumer experience and for 
our corporate social responsibili ty programs. Our brand is recognized th rough out the world and we have received high rati ngs in global brand value stud ies. 
To be successfu l in the futu re, pa1t icu larly outside of the US, where the Starbucks brand and our other brands are less wel l-known, we bel ieve we must 
preserve, g row and leverage the val ue ofour brands across a l I sales channe ls. Brand va lue is based in part on consumer percept ions on a variety o f subject ive 
qual ities. 

Add itionally, o ur business strategy, inc lud ing our p lans fo r new sto res, foodse1v ice, branded products and other init iatives, relics significantl y on a variety of 
busi ncss partners, includ ing I iccnscc and j o int venture relationships, pa11icularly in o ur international markets. Licensees and food serv ice operators are o ften 
a utho rized to use our logos and prov ide branded beverages, food and other products directly to custo mers. We provide trai ning and support to, and monito r 
the operatio ns of, certain of these business pa rtners, but the product qua lity and service they deliver may be d iminished by any number of factors beyond our 
contro l, including fin ancial pressures they may face. We be lieve c usto mers expect the same q uality of products and service from our licensees and food 
serv ices providers as they do fro m us and we strive to ensure custo mers receive the same qua lity of products and serv ice experience whether they v isit a 
company-opera ted store, licensed sto re o r food service location. We also source o ur food, beverage and other products from a wide variety of domesti c and 
internatio nal busi ness paltners in our supply cha in operations, and in cc1tain cases such products are produced o r sourced by o ur licensees directl y. 

Business incidents, whether iso lated or recurring and whether orig inating from us o r our business partners, that erode consume r tmst, such as actual o r 
perceived breaches o f privacy, contaminated food, recalls o r other potent ia l inc idents d iscussed in th is risk factors sectio n, parti cularl y if the incide nts 
receive conside rab le publicity, includ ing rapidly th rough social o r dig ita l media, or result in litigation, can significantly reduce brand value and have a 
negative impact on our financia l results. Consumer demand fo r our products and our brand equity could d iminish significantly ifwc o r our licensees or other 
business partners fai l to preserve the qua I ity ofour products, are perceived to act in an uncth ical or socially irresponsible manner, including with respect to 
the sourc ing o r con ten t o f our prod ucts, fa il to comply with laws and regulations or fai l to deliver a consistently positive consumer experience in each of o ur 
markets. Additionally, inconsistent uses ofour b rand and other ofour in tellectua l property assets, as well as fa ilure to protect our inte llectual propc1ty, 
inc luding from unauthorized uses of our brand o r o the r of our intellectua l propc1ty assets, can erode consumer tmst and our brand va l uc and have a negat ive 
impact on o ur financial resu lts. 
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•The 111w11tlwrized access, theft or destr11ctio11 of c11sto111er or employee p erso11al, ji11a11cia/ or other data or ofStarb11cksproprieta1:v or co11jide11tial 
i11ji1r111atio11 tflat is sloretl in our i11for111atio11 .\)'."items could impact our reputation anti brmu/ anti expose II.\· to potential liability anti loss 1~{reve1111es. 

Our info rmation techno logy systems, suc h as those we use fo r our point-of-sa le, web and mobile platforms, including o n line and mobile payment systems and 
rewards programs, and for administra ti ve fun ctions, as we ll as the infonnat ion technology systems of ou r third party business partners and service prov iders, 
can conta in persona l, financ ia l or o ther infonnatio n that is cn tmsted to us by our customers and e mployees. Our info m1ati on technology systems also contai n 
Starbucks proprietary a nd othe r confidential in formation re lated to our business. Security breaches o f o ur o r a third party's infonnation technology systems 
that result in the unautho rized access, theft o rdestmction o f custo mers' or emp loyees' data or that of the Company stored in such systems, inc lud ing through 
cyber-attacks or o ther extema l or interna l methods, could result in a material loss of revenues fro m the potent ia l ad verse impact to our reputation and brand, 
our ability to re tai n o r attract new c ustomers and the potential d ism ption to our business and plans. Such security breaches also could resul t in a v io lation of 
a pplicable US and international privacy and other laws, and subject us to private consumer o r securi ties I itigation and governmental investigations and 
proceedings, any of which could result in our exposure to material c ivil o r crimina l liab il ity. Our re putation and brand and our ab ility to attract new 
customers could also be adverse ly impacted if we fa il, or arc perceived to have fa iled , to properly respond to these inc idents, which could also rcsu It in 
s imi la r exposure to liab ility. Significa nt capital investments and o ther expenditures could be required to remedy the problem and prevent fu ture breaches, 
inc luding costs associa ted wi th additional securi ty technologies, personnel, experts and credit moni tori ng serv ices for those whose data has been breached. 
These costs, which could be material, could adversely impact our results ofopcrations in the period in which they arc incurred a nd may not meaningfully 
limit the success o f future attempts to breach o ur in fonnation technology systems. Media o r other rcpo11s of exist ing o r perceived security vu lnerabilities in 
our systems o r those ofour th ird pa rty business pa11ners or service prov iders, even if no breach has been attempted o r has occurred, can also adversely impact 
our brand and reputat io n and materia lly impact our business. Like many o ther retail compan ies and because of the prominence of our brand, we have 
experienced frequent attempts to compromise our infonnation technology systems but no ne have resulted in a materia l breach. Addi tional ly, the techniques 
a nd sophistication used to conduct cybcr-attacks and breaches o fin fom1ation technology systems, as well as the sources and targets o f these attacks, change 
frequently and arc often not recognized until such attacks arc launched o r have been in place for a period o f time. We contin ue to make significant 
investments in technology, third party se1v ices and pe rsonne l to develop and implement systems and processes that are designed to antic ipate cybcr-attacks 
a nd prevent breaches of o ur in fonnat io n techno logy systems or da ta loss, but these security measures cannot provide assurance that we will be successfu l in 
preventing such breaches o r data loss. 

• /11ci1/e11ts i11volvi11g flHul-borne illne.\·ses, footl tamperi11g,foot/ co11tami11atio11 or 111i.'•1labeli11g, whether or not accurate, tts well as tu/verse public or 
meclica/ opinions about the health effects of co11s11111i11g our products, co ult/ harm our business. 

Instances or re ports, whether true o r not, o f unclean water supply o r food-safety issues, such as food-borne ii lncsses, food tampering, food contaminat ion or 
mislabeling, either during growing, manufacturing, packag ing, s toring or preparation, have in the past severely injured the reputations of companies in the 
food processing, grocery and qu ick-serv ice resta urant sectors and could affect us as wel l. Any report linki ng us to the use o f unclean water, food-borne 
illnesses or food tampering, contamination, mislabeling or o ther food-safety issues could damage o ur brand va lue and severely hu11 sales ofour beverages 
a nd food products, and possibly lead to product liabi lity cla ims, litigation (includ ing class actions) o r damages. C lean water is c ritical to the preparatio n of 
coffee and tea beverages a nd our abili ty to ensure a c lean water supply to our sto res can be limited, parti cularly in some intemational locations. We have also 
incorporated many products in our food and beverage lineup that requ ire freez ing o r refrigeration, including produce (such as fmit s and vegetables in o ur 
salads and ju ices), da iry products (such as milk a nd cheeses) and meats. If customers beco me ill from food-borne il lnesses, tampering, contamination, 
mislabeling o r o ther food-safety issues, we could a lso be forced to temporarily close some sto res and/or supp ly chain faci li tics, as wel I as rccal I products. In 
addition, instances of food-safety issues, even those invo lv ing so lely the restaurants or stores of competitors or of suppliers or distributo rs (regardless of 
whe ther we use o r have used those suppl iers or di stributors), could, by resu lting in negative publi ci ty about us or the foodservice indust ry in general , 
adversely affect o ur sa les on a regional o r globa l basis. A decrease in c ustomer traffi c as a result of food-safety concems or negat ive publicity, or as a result of 
a temporary c losure of any ofour sto rcs or reca lls, as well as adverse resul ts o f claims or litigation, could materially hann o ur business and results of 
operations. 

Some of our products conta in caffeine, da i1y products, sugar and o ther compounds, the hea lth effects of which arc the subject of publ ic scrut iny, including 
the suggestion that excessive consumption of caffeine, dai 1y products, sugar and other compounds can lead to a variety of adverse hea lth effects. Particularly 
in the US, there is increasing consumer awareness o f heal th risks, includ ing obesity, due in pa1t to increased publicity and attention from health 
organizatio ns, as we ll as increased consumer litigat ion based on a lleged ad verse hea lth impacts of consumption of various food products. Wh ile we have a 
variety of beverage and food items, including items that are coffee-free and have reduced calories, an unfavo rab le repo11 on the health 
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effects of caffeine or other compounds present in our products, whether accurate o r no t, or negati ve pub I icily o r li tigation ari sing from certai n hea lth risks 
could significantly reduce the demand for our beverages and food products and could mate rial ly harm our busi ncss and resu Its ofopcrat io ns. 

• ire may 1101 be success.fill in implementing important strategic initiatilies or effectively manag ing growth, which may have a11 at/verse impact 011 our 

business and fi11a11cial results. 

There is no assurance that we wi ll be able to implement important strategic initiatives in accordance with our expectations, which may result in an adverse 
impact on our business and fi nanc ial results. These strateg ic init iati ves are designed to create g rowth , improve our results of operations and drive long-term 
shareho lder va lue, and include: 

successfull y leverag ing Starbuc ks brand portfol io o utside the company-operated sto re base, incl uding our increased focus on intem ational licensed 
stores; 
focusing on relevant product innovation a nd profitab le new growth p latforms, including retai l tea, and achieving custo mer acceptance o f these new 
produc ts and platfonns while ma intain ing demand for our cmrent offerings; 

• con tinuing the g rowth ofour Channe l Development business; 

• ba lanc ing di sciplined global store g rowth a nd ex isting sto re re novation while meeting target store-level un it economics in a g iven market; 

• executing a multi -cha nnel advc11ising and market ing campaign to effectively communicate our message d irectl y to Starbucks consumers and 
e mployees; and 

• strategic acquisitions, divestitures or joint ventures. 

In add itio n to o ther factors listed in this risk facto rs sect ion, factors that may adverse ly affect the successfu l imp leme ntatio n of these initiati ves, whic h could 
adversely impact our business and financ ial results, i ncludc construction cost increases associated with new store openings and remodeling o f ex isting stores; 
delays in store openings for reasons beyond our control or a lack o f desirab le rea l estate locations ava ilable for lease at reasonable rates, either o f which cou Id 
keep us from meeting a nnua l store open ing targets in the US and in ternationall y; lack of customer acceptance of new products due to price increases 
necessary to cover the costs o f new products o r higher input costs; the degree to which we enter into, main tain , develop and are ab le to negotiate appropriate 
tcnns a nd conditions of, and enforce, commerc ial and othe r agreements; not successfully consummat ing favorable strateg ic transactions o r in tegrat ing 
acquired businesses; or the deterio rat io n in our e rect it ratings, which coul d limit the ava ilab ility of additional financ ing and increase the cost ofobta ining 
financing to fund o ur initiat ives. lf we are no t successful in imp lement ing these strategic initiatives, we may be requ ired to evaluate whethe r cert ain assets, 
inc luding o ther intang ib les a nd goodwi ll, have become impaired . In the event we record an impainnen t c harge, it could have a mate rial impact on our 
financial results. 

Add itio nally, e ffecti vely manag ing growth can be cha llenging, particularly as we continue to expand into new channels o utside the retail sto re model, 
increase our focus on our Channe l Development business, and expand into new markets internat iona lly where we must balance the need for flex ibili ty and a 
degree o f autonomy for loca l management agai nst the need fo r consistency with our goa ls, philosophy and standards. Growth can make it increasingly 
difficult to ensure a consistent supply of high-quality raw materials, to locate and hire suffi c ien t numbers o f key employees, to ma intain an effective system 
o f interna l controls for a g lobally dispersed enterpri se and to train employees wo rldwide to deliver a consistentl y h igh qua lity product and customer 
experience. 

• U1e fl1ce intense competition in each ofour clw1111els anti markets, wlticlt could /eat! to retlucetl profitability. 

The specialty coffee market is intensely competiti ve, including wi th respect to product qua lity, innovation, service, convenience, and price, and we face 
significant and increasing competition in all these areas in each of o ur channe ls and markets. Accord ingly, we do no t have leadership positions in a ll 
channels and markets. In the US, the ongoing focus by large competi tors in the quick-serv ice restaurant secto r on selling high-qua lity specia lty coffee 
beverages could lead to decreases in customer traffic to Starbucks® stores and/o r average value per transaction adversely affect ing our sales and results of 
operations. Similarly, continued competition from well-esta bli shed competito rs in our international markets could hinder growth and ad versely affect o ur 
sales and results o f opemtions in those markets. Increased competition in the US packaged coffee and tea and singlc-se1ve and ready-to-drink coffee beverage 
markets, including from new and large entmnts to this market, could adverse ly affect the profitab ility of the Channel Development segment. Additio nally, 
declines in gen em I consumer de mand for specialty coffee products for a ny reason , including due to consume r preference for other products, could have a 
negative e ffect on our business. 
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• We are highly tlepentlent 011 the fi11a11cia/ pe1for111t111ce <~{our Americas operating segment. 

Our financia l perfo rmance is highly dependent o n our Americas operating segment, as it comprised approx imately 73% of consolidated tota l net revenues in 
fisca l 2014. If the Americas opera ting segment revenue trends slow or decl ine our o ther segments may be unable to make up any sign ificant sho11fall and our 
business and fina ncia l results could be adversely affected. And because the Americas segment is relatively mature and produces the la rge majority ofour 
operating cash flows, such a slowdown or decl ine could result in reduced cash flows for funding the expansion o f our international business and o ther 
initiatives and for returning cash to shareholders. 

• J¥e are increasingly tlepe11tle11t oil the success <~four CA P mu/ £ 1HEA operating segments in ortler to achieve our growth tm:;:ets. 

Our fut ure grow1h increasingly depends on the grow1h and susta ined profitabi lity ofour CAP and EMEA operating segme nts. Some or all ofour international 
market business units ("M B Us"), which we genera lly de fine by the countries in which they operate, may no t be successful in their operations or in ach ieving 
expected growth, which ul timately requ ires achieving consistent, stable net revenues and earnings. The perfo rmance of these internat ional operatio ns may be 
adversely a ffected by economic downturns in one o r more of the countries in which o ur large MB Us operate. ln particula r, our China MBU contributes 
meaning ful ly to bo th net revenues and earnings for our CAP segment and our Japan MBU contributes significantl y to ea rn ings in that segment. In the EM EA 
segment, our UK MBU accounts fo r a significant port ion of the net revenues. A decli ne in perfonnance of any of these M BUs could have a material ad verse 
impact on the results ofour internationa l opera tions. 

Add itionally, some facto rs that wi ll be critica l to the success of the CAP and EMEA segments are d ifferent than those affecti ng o ur US stores and licensees. 
Tastes naturally va1y by reg ion, a nd consumers in some MB Us may not embrace our products to the same ex tent as consumers in the US or other international 
markets. Occupancy costs a nd store operating expenses can be higher internationa lly than in the US due to higher rents fo r prime store locations or costs of 
compliance with country-spec ific regulatory requirements. Because many of our internat ional operatio ns are in an early phase of development, operating 
expenses as a percentage ofre lated revenues are often higher compared to mo re developed operations, such as in the US. Additi ona lly, our in ternat io na l j o int 
ven tu re partners or licensees may face capital constraints or othe r fac tors that may limit the speed at which they are ab le to expand and develop in a certai n 
market. 

Our interna tional operatio ns arc a lso subject to additiona l inherent risks of conducting business ab road, such as: 

• fo reign c urrency exchange rate flu ctuatio ns, or requi rements to transact in specific curre ncies; 

• changes o r uncertainties in econo mic, lega l, regula tmy, social and politica l cond it ions in our markets; 

interpretatio n and app lication o f laws a nd reg ulations; 

restrict ive actions o f fo re ign or US governmenta l authoriti es affecting trade and foreign investment, especia lly during pe riods of heighte ned tension 
between the US and such foreign governmental authorities, inc lud ing protecti ve measures such as expo rt and customs duties and tariffs, government 
intervention favoring local compet itors, and restrictions on the leve l of fo reign ownershi p; 

import o r other business licensing req uirements; 

• the enforceab ili ty of inte llectua l property and contract rights; 

limitatio ns o n the re patriation of funds and fore ign currency exchange restri ct ions due to current or new US and in ternatio nal regulations; 

• in developing economics, the grow1h ra te in the po rtion of the population achieving su fficien t levels of d isposable income may no t be as fast as we 
forecas t; 

• diffic ulty in sta ffing, developing and manag ing foreign operations and supply chai n logistics, includi ng ensuring the consistency of product quality 
a nd service, due to governmenta l actions affecting supply chain logistics, d istance, lang uage and cultural differences, as well as challenges in 
recmiting and retai ning high qua lity employees in local markets; 

• local laws th at make it more expensive and complex to negot iate with , retain o r te rminate employees; 

• de lays in sto re openings for reasons beyond o ur contro l, competition with locally relevant competitors or a lack o f desirab le real estate locatio ns 
availab le for lease a t reaso nable rates, a ny o f which cou Id keep us fro m meeting ann ual store opening targets and, in turn, ncgati vely impact net 
revenues, operating income and eamings per share; and 

• d ism ption in e nergy sup plies affecting our markets. 

Moreover, many o f the forego ing risks are particularly acute in developing countri es, which arc important to our long-tc nn growth prospects. 
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•Increases in tlte cost ofltigll-quality arabica ct~ffl!e beans or other co11111wtlities or decretnws in J/te availability <~f'ltigh-quality arabica ct~fji!e beans or 
other commotlities could have '"' tu/verse impact 011 our business anti fi11a11cial res11/ts. 

We purchase, roast, and se ll high-quality who le bean arabica coffee beans and re lated coffee products. The price o f coffee is subject to signi fican t vo latil ity 
a nd has and may aga in increase significantly due to one o r more o f the factors descri bed below. The high-qual ity arabica coffee of the qua lity we seek tends 
to trade on a negotiated basis at a premium above the "C" price. This prem ium depends upon the supply and demand at the time of purchase and the amount 
o f the premium can vary signifi cantly. Increases in the "C" coffee commodity price do increase the price of high-qual ity arabica coffee and a lso impact our 
abi lity to enter into fi xed-price purchase commitments. We frequentl y e nter into supply contracts whereby the qual ity, quan tity, de livery period, and other 
negotiated terms are agreed upon, but the date, and therefore price, at which the base "C" coffee commodi ty price component will be fixed has not yet been 
estab lished. These arc known as price-to-be-fixed contracts. The supply and pri ce of co ffee we purchase can also be affected by multiple facto rs in the 
produc ing countries, including weather, natura l d isasters, crop d isease, genera l increase in fann inputs and costs of production, inventory levels a nd pol itica l 
a nd economic condit ions, as well as the actions ofcenain o rganizations and associat ions that have histo rically attempted to influence prices of green coffee 
through agreements establishing export quotas o r by restricting coffee supplies. Specu lative trading in coffee commod ities can also influence coffee prices. 
Because of the signifi cance o f coffee beans to our operations, combined with our abili ty to on ly partial ly mit igate filtu rc p rice risk through purchasing 
practices and hedg ing activities, increases in the cost o f high-q uality arabica coffee beans could have an adverse impact o n our pro fi tabil ity. In addition, if 
we arc not able to purchase suffi cien t quan tities of green coffee due to a ny of the above fac tors o r to a worldwide or regional shortage, we may not be able to 
fill fi ll the demand fo r our coffee, which could have an adverse impact on our profitability . 

We a lso purchase signifi cant amounts o f da iry products, part icularl y fluid milk , to suppo11 the needs ofourcompany-operated retail sto res. Add itionally, and 
a lthoug h less significant to our operations than coffee o r dairy, other commodi ties, including bu t not limi ted to tea and those related to food inputs, such as 
cocoa, produce, baking ing redients, meats and energy, are impo11ant to our operat ions. Increases in the cost o f dairy products a nd o the r commodi ties, or lack 
o f ava ilabil ity, especially in internationa l markets, could have an adverse impact on our profi tabi lity . 

• Ourfi11a11cial crnulitio11 and results of operations are sensitive to, mu/ may be adl'erse/y affect et/ by, a 1111111/Jer offi:1ctors, many t~f'whiclt are large(y 
out~;it/e 0111· control. 

Our operating results have been in the past and wil l continue to be subject to a number o f factors, many of whic h are largely outside our contro l. Any one o r 
more of the factors li sted below o r described elsewhere in this risk factors section could adversely impact our business, financ ial conditio n and/or results of 
operations: 

• increases in labor costs such as increased health care costs, general market and min imum wage levels and workers' compensation insurance costs; 

• adverse outcomes of litigation; and 

• especia lly in our larger o r fast growing marke ts, labo r discord, war, terro rism (inc lud ing inc idents ta rgeting us), political instabil ity, boycott s, soc ial 
unrest, and natural d isasters, including hea lth pandemics that lead to avoidance of public p laces o r restrictions on public gatheri ngs such as in our 
sto res. 

• /11terr11ptio11of 0111· supply chain co ult! c~ffect Olli' ability to proclllce or cle/i ver ollr proclllcts and coll Id negatively impact our bllsines.\· c11ul prr~fitability. 

Any mate rial interruption in our supply chain, such as material internrptio n ofroasted coffee supply due to the casua lty loss of any of our roasting plants, 
interruptions in serv ice by our thi rd pa11y logistic serv ice providers or common carriers that ship goods within our d istri butio n channels, trade restrictions, 
such as increased tariffs or quotas, embargoes or customs restrictio ns, or natural d isasters that cause a material di snrption in our supply chain could negative ly 
impact our business a nd our profi tabi lity . 

Add itio nally, o ur food, beverage and other products arc sourced from a wide va ri ety of domestic and internat iona l business pa11ncrs in our supply c hai n 
operations, and in certain cases are produced o r sourced by our licensees di rectly. We rely o n these supp liers and vendors to provide high qua lity products 
a nd to comply with applicable laws. Our ability to find qual ified suppliers and vendors who meet o ur standa rds and supply products in a ti me ly a nd efficient 
manner is a s ign ificant challenge, especially with respect to goods sourced fro m o utside the US. A vendo r's o r suppl ier's fail ure to meet ou r standards, provide 
products in a timely and e fficient ma nner, and comply with applicable laws is beyond o ur contro l. These issues could negatively impact our business and 
profitability. 
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•Failure to meet market e.'JJectatio11s for 011rji11a11cia/ performance will likely tulversely t~ffl!ct the market price anti volatility of our stock. 

Fai lure to meet market expecta tions go ing fo1ward, panicula rly wi th respect to operating margins, cam in gs per share, comparable sto re sales, operating cash 
flows, and net revenues, will likely result in a decline and/o r increased volatility in the market price of our stock. In addition, price and volume fluctuat ions 
in the stock market as a who le may affect the ma rket price of o ur stock in ways that may be unrelated to o ur fi nanc ial perfonna ncc. 

•Tire loss of key personnel or tl~fficulties recruiting anti retaining qualifietl perso1111e/ could adversely impact our business a111/fi11a11cial results. 

Much ofour future success depends on the continued ava ilab ilit y and service o f senio r management personnel. The loss of any ofour executive officers or 
o ther key senio r manageme nt personnel could hann our business. We must con tinue to recru it, re ta in and mo tivate management a nd o ther employees 
sufficiently, both to maintai n o ur c urrent business and to execute our strateg ic in itiati ves, some o f which invo lve ongoing expansion in business channe ls 
out side of o ur traditiona l company-operated sto re model. Our success a lso depends substant ially on the contri butions and abi lit ies of our reta il store 
e mployees whom we re ly on to give customers a superio r in-store experience. Accordi ngly, our pcrfonnancc depends o n our ab ility to recru it and retai n high 
qual ity employees to work in and manage our stores, both domestically and intemationa lly . l fwe are unable to recrui t, retain a nd motivate employees 
sufficiently to ma inta in our cuffent business and support our projected growth, our business and financ ial perfonnancc may be adversely affected. 

• We rely heavily 011 il~/(Jr11wtio11 tech110/ogy in our operations, and any 11wterial failure, intulequac:v, i11terr11ptio11 or security jl1il11re oft/wt technology 
could harm our ability to ejfeclively operate our business and co ult/ adversely ajji!ct our fi11a11cial results. 

We re ly heavi ly on informa tion technology systems across o ur o perations, including for administrative fun ct ions, point-of-sa le processing and payment in 
our stores and o nl inc, management o f our supply cha in, Starbucks Cards, on line business, mo bi le payme nts, reloads and loyalty fun ctiona lity and vario us 
o ther processes and transactions. Our ab i Ii ty to effecti vely manage our business and coord inate the production, di stribution and sale ofour products depends 
significant ly on the re liability, integrity and capacity of these systems. We a lso rely o n third party providers and platforms for some of these infom1ation 
techno logy systems a nd supp011. Altho ugh we have security measures in place, they may no t be effecti ve in preventing the fai lure o f these systems o r 
p latfom1s to operate effecti vely and be ava ilable. Such fa ilures may be caused by various facto rs, incl ud ing power outages, catastrophic events, problems 
with transit ioning to upgraded o r rep lacement systems o r platforms, flaws in third party so ftware, o r a breach in the security of these systems o r platfom1s, 
inc luding through cyber-attacks. If o ur disaster rccovc1y and business continui ty p lans do not resolve these issues in an effective manner they could cause 
materia l negative impacts to our product avai )ab il ity and sa les, the efficiency of our operations and o ur fin ancial resu Its. 

• F"ilure to comply with (ffJp/ic(f/J/e f(fws anll reg 11f(ltio11s couh/ harm o ur b11si11es.o; (//lt/fi11a11cial results. 

Our po licies and procedures are designed to comply with all app licable laws, accounting and repo rting requ irements, tax ru les and o ther regulat ions a nd 
requi re ments, including those imposed by the SEC, NASDAQ, and foreign countries, as well as app licable trade, labor, hea lthcare, privacy, food, anti-bribe1y 
a nd COll'uption and merchandise laws. The complex ity o f the rcgulato1y e nvironment in which we operate and the related cost of compliance are bo th 
increasing due to add itiona l o r chang ing lega l and regulatory requirements, o ur ongoing expansion into new markets and new channels, and the fact that 
foreig n laws occasionally confli ct with domest ic laws. In addit ion to po tent ial damage to o ur rep utatio n and brand , fa ilure to comply with the various laws 
a nd regulations, as well as changes in laws and regulations o r the manner in which they arc interpreted o r applied, may result in litigation, c iv il and criminal 
liability, da mages, fines and penalties, increased cost of regulatory compl iance and restatements ofour fin ancial statements. 

Ite m I B. Unresolved St11ffC0111111e11ts 

None. 
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Ite m 2. Properties 

The signifi cant p rope11ies used by Starbuc ks in connect ion with its roasting, manufacturing, wa reho using, d istri bution and corporate administrat ive 
operat ions, serving a ll segme nts, arc as fo l lows: 

Location 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 

San Francisco, CA 

Augusta, GA 

Minde n, NV (Carson Valley) 

York , PA 

Gasto n, SC (Sandy Run) 

Lebanon, TN 

Aubum, WA 

Kent, WA 

Seattle, WA 

Amsterdam, Ne therlands 

Samutprakarn , Thailand 

Approximate Size 
in Square Feet 

265,000 

79,000 

13 1,000 

360,000 

1,035,000 

11 7,000 

680 ,000 

49 1,000 

5 10 ,000 

1,00 1,000 

97,000 

80,000 

Purpose 

Manufacturing 

Wa rehouse a nd distribution 

Manufactu ring 

Roasting and d istribution 

Roasting, d istri but io n and wareho use 

Roasting and d istributio n 

Distributio n center 

Wareho use a nd d istribution 

Roasting and d istribution 

Corporate ad ministrative 

Roasting and d istribution 

Wareho use a nd distribution 

We own our roasting fac ilities and lease the maj ority ofour ware housing and d istribution locations. As o f September 28, 20 14, Starbucks had I 0,7 13 
company-opera ted sto res, al most all o f which are leased. We also lease space in various locations worldwide fo r regiona l, district and other administrati ve 
o ffices, tra in ing fac ilit ies and storage. ln add ition to the loca tio ns listed a bove, we hold inventory at vario us locations managed by th ird-pan y wa reho uses. 

Ite m 3. l egal Proceetli11gs 

See~ Comm itments and Cont ingenc ies, to the co nso lidated fina ncia l statements included in Ite m 8 o f Part [) of this I 0 -K fo r informatio n rega rdi ng 
cert ain lega l p roceed ings in which we arc invo lved. 

Item 4. Mille Safety Disclo.rnres 

Not applicable. 
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PART II 

Ite m 5. Mt1rket for the Registrant's Common Equity, Relt1ted Sht1reholder M t1tter., t1nd Issuer Purcht1ses of Equity Securities 

SHAR E HO LDE R INFORMATION 

MARKET INFORMATION AND DIVIDEND POLICY 

Starbucks commo n stock is traded on ASDAQ, under the symbol "SBUX." 

The fo llowing table shows the q uarterly high and low sale prices per share of Starbucks common stock as reported by NASDAQ fo r each quarter d uring the 
last two fisca l years and the q uarterly cash d ividend declared per share of our common stock d uring the periods ind icated : 

Fiscal 20 14: 

Fourth Quarter 

Third Quarter 

Second Quaiter 

First Qua rter 

Fiscal 20 13: 

Fourth Quarter 

Third Quarter 

Second Qua rter 

First Qua rter 

--$ 80.64 $ 73.78 

78.35 67.93 

78.83 68.67 

82.50 74.45 

$ 77.84 $ 65.82 

67.48 56.65 

58.97 52.39 

54.90 44.27 

$ 

$ 

Cash Dividends 
Declared 

0.32 

0.26 

0.26 

0.26 

0.26 

0.2 1 

0.2 1 

0.21 

As of November 7, 2014, we had approx imate ly I 7,800 shareholders of record . This docs not include persons whose stock is in no minee o r "st reet name" 
accounts through brokers. 

Future decisions to pay cash d iv idends continue to be at the di scretion of the Board of Directors and wi ll be dependen t on our operat ing perfonna nce, 
financial cond it ion, capita l expend iture req uirements, and o ther factors that the Board of Directo rs considers relevant. 

ISSUE R PURCHASES O F EQUITY SECURITIES 

The fo l lowing tab le provides infonnat ion regarding repurchases o f our common stock during the quaner ended September 28, 20 14: 

Pe ri odOl 

June 30, 20 14 - Ju ly 27, 20 14 

July 28, 20 14 - August 24, 20 14 

August 25, 201 4 - September 28, 20 14 

Tota l 

Total 
Number of 

Shares 
Purchased 

789,975 

1,484,884 

2,274,859 

$ 

$ 

Average 
Price 

Pa id per 
Share 

77.27 

76.52 

76.78 

(I ) Month ly infom1ation is presen ted by reference to our fisca l months du ring the fourth q uan er of fiscal 2014. 

Total Number 
of Shares 

Purchased as 
Part of Publicly 

Announced 
Plans or 

Programs 

789,975 

1,484,884 

2,274,859 

Maximum 
Number of 

Sha res that May 
Yet Be 

Purchased 
Under the Plans 
or Programs Cll 

18,132,067 

17,342,092 

15,857,208 

(2) The share repurchase program is conducted under authoriza tions made from time to t ime by our Board o f Directors. On November 15, 20 12, we 
publicly anno unced the autho rization of up to 25 mil lion shares. This au thorizat ion has no expiration date. 
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Performance Comparison Gra 11h 

The fol lowing graph dep icts the to tal return to shareholders from September 27, 2009 through September 28, 20 14 , relat ive to the perfo rmance of the 
Standard & Poor's 500 Index, the NASDAQ Composite Index, and the Standard & Poor's 500 Consumer Discretiona1y Sector, a peer g ro up that inc ludes 
Starbucks. All indices shown in the graph have been reset to a base of I 00 as of September 27, 2009, and assume an investment of$ I 00 on that date and the 
reinvestment of di vidends pa id si nce tha t date. The stock price pe1formance shown in the graph is not necessari ly indicat ive of future price perfom1ance. 

Starbucks Corporatio n 

S&P 500 

NASDAQ Composite 

$500 

$400 -

$300 

$200 

$100 

$0 

9/27/2009 10/3/2010 10/2/201 1 

- Swbucks Corporation 

····· • ····· ASDAQ Composi1e 

9 ~012012 9/29/2013 912812014 

- • - S&P 500 

- • - S&P Consumer Discretionary 

MWji!.ij+ w.s11.o.• •·&1•mw wwmw wwm+ wwm+ 
$ 100.00 $ 132.04 $ 192.82 $ 266.00 $ 4 11.41 $ 405.56 

S&P Consumer Disc ret io nary 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

110.1 6 

11 2.55 

123 .63 

111 .42 

11 6.28 

13 1.26 

145 .07 

153.1 2 

179.35 

173.13 

189.49 

236.45 

207.30 

227.09 

264.29 
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Item 6. Selected Fi11a11cia/ Data 

The fo l lowing selected fi na nc ial data is deri ved from the conso lidated financial statements. The data below should be read in conjunction with 
"Management's Discussion and Ana lysis o f Financial Condi tion and Resul ts of Operations," "R isk Factors," and the consol ida ted financia l statements and 
notes. 

Fina ncia l Information (in m illions, except per share da ta): 

As of and fo r the Fisca l Yea r Ended ( I ) -----Results of O perations 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated stores $ 12,977.9 $ 11,793.2 $ I 0 ,534.5 $ 9 ,632 .4 $ 8,963 .5 

Licensed stores 1,588.6 1,360.5 1,2 10.3 1,007.5 875.2 

CPG, foodscrv icc and other(2) 1,881.3 1,7 13. 1 1,532.0 1,060.5 868.7 

To ta l net revenucs(2) $ 16,44 7.8 $ 14,866.8 $ 13,276.8 $ I 1,700.4 $ I 0,707.4 

Operating income/(loss)<3,4) $ 3 ,081. I $ (325.4) $ 1,997.4 $ 1,728 .5 $ 1,4 19 .4 

Net ea rni ngs includ ing noncontro ll ing intcrcsts(3,4) 2,067.7 8.8 1,384.7 1,248.0 948.3 

Net ea rnings attributab le to noncontrolling in terests (0.4) 0.5 0.9 2.3 2.7 

Net ea rnings attributable to Starbucks(3,4) 2,068. 1 8.3 1,383.8 1,245.7 945.6 

EPS - diluted(3,4) 2.7 1 0.0 1 1.79 1.62 1.24 

Cash dividends declared pe r sha re 1.10 0.89 0.72 0.56 0 .36 

Net cash provided by operating activ ities 607.8 2,908.3 1,750.3 1,6 12.4 1,704 .9 

Capital expend itures (additions to property, plant and 
equipment) 1,160.9 1,15 1.2 856.2 53 1.9 440.7 

Balance Sheet 

To ta l assets $ I 0 ,752.9 $ 11,5 16.7 $ 8,2 19.2 $ 7,360.4 $ 6,385.9 

Lo ng-tcnn debt (includ ing current portion) 2,048.3 1,299.4 549.6 549.5 549.4 

Shareholders' eq uity 5 ,272.0 4,480.2 5,109.0 4 ,384 .9 3,674 .7 

( I) Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday c losest to September 30. The fiscal year ended o n October 3 , 20 I 0 included 53 weeks with the 53'd week fa lli ng in 
our fou11h fi scal quarter. 

(2) For fisca l 20 13 and 2012, we reclassi fied certain fees re lated to our US and Seattle's Best Coffee food serv ice operations, to ta ling $25.4 mill ion and 
$22.7 mi llion, respect ively, from other operating expenses to food serv ice reven ues included in CPG, foodservice and o ther net revenues. This 
correct ion of a n immaterial error is di scussed further in Note I, Summary of Sign ificant Accounting Pol icies, to the consolidated financia l statements 
included in Item 8 o f Part ll o f this 10-K. 

(3) Fisca l 20 10 resu lts incl ude pretax restructuring charges of$53.0 mill ion. 

<4) Fiscal 2013 results include a pretax charge o f $2 ,784. I mill ion result ing from the conclusion ofour arbi trat ion with Kraft Foods Global, Inc . The 
impact of this c harge to net earn ings attributab le to Starb ucks and di luted EPS, net of the related tax benefit, was $ 1,7 13.1 mill ion and $2.25 per share, 
respectively. 
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Comparable Store Sales: 

Fisca l Year Ended -----Percentage change in comparable store sales(5) 

Americas 

Sales growth 

Change in transactions 

Change in ticket 

EMEA 

Sales growth 

Change in transactions 

Change in ticket 

China/Asia Pac ific 

Sales growth 

Change in transactions 

Change in ticket 

Consolidated 

Sales growth 

Change in transactions 

Change in ticket 

6% 
2% 
3% 

5% 
3% 
2% 

7% 
6% 

- % 

6% 
3% 
3% 

7% 8% 8% 
5% 6% 5% 
2% 2% 2% 

- % - % 3% 
2% - % 3% 

(2)% - % - % 

9% 15% 22% 
7% 11% 20% 
2% 3% 2% 

7% 7% 8% 
5% 6% 6% 
2% 1% 2% 

(5) Includes only Starbucks® company-operated stores open 13 months o r longer. For fiscal 20 I 0, comparable store sales percentages were calculated 
excluding the 53'd week. Comparable store sales excl ude the effect of flu ctuations in foreign cun-cncy exchange rates. 
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Store Count Data: 

As of and for the Fisca l Year [nclcd .......... 
Net sto res opened/( closed) during the year: 

Alnericas(6) 

Company-operated s to res 

Licensed stores 

EMEA(7) 

Company-operated s tores 

Licensed stores 

Ch ina/Asia Paci fic(S) 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed stores 

Al l Other Segments(9) 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed storcs(IOl 

Tota l 

Stores open at year end : 

Alnericas (6) 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed stores 

EMEA(7l 

Company-operated s tores 

Licensed stores 

Chi na/Asia Pac ific(S) 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed sto res 

Al l OtherSegments(9) 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed stores(JO) 

Total 

3 17 

38 1 

(9) 

180 

250 

492 

12 

(24) 

1,599 

8,395 

5,796 

8 17 

1,323 

1, 132 

3,492 

369 

42 

21 ,366 

276 

404 

(29) 

129 

239 

349 

343 

( I 0) 

1,701 

8,078 

5,4 15 

826 

1,143 

882 

3,000 

357 

66 

19,767 

228 32 (32) 

280 215 10 1 

10 25 (64) 

10 1 79 100 

152 74 3 1 

296 192 78 

6 (I) 

(4) (478) 10 

1,063 145 223 

7,802 7,574 7,542 

5,0 11 4 ,73 1 4,5 16 

855 845 820 

1,014 9 13 834 

643 491 4 17 

2 ,65 1 2,355 2, 163 

14 14 8 

76 80 558 

18,066 17,003 16,858 

(6) Americas sto re data has been adj usted fo r the sa le of sto re locations in Ch ile to a joint ventu re panner in the fourth quarter offiscal 20 13 by 
rec lassify ing hi sto rica l information from company-operated sto res to licensed sto res, and to exclude Seattle's Best Coffee and Evo lution Fresh, which 
are repo11ed within All Other Segments. 

(7) EM EA store data has been adjusted for the acquisition of sto re locat ions in Austria and Swi tzerland in the fourth quaner o f fi sca l 20 11 by reclassi fy ing 
historica l info nnat ion from licensed sto res to company-operated stores, and the transfe r of certain company-operated sto res to licensed sto res in the 
fourth quai1er o ffi scal 2012 and in the second and fourth quarters o ffi scal 20 14. 

(8) CAP sto re data has been adj usted fo r the transfer o f ce11a in compa ny-operated sto res to licensed sto res in the founh quarte r of fi sca l 20 14. 

(9) Incl udes 337 Teavana® stores acquired in the second quarter o f fisca l 20 13. 

(JO) Incl udes the closure of 4 75 licensed Seattle's Best Coffee® locations in Borders Bookstores during fiscal 20 11. 
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Item 7. Management 's Discussion anti Analysis <~f'Fi11a11cial Co11t!itio11 and Results of Operations 

General 

Our fi sca l year ends on the Sunday closest to September 30. The fisca l years ended on September 28, 201 4, September 29, 2013 and September 30, 20 12 a ll 
inc luded 52 weeks. All references to sto re counts, including data for new store open in gs, are reported net of related store closures, unless o therwise no ted. 

Financial Hig hlights 

Total net revenues increased 11 % to $ 16.4 bil lio n in fisca l 2014 compared to $ 14.9 billion in fiscal 2013. 

Global compa rab le sto re sales grew 6% d ri ven by a 3% inc rease in the number of t ransactions and a 3% increase in average ticket. 

Consolidated operating income increased to $3.1 billion in fi sca l 20 14 compared to an operating loss of$325.4 million in fiscal 2013. Fisca l 2014 
o perating ma rg in was 18.7% compared to (2.2)% in fisca l 20 13. The operating marg in expansio n was primarily due to lapping the $2.8 b illion Kraft 
litigation charge in the prio r year. The rema ining cha nge in operating marg in was primarily driven by sales leverage and lower commodity costs, 
ma inly coffee . 

Ea rnings per share for fiscal 201 4 increased to $2 .7 1, compared to EPS of$0 .0 I in fiscal 20 13, primarily due to lapp ing the Kraft litigation charge, 
which reduced EPS by $2.25 per share in fiscal 201 3 . The rema ining increase was primaril y due to the improved sa les leverage and lower commodity 
costs, as well as a gain on the sale ofour equ ity interest in our Malaysia join t venture. 

Cash flows from operations we re $607.8 mi llio n in fisca l 2014 compared to $2.9 billion in fiscal 20 13. The decline in fiscal 2014 was d riven by the 
payment o f $2.8 bill ion during the year fo r the Kraft arb itration matter. Th is was partially offset by cash provided by operating activ ities of$3 .4 
billio n resulting from strong earnings a nd favorable changes in working capita l accounts in the c urre nt year. 

Capital expenditu res were $ 1.2 bi llio n in fiscal 2014 and fi scal 2013. 

We returned $ 1.6 billion to our shareho lders in fiscal 20 14 through d ividends and share rep urchases. 

Overview 

Starbucks result s for fisca l 20 14 demonstrate the continued streng th o f our g lobal business model and our abi lity to successfully execute new growth 
initiatives in a d isciplined manner. All reportable segments contri buted to strong revenue growth and collect ively drove an increase in consolidated 
operating income and ope rating margin expansion. 

The Americas segment continued its strong performance in fisca l 20 14, with revenues growing 9% to $ 12.0 bil lion, primarily d riven by comparab le sto re 
sales g rowth of 6%, comprised of a 3% increase in average ticket and a 2% increase in number of transact ions. Enhanced food offeri ngs, incl uding the fu ll 
rol lout o f our La Boula ngeTM food platfo1111 in the US, the impact of price increases in our retail sto res and successfu l promotio na l beverages contributed to 
the growth in comparable sto re sa les. Americas o perat ing marg in grew 190 basis points to 23.4% in fi scal 20 14, primarily d riven by sales leverage and lower 
commodity costs. Looking fo 1ward , we expect to continue to drive revenue growth and margin expansion through new stores and cont inued product 
innovatio n, targeted at d riv ing growth across all geographies and all dayparts. We plan to continue to expand our beverage p latfom1s and elevate o ur food 
program, in part with cont inued e nhancements to our lunch opt ions. 

ln the EMEA segment, fi sca l 2014 benefited from the signi fi cant performance improveme nt of thi s segment , reaching do ub le -d ig it revenue growth and 
inc reased pro fitab ility compared to the prio r year. Revenues grew 12% to $ 1.3 bi ll ion, primarily driven by favorable fore ign c u1TCncy exchange and 
comparable store sales growth of 5%. lncre mental revenues from 180 ne t new licensed store openings over the past year also cont ri buted . EMEA operating 
marg in expanded 370 basis point s to 9 .2% in fiscal 2014, primarily due to sales leverage and continued cost management , largely dri ven by the shift in our 
store portfol io to more licensed sto res in thi s segment. We expect our continued d iscip lined licensed store expansion and focus on the c usto mer experience in 
this region will result in improved operating pcrforrnance as we progress o n our plan towards mid-teens operating margin over time. 

Our China/Asia Paci fic segment results re flect the g rowth and strong perfo m1ance of new sto res in the reg ion, including 250 company-ope rated and 492 
licensed net new store openings over the past year. This new sto re growth, a lo ng with a 7% increase in comparable sto re sa les, drove a 23% increase in total 
ne t revenues to $ 1. 1 billion fo r fisca l 2014 . Operati ng income grew $5 1.3 mi llion, or 16%, to $373 mi llion co mpared to the prio r year. Operating margin 
declined 200 basis po ints primari ly resulting from the shift in the composition ofour store po1tfol io in thi s segment to more company-operated stores. We 
ex pect this segment will become a more significant contributor to overall company profitabil ity in the futu re. We look forward to continued new store 
open in gs and the acq uisition a nd integra tion of Starbucks Japan , includ ing expandi ng our presence into 
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other channels in the Japan market, such as CPG, licensing and food service. We al so expect that Ch ina wil l cont inue to grow toward being one ofour largest 
markets ou tside o f the US. 

Channel Deve lopment segment revenues grew 11 % to $ 1.5 billion, in fisca l 20 14, primari ly due to increased sa les of premium sing le-serve products. Lower 
coffee costs was the primary contributor to the 630 basis po int increase in operating margin for fiscal 2014. As we continue to expand custo mer occasions 
outside of our retail stores, including g rowing our presence in the premium single-serve category, we expect thi s segment to become a more sig nificant 
contributor to fu ture growth. 

Fiscal 2015 - The View A /ie{I(/ 

For fi sca l 2015, we expect revenue growth of 16% to 18%, including 6% to 7% of incremental growth from the acqu isi tion of Starbucks Japan. The remaining 
growth will primari ly come from mid-single-d igit g lobal comparab le store sa les growth and the addi tion of approximately 1,650 net new stores. 
Approxima tely one-half o f net new store openings wil l be in o ur China/Asia Pacific segment, with the remaining half coming primarily from the Americas. 

We expect consol idated operating marg in to decl ine sl ightly in fiscal 20 15 when compared to our fi scal 2014 results, primarily due to the mi ldly di luti ve 
margin impact o f the acqu isition of Starb ucks Japan, largely driven by the change in business model from a joint venture to a company-operated market. We 
ex pect strong EPS growth in fi sca l 2015, due in part to an antic ipated acquisition-related ga in of approximate ly $325 mill ion to $3 75 mil lion after-tax, o r 
$0.43 to $0.49 pe r share, result ing from a fa ir value adj ustment ofour current 39.5% ownership interest in Starbucks Japan. We expect sa les leverage to also 
contribute to the EPS growth. 

The effective tax rate for fi scal 2015 is expected to be approx imately 3 1 %, including a net tax benefi t of app roxi mate ly 4% from the acq uisit ion of Starbucks 
Japan. 

Capita l expenditures in fisca l 20 15 arc expected to be approximate ly $ 1.4 billion, primarily for new stores and store renovations, as well as fo r other 
investments to support our ongoing growth initiatives. 

Acquisitions a nd Divestitures 

See Note 2, Acquisitions and Divestitures, to the consolidated financ ia l statements included in Item 8 of Part II of this I 0-K for infonnation regard ing 
acquisitions and divestitures. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS- FISCAL 2014 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2013 

Consolidated results of operations (in milliom): 

Fisc:1 I Y car Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated sto res 

Licensed stores 

CPG, foodserv icc and other 

Total net revenues 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

12,977.9 

1,588.6 

1,88 1.3 

16,447.8 

$ 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

11 ,793 .2 

1,360.5 

1,7 13 .1 

14,866.8 

% 
Change 

10.0% 

16.8 

9 .8 

10.6% 

Total net revenues were $ 16.4 b illion for fiscal 2014, an increase of$ I .6 bil lion, or 11 %, over fisca l 20 13, primaril y d ue to inc reased revenues from 
company-opera ted stores (contri buting $ 1.2 b ill ion). The growth in company-operated store revenues was driven by a 6% increase in comparable store sa les 
(approximately $64 1 mi ll ion) and incremen ta l reven ues from 555 net new Starbucks® company-operated sto re openings over the past 12 months 
(approx imately $529 million). 

Licensed store revenue growt h contributed $228 million to the increase in tota l net revenues, primarily due to increased product sales to and roya lty revenues 
fro m our licensees, as a result of improved comparable store sales and the opening of 1,029 net new licensed stores over the past 12 months. 

CPG, foodscrv ice and o ther revenues increased $ 168 mill ion, primarily due to increased sales of premium single-serve products (approximately $ 111 mi llion) 
and increased foodscrvicc sales (approximate ly $ 17 mi ll ion). 
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Operat ing Expenses 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Cost of sales including occupancy costs 

Store opera ting expenses 

Other operating expenses 

Deprec iatio n and amortizat ion expenses 

Genera l and administrative expenses 

Litigat ion cha rge 

Total operating expenses 

Income from equ ity investees 

$ 

Operating income/(loss) $ 

Store opera ting expenses as a percentage of company-operated store 
revenues 

Sep 28, 
2014 

6,858.8 

4,638.2 

457.3 

709.6 

99 1.3 

(20.2) 

13 ,63 5.0 

268.3 

3,081.1 

- % or Tota l 
Nci Revenues 

$ 6,382.3 4 1.7 % 

4,286. 1 28.2 

431.8 2.8 

62 1.4 4.3 

937.9 6.0 

2,784. 1 (0 .1 ) 

15,443.6 82.9 

25 1.4 1.6 

$ (325.4) 18.7 % 

35.7 % 

Cost o f sales inc luding occupa ncy costs as a percentage of to ta l net revenues decreased 120 basis points, primarily driven by lower commodity costs 
(approximately 80 basis points), mainly coffee, and sales leverage (approxima te ly 40 basis points). 

42.9 % 

28.8 

2.9 

4.2 

6.3 

18.7 

103.9 

1.7 

(2.2)% 

36.3 % 

Store o perat ing expenses as a percentage o f total net revenues, and as a percentage of company-operated sto re revenues, decreased 60 basis points, ma inly 
d riven by sales leverage (approximate ly 80 basis poi nts). 

Other opera ting expenses as a percentage of to ta l net revenues decreased I 0 basis poin ts. Excluding the impact of company-operated store reven ues, other 
operating expenses decreased 80 basis points, primaril y due to sa les leverage (approximately 30 basis po ints). 

Genera l and administrati vc expenses as a percentage of total net revenues decreased 30 basis poin ts, ma inly due to lapping of costs assoc iated with our 
leadershi p conference he ld in the prio r yea r. 

The litigation c harge of$2,784. I million in fi sca l 2013 refl ects the c harge we recorded as a result o f the conclusion of the arbitration with Kraft. This charge 
inc luded $2,227 .5 mill ion in damages and $556.6 mi llion in estimated interest and atto rneys' fees. The $20.2 million li tigatio n credit recorded in fisca l 20 14 
reflects a reduct ion to o ur estimated prejudgment interest payable associated with the Kraft arbitration as a result o f paying our obl igation earl ier than 
a nticipated. 

Income from equ ity investees increased $ 17 millio n, primarily due to improved perfonn ance from our joint venture operations in China, South Korea, and 
Japan, as well as improved perfonnance from our Nonh Ame ri can Coffee Partne rshi p joint venture, which produces, bottles and d istrib utes o ur ready-to-dri nk 
beverages. 

The combination of these changes resulted in an overa ll increase in operating margin to 18.7% compared to (2.2)% in the prio r year period. 
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Other Income and Expenses 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Operating income/(loss) 

[nterest income and other, net 

lntcrest expense 

Eam ings/(loss) before income taxes 

Income taxes 

Net camings includ ing noncontro lling interests 

Net eamings attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Net ea rnings attributable to Starbucks 

Effective tax ra te including noncontrolling interests 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

3,08 1.1 

142.7 

(64.1 ) 

3,159.7 

1,092.0 

2,067.7 

(0.4) 

2,068.I 

-
$ (325.4) 

123.6 

(28. l ) 

(229.9) 

(238.7) 

8.8 

0.5 

$ 8.3 

1Yo of Tola I 
Nc1· Revenues 

18.7 % (2.2)% 

0.9 0.8 

(0.4) (0.2) 

19.2 (1.5) 

6.6 (1.6) 

12.6 0. l 

12.6 % 0.1 % 

34 .6 % 103.8% 

Net in terest income and other increased $ 19 mill io n over the prior year, primarily due to a net benefit rrom transactions in the fourth quarter of fisca l 2014, 
driven by a ga in on the sale ofour cquity in terest in our Malaysia joint venture (approx imate ly $68 mill ion), favorable fa ir va lue adj ustments from 
derivatives used to manage our risk of commodity price and foreign currency fluctuations (approximately $ 14 mil l ion), net favorable foreig n exchange 
fl uctuatio ns (approx imatc ly $9 mi Ilion), and rea lized gains on sa les of investments (approxi mate ly $6 mi l lion). These increases were pa rti al ly offset by 
lapping ga ins on the sa les ofour equ ity interests in our jo int ventures in Chile and Argen t ina in the fourth quarter of fiscal 20 13 (approx imately $45 million) 
and in Mexico in the second quarter o ffiscal 20 13 (approx imately $35 millio n). 

Interest expense increased $36 million due to interest on the long-tem1 debt we issued in the fi rst quai1croffisca l 2014 and the fourth qua11eroffiscal 2013 . 

Our tax rate is a ffected by recun"ing items, such as tax rates in foreign j uri sdict ions and the re lative amo un ts of income we cam in those j uri sdictions, as well 
as d iscrete items that may occur in any given year, but arc not consistent from year to year. 

The effective tax ra te for fi scal 2014 was 34.6% compared to I 03.8% for fiscal 20 13. The change in o ur effective tax rate was primari ly d ue to lapp ing the 
7 1.2% impact of the litigatio n charge associated with the Kraft a rb itration in fi scal 2013. For additional info rmation on the impact to our fiscal 2013 effective 
tax rate from the litigation charge, sec Note 13, Income Taxes, to the conso lidated financial statements included in Item 8 of Part ll of th is 10-K. The 
remaining change in the effecti ve tax rate over fiscal 2013 was an increase of2.0%, which was primarily d ue to net higher discrete benefits in the prior year. 
[n fi sca l 2013, our effective tax rate benefited from releasing certa in tax rcse1ves that d id not recur in fiscal 20 l 4 and a net tax benefit from state income tax 
ex pense adjustments fo r returns fi led in prio r years. Also contributing to the increase in fisca l 2014 was add it iona l tax resul ti ng from the sa le of our 
Australian company-operated reta il store assets and operations and our 50% equity interest in our Malaysia joint venture. 
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Segment Informa tion 

Results ofoperat ions by segment (in 111illio11s): 

Americas 

Fisca I Year Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated sto res 

Licensed stores 

CPG, food serv ice and other 

Tota l net revenues 

Cost o f sales inc lud ing occupancy costs 

Store operating expenses 

Other opera ting expenses 

Depreciat io n and amort izat ion expenses 

Genera l and admin ist rd tive expenses 

Tota l operat ing expenses 

Income from equity investees 

Operating income 

Store opera ting expenses as a percentage ofcompany--0perated store 
revenues 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

I 0 ,866.5 

1,074.9 

39. 1 

11 ,980.5 

4,487.0 

3 ,946.8 

I 00.4 

469.5 

167.8 

9, 17 1.5 

2,809.0 

$ 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

I 0,038.3 

9 15.4 

47. 1 

11 ,000.8 

4,2 14.9 

3 ,7 10.2 

96.9 

429.3 

186.7 

8,638.0 

2.4 

2,365.2 

As a % of Americas 
Tola l Net Revenues 

90.7% 9 1.3% 

9.0 8.3 

0.3 0.4 

100.0 100.0 

37.5 38.3 

32.9 33.7 

0.8 0.9 

3.9 3.9 

1.4 1.7 

76.6 78.5 

23.4% 21.5% 

36.3% 37.0% 

Americas total net revenues for fisca l 20 14 increased $980 mil lion, or 9%, primari ly due to increased revenues from company-operated stores (contributi ng 
$828 mi ll ion) a nd licensed stores (contribut ing $ 160 mill ion). 

The increase in company-operated sto re revenues was driven by a 6% increase in comparable store sales (approx imately $554 mi llion), attributable to a 3% 
increase in average ticket and a 2% increase in number o f transactio ns, and incremental revenues from 314 net new Starbucks® compan y-operated store 
openings over the past 12 months (approximately $3 77 mi II io n). Part ia lly offsett ing these increases was unfavorable fore ign currency exchange 
(approximate ly $65 mi llion), primarily driven by the strengthening oft he US do llar against the Canadian dollar. 

The increase in licensed store revenues was primarily due to increased produc t sales to and royalty revenues from our licensees as a resu lt of a n increase in 
comparable store sales and the opening of38 I net new licensed stores over the past 12 months. 

Operating Expenses 

Cost o f sales inc luding occupa ncy costs as a percentage of to ta l net revenues decreased 80 basis points, primari ly due to sales leverage (approximate ly 40 
basis points) a nd lower commod ity costs (approximate ly 30 basis points), mainly coffee. 

Store opera ting expenses as a percentage o f total net revenues decreased 80 basis points. As a percentage of company-operated sto re revenues, sto re operating 
expenses decreased 70 basis poin ts, mainly driven by sales leverage (approx imately 60 basis points). 

Genera l and administra ti ve expenses as a percentage o f total net reven ues decreased 30 basis points primarily due to lapping o f costs assoc iated with our 
leadershi p conference he ld in the prior yea r (approx imately 20 basis points) and sa les leverage (approximately I 0 basis points). 

The combination of these changes resulted in an overa ll increase in operating margin of 190 basis po ints over fi sca l 201 3. 
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Efl1EA 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed stores 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

1,0 13.8 $ 

238.4 

42.6 

Sep 29, 
2013 

932.8 

190.3 

36.9 

As a %ofEMEA 
To tal Nel Revenues 

78.3% 

18.4 

3.3 

80.4% 

16.4 

3.2 CPG, foodserv ice and other 

Total net revenues 1,294.8 

646.8 

365.8 

48.2 

59.4 

59. 1 

1,160.0 100.0 100.0 

Cost of sales inc luding occupancy costs 

Store operating expenses 

Other opera ting expenses 

Deprec iatio n and amortization expenses 

Genera l and admin istrative expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Income from equity investees 

Operating income 

Store opera ting expenses as a percentage of company-operated store 
revenues 

Revenues 

$ 

I, 179.3 

3.7 

119.2 $ 

590.9 

339.4 

38.5 

55 .5 

7 1.9 

1,096.2 

0 .4 

64.2 

50.0 50.9 

28.3 29.3 

3.7 3.3 

4 .6 4 .8 

4 .6 6.2 

9 1.1 94.5 

0.3 

9.2 % 5.5% 

36.1% 36.4% 

EMEA tota l net revenues fo r fisca l 2014 increased $135 million, or 12%, over the prior yea r primarily due to an increase in company-operated stores 
revenues (approx imately $8 1 mil lion). This increase was primarily driven by favorable foreign currency exchange (approx imate ly $4 7 mi llion) and a 5% 
increase in comparable store sales (approx imate ly $42 million), attributable to a 3% inc rease in number of transactions and a 2% increase in average t icket. 

Licensed store revenues grew $48 million, or 25%, primari ly due to increased product and eq ui pment sales to and royalty revenues from our licensees, 
primarily resulti ng from the opening of 180 ne t new licensed stores over the past 12 months and improved comparable store sales. 

Operating Expenses 

Cost o f sales inc lud ing occupancy costs as a percentage of tota l net revenues decreased 90 basis points, primarily driven by lower coffee costs (approx imate ly 
50 basis points), sales leverage (approximately 40 basis points) and favorable foreign currency fl uctuations (approximately 40 basis po in ts). This favorabi lity 
was partia lly offset by lapping a reductio n to the estimated asset reti rement obi igations ofour store leases in the region in fi scal 2013 (approx imate ly 60 basis 
points). 

Store o pera ting expenses as a percentage o f total net revenues decreased I 00 basis points prima ri ly d ue to sales leverage from more licensed stores in the 
reg ion compared to the pri or yea r. As a percentage of company-operated sto re revenues, sto re operating expenses decreased 30 basis points mainly d ue to 
sales leve rage. 

Other opera ting expenses as a percentage of to ta l net revenues increased 40 basis points over fiscal 20 13 . Excluding the impact of company-operated store 
revenues, o ther operating expenses increased 30 basis points, driven by increased costs to grow o ur non-retail operations in the region (approx imately 40 
basis points). 

Genera l and administra ti ve expenses as a percentage of total net revenues decreased 160 basis points, pri mari ly due to sales leverage and reduced support 
costs, largely driven by the shift to more licensed sto res. 

The combination of these changes resulted in an overa ll increase in operati ng margin of370 basis po ints over fi sca l 2013. 
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China/Asia Pacific 

fisca 1 Y car Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed stores 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

859.4 $ 

270.2 

Sep 29, 
2013 

67 1.7 

245 .3 

As a % of C him1/Asia Pacific 
Total Ncl Revenues 

76.1% 

23 .9 

73 .2% 

26.8 

Total net revenues 1,129.6 

547.4 

22 1.1 

48.0 

46. 1 

58.5 

917.0 100.0 100.0 

Cost of sales including occupancy costs 

Store opera ting expenses 

Other opera ting expenses 

Depreciatio n and amort ization expenses 

Genera l and administra tive expenses 

Tota l operating expenses 

Income from equity investees 

Operating income 

Store opera ting expenses as a percentage of company-operated store 
revenues 

$ 

92 1.1 

164.0 

372.5 $ 

449 .5 

170 .0 

46.1 

33 .8 

48.4 

747.8 

152.0 

32 1.2 

48.5 49.0 

19 .6 18.5 

4 .2 5.0 

4 .1 3.7 

5.2 5.3 

8 1.5 8 1.5 

14.5 16.6 

33.0% 35.0% 

25.7% 25.3% 

China/Asia Pacific to ta l net revenues fo r fisca l 2014 increased $2 13 million, or 23%, prima ri ly due to increased reven ues from company-operated stores 
(contri buting $ 188 million). This increase was primarily driven by the opening of 250 net new company-operated stores over the past 12 months 
(approximately $ 154 million) and a 7% increase in comparab le store sales (approx imate ly $44 mill ion), ma inly attributable to a 6% increase in the number of 
transactio ns. 

Licensed store revenues contributed $25 million to the increase in tota l net revenues, mainly due to higher royalty revenues from and product sales to 
licensees, as a resu lt of 492 net new licensed store openings over the past 12 months and an increase in comparable store sa les. 

Ope rat ing Expenses 

Cost o f sales inc luding occupancy costs as a percentage of to tal net revenues decreased 50 basis points, primarily due to sales leverage (app roxi mately 40 
basis po ints). 

Store o perating expenses as a percentage o f total net revenues increased I I 0 basis points, o r 40 basis points as a percentage o f company-operated store 
revenues, over the prior year period, as a resu It of company-operated sto re growth outpacing I icensed store growth . 

Other opera ting expenses as a percentage of to ta l net revenues decreased 80 basis poin ts. Excluding the impact of company-operated store revenues, other 
operating expenses decreased I 00 basis points, largely due to cost management (approximately 60 basis po ints) and sales leverage (approximately 40 basis 
po ints). 

Lncome from equity investees increased $ 12 millio n, primari ly d ri ven by improved perfonnance from o ur jo int venture operations in China, South Korea and 
Japan. This increase was partially offset by unfavorable fore ign currency fluctuat ions, driven by the weakening of the Japanese yen against the US dol lar and 
lapping a reduc tion to the est imated asset retirement obligatio ns ofour store leases in the region in fiscal 20 13 . These fluctuations, paired with the 
accelerated growth in segment revenues resul ting fro m the shi ft in the composition ofthe store port fo lio to more company-operated stores, resulted in income 
from equ ity investees decl in ing 210 basis poin ts as a percentage o f total net revenues. 

The combination of these changes resulted in an overa ll decl ine in operating margin of200 basis points over fisca l 20 13. 
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Clw1111el Development 

Fiscal Year Ended 

Net revenues: 

CPG 

Foodsciv ice 

Total net revenues 

Cost of sa les 

Other operating expenses 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 

General and administrative expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Income from equity investees 

Operating income 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

1,178.8 

367.2 

1,546.0 

882.4 

187.0 

1.8 

18.2 

1,089.4 

100.6 

557.2 

$ 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

1,056.0 

342.9 

I ,398.9 

878.4 

179.4 

I.I 

2 1.1 

1,080.0 

96.6 

415.5 

As a% of Channe l Development 
Total Net Revenues 

76.2% 75 .5% 

23.8 24.5 

100.0 100.0 

57.1 62.8 

12. 1 12.8 

0.1 0 .1 

1.2 1.5 

70.5 77.2 

6.5 6 .9 

36.0% 29.7% 

Channel Development tota l ne t revenues for fiscal 20 14 increased $ 147 mill ion, or 11 %, over the prior year, primaril y d ri ven by inc reased sales of premium 
single-seive prod ucts (approxima tely $ 111 million) and increased foodservice sales (approximately $24 mil lion). 

Operati ng Expenses 

Cost o f sales as a percen tage of tota l net revenues decreased 570 basis poin ts, largely due to lower coffee costs (approx imate ly 440 basis points) and other 
cost of goods sold effic ienc ies (approximately 150 basis po ints). 

Other opera ting expenses as a percentage of to ta l net revenues decreased 70 basis poin ts, primaril y dri ven by sales leverage (approx imately 40 basis points). 

Income from equ ity investees increased $4 mi llion, dri ven by higher income from our No11h American Coffee Pa11nership joint venture, primaril y due to 
strong sa les of bottled Frappuccino®beverages. The growth in segmen t revenues resu lted in our jo int venture income declin ing 40 basis points as a 
percentage of tota l net revenues. 

The combination of these changes contributed to an overal l increase in operating margin of 630 basis points over fiscal 20 13. 
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All Other Segments 

Fiscal Year Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated sto res 

Licensed stores 

CPG, foodservice and o the r 

Total net revenues 

Cost of sa les 

Sto re operating expenses 

Other operat ing expenses 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 

Gene ral and administrat ive expenses 

Total opera ting expenses 

O pera ting loss 

Sep 28, 
2014 

-------

$ 238 .2 

5.1 

253 .6 

496.9 

287 .2 

104.5 

74 .6 

15.2 

42 .2 

523 .7 

$ (26.8) 

All Other Segments includes Teavana, Seatt le's Best Co ffee, Evo lu tion Fresh, and Dig ita l Ventures. 

Sep 29, 
2013 

-------

$ 150.4 

9.5 

230.2 

390.1 

239.8 

66.5 

7 1.7 

11.7 

34.9 

424.6 

$ (34.S) 

0/o Change 
--------

58.4 % 

(46.3) 

10.2 

27.4 

19.8 

57. 1 

4.0 

29.9 

20.9 

23.3 

(22.3)% 

Tota l net revenues for All Other Segments increased $ 107 mi llion, primarily due to having an add it ional quarter ofTeavana revenues in fi scal 2014 as 
Teavana was acqu ired at the beginning o f the second quarter of fisca l 20 13 (approximately $92 million). 

Total operating expenses inc reased $99 millio n, primari ly due to having an add itional qua1ter ofTeavana expenses in fiscal 2014 as Teavana was acqu ired at 
the beginning of the second quarter offiscal 20 13. 

RESULTS OF O PERATIONS - FISCAL 20 13 COM PARED TO F ISCAL 201 2 

Consolidated results of opera tions (i11111illio11s): 

Fisca I Y ca r Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated sto res 

Licensed stores 

CPG, food se rv ice and other 

Tota l net revenues 

$ 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

11 ,793 .2 $ 

1,360.5 

1,713.1 

14,866.8 $ 

Sep 30, 
2012 

I 0,534.5 

1,210.3 

1,532.0 

13,276.8 

% 
Change 

11 .9% 

12.4 

11.8 

12.0% 

Tota l net revenues were $ 14.9 b illion for fiscal 20 13, an increase of$ I .6 bil lion, or 12%, over fisca l 20 12, primaril y due to inc reased revenues from 
company-opera ted stores (contribut ing $ 1.3 b ill ion). The increase in company-operated store revenue was driven by an increase in comparab le store sales 
(7%, or approx imately $720 millio n) and incrementa l revenues from 492 net new company-operated sto re open ings over the past 12 months (approximate ly 
$386 mi ll ion). 

Licensed store revenue growth contributed $ 150 million to the increase in tota l net revenues in fiscal 20 13, primari ly due to hig her product sales to and 
roya lty revenues from our licensees, as a result of improved comparable store sales and the opening of 843 net new licensed stores over the past 12 months. 

CPG, foodserv ice and o ther revenues increased $ 181 mil lion, primari ly driven by increased sa les of premium sing le-serve products (approximate ly $ 116 
millio n) and increased foodservice sales (approximately $35 million). 
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Operat ing Expenses 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Cost of sales includ ing occupancy costs 

Store opera ti ng expenses 

Other operating expenses 

Deprec iat io n and amort izat ion expenses 

Genera l and administrative expenses 

Lit igat ion cha rge 

Total operating expenses 

Income from equ ity investees 

Operating income/(loss) 

Store opera ting expenses as a percentage of company-operated 
store revenues 

--
$ 6,382.3 $ 5,8 13.3 

4,286. 1 3 ,9 18.1 

4 3 1.8 407.2 

621.4 550.3 

937.9 801 .2 

2,784. 1 

15,443 .6 11 ,490.1 

25 1.4 2 10 .7 

$ (325.4) $ 1,997.4 

% or Total 
Net Rc"cnucs 

42.9% 

28.8 

2.9 

4.2 

6.3 

18.7 

103 .9 

1.7 

(2.2)% 

36.3 % 

Cost o f sales inc luding occupa ncy costs as a percentage of to ta l net revenues decreased 90 basis points, primari ly due to lower commod ity costs 
(approximately 50 basis points), driven by a decrease in coffee costs. 

43.8% 

29.5 

3. 1 

4.1 

6.0 

86.5 

1.6 

15.0% 

37.2% 

Store o perat ing expenses as a percentage o f total net revenues decreased 70 basis points. As a percentage of company-operated sto re revenues, sto re operating 
ex penses decreased 90 basis points, primari ly d riven by sales leverage in our Americas segment (approx imately 90 basis po ints) and store portfolio 
opt imization initiati ves in Europe that began in the fo urth quarter o f fi scal 20 12 (approx imate ly 50 basis points). This was partially offset by the addition o f 
Teavana and continued investment in our emerging brands (approximately 60 basis points). 

Other opera ting expenses as a percentage o f to ta l net revenues decreased 20 basis poin ts. As a percentage o f non-company-operated store revenues, other 
operat ing expenses decreased 80 basis points, primari ly d riven by sa les leverage (approximately 50 basis points) and decreased marketing expenses 
(approximately 20 basis points). 

Genera l and administra tive expenses as a pe rce ntage of total net revenues increased 30 basis points, primarily driven by increased costs to support overa ll 
company growth and the costs rela ted to our October Global Leadership Conference. 

In come from equ ity investees increased $41 mill io n, primari ly due to increased income from ofour joint venture operations in Japan and Ch ina, as well as 
improved perfom1ance from our orth American Coffee Pa tt nershi p j o in t vent ure, which produces, bottles and d istributes our ready-to-drink beverages. 

Lit iga tion cha rge o f $2,784. I million re flects the accrual we recorded as a result oft he conclusion of the arbitration with Kraft. This charge includes $2,227.5 
mi llio n in damages and $556.6 million in estimated interest and attomeys' fees. 

The combination of the above resulted in an operat ing loss of$325.4 mi ll ion and operating marg in o f (220) basis points. 
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Other Income and Ex pe nses 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Operating income/(loss) 

[nterest income and other, net 

lnterest expense 

Eam ings/(loss) be fore income taxes 

Income taxes 

Net eamings including noncontro lling interests 

Net eamings attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Net ea rnings attributable to Starbucks 

Effective tax ra te includ ing noncontrolli ng interests 

--
$ (325.4) $ 1,997.4 

123 .6 94.4 

(28. 1) (32.7) 

(229.9) 2,059.1 

(238.7) 674.4 

8 .8 1,384 .7 

0 .5 0 .9 

$ 8.3 $ 1,383.8 

% or Total 
Net Rc"cnucs 

(2 .2)% 15.0 % 

0.8 0 .7 

(0 .2) (0.2) 

(1 .5) 15.5 

(1.6) 5 .1 

0 . l I 0.4 

0.1 % 10.4 % 

103.8% 32.8 % 

Net interest income and o the r increased $29 millio n over the prio r year, primarily due to gains on the sale of the equi ty in o ur Chi le and Argentina joint 
venhires in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 (approx imately $45 million) and in Mex ico in the second q uarte r of fiscal 201 3 (approximately $35 mill ion). 
These ga ins were partial ly offset by the absence of additiona l income recognized in the prior yea r assoc iated with unredeemed gi ft cards fo llowing a court 
ruling related to state uncla imed prope1t y laws (approx imately $29 mill io n). Also offsetting the gains were unfavo rab le mark-to-market adjustments in fi scal 
2013 compared to favorab le mark-to-market adj ustmen ts in fi sca l 2012 from de ri vati ves used to manage our risk o f commodity price flu ctuat ions 
(approximately $24 million). 

Income taxes fo r fi scal year 20 13 resulted in an e ffective tax rate o f I 03.8% compared to 32.8% fo r fiscal year 2012 . The change in our effecti ve tax rate was 
prima rily due to the impact o f the litigat ion charge associated with the Kraft arbitration in fisca l 2013. For add iti onal in fo rmation on the impact to our fiscal 
2013 effect ive tax rate from the litigation charge, see __Ql£_J_l, Income Taxes, to the consolidated finan c ial stateme nts inc luded in Item 8 of Patt U o f th is I O­
K. Exclud ing the impact of the litigation charge, the effective tax rate fo r fi scal year 20 13 decreased s lightly compared to fi scal 2012 prima rily d ue to 
be nefit s from re leasing certain tax reserves in fi scal 20 13 a nd a further bene fit in fi scal 2013 pri marily relating to state income tax expense adjustments fo r 
retu ms fi led in prio r years. These items were paitially offset by a decrease in tax benefits relating to coffee p rocurement in fi scal 2013 compared to fi scal 
2012. 
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Segment Information 

Resu lts ofoperations by segment (in 111i/lions): 

Americas 

f isca l Yea r £nclccl 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated sto res 

Licensed stores 

CPG, foodscrv ice and other 

Total net revenues 

Cost of sales including occupancy costs 

Store opera ting expenses 

Other operat ing expenses 

Deprec iation and amortization expenses 

Genera l and admin ist ra tive expenses 

Total operat ing expenses 

Income from equity investees 

Ope rating income 

Store opera ting expenses as a percentage of company-operated 
store revenues 

--
$ I 0,038.3 $ 9,077.0 

915.4 825.8 

47.1 33 .2 

11 ,000 .8 9 ,936.0 

4,2 14.9 3,885.5 

3,710.2 3,427.8 

96.9 83 .8 

429.3 392.4 

186.7 128.2 

8,638.0 7,9 17.7 

2.4 2.1 

$ 2,365.2 $ 2 ,020.4 

As a 1Yo of Americas To la I 
Net Revenues 

91.3% 9 1.4% 

8.3 8.3 

0.4 0.3 

100.0 100 .0 

38.3 39. 1 

33.7 34.5 

0.9 0.8 

3.9 3.9 

1.7 1.3 

78.5 79.7 

21.5% 20.3% 

37.0% 37.8% 

Americas to tal net revenues for fiscal 2013 increased $ 1.1 bi llio n, or I I%, primarily due to increased revenues from company-operated stores (contributing 
$96 1 mill ion) and licensed stores (contributing $90 mill ion). 

The increase in company-operated sto re revenues was driven by an increase in comparab le store sales (7%, or approximately$676 mi ll ion) and incremental 
revenues from 2 76 ne t new company-operated store openings over the past 12 mo nths (approx imately $273 million). The increase in licensed store revenues 
was due to higher prod uct sales to and royalty revenues from our licensees as a result of improved comparable store sales and the opening of 404 net new 
licensed stores over the past 12 months. 

Operat ing Expenses 

Cost o f sales inc lud ing occupancy costs as a percentage of tota l net revenues decreased 80 basis points, primari ly due to store initiat ives to reduce waste 
(approximately 40 basis points) and lower commod ity costs (approximately 30 basis points), driven by a decrease in co ffee costs. 

Store operat ing expenses as a percentage of total net revenues (as wel l as a percentage of company-operated store revenues) decreased 80 basis points, 
prima ri ly driven by sa les leverage (approximately 60 basis po ints). 

Genera l and administra ti ve expenses as a percentage of total net revenues increased 40 basis points pri marily due to the costs related to our October Global 
Leadership Conference (approximately 20 basis points). 

The combinat ion of these changes resulted in an increase in operati ng margin of 120 basis po ints over fisca l 2012. 
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EMEA 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed stores 

--
$ 932.8 $ 

190.3 

36.9 

968.3 

139.5 

33 .5 

As a % of EM.EA Total 
Net Revenues 

80.4% 84.8% 

16.4 12.2 

3.2 2.9 CPG, food serv ice and other 

Total net revenues 1,160.0 

590.9 

339.4 

38.5 

55.5 

71.9 

1,141.3 100.0 100.0 

Cost of sales including occupancy costs 

Store operating expenses 

Other operating expenses 

Depreciation and amort ization expenses 

Genera l and administ ra tive expenses 

Tota l operating expenses 

lncome from equ ity investees 

Operating income 

Store operat ing expenses as a percentage o f company-operated store 
revenues 

$ 

1,096.2 

0.4 

64.2 $ 

597.3 

37 1.1 

33.6 

57.1 

75.7 

1,134.8 

0.3 

6.8 

50.9 52.3 

29.3 32.5 

3.3 2.9 

4.8 5.0 

6.2 6.6 

94.5 99.4 

5.5% 0.6% 

36.4% 38.3% 

EMEA tota l net revenues fo r fiscal 20 13 increased $ 19 mil lion, or2%, over fiscal 201 2. Licensed store revenues grew $51 mil lion, or 36%, due to increased 
product sa les to and higher royalty revenues from licensees, primaril y from the opening of 129 net new licensed stores over the past 12 months and improved 
comparable store sales. This growth was la rgely o ffset by a decline of$36 mil lion in company-operated store revenues resu lting from our store portfolio 
opt imization acti vities which began in the prior year. 

Operating Expenses 

Cost of sales including occupancy costs as a percentage of total net revenues decreased 140 basis points, primarily due to lower occupancy costs resulting 
fro m our sto re portfo lio o ptimization initiatives in Europe that began in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 (approximate ly 120 basis points) and a reduction to 
the estimated asset retirement obl igations ofour store leases in the reg ion in fisca l 2013 (approximately 70 basis po in ts). These improvements were partially 
offset by the impact of the shift in co mposition ofour store portfolio in the reg ion to more licensed stores, which have a lower gross marg in. 

Store operat ing expenses as a percentage o f total net revenues decreased 320 basis points. As a percentage of company-operated store revenues, store 
operating expenses decreased 190 basis points, primarily from our store port fo lio optimizatio n in itiatives (approx imate ly 120 basis po ints). 

Other opera ting expenses as a percentage of tota l net revenues increased 40 basis points. As a percentage of non-company-operated store revenues, other 
operating expenses decreased 250 basis points, mainly driven by sales leverage (approximately 180 basis po ints). 

The above changes contri buted to an overall improvement in operating margi n of 490 basis points over fi scal 20 12 . 
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China/Asia Pacific 

fisca 1 Y car Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated stores 

Licensed stores 

Total net revenues 

Cost of sales including occupancy costs 

Store opera ting expenses 

Other opera ting expenses 

Depreciation and amort ization expenses 

Genera l and administra tive expenses 

Tota l operating expenses 

Income from equity investees 

Ope rating income 

Store opera ting expenses as a percentage of company-operated store 
revenues 

--
$ 

$ 

671.7 $ 

245.3 

917.0 

449.5 

170.0 

46.1 

33.8 

48.4 

747.8 

152.0 

321.2 $ 

489.2 

232.2 

721.4 

362.8 

119.2 

47.0 

23.2 

39.0 

59 1.2 

122.4 

252.6 

As a 0/1, of CAP Total 
Net Revenues 

73.2% 67.8% 

26.8 32.2 

100.0 100.0 

49.0 50.3 

18.5 16.5 

5.0 6.5 

3.7 3.2 

5.3 5.4 

8 1.5 82.0 

16.6 17.0 

35.0% 35.0% 

25.3% 24.4% 

China/Asia Pacific tota l net revenues fo r fisca l 2013 increased $ 196 million, or 27%, primaril y due to increased reven ues from company-operated stores 
(contri buting $ 183 million), driven by the opening of240 net new sto res over the past 12 mo nths (approx imate ly $1 29 millio n) and a 9% increase in 
comparable store sales (approx imately $43 mi ll ion). 

Licensed store revenues contributed $ 13 million to the increase in tota l net revenues, main ly from increased roya lty revenues from and product sa les to 
licensees, driven by the opening of348 net new licensed stores over the past 12 mo nths. 

Opcratjn ~ Ex penses 

Cost o f sales inc luding occupancy costs as a percentage of tota l net revenues decreased 13 0 basis points, primarily driven by company-operated sto re growth 
(approximately 170 basis poi nts) as product sa les throug h company-operated stores have higher gross marg ins than product sales to licensees. 

Store o pera ting expenses as a percentage o f total net revenues increased 200 basis points due primarily to new store growth. As a percentage of company­
operated store revenues, store operating expenses increased 90 basis points due to a change in classificat ion of certai n operating costs that were included in 
genera l and administrative expenses (approximately 50 basis points) and otheroperating expenses (appro ximately 40 basis points) in the prior year. 

Other opera ting expenses as a percentage of tota l net revenues decreased 150 basis points. As a percentage of non-company-operated store revenues, other 
operating expenses decreased 140 basis points, primarily driven by a change in classification of certain operating costs to store o perating expenses in the 
current year (approx imately 110 basis points). 

Lncome from equity investees increased $30 millio n, primari ly d ue to improved perfo rmance ofour joint venture operations in Japan and China. 

The above changes resulted in the operating margin percentage being unchanged yea r over yea r. 
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C/w1111e/ Develop111e111 

fisca 1 Y car Ended 

Net revenues: 

CPG 

Foodservice 

Total net revenues 

Cost of sales 

Other opera ting expenses 

Depreciat io n and amortization expenses 

Genera l and administ ra tive expenses 

Tota l operating expenses 

In come from equity investees 

0 11crating income 

--
$ 

$ 

1,056 .0 $ 

342.9 

1,398.9 

878.4 

179.4 

I.I 

2 1.1 

1,080.0 

96.6 

415.5 $ 

952.1 

320.9 

1,273.0 

827.6 

17 1.9 

1.3 

17.0 

1,0 17.8 

85.2 

340.4 

As il 1Yo of Channel Dc\'elopmcnl 
Total Net Revenues 

75.5% 

24.5 

74.8% 

25.2 

100.0 100.0 

62.8 65.0 

12.8 13.5 

0.1 0.1 

1.5 1.3 

77.2 80.0 

6.9 6.7 

29.7% 26.7% 

Channel Development to ta l ne t revenues fo r fiscal 20 13 inc reased $ 126 mi llion, or I 0%, primaril y due to increased sa les of premium single-serve products 
(approximately$ I 16 million). 

Operating Expenses 

Cost o f sales as a percentage of tota l net revenues decreased 220 basis poin ts, primaril y due to lower coffee costs (approximately 260 basis points). 

Other opera ting expenses as a percentage of to ta l net revenues decreased 70 basis poin ts, due primarily to lower marketi ng expendi tures (approx imately 20 
basis points) and increased sa les leverage (approx imately 20 basis po ints). 

The above changes contri buted to an inc rease in operating margin o f 300 basis points over fiscal 2012. 
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All Other Segments 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated sto res 

Licensed stores 

CPG, foodscrv icc and other 

Total net revenues 

Cost o f sales 

Store operating expenses 

Other opera ting expe nses 

Depreciatio n and amort ization expenses 

Genera l and admin ist rative expenses 

Tota l operating expenses 

Income from equity investees 

Operating loss 

Sep 29, 
2013 

~~~~~~~~ 

$ 150.4 

9.5 

230.2 

390.l 

239.8 

66.5 

7 1.7 

11 .7 

34 .9 

424.6 

$ (34.5) 

All Other Segments includes Teavana, Sea ttle's Best Coffee, Evolution Fresh, and Digita l Ventures. 

Sep 30, 
2012 

~~~~~~~~ 

$ 

12.8 

192.3 

205.l 

140. 1 

70.9 

2.5 

19.7 

233.2 

0.7 

$ (27.4) 

% 
Change 

~~~~~~~~ 

nm 

(25.8)% 

19.7 

90.2 

71.2 

nm 

I. I 

368.0 

77.2 

82.1 

( 100.0) 

25.9 % 

Total net revenues for All Other Segments increased $ 185 millio n, driven by incrementa l revenues from the acquisition ofTcavana in the second q uai1er of 
fisca l 2013 (approx ima tely $ 156 mi llion). 

Tota l operating expenses inc reased $ 191 million, largely due to incremental expenses fro m the acquisition o fTeavana. 

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Cash and Investment Overv iew 

Starbucks cash and investments were $2 .2 bill ion and $3.3 bil lion as of September 28, 201 4 and September 29, 20 13, respectively. ln the first quar1er of fi scal 
2014, we pa id $2.8 bil lio n for the Kraft arbitration matter that was accmed in the fourth quarter offiscal 20 13. We actively manage our cash a nd investments 
in o rde r to interna lly fund operating needs, ma ke scheduled interest and princ ipal payments on our borrowings, and return cash to sha reholders thro ugh 
common stock cash dividend payments and share repurchases. Our investment por1folio primari ly includes highly liq uid avai lable-fo r-sale securities, 
inc luding government treasury securit ies (foreign and domestic), co rporate bonds, mortgage and asset-backed securities, state and local government 
obligat ions, agency obl igations and certificates of deposit. During the fourth quarteroffisca l 2014, a significant po rtion ofour offsho re investme nt po rtfo lio 
was liq uidated in anticipation offunding the acquisi tion of Starbucks Japan, Ltd ("Starbucks Japan") in fi scal 20 15, discussed fu rther in Note 18, Subsequent 
Event. As ofSeptember28, 20 14, approximately $ 1.4 bill ion of cash and investments were held in foreign subsidiaries. 

Borrowing capaci ty 

ln December 2013, we issued $400 million o f3-ycar 0.875% Senior Notes ("the 2016 notes") due December 20 16, and $350 million o f 5-ycar2.000% Senior 
Notes ("the 20 18 notes") due December 201 8, in an underwritten registered public offering, to fund a portion o f the pay me nt req uired by the arbitration award 
in the Kraft litiga tion ma tte r. lntcrest on the notes is payab le semi-annual ly on June 5 and December 5 ofeach year, commencing on June 5, 20 14 . Sec o tc 9 , 
Debt, to the consolidated financ ia l statements included in Item 8 of Pan ll of th is I 0-K for details o f the compo nents ofour long-term debt. 

The indentures unde r which all ofour Senio r Notes were issued require us to maintain compliance with certa in covenants, including limits on future liens and 
sale and leaseback transactio ns on cer1a in materia l properties. As of September 28, 20 14, we were in comp liance with all app licable covenants. 

Our $750 million unsecured, revo lv ing c red it fac il ity with various banks, of which $ 150 mi llion may be used for issuances of letters o f credit , is availab le for 
work ing capital, cap ital expenditures and other corporate pmposcs, including acquisitions and share repurchases, and is cun-ently set to mature on Fcbmary 
5, 201 8. We may request, and the banks may grant, a t the ir di scretio n, inc reases to the cred it faci lity by a total additional amount of up to $750 mi llion. 
Borrowings undc rthe credit fac ility will bear interest at a va riab le rate based on UBOR, and, fo r US dol lar-denominated loans under cer1 ai n c ircumstances, a 
Base Rate (as defi ned in the c red it faci lity), in each case plus an appl icable margin. The applicable margin is based o n the 
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better of (i) the Company's long-tenn credit ratings assigned by Moody's and Standard & Poo1' s rat ing agencies, and (ii) the Company's fi xed charge coverage 
ratio , pursuant to a pric ing g rid set fonh in the credit fac ility . The current applicab le margin is 0.795% for Eurocull"cncy Rate Loans and 0 .00% fo r Base Rate 
Loans. The credit facil ity contains provisions requiring us to maintain compliance with ccn ai n covenan ts, including a minimum fixed cha rge coverage ratio, 
which measures o ur ab ility to cover financ ing expenses. As of September 28, 20 14, we were in comp liance with a ll applicable covenants. No amounts were 
outstanding under our credit fac ility as of September 28, 2014 . 

Under our co mmercia l paper program, as approved by our Board o f Directors, we may issue unsecured commercial paper notes up to a maximum aggregate 
amoun t outstand ing at any ti me o f $ I billion, with individual maturities that may vary, bu t not exceed 397 days from the date o f issue. Amounts outstanding 
under the comme rc ial paper program are to be backstopped by ava ilab le commitments under our cred it faci lity . CuJTcntly, we may issue up to $727 million 
under our commercial pa per program (the $750 million committed cred it fac ility amount, less $23 millio n in outstand ing letters of credit). The proceeds from 
borrowings under our commercial pa per progra m may be used fo r working capital needs, capita l expend itures and o ther corporate purposes, inc lud ing 
acquisitions and share repu rchases. In the fi rst quarter of fisca l 2014, we issued and subsequently repa id commerc ial paper boJTowings o f $225 mi llion to 
fund a ponio n of the $2.8 bil lion payment for the Kraft arbitration mattcr. ln the founh qua 11cr offiscal 20 14, we issued and subsequently repaid commercial 
pa per boO"owings o f $25 million to fund other corporate purposes. There were no other commerc ial paper borrowings du ring fi scal 2014 or fi scal 20 13. 

\ lse of Cash 

In the first quan cr of fi scal 20 14, Starbucks paid a ll amounts due to Kraft under the arb itration, includi ng prejudgme nt interest and attomeys' fees, and ful ly 
ex tinguished the litigatio n charge li ability . Of the $2,784. 1 mill ion litigation c harge accrued in the founh quan er of fi scal 20 13, $2,763.9 mi ll ion was pa id 
and the remainder was released as a lit igation credit in the fi rst qual1eroffi scal 2014 to refl ect a red uction to our estimated prejudgme nt interest payable as a 
result of paying o ur obligatio n earlier than anticipated . 

We expect to use add itional ava ila ble cash and investments, inc luding additional potential future bo1TOwings under the credit fac ility and commercial paper 
program, to invest in our core businesses, including new product innovations and related marketing suppol1, as well as o ther new business opponu nities 
related to our core businesses. Further, we may use our avai lable cash resources to make propo11ionatc capital contributions to our equity method and cost 
method investees. We may also seek strategic acq uisitions to leverage ex isting capab ilities and fu n her bui ld our business in support ofour growth agenda. 
Acquisitions may include increasing our owne rship in terests in our equity method and cost method investees. An y decisions to increase such ownershi p 
interests will be driven by valuatio n and fit with our ownership strategy. 

We believe that fu ture cash flows generated from operat ions and ex isting cash and investments bo th domesti ca lly and intcmationally wi ll be suffic ient to 
finance capi tal requirements fo r our core businesses in those respective markets as well as shareholder distribu tions forthe foreseeable futu re. Significant new 
joint ventures, acq uisitions and/or othe r new business opportunities may require add itional o utside fund ing. 

As described further in Note 18 , Subsequent Event, in Septe mber 20 14, we ente red into a tender offer bid agreement with Starb ucks Japan and our j o int 
ventu re partner, Sazaby League, Ltd., to acq uire the re main ing 60.5% ownership interest in Starbucks Japan fo r approximately $893 million, thro ugh a two­
step tender offer. ln the first quarter offiscal 2015, we fund ed the first tender offer step with approximately $5 11 mi llion in offshore cash. We also expect to 
fund a majority of the second tender o ffe r step with offshore cash. We have borrowed funds domestically and cont inue to believe we have the ab il ity to do so 
at reasonable inte rest ra tes; however, add itiona l borrowings wo uld result in increased interest expense in the future . 

We conside r the majority of undistributed camings o f our fo re ign subsidiaries and equ ity investees as of September 28, 20 14 to be indefinitely reinvested 
a nd , accord ing ly, no US income and foreign withholding taxes have been provided o n such earnings. We have not , no r do we ant ic ipate the need to, 
repatriate funds to the US to sati sfy domestic liquidity needs; however, in the event that we need to repatriate a ll o r a pm1io n ofour fo re ign cash to the US, we 
would be subject to add itiona l US income taxes, which could be material. We do not bel ieve it is practicable to calculate the potenti al tax impact of 
repatriation, as there is a significant amount o f uncertainty around the calculat ion, including the avai labil ity a nd amo unt of fo reign tax cred its at the time of 
repatriat ion, tax rates in e ffect, a nd other indi rect tax consequences associated with repatriation. 

Other than nom1al operating expenses and fund ing the acquisit ion of Starbucks Japan for approx imately $893 mil l ion , cash requirements fo r fi scal 20 15 are 
expected to consist primarily o f capital expenditures for new company-operated sto res; re modeling and refurb ishmen t of, and equipment upgrades for, 
existing company-operated stores; systems and techno logy investments in the sto res and in the support in frastructure; and additiona l investments in 
manufacturing capacity. Tota l capital expenditures for fisca l 20 15 are expected to be approximately $ 1.4 billion. 

During each o f the fi rst three qua11ers of fisca l 201 3, we declared and pa id a cash div idend to shareholders of$0.2 I per share. In the fourth quarter o f fiscal 
2013 and each of the first th ree quancrs offisca l 201 4 we declared a cash d ividend of$0.26 per share. Cash d ividends paid in fi sca l 20 14 and 20 13 to ta led 
$783. 1 mi llio n and $628.9 million, respectively. In the fourt h quane r 
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of fi sca l 2014, we declared a cash di vidend of $0.32 per share to be pa id on November 28, 20 14 with an expected payou t of approx imately $239.8 million. 

During fi scal years 2014 a nd 2013, we repurchased 10.5 million a nd I 0.8 mi llion shares o f common stock, respectively, o r $769.8 million a nd $544. 1 
mil lio n, respectively, under share rep urchase authorizations. The number of remai ning shares authorized fo r repurc hase at September 28, 20 14 totaled 15.9 
millio n. 

Cash Flows 

Cash provided by operating activ it ies was $607.8 mill ion fo r fi scal 2014 , compared to $2.9 bi llion for fisca l 20 13. The decrease was driven by the first 
quarter payme nt of $2.8 bi II ion for the Kraft arb itrat ion matter d iscussed above. Th is was partia ll y offset by cash provided by operating activ ities of $3.4 
b illion primarily result ing from strong eamings and favorable cha nges in working capita l accounts in the current year. 

Cash used by investing activities totaled $8 17.7 mil lion for fisca l 2014, compared to $ 1.4 b illion for fisca l 20 13. The change was primari ly due to cash paid 
to acqu ire Teavana in the p rior year. Also contributing was an increase in o ur investments in long-tenn securities du ring fisca l 20 14, more than offset by the 
subsequent liq uidation o f a significant po rtion ofour offshore investme nt port fo lio in the fo mt h q uarte r offiscal 20 14 in anticipat ion of funding the 
acquis ition o f Sta rbucks Japan. 

Cash used by financ ing activ ities fo r fiscal 2014 tota led $623.3 million , compared to $ 108.2 mi llion for fi sca l 2013. The increase was primarily due to an 
increase in cash retu med to shareho lders through share repurchases and highe r di v idend payments in fisca l 2014 a nd decreased proceeds fro m the exercise of 
stock options and the re lated excess tax benefi ts, resulti ng from fewer stock optio n exerc ises d uring the period. 

Contractual Obli ga tions 

Our cont ractua l obligations and bo1rnwings as o f September 28, 2014, and the ti ming and effect that such commitments are expected to ha ve on o ur liqu id ity 
a nd capita l requi rements in fu ture pe riods (i11111illio11s): 

ContraclUal Oblioations fl ) 

Operat ing lease obl igations(2) 

Debt o bligations 

$ 4 ,957.9 $ 925.6 $ 1,522.9 $ 1,007.1 $ 1,502.3 

Principa l payments 2,050.0 950.0 350.0 750.0 

lnterest payments(3) 

Purchase obligations<4 l 

4 17.7 

1,254.7 

55.1 

73.8 

848.9 

2 .7 

145 .8 68.2 129.9 

365.7 27.7 12.4 

5 .6 5.3 4 1.5 Other ob ligatio ns(l) 

Total $ 8,735.4 $ 1,85 1.0 $ 2,990.0 $ 1,458.3 $ 2 ,436.1 

(! ) Income tax liabi lit ies fo r uncertain tax pos itions were excluded as we arc not able to make a reasonably reliab le estimate oft he amo unt and period of 
related future payments. As of September 28, 2014, we had $ 121.0 mill ion o f gross un recognized tax benefi ts fo r unce1tain tax posit ions, wh ich 
includes accrued interest and pena lt ies. 

(2) Amo unts incl ude d irect lease obliga tions, excl uding any taxes, insurance and o ther related expenses. 

(3) Amo unts exclude any gain o r loss upon settlement of related interest rate swap agreements, wh ich arc described further in Note 3 , Derivative Financ ial 
lnstmments. 

<4 l Purchase obligations include agreements to purchase goods o r serv ices that are enforceable and legall y b indi ng on Starbucks and that specify all 
s igni fi cant te1ms. Green coffee purchase commitments comprise 90% of tota l purchase obligat ions. 

(5) Other obligations include o ther long-tenn liab il ities p rimari ly consisting of asset re tirement obligations, capital lease obligations and hedging 
instruments. 

Starbucks currently expects to fund these commitments p rimarily with operating cash flows generated in the no rma l course of business. 

Otl~Ba lance Sheet Arrangements 

Off-balance sheet arrangements re late to o perating lease and purchase commitments deta iled in the foo tnotes to the consolidated financial statements 
inc luded in ltem 8 of Part 0 of thi s I 0-K. 
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COMMODITY PRICES, AVAILABILITY ANIJ GENERAL RISK CONDITIONS 

Conm1odity price risk represents Starbuc ks primary market risk, generated by our purchases o f green coffee and dairy products, a mong other items. We 
purchase, roast and sel l high-quality who le-bean arabica coffee and related products and risk arises fro m the price vo lati lity o f green coffee. In add ition to 
coffee, we a lso purchase significant amounts o f dairy products to suppon the needs ofour compa ny-operated sto res. The price and avai )a bility of these 
commoditi es directly impacts our results o f operat ions and we expect commodity prices, panicularl y coffee, to impact foturc results ofoperations. For 
additional details sec Product Supply in Item I , as well as Risk Factors in Item I A o f th is I 0-K. 

FI NANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

Market risk is de fined as the risk of losses due to cha nges in commodity p1ices, fo reign currency exchange rates, equ ity security prices, and in terest rates. We 
manage our exposure to various market-based ri sks accord ing to a market price risk management po licy. Under this pol icy, market-based risks are quantified 
a nd evaluated fo r po tent ia l mitigation stra teg ies, such as entering into hedging transactions. The market price ri sk management policy govems how hedg ing 
instniments may be used to mitigate ri sk. Risk limits are set annua lly and prohib it speculati ve trad ing acti vity. We also monito r and limit the amount o f 
associated counterpa11y credit ri sk. In general, hedg ing instnimcnts do no t have maturi ties in excess of three years. 

The sensiti vity analyses disclosed below provide only a limited, point-in-time view o ft he marke t risk of the financ ial instruments di scussed. T he actual 
impact o f the respect ive underly ing rates and price c hanges on the fi nancia l instruments may d iffe r sign ificant ly fro m those shown in the sensitivi ty ana lyses. 

Commodity Price Risk 

We purchase commodity inputs, including coffee, da iry products and diese l that are used in our operations a nd arc subject to price fluctua tions that impact 
our fin ancial results. We use a combination of pricing fea tures embedded within supply contracts and financial derivat ives to manage our commod ity price 
risk exposure, suc h as fixed-price and price-to-be-fixed contracts for coffee purchases. 

The fo llowing tab le summarizes the potential impact as ofSeptembcr28, 201 4 to Starbuc ks fo turc net ea rn ings and other comprehensive income ("OCI") 
fro m cha nges in commodity prices. The in formatio n prov ided below re lates only to the hedging instnimcnts and does not represent the corresponding 
changes in the underlying hedged items (in millions): 

lncrease/(Decrease) to Net Earnings lncrease/(Decrease) to OCI 

10% Increase in 10°/o Decrease in I 0% Increase in 10°/o Decrease in 
Underlying Rate Underlying Rate Underlying Rate Underlying Rate 

Commodity hedges $ 4 $ (4) $ $ (3) 

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk 

The majority ofour revenue, expense and capita l purchasing act ivi ties are transacted in US do lla rs. However, because a po1tion ofour operations consists o f 
acti vities outside of the US, we have transactions in other currencies, primari ly the Canadia n dollar, Japanese yen, Chinese renminbi, Briti sh po und, and e u1u . 
To reduce cash flow vo latil ity from fo re ign currency fluctuations, we enter into derivat ive instniments to hedge po1t ions of cash flows o f anticipated revenue 
streams and inventory purchases in c urre ncies other than our functional cu1Tcncy, the US dollar, as well as the translation risk ofccnain ba lance sheet items. 
See Note 3 , De ri vative Fina nc ial lnstrnments, fo r fu rther discussion. 

The fo llowing tab le summarizes the potent ial impact as of September 28, 2014 to Starbuc ks fo ture net eam ings and other comprehensive income ("OCJ") 
fro m changes in the fair va lue o f these derivative fi nancia l instruments due to a change in the va lue o f the US do llar as compared to foreign exchange rates. 
The infonnation prov ided below re lates only to the hedging inst rnments and does not rep resent the correspond ing c hanges in the underl ying hedged items 
(in millions): 

lncrease/(Decrease) to Net Earnings lncrease/(Decrease) to OCI 

10% Increase in 10°10 Decrease in 10°10 Increase in 10°10 Decrease in 
Underlying Rate Underl)ing Rate Underlying Rate Underl)ing Rate 

Fore ign currency hedges $ 7 $ (7) $ 47 $ (47) 
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Equity Securi ty Price Risk 

We have m in imal exposure to price fluctuat ions on equity mutua l funds and equ ity exchange-traded funds within our trad ing securities portfolio. T radi ng 
securities arc reco rded at fa ir value wi th un realized hold ing ga ins and losses reco rded in net interest income and other in the consolidated statements of 
cam ings. Our t radi ng securit ies portfo lio a pprox imates a portion o four liabi li ty under our Management Deferred Compe nsation Plan ("MDC P"), wh ich is 
inc luded in accrued compensatio n and related costs, with in accrued liab il iti es on the consol idated ba lance sheets. Changes in our MDCI' liabi li ty arc 
recorded in general and administra ti ve expenses in the consolidated state ments of eam ings. 

We perfonncd a sensiti vity analysis based on a I 0% change in the unde rly ing equity prices ofour investments as of Septe mbe r 28, 20 14 and detennincd that 
such a change wo uld no t have a sign ificant impact on the fair va lue of these instrume nts. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Lo11g-ter111 Debt 

We uti lize short -tenn and long-tem1 financ ing and may use interest rate hedges to manage our overall interest expense related to our ex isting fixed-rate debt, 
as well as to hedge the variabi lity in cash fl ows due to changes in the benchmark interest rate related to anticipated debt issuances. As o f September 28, 20 14, 
we did not have a ny interest rate hedge agreements outstandi ng. 

The fo llowing tab le summa rizes the impact o f a change in interest rates as ofScptember 28, 2014 o n the fai r value of Starbucks debt (in 111illio11s) : 

Change in Fair Value 

100 Basis Point Increase in I 00 Basis Point Decrease in 
Stated Interest Rate Fair Value Underlying Rate Underlying Rate 

201 6 notes 0 .875% $ 400 $ (9) $ 9 

201 7 no tes 6 .250% $ 625 $ ( 17) $ 17 

20 18 notes 2 .000% $ 353 $ ( 14) $ 14 

2023 no tes 3850% $ 786 $ (58) $ 58 

Available:for-Sale Securities 

Our available-fo r-sale securities comprise a d iversified portfolio consisting mainly of fixed-income instru me nts. The primary objective of these investments is 
to prcsc1ve capita l and liquidity . Available-for-sa le securities arc recorded on the consolidated ba lance sheets at fair value with unrea lized gains and losses 
reported as a component o f accumulated o ther compre hensive income. We do not hedge the interest rate exposure on our ava ilab le -for-sa le securities. We 
perfonncd a sensitivity analysis based on a I 00 basis po int change in the underlyi ng interest rate ofour ava ilab le-for-sa le secu rities as of September 28, 20 14, 
a nd dctcnni ncd that such a change would no t have a significant impact on the fa ir value of these instruments. 

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING PO LICIES 

Critica l accounting policies arc those that management bel ieves are both most impo11ant to the po11rayal ofour financ ial cond it ion and results and requ ire 
the most d ifficult, subjective o r complex j udgments, often as a result of the need to make esti mates abo ut the e ffect o f matters that are inhere ntl y unce11ain. 
Judgments and uncertainti es affecting the application of those policies may resu lt in materially d ifferent amounts be ing reported under d ifferent cond itions 
or using di ffcrent assumptions. 

Our significant acco unting policies are d iscussed in Note I Summary of Significant Accounting Polic ies, to the consol idated financ ial state ments included 
in Item 8 o f Part Il of this I 0-K. We believe tha t ofour signi ficant accounting policies, the fo llowing po lic ies involve a hi gher degree of judgment and/or 
complexity . 

We consider financ ial reporting a nd disclosure practices and accounting policies quarterly to ensure that they provide accurate and transparent info m1ation 
relati ve to the current economic and business environment. During the past th ree fisca l yea rs, we have not made any material changes to the accounting 
methodo logies used to assess the a reas discussed below, un less no ted otherwise. 
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Property, Plant and Equipment and Othe r Definite-Lived Assets 

We evaluate property , plant a nd equipment and o ther de finite-I ivcd assets for impairment when facts and c ircumstances ind icate that the ca rrying values of 
such assets may not be recoverable. When eval uating fo r impainncnt, we first compare the cany ing va lue o ft he asset to the asset ' s estimated fu ture 
undiscounted cash flows. If the estimated undiscountcd future cash flows are less than the canying va lue of the asset, we detennine if we have an impairment 
loss by comparing the cany ing va lue of the asset to the asset's estimated fair value and recognize an impainncnt charge when the asset's canying value 
exceeds it s estimated fa ir va lue. The adj usted carrying amount of the asset becomes its new cost basis and is dep reciated over the asset's remain ing usefu l Ii fe. 

Long-lived assets are grouped with o ther assets and liabilities at the lowest level fo r which iden tifiable cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows o f 
other assets and liabil it ies. For company-opera ted store assets, the impairment test is perfonned at the individua l store asset group level. The fa ir val ue ofa 
store's assets is estimated using a di scounted cash flow mode l. For other long-lived assets, fa ir va lue is determined using a n approach that is appropriate 
based on the relevant facts and circumsta nces, which may include discou nted cash flows, comparable tra nsactions, o r comparable company ana lyses. 

Our impai rment calcula tions contain uncertainties because they requ ire management to make assu mpt ions and to app ly j udgment to estimate future cash 
flows a nd asset fair va lues. Key assumptions used in estimating future cash flows and asset fai r values include projected revenue g rowth and operating 
expenses, as well as fo recasting asset useful lives and selecting a n appropriate di scount ra te. For company-operated sto res, estimates o f revenue growth and 
operating expenses arc based on inte rnal projectio ns a nd considerthc store 's historical perfonnance, the local market economics and the business 
environment impacting the store's perfonnance. The d iscount rate is se lected based on what we believe a buyer would assume when detcnnin ing a purc hase 
price fo r the store . These estimates are subjective and our ability to rea lize future cash flows and asset fa ir values is a ffected by facto rs such as ongoing 
ma intenance and improvement of the assets, cha nges in economic conditions, and changes in operat ing pcrfonnance. 

During fiscal 2014, there were no sign ificant changes in any of our estimates or assumptions that had a material impact on the outcome ofour impai nnent 
calc ulations. However, as we periodically reassess estimated future cash flows and asset fair values, changes in our estimates and assumptions may cause us to 
rea lize material impaim1ent c harges in the future. 

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intang ible Assets 

We evaluate goodwill and indefinite-lived intang ib le assets (primarily trade names and trademarks) for impairment ann ual ly du ri ng our thi rd fiscal q ua rter, o r 
more frequent ly if an event occurs o r circ umstances change that would indicate that impainnen t may ex ist. When evaluating fo r impaim1ent, we may fi rst 
perfonn a qualitative assessment to detennine whether it is more likely than not that a reporting unit o r intangible asset group is impaired. lfwe do no t 
perfonn a qualitat ive assessment, o r if we determine that it is not more likely than not that the fa ir value of the report ing unit o r intangib le asset group 
exceeds it s carry ing a mount, we ca lc ulate the estimated fair va lue of the report ing unit or intangible asset group. Fair value is the price a market partic ipant 
would pay fo r the report ing un it or intang ib le asset and is typ ica lly ca lc ulated using an income approach, such as a di scounted cash flow or rc licf-from­
roya lty method. If the canying amount of the report ing unit o r intang ible asset group exceeds the estimated fair value , an impainnent charge is recorded to 
reduce the canying va lue to the estimated fa ir value. 

Our decisio n to pcrfonn a qualitative impairment assessment fo r an indiv idua l reporting un it in a g iven year is influenced by a numbe r of factors, inclusive of 
the size of the repo rting unit's goodwill , the significance of the excess of the report ing unit's estimated fair value over canying value at the last quantitati ve 
assessment date, and the amo unt of time in between quantitative fa ir value assessments. During fisca l 2014, as part of our ann ual goodwi ll impainnent 
a nalysis, we perfom1cd the qua li tative assessment fo r approx imately$ I 04 million , or 12%, ofour tota l goodwill balance of$856.2 million, the majority of 
which resides in our China retai l, US licensed and US consumer packaged goods reporting un its. 

As part ofourongoing operations, we may close certa in stores within a reporting unit containing goodwill due to undcrperfonnancc o f the sto re o r inabi lity 
to renew our lease, a mo ng other reasons. We may abandon certa in assets associated with a closed store, includ ing leasehold improvements and other non­
transferable assets. Wh en a portion ofa repo rting unit that constitutes a business is to be disposed of, the associated goodwil l is included in the canying 
a mo unt when dctennining any loss on disposal. Our evaluation o f whether the portion of a reporti ng unit being disposed of const itutes a business occurs on 
the date of abandonment. Although an operating sto re meets the accounting definition ofa business prior to abandonment, it docs no t const itute a business 
on the closure date because the remaining assets on that date do no t constitute an integrated set of assets that are capable of being managed fo r the pmpose of 
provid ing a return to investo rs. As a result, when c losing individual stores, we do not include goodwi ll in the calculation of any loss o n d isposal of the 
related assets. If store closures arc indicative of po tent ial impainncnt of goodwill at the report ing unit level, we perfom1 an evaluat ion of our reporting unit 
goodwill when such c losures occur. 
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Our impainncnt calcula tions conta in uncertainties because they requ ire management to make assumpt ions and to app ly j udgment when pcrfo1ming a 
qualitative assessment or when estimating futu re cash fl ows and asset fa ir values. Key assumptions used in estimati ng future cash flows and asset fai r values 
typ ically include projected reve nue growth and operat ing expenses related to ex isting businesses, product inno vation and new store concepts, as well as 
selecting an appropriate discount rate. For indefinite-lived in tangible assets, management also makes assumptions around the royalty rate that cou ld 
hypothetica lly be charged by a licensor of the asset to an unre lated licensee. For a goodwi ll reporting uni t, estimates ofrevenuc growth and operat ing 
expenses are based on internal project ions considering the reporting unit 's past perfonnancc and forecasted growth, strategic initiatives, local market 
economics and the local business e nvironment impacting the re porting uni t's pcrfo1111ance. The d iscoun t rate is selected based o n the estimated cost of 
capital for a retai I operator to operate the repo1ting unit in the region. For indefin ite-lived intangible assets, estimates ofrevenuc growth are based o n internal 
project ions considering the intangible asset group's past pcrfonna ncc and forecasted growth, and the royalty rate used is based o n observed market royalty 
rates for similar licensing arra ngements, adj usted for our part icu lar facts and ci rcumstances. The discount rate is selected based o n the estimated cost of 
capita l that reflects the risk profile of the related business. These estimates arc highl y subjecti ve judgments a nd our ab ility to rea lize the future cash flows 
used in our fair va lue ca lculations is affected by factors such as the success of strategic initiatives, changes in economic cond it ions, changes in our o perat ing 
pcrfonnance, and changes in our business strategics. 

For fi sca l 201 4, we determined the fair va lue of our ma teria l report ing units and intangib le asset groups were signi ficant ly in excess of their carry ing values. 
Accordingly, we d id not recognize any materia l impa im1ent charges duri ng the current fi scal year. During fiscal 2014, there were no sign ificant changes in 
a ny of o ur estima tes or assumptions that had a material impact on the outcome of our impai1111ent calculations. However, as we periodically reassess estimated 
future cash fl ows and asset fair values, changes in our estimates and assumptions may cause us to realize material impainnent c harges in the futu re. 

Income Taxes 

We recognize dcfen-ed tax assets and liabi lities based on the differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the respective tax bases ofour 
assets and liab ilities. Deferred tax assets and liab ilities are measured using current enacted tax rates expected to app ly to taxab le income in the years in which 
we expect the temporary differences to reverse. We rou tinely eva luate the likelihood of realizing the benefit ofourdeferrcd tax assets and may record a 
valuat ion a llowance if, based on a ll ava ilable evidence, we dctc1111inc that some portion of the tax benefit will not be real ized. Changes in tax laws and rates 
may affect recorded deferred tax assets and liabilities and our effective tax rate in the future; however, we do not expect changes from recentl y enacted tax 
laws to be materi al to the consolidated fin ancia l statements. 

In evaluat ing our ab il ity to recover our deferred tax assets wi thin the jurisd iction from wh ich they arise, we consider all availab le positive and negative 
evidence, including schedu led reversals of deferred tax liabilit ies, projected future taxab le income, tax -planning strategies, and results of recent operat ions. 
In projecting futu1-e taxable income, we consider histori cal results and incorporate assumptions about the amount of future state, federa l, and fore ign pretax 
operating income adjusted fo r items that do not have tax consequences. Our assumpt ions regard ing fu ture taxab le income arc consistent with the plans and 
estimates we arc using to manage the underlying businesses. In evaluating the objccti ve evidence that historica l resul ts provide, we consider three years of 
c umula tive operating incomc/(loss). 

In add itio n, our income tax retums arc periodica lly audited by domest ic and fo re ign tax au thorities. These audits include review ofour tax fili ng positions, 
inc lud ing the t iming and amount o f deductions taken and the a llocation of income between tax jurisdictions. We evaluate our exposures associated wi th our 
va rious tax filing positions a nd recognize a tax benefit only if it is more like ly than not that the tax position wi ll be sustained upon examination by the 
relevant taxi ng autho riti es, including reso lut io ns of any related appea ls o r I itigation processes, based o n the tcchn ical merits ofour position. For uncertain 
tax positions that do not meet this threshold, we record a related liability. We adjust our unrecogn ized tax benefi t liabil ity and income tax expense in the 
period in which the unce11a in tax positio n is effective ly settled, the statute o f limitations expires fo r the relevant taxi ng authority to examine the tax position, 
or when new info1111ation becomes available. There is a reasonab le possibility that our unrecognized tax benefi t li abi lity wi ll be adjusted wi thin 12 months 
due to the ex piratio n ofa statute of limitations; however, we do not expect this c hange to be materia l to the consolidated financia l statements. 

We have genera ted income in cc11a in fo reign jurisdictions that has not been subject to US income taxes. We intend to reinvest these earnings for the 
foreseeable future. Wh ile we do no t expect to repatriate cash to the US to sati sfy domest ic liqu idity needs, if these amounts were di stribu ted to the US, in the 
fonn o f div idends o r o therwise, we wo uld be subject to add itional US income taxes, whic h could be material. Determinat ion of the amo unt of unrecognized 
deferred income tax liabilities on these earn ings is not practicable because such liabil ity, if any, is dependent on circumstances existing i fand when 
remittance occurs. 

Our income tax expense, dcfc1red tax assets and li abilities, a nd liab ilit ies fo r unrecogn ized tax benefi ts reflect management 's best assessment ofcstimated 
current and futu1-e taxes to be paid. Deferred tax asset va luation a llowances and our liabi lities for un recogn ized tax benefits require significant management 
judgment regard ing applicable statutes and their re lated inte1prctation, the status of various income tax a udits, and o ur particula r facts and circumstances. 
Although we believe that the 
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judgments and estimates discussed here in arc reasonable, actua l results could d iffer, and we may be exposed to losses o r gains that could be materia l. To the 
ex tent we prevail in matters for which a liab ility has been estab lished, o r are requ ired to pay amounts in excess of our established liabil it y, o ur e ffective 
income tax rate in a g iven financia l state ment period could be materia lly affected. 

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

See Note I , Summa1y ofSignifi cant Accounting Po licies, to the consolidated financ ial statements inc luded in Item 8 of Part Il of this I 0-K for a deta iled 
description ofrecent accounting pronouncements. We do no t expect any of these recentl y issued accounti ng pronouncements to have a material impact o n 
our results of ope rations, fina ncia l condition, o r liqu idity in future periods. 

Item 7 A. Q11ll11fitlltive lllld Qulllitlllil>e Disc/os11re.1· A bout Mllrket Risk 

The infonnation required by thi s item is incorporated by re ference to the sect ion entitled "Management ' s Discussion and Analysis o f Financia l Cond ition and 
Results of Operatio ns - Commod ity Prices, Availability and General Ri sk Cond itions" and "Management' s Discussion and Analysis o fFinancial Cond it ion 
a nd Results of Operatio ns - Financ ia l Risk Management" in Ite m 7 of this Report. 
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Item 8. Fi11a11cia/ Statements anti S11pple111e11ta1:v Data 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated sto res 

Licensed stores 

CPG, foodserv icc and other 

Tota l net revenues 

Cost o f sales including occupancy costs 

Store operating expenses 

Other operating expenses 

Depreciatio n and amortization expenses 

Genera l and administ ra ti ve expenses 

Litigat ion charge/(credit) 

Total operating expenses 

Income from equity investees 

Operating inco mc/(loss) 

Interest income and other, net 

In terest expense 

Eamings/(loss) befo re income taxes 

Income tax expense/(benefi t) 

STARB UCKS CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEM ENTS OF EARNINGS 

(in millions, except per share data) 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

12 ,977.9 

1,588.6 

1,88 1.3 

16,447.8 

6,858.8 

4 ,638.2 

457.3 

709.6 

99 1.3 

(20.2) 

13,635.0 

268.3 

3,08 1.1 

142.7 

(64.1) 

3,159.7 

1,092.0 

Net earnings including noncontro lling interests 2,067.7 

Net eamings/(loss) attributable to noncontro lling interests 

Net earnings attributable to Starbucks 

Earn ings per share - basic 

Earn ings per share - di luted 

Weighted average shares outstanding : 

Basic 

Diluted 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(0.4) 

2,068.1 

2 .75 

2 .7 1 

753.1 

763.1 

Sec otes to Consol ida ted Financial Statements. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

11,793.2 

1,360.5 

1,713.1 

14 ,866.8 

6,382.3 

4 ,286.1 

43 1.8 

62 1.4 

937.9 

2 ,784.1 

15,443.6 

25 1.4 

(325.4) 

123.6 

(28 .1 ) 

(229.9) 

(238.7) 

8.8 

0.5 

8.3 

0.0 1 

0.0 1 

749.3 

762.3 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Sep 30, 
2012 

I 0,534.5 

1,2 10.3 

1,532.0 

13,276.8 

5,813.3 

3,918.1 

407.2 

550.3 

80 1.2 

11 ,490.1 

2 10.7 

1,997.4 

94.4 

(32 .7) 

2,059.1 

674.4 

1,384.7 

0.9 

1,383.8 

1.83 

1.79 

754.4 

773.0 
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STARBUCKS CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(i11111illio11s) 

Net eamings includ ing noncontro lling interests 

Other comprehensive income/(loss), net oftax: 

Unrea lized holding ga ins/ (losses) o n avai lable-for-sale securities 

Tax (expense)/benefit 

Unrea lized ga ins/(losscs) on cash flow hedging instruments 

Tax (expense)/benefit 

Unrea lized ga ins/(losses) o n net inve stment hedging instmments 

Tax (expense)/bcnefit 

Reclassificat ion adjustme nt fornet (ga ins)/losscs real ized in net earnings for cash flow 
hedges and avai lable-for-sa le securities 

Tax cxpcnse/(bcne fit) 

Translation adjustment 

Tax (expense)/benefit 

Other comprehensive income/(loss) 

Comprehensive income inc luding noncontro ll ing interests 

Comprehensive income/(loss) attributab le to noncontro lli ng interests 

Comprehensive income attributable to Sta rb ucks 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

2,067.7 

1.6 

(0 .6) 

24.1 

(7 .8) 

25.5 

(9 .4) 

( 1.5) 

3 .8 

(75.8) 

(1 .6) 

(41.7) 

2,026.0 

(0 .4) 

2,026.4 

Sec otes to Consol idated Financ ial State men ts. 
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$ 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

8.8 $ 

(0.6) 

0 .2 

47.1 

(24.6) 

32.8 

( 12.1) 

46.3 

(3.5) 

(41.6) 

0.3 

44.3 

53. 1 

0.5 

52.6 $ 

Sep 30, 
2012 

1,384.7 

0.7 

(0.3) 

(42.2) 

4 .3 

1.0 

(0 .4) 

14.8 

(4.3) 

6.1 

(3.3) 

(23.6) 

1,36 1.1 

0.9 

1,360.2 
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CmTent a ssets: 

Cash and cash equivalen ts 

Short-tenn investments 

Accounts receivable, ne t 

Invento ries 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Deferred income taxes, net 

Tota l current assets 

Long-te rm investments 

Equi ty and cost investments 

Prope11y, plant and equi pme nt, net 

Defcn-ed income taxes, net 

Other assets 

Other intang ible assets 

Goodwi ll 

TOT AL ASSETS 

ASSETS 

STARBUCKS CO RPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(i11111illio11s, except p er share data) 

LIABILITI ES AND EQUITY 

Cun-ent liabilitie s: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued I itigation charge 

Accrued li abil ities 

Insura nce reserves 

Deferred revenue 

Tota l current liabilities 

Long-term debt 

Other long-te1111 liab ilities 

Tota l liabi lit ies 

Shareho lders ' equity: 

Co mmon s tock ($0 .00 I par va lue) - autho rized, 1,200.0 shares; issued and outstand ing, 749.5 and 
753.2 shares, respecti vely 

Addit io nal paid-in capital 

Retained earn ings 

Accumulated othe r comprehe nsive income 

Tota l shareho lders' equ ity 

Noncontro ll ing interest 

To ta l equ ity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUIT Y 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 
2014 

1,708.4 

135.4 

63 1.0 

1,090.9 

285.6 

3 17.4 

4 ,168.7 

31 8.4 

5 14.9 

3,5 19.0 

903.3 

198.9 

273.5 

856.2 

I 0,752.9 

533.7 

1,51 4.4 

196.1 

794.5 

3,03 8.7 

2,048.3 

392.2 

5,4 79.2 

0.7 

39.4 

5,206.6 

25.3 

5,272.0 

1.7 

5,273.7 

I 0,752.9 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

2,575.7 

658.1 

56 1.4 

I , 11 1.2 

287.7 

277.3 

5,47 1.4 

58.3 

496.5 

3,200.5 

967.0 

185.3 

274 .8 

862.9 

11,516.7 

49 1.7 

2,784.1 

1,269.3 

178.5 

653.7 

5,377.3 

1,299.4 

357.7 

7,034.4 

0.8 

282.1 

4 ,130.3 

67.0 

4 ,480.2 

2.1 

4 ,482.3 

11 ,516.7 



Table of Contents 

ST ARBUC KS CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH F LOWS 

(in 111illions) 

f isc;1 I Y car Ended ---OPERA TfNG ACTNITI ES: 

Net eam ings inc luding noncontro lling interests $ 2,067.7 $ 8.8 $ 1,384.7 

Adjustme nts to reconcile net eam ings to net cash provided by operat ing activit ies: 

Depreciat ion and amonization 748.4 655.6 580.6 

Litigat ion charge 2,784.1 

Deferred income taxes, net 10.2 (1,045.9) 6 1. 1 

Income eamed fro m equity method investees (182.7) (17 1.8) (136.0) 

Distributions received from equity method investees 139.2 115.6 86.7 

Gain resulting from sale ofequ ity in joint ventures and cel1 ain retai l operations (70.2) (80 .1) 

Stock-based compensation 183.2 142.3 153.6 

Excess tax benefit o n share-based awards (1 14.4) (258.1 ) (169.8) 

Othe r 36.2 23 .0 23.6 

Cash (used)/provided by changes in operating assets and liab il ities: 

Accounts receivab le (79.7) (68.3) (90.3) 

Inventories 14.3 152.5 (273.3) 

Accounts payable 60.4 88.7 (I 05.2) 

Accmed liti gat ion cha rge (2,763.9) 

Income taxes payable, net 309.8 298.4 20 1.6 

Accmed liab ili ties and insurance reserves 103.9 47.3 (8 .1 ) 

Defe n-ed revenue 140.8 139.9 60.8 

Prepaid expenses, o ther c un-cnt assets and other assets 4.6 76.3 (l 9.7) 

Net cash provided by o perating acti vities 607.8 2,908.3 1,750.3 

lNVESTfNG ACT!VlTLES: 

Purchase o f investments (1 ,652.5) (785.9) ( 1,748.6) 

Sales of investments l ,454.8 60.2 

Maturities and calls of investments 456.l 980.0 1,796.4 

Acquisitions, net o f cash acq uired (6 10.4) (129.1 ) 

Additio ns to prope11y, plant and equipment (1 ,160.9) ( 1,151.2) (856.2) 

Proceeds from sale of equity in j o int ventures and cena in retail operatio ns 103.9 108.0 

Other (19.1) (11.9) (36.5) 

Net cash used by investing activities (8 17.7) (1,411.2) (974.0) 

FfNANCLNG ACTIVITIES: 

Proceeds from issuance oflong-tenn debt 748.5 749.7 

Principa l payments on long-term debt (35 .2) 

Payments on sho11-tenn bon-owings (30.8) 

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 139.7 247.2 236.6 

Excess tax bene fit on share-based awards 114.4 258.1 169.8 

Cash d ividends pa id (783. 1) (628.9) (513.0) 

Repurchase of common stock (758.6) (588.1) (549.1 ) 

M inimum tax withhold ings on share-based awards (77.3) (1 2 1.4) (58.5) 

Other (6.9) 10.4 (0.5) 

Net cash used by financing act ivities (623.3) (I 08.2) (745.5) 

Effect ofexchange ra te cha nges on cash and cash equiva lents (34.1) (1.8) 9.7 

Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equiva lents (867.3) 1,387.1 40.5 

CASH AND CASH EQUJV ALENTS: 

Beginning of period 2,575.7 1,188.6 1,148.1 

End of period $ 1,708.4 $ 2,575 .7 $ 1,188.6 

SUPPLEMENT AL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORM A TIO 

Cash pa id during the period fo r: 

Interest, net of capitali zed interest $ 56.2 $ 34.4 $ 34.4 

Income taxes, net of refunds $ 766.3 $ 539. 1 $ 416.9 
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STARBUCKS CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY 
(in 111illions) 

-------, ' I I , : 1 I ' I ' ' 

Balance, October 2, 20 11 744.8 $ 0.7 $ 40.5 $ 4,297.4 $ 46.3 $ 4 ,384.9 $ 2.4 $ 4,387.3 

Net earnings 1,383.8 1,383.8 0.9 1,384.7 

Other comprehens ive income/(loss) (23 .6) (23.6) (23.6) 

Stock-based compensation expense 155.2 155.2 155.2 

Exercise o f stock options/vesting of 
RS Us, including tax benefit of$167.3 16.5 326. 1 326. 1 326.1 

Sale of conunon stock, including tax 
benefit o f $0 .2 0.3 19 .5 19.5 19 .5 

Repurchase o f conunon s tock ( 12.3) (50 1.9) (9 1.3) (593.2) (593 .2) 

Cash dividends declared, $0. 72 per share (543.7) (543.7) (543.7) 

Noncontrolling in terest resulting from 
acquis ition 2.2 2 .2 

Bala nce, September 30, 2012 749.3 $ 0.7 39.4 $ 5,046.2 $ 22.7 $ 5, 109.0 $ 5.5 $ 5, 114.5 

Net earnings 8.3 8.3 0.5 8.8 

Other comprehens ive income/(loss) 44.3 44.3 44.3 

Stock-based compensation expense 144. 1 144. 1 144.1 

Exercise of stock options/vesting of 
RS Us, including tax benefit of$259.9 14.4 0. 1 366.7 366.8 366.8 

Sale of common stock, including tax 
benefit o f $0.2 0 .3 20.4 20.4 20.4 

Repurchase of common stock ( 10 .8) (288.5) (255.6) (544. 1) (544. 1) 

Cash dividends declared, $0.89 per share (668.6) (668.6) (668.6) 

Noncontrolling interest resulting from 
divestiture (3.9) (3 .9) 

Balance, September 29, 2013 753.2 $ 0.8 $ 282. 1 $ 4 ,130.3 $ 67.0 $ 4 ,480.2 2.1 $ 4,482.3 

Net earnings 2,068. 1 2,068. 1 (0.4) 2,067.7 

Other comprehens ive income/(loss) (41.7) (41.7) (41.7) 

Stock-based compensatio n expense 185. 1 185.1 185.1 

Exercise o f stock options/vesting of 
RS Us, including tax benefit of$1 14.8 6.5 154.8 154.8 154.8 

Sale of common stock, including tax 
benefit o f $0.2 0.3 22.3 22.3 22.3 

Repurchase o f common stock ( 10.5) (0. 1) (604.9) (164.8) (769.8) (769.8) 

Cash dividends declared, $1. 10 per share (827.0) (827.0) (827.0) 

Balance, September 28, 2014 749.5 $ 0.7 $ 39.4 $ 5,206.6 $ 25 .3 $ 5,272.0 $ 1.7 $ 5,273.7 

Sec o tes to Consol idate d Financ ia l State men ts. 
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STARBUC KS CORPORATION 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Fiscal Years ended September 28, 2014, September 29, 201 3 and September 30, 201 2 

Note I: Summary of Sig nificant Accounting Policies 

Description of Business 

We purchase and roast high-quality coffees tha t we se ll , a long with handcrafted coffee and tea beverages and a variety of fresh food items, through our 
company-opera ted stores. We also sell a variety of coffee and tea products and li cense o ur trademarks through other channe ls such as licensed stores, grocc1y 
and national foodserv ice accounts. 

Ln th is I 0-K, Starbucks Corporation (together with its subsidiaries) is rcfcn-cd to as "Starbucks," the "Company," "we," "us" or "our." 

We have fou r reportab le operating segments: I) Americas, which is inclusive of the US, Canada, and Latin America; 2) Europe, Midd le East, and Africa 
("EMEA"); 3) China/Asia Pacific ("CAP") and 4) Chan nel Development. We a lso have several non-reportable operat ing segments, including Teavana, 
Seattle's Best Coffee, Evolut ion Fresh, and our Digita l Ventures business, which are combined and refen-ed to as All Other Segments. Unallocated corporate 
operating expenses, which pe11ain primarily to corporate administrati ve functions that suppol1 the o perat ing segments but arc not spec ifically attri butable to 
or managed by any segment, arc presented as a reconciling item between total segment operating results and consol idated fin ancial resu lts. 

Add itional detai ls on the nature o f our business and our reportable operating segments arc included in Note 16 Segment Repo1ting, of these Consol idated 
Financ ia l Statements. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financ ia l statements refl ect the financia l position and operating results of Starb ucks, including who lly-owned subsidiaries and investees 
that we control. Investments in entities that we do not control, but have the ab il ity to exerc ise significant influence over opera ting and fi nancia l po licies, arc 
accounted fo r under the equity method. Investments in entities in which we do not have the abil ity to exerc ise signi ficant in fl uence arc accounted for under 
the cost me thod. lntcrcompany transact ions and balances have been e liminated. 

Fiscal Year End 

Our fi sca l year ends on the Sunday closest to September 30. Fisca l years 2014, 2013 and 20 12 included 52 weeks. 

Estimates and Assumptions 

Preparing financia l statements in confom1ity with accounting princ ip les genera lly accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") requ ires management 
to make estimates and assumptio ns that affect the repo11ed amounts of assets, liabi lities, reven ues and expenses. Examp les include, but arc not limi ted to , 
estimates fo r invento1y resc1ves, asset and goodwil l impairments, assumptions underly ing self-insurance rcse1ves, income from unredeemed stored val ue 
cards, stock-based compensa tion forfe iture rates, future asset retirement obligations, and the potent ia l outcome of fut ure tax consequences o f events that have 
been recognized in the fin ancial statements. Actual results and o utcomes may differ from these estimates and assumptions. 

Cash and Cash Eq11ivale11Js 

We consider all highly liquid instruments with maturiti es of three months or less at the time of purchase, as wel l as c red it card receivables fo r sa les to 
customers in our company-operated stores that generally settl e within two to fi ve days, to be cash equi valents. We maintain cash and cash equivalent 
balances with financ ia l institutions that exceed federal ly-insured limits. We have not experienced any losses related to these balances and we believe credit 
risk to be minimal. 

Our cash management system provides for the fund ing of all major bank di sbursement accounts on a daily basis as checks arc presented fo r payment. Under 
this system, outstanding checks are in excess o f the cash ba lances at certain banks, which c reates book overdrafts. Book overdrn fts arc presented as a cu1rent 
liability in acco unts payable on the consolidated ba lance sheets. 

/11vest111e11ts 

Availablefor-sale Securities 

Our sho11-tem1 and lo ng-tem1 investments consist primarily of in vestment-grade debt securi ties, all of which are classified as avai lab le-for-sa le. Avai lablc-for­
sale securities are recorded at fa ir value, and un realized holding gains and losses arc recorded, 
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ne t of tax, as a component of accumulated o ther comprehensive income. Availab le-for-sale securities with re maining maturities of less than one year and 
those identified by management at the time of purchase to be used to fund operations within one year a rc classi fi ed as short-term. All other ava ilab le -for-sale 
securities, including a ll ofour auction ra te securit ies, arc classified as long-tenn. We eva luate our available-for-sa le securities fo r other than temporary 
impai1ment on a quarterly basis. Unrealized losses arc charged against net earnings when a decline in fa ir value is dctcnnined to be other than temporary. We 
rev iew several factors to detem1inc whether a loss is other than temporary, such as the length and extent of the fair value dccl ine, the fi nancia l condition and 
near-tcnn prospects o f the issuer, and whether we have the intent to sell o r wil l more like ly than not be req ui red to sell before the securities' anti c ipated 
recovery, which may be at maturity . Realized ga ins and losses are accoun ted fo r using the specific identifica tion method . Purc hases and sales arc recorded on 
a trade date basis. 

Ti'ading Securities 

We a lso have a trading securities portfolio, which is compri sed of marke table equ ity mu tual funds and equity exchange-traded fu nds. Trad ing securities are 
recorded at fair va lue wi th unrea lized holding gains and losses recorded in net interest income and other in the consolidated statements of earnings. Our 
trading securities portfo lio approx imates a porti on ofour liab ility under our Management Deferred Compensation Plan ("MDCP"), which is incl uded in 
accrued compensation and re lated costs, within accrued liab ilities o n the consolidated balance sheets. Changes in our M DCP liability are recorded in general 
and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements ofcamings. 

Equity and Cost Method Investments 

We evaluate our equity and cost method investments for impaim1ent annual ly, and when facts and c irc umstances ind icate that the carryi ng value of such 
investments may not be recoverable. We review severa l factors to dctcm1ine whethe r the loss is other than tcmpora1y, such as the le ngth and extent of the fair 
value decl ine, the financ ia l condition and ncar-tenn prospects of the investee, and whether we have the in tent to sell or will more likely than not be required 
to sell before the investment 's anticipated recovery. Lfa decli ne in fa ir value is detc1mined to be other than te mporary, an impainnent charge is reco rded in 
ne t earnings. 

Fair Value 

Fair va lue is the price we would receive to sell an asset or pay to transfer a liab il ity (ex it price) in an orderl y transact io n between market pa rticipants. For 
asse ts and liab ilities reco rded or d isclosed at fa ir va lue on a recurring basis, we dctennine fair value based on the fo llowing: 

Level I: The cany ing va lue o f cash a nd cash equivalent s approximates fair va lue because of the short-tcnn nature of these instruments. For trad ing and US 
government treasury securities and commodity futu res contracts, we use quoted prices in active markets for identica l assets to dctem1inc fa ir value. 

Level 2: When quoted prices in active markets fo r identical assets are no t ava ilab le, we dctenninc the fa ir va lue ofour available-fo r-sale securities and our 
over-the-co unter fo 1ward contracts, co lla rs, and swaps based upon factors such as the quoted market price o f similar assets or a discounted cash flow model 
using readily observable market da ta, which may include interest rate curves and forwa rd and spot prices for cu1rencies and commod ities, depending on the 
nature o f the investment. The fair value of our long-tcnn deb t is estimated based on the quo ted market prices for the same or similar issues o r on the ctment 
rates o ffered to us for deb t of the same rema ining maturi ties. 

Level 3: We dctennine the fair va lue ofour auction rate securiti es using an intemally-deve lopcd va luation model, using inputs that inc lude interest rate 
c urves, credit and liquidity spreads, and effective maturity . 

Assets and liabilities recognized or di sc losed at fa ir value on a nonrecurring basis include items such as property, plant a nd eq uipment, goodwill and other 
intangible assets, equity and cost me thod investments, and other assets. We detem1inc the fa ir value of these items using Level 3 inputs, as descri bed in the 
related sections below. 

Derivative /11str11111e11ts 

We manage our exposure to va rious risks within the consol idated financial statements accord ing to a market price risk manageme nt po licy. Under this pol icy, 
we may engage in transactions invo lv ing vario us deri vative instruments to hedge interest rates, commodity prices and foreign cun-ency denominated revenue 
streams, inventory purchases, assets and liabilities, and investments in certain fo reign operations. We record all derivat ives on the consol idated balance 
sheets at fa ir value. We generally do not offset dcrivati vc assets and I iab ilitics in ou r consolidated balance sheets o r en ter into derivative instruments with 
maturities longer than three years. We do not e nter into derivative instruments fo rtrading purposes. 

We use various types of derivati ve instruments including fo1ward contracts, commodity fu tures contracts, co llars a nd swaps. Forward contracts and 
commodity futures contracts are agreemen ts to buy or sell a quantity of a currency or commodity at a predetennined futm-e date, and at a predetermined rate 
or price. A co llar is a st rategy that uses a combination of a purchased call 
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opt ion and a sold put option with equal premiums to hedge a portio n of anticipated cash flows, or to limit the range of possib le ga ins or losses on an 
underlying asset or liab ility to a specifi c range. A swap agreement is a contract between two pa11ics to exchange cash flows based o n specified underly ing 
notional amounts, assets and/or ind ices. 

Cash Flow Hedges 

For deri vati ve instruments that are designated and quali fy as a cash flow hedge, the effective portion of the deri vative's gain or loss is reported as a 
component of o ther comprehensive income ("OCI") and recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOC!") on the consol idated balance sheets. 
The gain or loss is subsequently reclassified into net eam ings when the hedged exposure affects net earn ings. 

To the extent that the change in the fa ir value of the contract correspo nds to the change in the va lue of the antic ipated transact ion using forward rates o n a 
monthly basis, the hedge is considered effective and is recognized as described above. The remaining change in fair value of the contract represents the 
ineffective po1tio n, which is immediately recorded in net interest income and other in the consolidated statements of eamings. 

Cash fl ow hedges re lated to ant icipated tra nsactions arc designated and documented at the incep tion o f each hedge by matching the tenns of the contract to 
the underlying transactio n. Cash flows from hedg ing transactions arc classi fied in the same categories as the cash flows from the respective hedged items, 
which is di scussed fi111hcr a t Note 3, Derivati ve Financ ial Instruments. Once established, cash flow hedges arc genera lly not removed until maturity unless an 
an ticipated transactio n is no longer I ikely to occur. For dcdcsignatcd cash flow hedges or for transactio ns that arc no longer likely to occur, the re lated 
accumula ted deri vative ga ins or losses arc recognized in net interest income and other in the consol idated statements ofcamings. 

Net In vestment Hedges 

For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a net investment hedge, the effecti ve po11ion of the derivative's ga in or loss is repo11ed as a 
component ofOCI and recorded in AOC!. The gain or loss wi ll be subsequently reclassified into net eamings when the hedged net investment is e ither sold o r 
substantially liquidated. 

To the exten t that the change in the fair value of the fo 1ward contract corresponds to the change in value of the anticipated transactions using spot rates o n a 
monthly basis, the hedge is considered effective and is recognized as described above. The remaining change in fai r value of the forward contract rep resents 
the ineffective po11ion, which is immed iately recognized in net interest income and other in the consolidated statements ofeamings. 

Derivatives Not Designated As Hedging Instruments 

We a lso en ter into ce1ta in fo reign currency forward con tracts, commodity futures contracts, collars and swaps that are not designated as hedging instn11nents 
fo r accounting purposes. The change in the fa ir value of these con tracts is immediate ly recognized in net interest income and other in the consol idated 
statements o f eamings. 

Normal Purchase Normal Sale 

We enter into fi xed-price and price-to-be-fixed green coffee purchase commitments, which are described furth er at Note 5 In ventories. For both fix ed-price 
and pri ce-to-be-fixed purchase commitments, we expect to take delivery of and to utili ze the coffee in a reasonable period of ti me and in the conduct of 
normal business. Accord ingly, these purchase commitments qua Ii fy as no rmal purchases and arc not recorded at fai r va lue on our balance sheets. 

Receil'ables, net of A llowance for Do11btfi1/ Acco1111ts 

Our receivab les arc mainly comprised of receivab les fo r product and equi pment sa les to and roya lties from our licensees, as wel l as receivab les from o urCPG 
and foodse1v icc busi ncss custo mers. Our a llowance fo r doubtful acco unts is ca l cu lated based on historical experi ence, customer c redit risk and application of 
the specific identification method. As of September 28, 2014 and September 29, 20 13, the allowance for doubtful accounts was $6.7 mi ll ion and $5.7 
millio n, respectively. 

/11ve11tories 

Invento ries a re stated at the lower o f cost (primari ly moving average cost) or market. We record inventory reserves fo r obsolete and slow-moving inventory 
and for estimated shrinkage between physica l inventory counts. Inventory reserves arc based on inventory obsolescence t rends, historical experience and 
appl ica tion of the specific identification method. As o f September 28, 20 14 and September 29, 201 3, inventory rese1ves were $3 1.2 mi llion and $52.0 
millio n, respectively. 
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Property, Plant anti Equipment 

Prope 11y, plant and equipment , which includes assets under capita l leases, arc canied at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all di rcct costs 
necessary to acquire and prepare assets fo r use, including internal labor and overhead in some cases. Depreciation is compu ted using the straigh t-line method 
overestimated useful li ves of the assets, generally rang ing from 2 to 15 years fo r equipme nt and 30 to 40 years fo r build ings. Leasehold improvements arc 
amo11izcd over the sho11er of their estima ted useful lives or the related lease li fe, general ly I 0 years. Fo r leases with renewal periods at o ur option, we 
genera lly use the o rigina l lease term, excluding renewal option periods, to determine estimated useful lives. If fa ilure to exercise a renewal option imposes an 
econo mic penalty to us, we may dctennine at the incept ion of the lease that renewal is reasonably assured and include the renewal option period in the 
de tennina tion of the appropriate estimated useful lives. 

The portion o fdeprceia tion expense rela ted to production a nd distri bution fac il ities is included in cost of sa les including occupancy costs in the 
consolidated statements of ea rnings. The costs of repairs and ma intenance are expensed when inc urred, while expenditures for re furbi shments and 
improvements that significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the useful li fe o f an asset arc capital ized. When assets are d isposed of, whethe r 
through reti rement o r sa le, the net ga in o r loss is recognized in net earn ings. Long-lived assets to be di sposed ofarc rcponcd at the lower of their carrying 
amount o r fair val ue less estimated costs to sell. 

We evaluate property, plant a nd equipment for impainncnt when facts a nd circumstances ind icate that the ca rry ing values of such assets may not be 
recoverable. When evaluating for impainnent, we first compare the carrying value of the asset to the asset 's estimated future undiscounted cash fl ows. If the 
estimated undiscounted future cash flows are less than the carryi ng value of the asset, we detcnnine if we have an impainnent loss by comparing the canying 
value of the asset to the asset's estimated fair va lue and recognize an impainnent charge when the asset's carry ing value exceeds its estimated fair value. The 
fair value of the asset is estimated using a di scounted cash flow mode l based on forecasted future revenues and operating costs, using in ternal projections. 
PropC11y, plant and equipment assets are grouped at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows arc largely independe nt of the cash flows ofother assets 
a nd liabilities. For company-operated store assets, the impainnent test is perfo m1cd at the ind ividual store asset g roup level. 

We recognized net disposition charges of$14.7 million , $ 17.4 million, and $ 16.5 mil lion and net impainncnt charges of$ I 9.0 million, $ 12 .7 mil lio n, and 
$ 15.2 million in fisca l 20 14, 201 3, and 20 12, respectively. The nature o f the underlying asset that is impaired or d isposed of wi ll dete m1ine the operating 
expense line on wh ich the related impact is recorded in the consolidated statements ofcamings. For assets within our retail operations, net impainnent and 
disposition charges are recorded in sto re operat ing expenses. For all other assets, these charges arc recorded in cost o f sa les including occupancy costs, other 
operating expenses, o r general and administrative expenses. 

Goodwill 

We evaluate goodwill for impaim1ent annual ly during our third fiscal qua1ter, o r more freq uently if an event occurs or c irc umstances change, such as material 
de terio ration in perfom1anec o r a significant number of store closures, that wo uld indicate that impairment may exist. When evaluati ng goodwill for 
impainnent, we may first perfom1 a qualita tive assessment to detennine whether it is more like ly than not that a repo11ing unit is impaired. lfwe do no t 
pe rfonn a qualitative assessment, o r ifwc detennine that it is not more likely than not that the fair va lue of the repo11ing uni t exceeds its canying amount, we 
calculate the estimated fair va lue of the repo1ting unit . Fair va lue is the price a willing buyer would pay forthc report ing unit and is typica lly ca lculated 
using a d iscounted cash flow model. If the carry ing amount of the reporting unit exceeds the estimated fair va lue, an impainnent c harge is recorded to reduce 
the carry ing value to the esti mated fa ir value. 

As pan ofourongoing opera tions, we may close ce1t ain stores within a reporting unit contai ning goodwill due to underperfonnancc o f the sto re o r inabi lity 
to renew our lease, among other reasons. We may abandon certain assets assoc iated with a closed store, including leasehold improvements and other non­
transferable assets. When a portion of a repo rting unit that constitutes a business is to be disposed of, goodwill associated with the business is included in the 
carrying amount o f the business in determining any loss on disposal. Our eval uation of whether the po11io n o f a repo1ting uni t being disposed of constitutes a 
business occurs o n the date of abandonment. Although an operating store meets the accounting definitio n ofa business prior to abando nme nt, it docs no t 
constitute a business on the closure date because the remaining assets on that date do not constitute an integrated set o f assets that are capable of being 
managed fo r the pu1posc of providing a return to investors. As a resul t, when c losing indiv idua l sto res, we do not include goodwil l in the calculation of any 
loss on di sposal o f the related assets. As noted above, if store closures arc indicative of po tenti al impairment of goodwill at the reporting un it level, we 
pc rfonn an evaluat ion ofour reporting unit goodwil l when such closures occur. There were no material goodwill impainncnt c harges recorded during fi sca l 
2014, 2013, and 201 2. 
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Other /11tt111gible Assets 

Other inta ngible assets consist prima rily o f trade names and trademarks with inde fini te li ves, which arc tested for impairment annually during the thi rd fi scal 
qua1ter, o r more freq uently if an event occurs o r circumstances change that wo uld indicate that impa im1cnt may exist. When eva luating other intang ible 
assets fo r impa im1cnt, we may fi rst pcrfonn a qua litat ive assessment to dctcnninc whether it is mo re like ly than not that a n intang ible asset group is impaired. 
lfwe do not pcrfo m1 the qua litative assessment , or ifwc dctennine that it is no t more likely than not that the fair value of the intangible asset group exceeds 
its carry ing a mount, we ca lcula te the esti mated fa ir value o f the intangible asset group. Fair va lue is the price a wi lling buyer wo uld pay for the reponing un it 
a nd is typically calc ulated using an income approach, such as a relief-from-royalty model. lf the carry ing amount ofthe intang ible asset group exceeds the 
estimated fa ir va lue, an impainnent charge is recorded to red uce the carry ing value to the estimated fair va lue. ln add itio n, we conti nuously monito r and may 
rev ise o ur intangible asset usefu l lives ifand when facts and circumstances change. 

Defin ite-lived intangible assets, which ma inly consist of acqui red rights, trade secrets, contract-based patents and copyrights, are amortized over their 
estimated useful lives, and are tested fo r impairmen t using a similar methodo logy to our property, plant and equi pment, as described above. 

There were no o ther intangible asset impa inncnt charges recorded during fi scal 20 14, 20 13, and 2012. 

/11s11ra11ce Reserve.\· 

We use a combination of insurance a nd self-insurance mechanisms, including a wholly-owned capt ive insurance e nt ity and participation in a reinsurance 
trea ty, to provide fo r the po tential I iabil ities fo r cc1ta in risks, including wo rkers' compensa tion, hea lthcare benefi ts, general liab ility, propert y insurance, and 
di recto r and officers' li ability insurance. Liab ilities assoc iated with the ri sks that are reta ined by us arc not discounted and arc estimated, in pan, by 
considering histo rical claims experience, demographics, exposure and severity factors, and o ther actuari al assumpt ions. 

Re,1e1111e Recognition 

Consolidated reven ues are presented net ofintcrcompany e limina tions fo r who lly-owned subsidiaries and investees controlled by us and fo r product sales to 
a nd roya lty and other fees fro m licensees accounted fo r under the equity method. Addi tionally, consolidated revenues arc recognized net of a ny di scoun ts, 
rctums, a llowances and sa les incentives, inc luding coupon redemptions and rebates. 

Company-operated Store Revenues 

Company-operated store revenues arc recogn ized when payment is tendered at the point of sa le. Company-operated store revenues are reported net of sa les, 
use or o ther transaction taxes that arc co llected from customers a nd remillcd to tax ing authorities. 

licensed Store Revenues 

Licensed sto re revenues consist of product and equipment sales to licensees, as we ll as royal ties and other fees pa id by licensees to use the Starbucks brand. 
Sales ofcoffcc, tea a nd related products arc generally recogn ized upon shipment to licensees, depending on contract terms. Shippi ng charges b illed to 
licensees are a lso recognized as revenue, a nd the re lated sh ipping costs are included in cost of sales including occupancy costs in the consol idated statements 
ofeamings. 

Initial nonrefu ndable development fees for li censed stores a rc recognized upon substanti a l perfom1ance of serv ices for new market business deve lo pment 
acti vities, such as initia l business, real esta te and sto re development planning, as well as provid ing operational mate rials a nd functional training courses fo r 
opening new licensed reta il markets. Add itiona l store licensing fees are recognized when new licensed stores are opened . Royalty revenues based upon a 
percentage o f reported sales, and other continu ing fees, such as marketing and serv ice fees, are recognized on a monthl y basis when ea rned. 

CPG, Foodservice and Other Revenues 

CPG, foodserv ice and o ther revenues primari ly include sa les of packaged coffee and tea as well as a variety o f ready-to-d rin k beverages and sing le-serve 
coffee and tea produc ts to grocery, warehouse clubs and spec ialty retai l stores, sa les to ournationa l foodservice accounts, and revenues from sales o f products 
to and license fee revenues from manu facturers that produce and market Starbucks and Seattle's Best Coffee branded products th rough licensing agreements. 
Sales of coffee, tea, ready-to-d rink beverages and re lated products to g roce1y and warehouse club sto res arc generally recognized when received by the 
custome r or d ist ributor, depend ing on contract terms. Reven ues are recorded net of sa les discounts g iven to customers fo r trade promotions and other 
incentives and fo r sa les rctum allowances, which arc dctcnn incd based on hi sto rical patt cms. 

Revenues from sa les o fp roduets to manufac turers that produce a nd market Starbucks and Seatt le's Best Coffee branded products through l icensing 
agreeme nts a rc genera lly recognized when the product is rece ived by the man ufacturer or 
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distri buto r. License fee revenues from man ufacturers are based on a percentage of sales and are recognized on a monthly basis when earned. National 
foodservicc account revenues arc recogn izcd, when the product is rccci vcd by the custo mer o r distribu tor. 

Sales to custo mers throug h CPG channe ls and national foodscrvicc accounts, including sales to nat ional distributors, arc recognized net o f cenain fees pa id 
to the custo me r. We characterize these fees as a reduction of revenue unless we are able to identi fy a sufficiently separable benefit from the customer's 
purchase ofour products such that we could have entered into an exchange transactio n with a pally o the r than the customer in orderto receive such benefit, 
and we can reasonab ly estimate the fair value of such benefit. 

Stored Va lue Cards 

Revenues from our stored val ue cards, primaril y Starbucks Cards, arc recognized when redeemed or when we recognize breakage income, which occurs when 
the likelihood of redemption, based on historica l experience, is deemed to be remote. Outstanding customer ba lances are included in defe1Ted revenue on the 
consolidated ba lance sheets. There arc no exp iration dates o n our stored va lue cards, and we do not charge any serv ice fees that cause a decrement to 
customer ba lances. While we will con tinue to honor a ll stored va lue cards presented for payment, management may detennine the likel ihood of redemption 
to be remote fo r ccn ain cards due to long periods of inactiv ity. ln these circumstances, if management also determines there is no req uirement for remitting 
balances to government agencies under unclaimed property laws, card ba lances may then be recognized as b reakage income in net interest income and other 
in the consolidated statements of earnings. ln fisca l 20 14, 2013 , and 20 12, we recognized breakage income o f $38 .3 mil lion, $33.0 mil lion, and $65.8 
millio n, respectively. 

Custo mers in the US, Canada, and ccna in other countries who register thei r Starbucks Card arc automatica lly enrolled in the My Starbucks Rewards® loyalty 
program and cam reward points ("Stars") with each purchase at participating Starb ucks®, Teavana®, Evolutio n Fresh TM and La Boulange® stores, as we ll as on 
cc1tain packaged coffee products purchased in select Starbucks® stores, at StarbucksStorc.com, and through C PG chan nels. Reward program members receive 
va rious benefits depending on factors such as the number of Stars earned in a 12-month period. The value of Stars ea rned by our program members towa rds 
free product is included in defe1TCd revenue and recorded as a reduction in reven ue at the time the Stars are earned, based o n the value o f Sta rs that are 
projected to be redeemed. 

Marketing & Athiertising 

Our annua l marketing expenses include many components, one of which is advc11ising costs. We expense most advettising costs as they arc incu1TCd, except 
for certain production costs that arc expensed the first time the adve11ising takes place. 

Marketing expenses tota led $3 15.5 million, $306.8 mill ion and $277.9 mil lion in fiscal 20 14, 2013, and 2012, respectively. Included in these costs were 
adverti sing expenses, which to taled $ 198.9 mill ion, $205.8 mil lion and $ 182.4 million in fiscal 2014 , 20 13, and 2012, respectively. 

Store Preopening Expenses 

Costs incu1Tcd in connection with the sta1t -up and promotion o f new sto re openings arc expensed as inculTCd. 

Operating Leases 

We lease re tail stores, roasting, distribution and warehouse faci lities, and office space forco1pora te administrative purposes under operating leases. Most 
lease agreements contain tenant improvement allowances, rent holidays, lease premiums, rent esca lation clauses and/o r contingent rent provisions. We 
recognize amo rti zation o f lease incent ives, premiums and min imum rent expenses o n a stra ight-line basis beginning on the date of initial possession, which is 
generally when we ente r the space and beg in to make improvements in preparation for intended use. 

For tenant improvement allowances and rent ho lidays, we record a defe1TCd rent li ab il ity with in accrued liabil ities, o r other long-term liabi lities, on the 
consol idated ba lance sheets and amo1t ize the dcfe1Tcd rent over the tcnns o f the leases as reductions to rent expense in the consolidated statements of 
earn ings. 

For premiums paid upfront to enter a lease agreement, we reco rd a prepa id rent asset in prepa id expenses and other current assets o n the consol idatcd balance 
sheets and amortize the dcfe1Tcd rent over the tenns of the leases as add itional rent expense in the consolidated statements of eam ings. 

For schedu led rent escalation clauses during the lease tenns or for renta l payments commencing at a date other than the date of initia l possession, we record 
minimum rent expense on a straight-line basis over the tcnns of the leases in the consolidated sta tements of earnings. 
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Certain leases provide fo r contingent rent, which is determined as a percentage of gross sales in excess of specified leve ls. We record a contingent ren t 
liability on the consolidated bala nce sheets and the correspond ing rent expense when spec ified levels have been achieved o r when we determine that 
achieving the spec ified leve ls during the fiscal year is probable. 

When ceasing operations of company-operated sto res under operati ng leases, in cases where the lease contract specifies a tcnnination fee due to the landlo rd, 
we record such expense at the ti me written notice is g iven to the landlord. In cases where tenns, including tennination fees, are yet to be negoti ated with the 
landlord, we will record the expense upon signing of an agreement with the land lord. In cases where the landlo rd docs not allow us to prematurely exi t the 
lease, but allows fo r subleasing, we estimate the fair va lue of any sublease income that can be generated from the locatio n and recognize an expense equa l to 
the present value of the rema ining lease payme nts to the land lord less any projected sublease income at the cease-use date . 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

We recognize a liability for the fa ir value o f req uired asset retirement obligations ("ARO") when suc h obl igat ions are incurred. Our AR Os are primarily 
associated with leaseho ld improvements, which, at the end o fa lease, we arc cont ractually obligated to remove in o rder to comply with the lease agreement. 
At the inception ofa lease with such cond itions, we record a n ARO liabi lity and a correspond ing capita l asset in an amount eq ual to the estimated fa ir val ue 
ofthc obligation. We est imate the liability using a number o f assumptio ns, including store closing costs, cost in fla tion rates and di sco un t rates, and accretc it 
to its projected future value over time. The capita li zed asset is depreciated using the same depreciation convention as leasehold improvement assets. Upon 
satisfaction o f the ARO cond itions, any differe nce between the recorded ARO I iabili ty and the actua l retirement costs incurred is recognized as a ga in o r loss 
in cost o f sales including occupancy costs in the consolidated statements ofeamings. As of September 28, 20 14 and September 29, 20 13, our net ARO assets 
inc luded in property, pla nt and equipment were $4.1 million and $3 .8 million, respecti vely, and our net ARO liabilities included in other long-te rm 
liabilities we re $28.4 million a nd $27 .7 millio n, respecti vely. 

Stock-basetl Co111pe11satio11 

We maintain several equity incenti ve plans under which we may grant non-qua lified stock options, incentive stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock 
units ("RSUs") o r stock appreciatio n rights to employees, no n-employee d irectors and consultants. We a lso have an employee stock purchase plan ("ESPP"). 
RSUs issued by us arc equivalent to nonvestcd shares under the app licable accounting gui da nce. We record stock-based compensation expense based on the 
fa ir value of stock awards at the g rant date and recognize the expense over the related service period fo llowing a graded vesting expense schedule. Expense 
for pcrfonnance-based RSUs is recognized whe n it is probab le the perfom1ancc goal will be achieved. Pe rformance goals are dctennincd by the Board o f 
Di recto rs and may inc lude measures such as camings per sha re, operating income and rctum on invested capita l. The fa ir va lue of each stock option granted 
is estimated on the g rant date using the Black-Scholes-Merton option valuation model. The assump tions used to ca lc ulate the fa ir value o fopti ons granted 
are evaluated and revised, as necessa ry, to re flect market conditions and o ur histo ri cal experience. Opt ions g ran ted a rc valued using the multiple o ption 
valuation approach, and the resulting expense is recogn ized over the requisite service period fo r each separa tely vesti ng portion of the award. Compensation 
expense is recognized only for those options expected to vest, with forfe itures estimated at the date of grant based on our histo rical experience and future 
ex pectations. The fair va lue ofRSUs is based on the closing price of Starbucks common stock on the award date, less the present value of expected div idends 
not received during the vesting period. 

Foreig n Currency Tra11s/atio11 

Our intcma tional operatio ns generally use thei r local currency as their functio nal cuffcncy. Assets and liab il ities are translated at exchange rates in e ffect at 
the ba lance sheet date. Income and expense accounts are tra nslated at the average mo nthly exchange rates during the year. Resul ti ng translatio n adj ustments 
arc reported as a component o f OCI and recorded in AOCI on the consolidated ba lance sheets. 

/11co111e Taxes 

We compute income taxes using the asset and liabi lity method, under which deferred income taxes are recogn ized based o n the differences between the 
financial statement carry ing amo unts and the respect ive tax basis ofour assets and I iab iliti cs. Dcfcn-cd tax assets and I iab il itics ar-c measured using current 
e nacted tax rates expected to apply to taxab le income in the years in wh ich we expect the temporary differences to reverse. The effect ofa change in tax rates 
on deferred taxes is recogni zed in income in the period that inc ludes the enactment date. 

We routine ly eva luate the likelihood of realizing the benefit ofourdeferred tax assets and may record a valuation a llowance if, based on all avai lable 
evidence, we dc tem1ine that some portion of the tax benefit wi ll no t be realized. In evaluating our ab ility to recovcr o ur dcferrcd tax assets within the 
jurisdiction from which they ari se, we consider all available posit ive and negative evidence, including scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilit ies, 
projected future taxable income, tax -p lanning st rateg ies, and 
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results of recent o perations. lfwc detcnninc that we would be ab le to rea lize o ur defen-cd tax assets in the future in excess of the ir net recorded amoun t, we 
would make an adjustment to the defe rred tax asset valuation a llowance, whic h would reduce the provision for income taxes. 

Ln add itio n, our i ncomc tax retums arc periodica lly audited by domest ic and fore ign tax au thorities. These audi ts include review ofour tax fil ing positions, 
inc luding the t iming and amount of deductions taken and the allocation of income between tax jurisd ictions. We eva luate our exposures associated with our 
va rious tax filing posit ions a nd recognize a tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is mo re likely than not that the tax position will be susta ined 
upon examination by the relevant taxing a uthori ties, includi ng resolutions of any re lated appeals or li tigation processes, based on the technical me rits ofour 
positio n. The tax benefits recognized in the financ ial statements from such a position arc measured based on the largest benefi t that has a greater than 50% 
likelihood o fbc ing real ized upon ultimate settlement. Forunce11a in tax positio ns that do not meet this th reshold, we record a related liability . We adjust our 
unrecognized tax benefi t liab ility and income tax expense in the period in which the uncertain tax position is effect ively settled, the statute oflimitations 
ex pires for the re levant taxing authority to examine the tax position, or when new infonnation becomes ava ilab le . 

Starbucks recognizes interest a nd penalt ies related to income tax matters in income tax expense in the consol idated statements ofeamings. Accrued interest 
and penalties arc inc luded wi thin the related tax liability on the consolidated ba lance sheets. 

Earnings per Share 

Basic ea rni ngs per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outsta nding during the peri od. Di luted eamings per 
share is computed based o n the weighted average number of shai-cs of commo n stock and the effect of di lu tive potential common shares outstand ing during 
the period, calculated using the treasury stock method. Dilutive potential commo n shares include outstandi ng stock options and RSUs. Perfonnance-bascd 
RSUs arc considered di lutive when the related performance cri teri on has been met. 

Common Stock Share Repurchases 

We may repurchase shares of Starbucks common stock under a program authorized by o ur Board of Directo rs, includ ing pursuant to a contract, instruct ion or 
writte n p lan meeting the require ments of Rule I Ob5-I (c){ I) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Under applicable Washi ngton State law, shares 
repurchased are retired and no t displayed separately as treasury stock on the financia l statements. Instead, the par val ue of repurchased shares is deducted 
fro m common stock a nd the excess repurchase price over pa r val ue is deducted from add iti ona l paid-in capital and from retai ned cam ings, once additio nal 
paid-in capital is depleted. 

Recent Acco1111ti11g Pro1101111ceme11t.\· 

ln May 201 4 , the Financ ia l Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued guidance o utl ining a single comprehensive model fo r e nti ties to use in accounting 
for revenue a rising from contracts with customers that supersedes most c urrent revenue recogn ition guidance. Th is gu ida nce requires an ent ity to recognize 
revenue when it transfers promised goods or sc1v ices to customers in an amou nt that re fl ects the consideration to which the ent ity expects to be ent itled in 
exchange for those goods o r se1v ices. Additionally, this guida nce expands related di sclosure requirements. The guidance will become effect ive fo r us at the 
beginni ng of our firs t quarter of fi sca l 20 18 and will require full or modified retrospective applicat ion. We are c mTcntly evaluating the impact this gu idance 
wil l have on our financ ial sta tements as well as the expected adoption method. 

In April 2014, the FASB issued guidance that changes the criteria for reponing d iscont inued operations. To quali fy as a discontinued operation under the 
a me nded guidance, a component o r group o f compone nts of an entity tha t has been disposed of o r is classified as held fo r sale must represent a strategic shi fl 
that has o r will have a majo r effect on the ent ity 's operations and financia l results. This guidance also expands rela ted disclosure requi rements. The gu idance 
wil l become e ffective fo r us at the beginning of our fi rst quarter offiscal 20 16. We do not expect the adoption of thi s gu idance will have a material impact on 
our fin ancial statements. 

In July 2013, the FASB issued guidance on the financia l sta tement presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss carryforward, a 
s imi la r tax loss, o r a tax cred it canyforwa rd exists. This guidance requ ires the unrecognized tax benefi t to be presented in the financial statements as a 
reduction to a deferred tax asset. When a deferred tax asset is not ava ilab le, or the asset is not intended to be used fo r th is purpose, the un recognized tax 
benefi t should be presented in the fi nancia l state ments as a liab ility and not netted with a deferred tax asset. The guidance wi ll become effective for us at the 
beginning of our firs t q uarter o f fi sca l 20 15. We do not expect the adoptio n of this guidance will have a mate rial impact on our financia l statements. 

In March 201 3, the FASB issued guidance on a parent's accoun ting fo r the cumulative translation adjustment upon derecognition of certain subsidiaries or 
groups o f assets within a foreign entity o r of an investment in a foreign entity. This guidance requires a parent to release any related cumulati ve translation 
adjustment into net income o nly if the sa le o r transfer 
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results in the complete or substantially complete liquidation oft he foreign ent ity in which the subsid iaiy or gro up o f assets had resided. The guidance will 
become effect ive fo r us a t the beginning ofour fi rst quartcr of fiscal 2015 . We do not expect the adoption of thi s guidance will have a materia l impact o n our 
financ ial statements. 

In Februaiy 20 13, the FASB issued guidance that adds add itio nal disclosure requirements for items reclassified out o f accumulated other comprehensive 
income. This guidance requires the di sc losure o f significant amounts reclassified from each component of accumulated other comprehensive income and the 
income statement I inc items affected by the reclassi fication. The guidance became effective for us at the beginn ing ofour first q uaiter of fi scal 20 14 and the 
additional di sclosures are prov ided in~. Equity, of these consol idated financ ial statements. 

[n Janua iy 20 13, the FASB issued guidance c larifying the scope of di sclosure requ irements for offsetti ng assets and liab ilit ies. The amended guidance limi ts 
the scope ofbalancc sheet offsetting disclosures to derivatives, repurchase agreements, and securit ies lendi ng transactions to the extent that they are offset in 
the financ ial sta tements o r subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement o r simi lar agreement. The guidance became effecti ve fo r us at the beginning 
ofour fi rst quarte r of fi scal 201 4 and did not have a material impact on our financ ial statements. 

Correction of an Immaterial Error 

Effective at the beginning of fisca l 201 4, we reclassified certain fees related to our US and Seatt le's Best Coffee foodscrvice o peratio ns in our Channel 
Development segment and All Other Segments, respecti vely, from other operati ng expenses to foodserv ice reven ues included in C PO, food service and other 
ne t revenues in our consolida ted statements o f cam in gs. This reclassification resu Its fro m a correct ion of an error in our prior period fin ancia l statements 
which we have determined to be immaterial. In o rder to align prior period c lassifications with the cun-ent period presentatio n, the histori cal consol idated 
financial statements have been corrected, resu lting in reclassificatio ns o f $25.4 millio n and $22.7 million for fiscal years 20 13 and 20 12, respectively. The 
consolidated statements o f ea rn ings as corrected are presented below (in millions): 

Fiscal 2013 

Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Full Year 

Net revenues: 

Company-operated stores $ 2,989.6 $ 2,807.7 $ 2,986.3 $ 3,009.6 $ 11 ,793.2 $ I 0,534.5 

Licensed sto res 350.2 322.1 342 .0 346.3 1,360.5 1,21 0.3 

CPO, foodserv icc and other 453 .4 41 9 .8 407 .0 4 32.9 1,7 13.1 1,532.0 

Tota l net revenues 3,793 .2 3,549.6 3,735.3 3,788.8 14 ,866.8 13,276.8 

Cost o f sales including occupancy costs 1,620.7 1,530.4 1,597 .6 1,633.7 6,382.3 5,8 13.3 

Store opera ting expenses 1,089.5 1,038.4 1,084 .1 1,073.9 4,286.1 3,918.1 

Other opera ting expenses 126.1 105.8 98.9 IOI.I 43 1.8 407.2 

Depreciatio n and amortization expenses 14 8.9 153 .1 153 .3 166.1 62 1.4 550.3 

Genera l and administ ra tive expenses 23 1.9 230.3 249.6 226.1 937.9 80 1.2 

Lit igation charge 2,784.1 2,784.1 

Total operating expenses 3,2 17.1 3,058.0 3, 183 .5 5,985.0 15,443 .6 11 ,490.1 

lncome from equ ity investees 54 .5 52.5 63.4 8 1.0 25 1.4 21 0.7 

Operating inco mc/(loss) 630.6 544.1 6 15.2 (2 ,115.2) (325.4) 1,997.4 

lnterest income and other, net (2 .9) 50.8 3.5 72.1 123 .6 94.4 

Interest expense (6.6) (6 .1 ) (6.3) (9.1 ) (28.1) (32 .7) 

Eamings/(loss) befo re income taxes 62 1.1 588.8 6 12.4 (2,052.2) (229.9) 2,059.1 

In come tax cxpense/(benefit) 188.7 198.1 194.6 (820.1) (238.7) 674.4 

Net eamings/(loss) including noncontro ll ing 
interests 432.4 390.7 4 17.8 ( 1,232. 1) 8.8 1,384.7 

Net eamings/(loss) attributab le to noncontro lling 
interests 0.2 0.3 (0.1) 0.5 0.9 

Net eamings/(loss) attributab le to Starbucks $ 432.2 $ 390.4 $ 4 17.8 $ ( 1,232.0) $ 8.3 $ 1,383.8 

There was no impact on operating income ornet earnings as a rcsu It of the error correct ion, nor any impact on our con sol idatcd statements o f comprehensive 
income, con so l idatcd balance sheets or consolidated statements of cash flows. Add itional d isc losure regarding th is change as it relates to our segment resu It s 
is included at~ Segment Reporting. 
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Note 2: Acquisitions and Divesti tures 

Fiscal 20 14 

During the fourth quarter o f fi scal 20 14, we sold our Austra lian company-o perated retail store assets and o pe rations to the Withers Gro up, converti ng these 
operations to a fu lly licensed market, fo r a to ta l of$ I 5 .9 millio n. This transacti on resu lted in a p re-tax ga in o f $2 .4 million, which was included in net interest 
income and other in the conso lidated sta tements o f earn ings. On an after-tax basis, th is transaction resulted in a loss that was not material to o ur financ ial 
statements. 

Fiscal 20 13 

During the fo urth q uarter o f fi scal 20 13, we sold our 82% interest in Starbucks Co ffee Chile S.A. to our j oint venture partner Al sea, S.A.B. de C.V., converting 
th is market to a 100% licensed market, for a to ta l purc hase p rice o f $68.6 millio n, which includes fi na l working cap ita l adj ustments. This transaction resu lted 
in a ga in of$45.9 mill ion, which was included in net interest income and other in the consolidated statements of earn ings. 

Ln the thi rd q uarter o ffisca l 20 13, we acqu ired I 00% ownership o f a coffee fa rm in Costa Rica fo r $8.1 mill ion in cash. The fa ir va lue o f the net assets 
acqu ired on the acquis it ion date p rimarily compri sed property, p lant and eq uipment. 

On December 3 I , 201 2, we acq uired I 00% of the outstand ing shares o fTcavana Ho ld ings, lnc. ("Tcava na"), a specialty reta ilerofpremium loosc-lcaf teas, 
a uthentic artisanal tea wa res and o ther tea-re lated merc hand ise, to elevate our tea offerings as well as expand o ur domest ic and global tea footpri nt. We 
acqui red Teavana for $6 15.8 mil lion in cash. Of the to tal cash pa id , $ 12 .2 mi Ilion was excluded fro m the purchase price allocatio n below as it represented 
contingent considerat ion rece ivable, all o f which has been settled. At closing, we also repaid $35.2 mil lion fo r long term de bt o utstand ing o n Tea vana's 
balance sheet, which was recognized separately from the business combinatio n. The fo llowing tab le summari zes the allocation of the purc hase price to the 
fa ir va lues of the assets acqu ired and liab il it ies assumed on the closing date (i11 111illions): 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Invento ries 

Pro perty , p lant and eq uipment 

Intang ible assets 

Goodwill 

Othe r ctm cnt and noncu1rent assets 

Cmrent liabiliti es 

Long-tenn defe rred tax liab ility 

Long-tenn debt 

Othe r long-tenn liabi lities 

Tota l pu rchase price 

$ 

$ 

Fair Value at 
Dec 31, 2012 

47 .0 

2 1.3 

59.7 

120 .8 

467 .5 

19 .8 

(36 .0) 

(54.3) 

(35 .2) 

(7 .0) 

603 .6 

The assets acquired and liabi lities assumed arc repo rted with in All Other Segments. Other curren t and nonc urrcnt assets acqu ired primarily include prepaid 
expenses, t rade receivab les, and defc1rcd tax assets. Ln add ition, we assumed various curre nt liabilit ies primarily consist ing o f accounts payable, accrued 
payro ll re lated I iabi l it ies and o ther accrued o perating expenses. The intang ible assets acqu ired as pa11 o f the transaction include the Teavana trade name, tea 
b lends a nd non-compete agreements. The Tcavana trade name was val ued at $ I 05.5 million and dete1111ined to have an indefin ite li fe , based on o ur 
expectation that the brand wi ll be used inde fi n ite ly and has no contractual limitations. The intang ib le asset related to the tea blends was val ued at $ 13.0 
mill io n and wi ll be amortized on a straig ht-l ine basis over a period of I 0 years, and the inta ngib le asset related to the non-compete agreements was val ued at 
$2.3 mi llion and will be amo rtized on a straigh t-line basis over a period o f 3 years. The $467.5 mill ion of goodwil l represents the intangible assets that do no t 
q ual ify fo r sepa rate recogni tion, primarily inc lud ing Teavana's established g lo bal store p resence in high traffic ma ll locat io ns and o ther high-sales-vol ume 
retai l venues, Teavana's g lobal custo mer base, and Teavana's "Heaven o f tea" retail experience in which store employees e ngage and educate c ustomers abo ut 
the ri tua l and enjoyment o f tea . The goodwill was a llocated to All Other Segments and is not deduct ib le fo r income tax purposes. 
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Fiscal 20 12 

On July 3 , 2012, we acqu ired I 00% ownership interest in Bay Bread, LLC and its La Boulange bakery brand (collecti vely "La Boulangc") to elevate our core 
food o fferings and build a premium, art isanal bakery brand. We acqui red La Boulange for a purchase pri ce of approx imate ly$ I 00 mill io n in cash. The 
fol lowing table summari zes the a llocatio n o f the purchase price to the fair va lues o f the assets acqu ired a nd liab ili ties assumed o n the c losing date (in 
111illions): 

Property, plan t and equipment 

lntangiblc assets 

Goodwill 

Other ctm ent and noncu1rent assets 

Curren t liabilities 

Tota l cash paid 

$ 

$ 

Fair Value at 
July 3, 2012 

18 .1 

24 .3 

58.7 

5 .1 

(6.4) 

99.8 

The assets acq uired and liabi lities assumed arc included in o ur Americas operating segment. Other cu rrcnt assets acq uired primarily inc lude cash, trade 
receivables, and inventory. ln add ition, we assumed various current liabilities primarily consisting of accounts payab le and accrued payro ll rel ated liab iliti es. 
The intangible assets acq uired as part of the tra nsact io n include the La Boulange trade na me and proprietary recipes and processes. The La Boulange trade 
name was valued at $9.7 million and dctcnnincd to have an indefinite li fe while the in tangible asset relat ing to the propri eta1y recipes and processes was 
valued at $ 14.6 million and will be a mort ized over a period of 10 years. The $58.7 million of goodwi ll is deductible for income tax purposes and was 
a lloca ted to o ur Americas operating segme nt. 

On November I 0, 20 11 , we acquired the outstanding shares of Evo lutio n Fresh, lnc., a supe r-premium juice company, to expand our po11fo lio o f product 
offerings and enter into the super-p remium ju ice market. We acquired Evolution Fresh for a pu rchase pri ce of$30 mill ion in cash. The fa ir va lue of the net 
assets acq ui red on the acquisition da te included $ 18 million of goodwill. Evo lut ion Fresh is reported within All Other Segments. 

Note 3: Derivative Financial Instruments 

Interest Rates 

Depending o n mark et cond itions, we enter into interest rate swap agreements to hedge the va1iab ility in cash flows due to changes in the benchmark interest 
rate related to antic ipated debt issuances. These agreements are cash settled at the time of the pric ing of the related debt. The effective portion of the 
de rivati ve's ga in or loss is recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOC!") and is subsequent ly reclassi tied to interest expense over the Ii fe of 
the related debt. 

Foreig n Currency 

To reduce cash flow vo latil ity fro m foreign curre ncy fluctuat ions, we enter into forwa rd and swap contracts to hedge portions of cash flows of antic ipated 
revenue streams a nd inventory purchases in cu1renc ies o ther than the entity's functional currency. The effective po rtion of the derivat ive's gain o r loss is 
reco rded in AOC! and is subsequently reclassified to revenue or cost of sales when the hedged exposure affects net earn ings. 

We a lso e nter into forward contracts to hedge the foreign c urrency exposure o f our net investment in certain foreign o perations. The effective portion of the 
derivat ive's gain or loss is recorded in AOC! and wil l be subsequently reclassified to net earnings when the hedged net investment is e ither sold o r 
substanti ally liquidated . 

To mitigate the translatio n ri sk ofcc1tain ba lance sheet items, we enter into fo reign currency swap co ntracts that are not designated as hedging instruments. 
Ga ins and losses from these derivatives arc largely offset by the fi nancia l impact of translating fo re ign cutTency de nominated payables and receivables; both 
are recorded in net interest income and o ther. 

Commodities 

De pending on market conditions, we enter into coffee fun1res co ntracts and collars (the combination ofa purchased ca ll option and a so ld put option) to 
hedge a portion of antic ipated cash fl ows under our price-to-be-fixed green coffee contracts, which are described fu rther in Note 5, Inventories. The effecti ve 
portio n of the derivati ve's ga in or loss is recorded in AOC! and is subsequent ly rec lassified to cost of sales when the hedged exposure affects net earn ings. 
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To mitigate the price uncertainty o f a portion of our futu re purchases of dairy products and diesel fu el, we ente r into dairy and diesel fuel swap contracts, as 
we ll as dairy futures and collars that arc no t designated as hedging instruments. Ga ins and losses from these de riva tives are recorded in net interest income 
and othe r. Ga ins and losses from dairy swaps, fu tures and collars largely o ffset price fluctuations on our da iry purchases, wh ich are included in cost of sa les. 
Ga ins and losses from d iesel fue l swaps largely offset the financial impact of diesel fue l tluctuat ions on o ur shi pping costs, which are included in operat ing 
ex penses. 

Ga ins and losses on derivative contracts designated as hedging instruments included in AOC! and expected to be reclassified into eamings within 12 mon ths, 
ne t of tax (in 111illio11s): 

Cash Flow Hedges: 

Interest rates $ 

Foreign currency 

Coffee 

Net Investment Hedges: 

Foreign cu rrency 

Net Gains/(Losses) 
Included in AOCI 

Sep 28, Sep 29, 
2014 2013 

36.4 $ 4 1.4 

10.6 (0 .3) 

(0.7) (1 2.2) 

3.2 (12.9) 

Net Gains/(Losses) Expected 
to be Reclassified from AOCI 

into Earnings within 12 
Months 

$ 3.3 

7.0 

(1.3) 

1.8 

' • 
34 

14 

36 

Pretax gains and losses on derivative cont racts designated as hedgi ng instruments recognized in o ther comprehensive income ("OCI") and reclassi fications 
fro m AOC! to earnings (i11111illio11s): 

Cash Flow Hedges: 

Interest rates $ 

Foreign currency 

Coffee 

Net Investment Hedges: 

Foreign currency 

Gains/(Losses) Recognized in 
OCI Before Reclassifications 

Sep 28, 
2014 

0.5 

24.0 

(0.4) 

25.5 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

Year Ended 

66.2 $ 

7.4 

(26.5) 

32.8 

Gains/(Losses) Reclassified from AOC! to 
Earnings 

Sep 28, 
2014 

5.0 

8.0 

(13.1 ) 

$ 

Sep 29, 
2013 

0.5 

3.5 

(49.4) 

Pretax gains and losses on derivat ive contracts not designated as hedging instruments recognized in earnings (i11111illio11s): 

Foreign currency $ 

Coffee 

Dai ry 

Diesel fue l 

62 

Gains/(Losses) Recognized in Earnings 

Sep 28, 2014 Sep 29, 2013 

1.7 $ (1.8) 

(2 .1) 

12.6 (4.7) 

( 1.0) 0.3 
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Notional amounts of outstanding derivative contracts (i11111illio11s): 

Foreign currency 

Coffee 

Dairy 

Diesel fuel 

MWJ1llM MWJ1iiM 
$ 542 $ 452 

4 5 

24 38 

17 17 

The fa ir va lues ofour derivative assets and liabili ties are included i n~. Fair Va lue Measurements, and add itiona l disclosures related to cash flow hedge 
gains and losses included in acc umulated othe r comprehensive income, as well as subsequent reclassificat ions to earn ings, are included in Note 11, Equity . 

Note 4 : Fair Va lue Measurements 

A ssets a nll Liabilities Measured at Fa ir Value 0 11 " Recurring Basis (i11 111illio11.\): 

Assets: 

Cash and cash equ iva len ts 

Sho rt-term investments: 

Available-fo r-sale securities 

Corporate debt securities 

Foreign government obl igat ions 

US govemment treasury securities 

State and local govemment obligatio ns 

Cert ificates of deposit 

Total ava ilable-fo r-sale securities 

Trad ing securit ies 

Total short-tenn investments 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets: 

Derivative assets 

Long-term investments: 

Avai lable-for-sale securities 

Agency obligatio ns 

Corporate debt securities 

Auction rate securities 

Foreign government obl igations 

US govemment treasury securities 

State and local govemment obligatio ns 

Mortgage and asset-backed securi ties 

Total long-tenn investmen ts 

Other assets: 

Derivative assets 

Tota l 

Liabilities: 

Accrned liabil ities: 

Derivati ve liab il ities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Balance at 
Sep 28, 2014 

1,708.4 

4 .9 

33.7 

10.9 

12 .7 

1.0 

63 .2 

72.2 

135.4 

28 .7 

8.9 

130.9 

13.8 

I 7.4 

94.8 

6.7 

45.9 

318.4 

18.0 

2,208.9 

2.4 

63 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using 

Quoted Prices 
in Active 

Markets for 
Identical Assets 

(Level I) 

1,708.4 

10.9 

10.9 

72.2 

83.1 

0.9 

94.8 

94.8 

1,887.2 

0.4 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Significant 
Other Observable 

Inputs 
(Level 2) 

4.9 

33 .7 

12 .7 

1.0 

52.3 

52.3 

27.8 

8.9 

130.9 

17.4 

6 .7 

45.9 

209 .8 

18.0 

307.9 

2.0 

Significant 
Unobservable Inputs 

(Level 3) 

$ 

13.8 

13.8 

$ 13.8 

$ 
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Assets: 

Cash a nd cash equi va len ts 

Short-tenn investments: 

Avai lable- fo r-sale securities 

Agency o bligations 

Commercial paper 

Corporate debt securities 

US govemme nt treasury securities 

Certi ficates o f deposit 

Total avai lable-fo r-sale securities 

Trad ing securities 

Total sho 1t-tenn investments 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets: 

Derivative assets 

Long-term investments: 

Available-for-sale securities 

Agency obligations 

Corpo rate debt securities 

Auction rate securit ies 

Tota l long-term investments 

Other assets: 

Deri vative assets 

Total 

Liabilities: 

Acc111cd liabilities: 

Deri vative liab il ities 

Other long-te1111 liab iliti es: 

Deri vative liabi lities 

Tota l 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Balance at 
Sep 29, 2013 

2,575 .7 

20.0 

127.0 

57 .5 

352.9 

34.1 

59 1.5 

66.6 

658 .1 

12.5 

8.1 

36.8 

13.4 

58.3 

11 .4 

3,3 16.0 

3.5 

0.5 

4.0 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using 

Quoted Prices 
in Active 

Markets for 
Identical Assets 

(Level I) 

2,575.7 $ 

352.9 

352.9 

66.6 

419.5 

Significant 
Other Observable 

Inputs 
(Level 2) 

20.0 

127.0 

57.5 

34.1 

238.6 

238.6 

12.5 

8.1 

36.8 

44.9 

11.4 

307.4 2,995.2 =$===== 

$ 3.5 

0.5 

$ 4.0 

Significant 
Unobservable Inputs 

(Level 3) 

$ 

13.4 

13.4 

$ 13.4 

$ 

$ 

There were no ma teria l transfers between levels and there was no s ignificant acti vity with in Level 3 instrume nts during the periods presented. The fa ir val ues 
o f any fin ancial instruments presen ted above exclude the impact o f netting assets and liabil ities when a lega lly enforceable master netting agreement ex ists. 

Avllilable·for-... ;a/e Securities 

Lo ng-term investments (except fo r auction rate securities, "ARS") generally mature within 7 years. ARS have contractual maturiti es rang ing from 16 to 29 
years and arc co llatera lized by po1tfo lios o f student loans, substan tiall y a ll of wh ich arc g uaranteed by the United States Depa11ment of Education. 

Proceeds from sa les of ava ila ble-fo r-sa le securities were $ 1.5 bi llion and $60.2 mil lion fo r fiscal years 20 14 and 2013, respecti vely. Proceeds from sales o f 
available-for-sa le securit ies were not material in fisca l 2012. The increase in fisca l 2014 was due to the liq uidation ofa signifi cant portion o f o ur offshore 
investment po rt fo lio in the fo u11h qua11cr of fi scal 20 14 in a ntic ipation o f funding the acquisit ion of Starbucks Japan. Reali zed ga ins and losses o n sales and 
maturities of ava ilab le-fo r-sa le securities were not material for fiscal years 201 4, 2013, and 2012 . Gross un real ized ho lding gains and losses on availab le-for­
sale securities were no t material as o f September 28, 20 14 and September 29, 20 13. 
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Trading Securities 

Trading securities include eq uity mutual funds and exchange-traded funds. Ourtrad ing securities portfo lio approximates a po11ion of our l iab il ity under our 
Management Deferred Compensa tion Plan ("M DC P"), a defined contribution p lan. Our M DC P liabi lity was$ I 06.4 mi ll ion and$ I 0 1.6 mill ion as of 
September 28, 2014 and September 29, 20 13, respecti vely, which is incl uded in accrued compensation and related costs within accrued liabi li ties on the 
consolidated ba lance sheets. The c hanges in net unrea lized holding ga ins and losses in the tradi ng securiti es portfo lio included in earn ings for fi scal years 
2014, 2013 and 20 12 were net ga ins of$ I .2 millio n, $ 11.7 mi llion, and$ I 0.9 million, respectively. Gross unrea lized holding gains and losses on trading 
securities were not materia l as of September 28, 20 14 and September 29, 2013. 

Derivative Assets anti Liabilities 

Derivati ve assets and liabilities include fore ign cim cncy forward contracts, commodity futures contracts, collars (the combinat ion o f a purchased ca ll option 
a nd a sold put option) and swaps, which arc described further in Note 3 , Derivati ve Financia l Instruments. Duri ng fiscal 20 14, we rev ised the classi ficatio n of 
coffee and da iry fu tures from Level 2 to Level I , as we use q uo ted prices in active markets for identical assets to detennine fa ir value . 

Assets and Liabilities .Met1suretl at Fair Value 011 a No11rec11rri11g Basis 

Assets and liabilities recognized o r di sc losed at fa ir val ue on a nonrecurring basis inc lude items such as prope11y, plant and eq uipment, goodwill and other 
intang ible assets, cqu ity and cost method investments, and o ther assets. These assets arc measured at fa ir value if dctennined to be impai red. lmpainncnt of 
prope11y, plant, and equipment is inc luded at No te I Summary o f Signi ficant Accounting Pol ic ies. During fiscal 20 14 and 2013, there were no other material 
fa ir value adj ustments. 

Fair Value of Other Financial /11sfr11111e11ts 

The est imated fair value ofour lo ng-term debt based o n the quoted market price (Level 2) is included at Note 9, Debt. 

Note 5: Inventories (i11111illions) 

Sep 28, 2014 Sep 29, 2013 

Coffee: 

Unroastcd 

Roasted 

Other merchandise he ld for sale 

Packagi ng and other supp lies 

Tota l 

$ 

$ 

432.3 $ 

238.9 

265.7 

154.0 

1,090.9 $ 

493.0 

235.4 

243.3 

139.5 

I , 11 1.2 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other merchandise held for sale includes, among other i terns, tea and serveware. Inventory levels vary due to seasona lity, commodity market supp ly and price 
fl uctuatio ns. 

As of Septe mbe r 28, 2014, we had committed to purchasing green coffee totaling $4 1 7 mil lion under fixed-price contracts and a n estimated $7 18 mil lion 
under price-to-be-fixed contracts. As ofScptember 28, 2014, approxi ma tely $29 mill ion o f our price-to-be-fixed contracts were effecti vely fixed th roug h the 
use o ffutures contracts and approximately $ 16 million were price-protected through the use of collar instrume nts. Price-to-be-fixed con tracts a rc purchase 
commitments whereby the quali ty, quantity, de livery period, and o ther negot iated tcnns are agreed upon, but the date, and therefore the price, at wh ich the 
base "C" coffee commod ity price component will be fi xed has not yet been estab lished. For these types of contracts, e ither Starbuc ks or the sel ler has the 
opt ion to "fix" the base "C" coffee commodity price prio r to the de livery date. Until p rices arc fixed, we estimate the to tal cost of these purchase 
commitments. We believe, based on relatio nships estab lished with our suppliers in the past, the risk of non-delivery on such purchase commitments is remote . 
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Note 6: Equity and Cost Investments (in 111illio11s) 

Equi ty method investments 

Cost method investments 

Tota l 

Equity Metllotl llH'est111e11ts 

Sep 28, 
2014 

Sep 29, 
2013 

~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ 

$ 469.3 $ 

45.6 

$ 514.9 $ 

450.9 

45.6 

496.5 

As of September 28, 20 14, we had a 50% ownershi p interest in each of the fo llowing international eq uit y method investees: Starb ucks Coffee Korea Co., Ltd .; 
President Starbucks Coffee Corporation (Taiwan); President Starbucks Coffee (Shanghai) Company Limited; and Tata Starbucks Limited (lnd ia). In add ition, 
we had a 49% ownershi p interest in Starbucks Coffee Espana, S.L. ("Starbucks Spain") and a 39.5% ownershi p interest in Starbucks Coffee Japan, Ltd. 
("Starbucks Japan"). These internationa l ent ities opera te licensed Starbucks® retail stores. 

We also license the rights to produce and d istribute Starb ucks-branded products to our 50% owned joint venture, The North American Coffee Partnership 
wi th the Peps i-Cola Company, which develops and distributes bottled Starbucks® beverages, includ ing Frappucc ino®coffcc drin ks, Starbucks Doublcshot® 
espresso drinks, Starb ucks Refreshers® beverages, and Starbucks Di scoveries Iced Cafe Favorites®. 

As of September 28, 20 14, the aggregate market value ofour investment in Starb ucks Japan was approx imately $762 mill ion, detennined based o n its 
available quoted marke t price, wh ich exceeds its cany ing va lue of $ I 8 I million. On October 3 1, 2014, we acqu ired an add itional 39.5% ownership interest in 
Starbucks Japan, convening it to a consolidated company-operated market. Sec fun her discussion at Note 18, Subsequent Event. 

Ln the fo urth qu arter of fi sca l 201 4, we so ld our 50% equity method ownersh ip interest in our Malaysian joint venture, Berjaya Starbucks Coffee Company 
Sdn. Bhd., to our joi nt venture paitner, Berjaya Food Berhad, for a to ta l purchase price of$88.0 mill ion. This transaction resulted in a gain of $67.8 mill io n, 
which was included in net in terest income and other in the consolidated statements ofearnings. 

In the fo urth qu arter of fi sca l 20 13, we acqu ired a 49% equity method ownershi p interest in Starbucks Spain from our licensee partner Sigla S.A. (Grupo Yips) 
for ap proximately $33 mi llion in cash. 

Our share of income and losses from our equity method investments is included in income from equity investees in the consolidated statements of earn ings. 
Also inc luded in th is line item is our propo rtionate share of gross profit resulting from coffee and other product sales to, and royalty and I icense fee revenues 
generated from, equity investees. Revenues generated from these related patties were $2 19.2 mill ion, $205.1 mi llion, and $ 190.3 mill ion in fisca l years 20 14, 
2013, and 20 12, respecti vely. Related costs of sales were $12 1.2 million, $ 115.4 millio n, and $ 11 1.0 million in fi scal years 20 14, 20 13, and 20 12, 
respecti vely. As o f September 28, 20 14 and September 29, 20 13, there were $54.9 mil lion and $48.3 mil lion o f accounts rece ivable from equ ity investees, 
respectively, on o ur conso lidated balance sheets, primari ly re lated to product sales and roya lty revenues. 

Summarized combined financ ial infonnation ofour equity method investees, which represent I 00% o f the investees' fi nancial infom1ation (i11111illions): 

f irrnncial Position as of 

Current assets 

Noncurrcn t assets 

Cun-cnt liabilities 

Noncurrcn t liabilities 

Results of Opcn11ions for fiscal YCllr Ended 

Net revenues 

Operating income 

Net earnings 

$ 

66 

Sep 28, 
2014 

$ 

3,461.3 $ 

467 .7 

382.6 

Sep 28, 
2014 

Sep 29, 
2013 

70 1.3 $ 

873.9 

6 15.6 

79.1 

3,01 8.7 $ 

434.8 

358.0 

Sep 29, 
2013 

Sep 30, 
2012 

675.8 

783.3 

466.6 

148.9 

2,796.7 

353.5 

286.7 
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Cost 1\1etlwd /11 11est111e11ts 

As of Septe mbe r 28, 20 14, we had $ 19 million invested in equity interests of entiti es that develop and operate Starbuc ks® licensed stores in several g lobal 
markets. We have the ab ility to acquire add itio na l inte rests in some of these cost method investees at certain intervals. Depending on ourto tal percentage 
ownershi p interest and our abi lity to exercise sig nificant influence over financ ia l and operating polic ies, add itional investmen ts may requ ire a retroacti ve 
a pplica tion o f the equ ity method o f accounting. We a lso have a $25 million investment in the preferred stock of Square, Inc. 

During the fourth quarter of fisca l 20 13, we sold our 18% interest in Starbucks Coffee Argentina S.R.L. to our jo int venture pattner Al sea, S.A.B. de C.V., fo r a 
total purchase price of $4.4 million. This transaction resulted in a loss o f $ I .O mill ion, wh ich was included in net interest income and othe r in the 
consolidated statements o f eamings. 

During th e second quarter of fisca l 20 13, we so ld our 18% interest in Cafe Sirena S. de R.L. de CV (a Mex ican limited liab ility company), to our control li ng 
join t venture pa1tner, SC de Mexico, S.A. de CV, owned by Alsea, S.A.B. de C.V., fo r a total purchase price of $50.3 mill ion, which included fina l working 
capita l adjustments. This transaction resulted in a ga in of $35.2 mill ion, whic h was included in net interest income and other in the consol idated stateme nts 
ofeam ings. 

Note 7: Supplemental Ba la nce Sheet Info rmation (in millions) 

Property, Pla11t a111/ Equipment, net 

Land 

Buildings 

Leaseho ld improvements 

Store equ ipment 

Roasting equipment 

Fumitu re, fix tu res and o ther 

Wo rk in progress 

Prope1ty, plant and equi pme nt, g ross 

Accumulated depreciatio n 

Prope1ty, plant and equipme nt, net 

Accruetl liabilities 

Accrued compensation and related costs 

Accrued occupancy costs 

Accrued taxes 

Accrued div ide nd payable 

Other 

Total accmed liab ilities 

Note 8: Othe r Inta ngible Assets and Goodwill 

/11tlefi11ite-livetl /11ta11gible Assets 

(i11 111illions) 

Trade names, trademarks and patents 

Other indefinite-lived intangible assets 

Tota l inde finite-lived intangible assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

46.7 $ 

278.1 

4,858.4 

1,493 .3 

410.9 

1,078. 1 

41 5.6 

8,58 1.1 

(5,062. 1) 

3 ,5 19.0 $ 

Sep 28, 2014 

437.9 $ 

119.8 

272.0 

239.8 

444.9 

1,5 14.4 $ 

Sep 28, 2014 

197.5 $ 

15.1 

212.6 $ 

Add itio nal disclosure regarding changes in our intangible assets due to acquisitions is included at Note 2, Acqu isitions and Divestitures. 
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Sep 29, 2013 

47.0 

259.6 

4,43 1.6 

1,353.9 

397.9 

949.7 

342.4 

7,782.1 

(4,58 1.6) 

3 ,200.5 

Sep 29, 2013 

420.2 

120.7 

125.0 

195.8 

407.6 

1,269.3 

Sep 29, 2013 

190.5 

15 .1 

205.6 
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Goodwill 

Cha nges in the canying amount of goodwill by reponable opera ting segment (in 111illio11s): 

----•U.&W•lil;!M-
Balance at September 30, 2012 

Goodwill prio r to impa inn ent $ 235.9 $ 60.0 $ 75.3 $ 23 .8 $ 12.7 $ 407.7 

Accumulated impairment charges (8.6) (8 .6) 

Goodwill $ 227.3 $ 60.0 $ 75.3 $ 23.8 $ 12.7 $ 399.1 

Acquisitions/( d i vest i tu res) (3.7) 467.5 463.8 

Other(!) (2.0) 2.2 (0.2) 

Balance at September 29, 2013 

Goodwill prio r to impainnent $ 230.2 $ 62.2 $ 75.1 $ 23.8 $ 480.2 $ 87 1.5 

Accumu lated impairment charges (8.6) (8 .6) 

Goodwill $ 22 1.6 $ 62.2 $ 75.1 $ 23.8 $ 480.2 $ 862.9 

lmpaim1ent (0 .8) (0.8) 

Othcr(l) (2.6) (3 .1) (0 .2) (5 .9) 

Balance at September 28, 2014 

Goodwil I prio r to impainn ent $ 227.6 $ 59.1 $ 74.9 $ 23.8 $ 480.2 $ 865.6 

Accumulated impainnent charges (8.6) (0.8) (9 .4) 

Goodwi ll $ 2 19.0 $ 59.1 $ 74.9 $ 23.8 $ 479.4 $ 856.2 

(1) Other is primarily comprised of changes in the goodwill ba lance as a resu lt o f foreign exchange fluctuat ions. 

Deji11ite-Livetl /11ta11gib /e Assets 

(i11111illio11s) 

Acquired rig hts 

Acqui red trade secre ts a nd processes 

Trade names, trademarks a nd patents 

Other defin ite-l ived intang ible assets 

To ta l defi nite-lived intangib le assets 

_,,.. 
$ 36.8 $ ( JO.I} $ 26.7 $ 38.8 $ (7 .1 ) $ 3 1.7 

27.6 (5.4) 22.2 27.6 (2.7) 24.9 

21.6 (11.6) 10.0 19.5 (9.8) 9.7 

____ 3_.8_ (1 .8) 2 .0 3.8 (0.9) 2.9 

$ 89.8 $ (28.9) $ 60.9 $ 89.7 $ (20.5) $ 69.2 
====== 

Amonizat io n expense for defin ite-lived intangible assets was $8 .7 mi ll ion, $7 .7 mi ll ion, and $4.5 mi llion during fisca l 20 14, 20 13, and 20 12, respect ively. 

Estimated fu ture amo nization expense as of Septembe r 28, 20 14 (i11111illio11s): 

Fisca l Yea r Ending 

20 15 

201 6 

201 7 

201 8 

2019 

Therea fter 

Tota l estimated fu ture amonization expense 
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$ 

$ 

9.3 

8.7 

8.4 

6.8 

6.5 

2 1.2 

60.9 
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Note 9 : Debt 

Rel'oh1i11g Credit Facility and Commercial Paper Program 

Our $750 million unsecured, revo lv ing cred it fac il ity with vari ous banks, of wh ich $ 150 million may be used fo r issuances ofletters of credit, is available for 
working capital, cap ital expenditures and othe r corporate pmposes, including acq uisitions and share repurchases, and is cun-cntly set to mature in February 
2018. We may request, and the banks may grant , at the ir d iscret ion, increases to the cred it fac il ity by a to ta l additional amount of up to $750 mil lion. 
Bon-owings unde r the credit fac ility will bear interest at a va riable rate based on LIBOR, and, fo r US dol lar-deno mi nated loans under ccr1 ai n c ircumstances, a 
Base Rate (as defi ned in the c red it fac il ity), in each case plus an appl icable margin. The applicable margin is based o n the bettero f (i) the Company's long­
term credi t rat ings assigned by Moody's and Standard & Poor's rating agencies, and (ii) the Company's fixed charge coverage ratio, pursuant to a pric ing grid 
set fo r1h in the credit fac ility. T he c un-ent app licable margin is 0.795% for Euroctm ency Rate Loans and 0 .00% for Base Rate Loans. The credit fac ility 
con tai ns provisio ns requiring us to mainta in compliance with ccr1ain covenants, includ ing a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio , wh ich measures o ur 
ability to cover financ ing expenses. As a result of t he arbi tra to r's ru ling on the Kra ft litigation, the cred it fac ilit y was amended on November 15, 2013 to 
exclude the impact of the litigation charge, includ ing the impact on o ur fixed charge coverage ratio. As of September 28, 20 14, we were in compliance wi th 
a ll app licable covena nts. No amounts were o utstanding under our cred it fac il ity as of September 28, 20 14. 

Under our commercial paper program, as approved by our Board o f Directors, we may issue unsecured commercia l paper notes up to a maximum aggregate 
a mo unt outstand ing at any ti me o f $ I b illion, with individual maturities that may vary, but not exceed 397 days from the date o f issue. Amounts outsta nding 
under the commercial paper program arc to be backstopped by ava ilab le commitments under our credi t faci lity . Cun-ently, we may issue up to $727 million 
under our commerc ial paper program (the $750 million committed cred it facili ty amount, less $23 millio n in outstanding lett ers o f credit). The proceeds from 
borrowings under our commercial paper program may be used fo r working capita l needs, capital expend itures and o ther corporate purposes, including 
acquisitions and share repurc hases. ln the first quarter of fisca l 20 14 , we issued and subsequently repaid commerc ial paper bo n-owings o f $225 mi llion to 
fund a portio n of the $2.8 bil lion payment fo r the Kraft arbit ration matter. ln the fourth qua r1cr offiscal 2014, we issued and subsequently repaid commercia l 
paper bo n-owings o f $25 millio n to fund other corpora te purposes. There were no other commerc ial paper borrowings during fisca l 2014 or fiscal 20 13. 

long-term Debt 

ln December 2013, we issued $400 million of3-year 0.875% Sen ior Notes ("the 20 16 notes") due December 20 16, and $350 million o f 5-year2.000% Senior 
Notes ("the 20 18 notes") due December 20 18, in an underwritten registered pub lic offering. Interest on both of these notes is payable semi-a nnua lly on June 5 
a nd December 5 o f each year, commencing o n June 5, 201 4. 

In September2013, we issued $750 million of I 0-year 3.85% Senior o tcs ("the 2023 notes") due October2023, in an underw ritten registered pub lic 
o ffering. Inte rest on the 2023 no tes is payab le semi-an nual ly on Ap ril l and October I of each year, commencing Apri l I , 2014 . 

ln August 2007, we issued $550 mil lio n of6.25% Senior o tes ("the 20 17 no tes") d ue in August 20 l 7 , in an underwritten registered public offering. Interest 
on the 2017 notes is payable semi-annually on February l 5 and August 15 of each year. 

Components o f long-te rm de bt incl uding the associated interest rates and related fa ir values (in 111illio11s, except interest rates): 

Issua nce 

201 6 no tes 

201 7 no tes 

201 8 no tes 

2023 no tes 

To tal 

Aggregate unamortized di scount 

Tota l 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

Estimated Fair 
Face Value Va lue 

400.0 $ 400 

550.0 625 

350.0 353 

750 .0 786 

2,050.0 2,164 

1.7 

2,048.3 

Sep 29, 2013 

Effective Interest 
Face Value Estimated Fair Value Stated Interest Rate Rate en 

$ $ 0.875% 0.941 % 

550.0 644 6.250% 6.292% 

2.000% 2.012% 

750.0 762 3.850% 2.860% 

1,300.0 1,406 

0.6 

$ 1,299.4 

(r) Includes the effects of the amort ization of any premium o r discount and any ga in or loss upon settlement ofrelated treasu ry locks or fo rward-starting 
interest rate swaps uti lized to hedge the interest rate risk prior to the debt issuance. 
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The indentures under which the above notes were issued a lso requ ire us to ma inta in compliance with certain covenants, including limits on future liens and 
sale and leasebac k transactio ns on cc11a in materia l propc11ics. As of September 28, 20 14, we were in comp liance with each of these covenants. 

Interest Expense 

Interest expense, net o f interest capitalized , was $64.1 millio n, $28.1 mil lion, and $32.7 million in fiscal 20 14, 20 13 and 20 12 , respectively . In fisca l 2014, 
201 3, and 201 2, $6.2 million,$ I 0.4 mill ion, and $3 .2 million, respect ively, o f interest was capitalized fo r asset construction projects. 

Note I 0: Leases 

Rent expense under operating lease agreements (in millions): 

Fisc:1 I V car Ended 

Minimum rent 

Cont ingent re nt 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

907.4 $ 

66.8 

974.2 $ 

Min imum future renta l payments under non-cancclablc operating leases as of September 28, 20 14 (in millions): 

f jscal Year Endjno 

2015 

201 6 

201 7 

201 8 

2019 

Thereafter 

To tal minimum lease payments 

Sep 29, 2013 

838.3 $ 

56.4 

894 .7 $ 

$ 

$ 

Sep 30, 2012 

759.0 

44.7 

803.7 

925.6 

826.6 

696.3 

556.3 

450.8 

1,502 .3 

4,957.9 

We have subleases related to certain o four operating leases. During fisca l 2014, 201 3, and 2012, we recogn ized sublease income of$ I 3 .3 mi llion, $9.3 
millio n, a nd $ I 0 .0 mi llio n, respectively. 

Note 11 : Equity 

In additio n to 1.2 bi llio n sha res of autho ri zed common stock with $0.00 I par value per sha re, we have authorized 7.5 mill ion shares of pre ferred stock, none 
o f which was out standing at September 28, 20 14. 

Lnc ludcd in add itio nal paid-in capital in our consol ida ted statements o f equ ity as of September 28, 2014 and September 29, 20 13 is $39.4 mi llion related to 
the increase in value ofour share of the net assets of Starbucks Japan at the time of its initia l public stock offering in fisca l 2002. 

We re purchased I 0.5 million shares o f common stock at a to tal cost of$769 .8 million , and I 0.8 million shares at a total cost o f $544. I mil lion for the the 
years ended September 28, 2014 and September 29, 20 13, respectively . As o f September 28, 20 14, 15.9 mi llion shares rema ined avai lab le for repurchase 
under curre nt autho rizations. 
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During fiscal years 20 14 and 201 3, our Board of Directors declared the fo llowing dividends (in millions, except per share amounts) : 

Dividend Per Share Record date Total Amount Payment Date 

Fiscal Year 2014: 

First quarter $0.26 Februa1y 6, 20 14 $ 196.4 February 21, 20 14 

Second quarter $0.26 May 8,2014 $ 195.5 May 23,20 14 

Third qua11er $0.26 August 7,20 14 $ 195.3 August 22, 20 14 

Fom1h quarter $0.32 November 13, 20 14 $239.8 November 28, 20 14 

Fisca l Year 20 13: 

Fi rst quarter $0.2 1 Februa1y 7, 20 13 $ 157.5 February 22, 20 13 

Second q ua11er $0.2 1 May 9, 20 13 $ 157.3 May24 ,20 13 

Thi rd qua11er $0.2 1 August 8, 20 13 $ 158.0 August 23,20 13 

Fou11h quarter $0.26 November 14, 20 13 $ 195.8 November 29, 20 13 

Co111prehe11sive /11co111e 

Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity duri ng the period, except those resu lting fro m transactions with our shareholders. Comprehensive 
income is compri sed of net earnings and othe r comprehensive income. Accumulated o ther comprehensive income reported on our consolidated ba lance 
sheets consists of fo reign currency translation adjustments and the unrea lized ga ins and losses, net of applicable taxes, on ava ilable-for-sale securities and on 
deri vative instru ments designa ted and quali fyi ng as cash flow and net investment hedges. 

Changes in accumula ted o ther comprehensive income ("AOCI") by component, for the year ended September 28, 20 14, net of tax: 

(in 111i/lions) 

Net gains/(losses) in AOCI at September 29, 20 13 

Net gains/(losses) recognized in OCI before 
reclassificatio ns 

Net (ga ins)/ losses reclassi fied from AOC! to eamings 

Other comprehensive income/(loss) 

Net gains/(losses) in AOC! at September 28, 20 14 

''11111 "ni111 't!M' I .Ill -
$ (0 .5) $ 26.8 $ (12.9) $ 53.6 $ 67.0 

1.0 16.3 16.1 (77.4) (44.0) 

(0.9) 3.2 2.3 

0 .1 19.5 16.1 (77.4) (41.7) 

$ (0.4) $ 46.3 $ 3.2 $ (23.8) $ 25.3 

Impact o f rec lassifications fro m AOC! on the consolidated statements o f earnings rela ted to cash fl ow hedges for the year ended September 28, 20 14 : 

AOC! 
Components 

Gains/(losses) on cash fl ow hedges 

Interest rate hedges 

Foreign currency hedges 

Foreign currency/coffee hedges 

$ 

$ 

Amounts Recla~ified 

from AOCI 
(m mdlzons) 

7 1 

5.0 

5 .1 

( I 0.0) 

0 .1 

(3.3) 

(3 .2) 

Interest expense 

Revenue 

Affec ted Line Item in 
the Statements of Earnings 

Cost of sales including occupancy costs 

Tota l before tax 

Tax (expense)/bencfit 

Net o f tax 
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Note 12: Employee Stock and Benefit Plans 

We main tai n several equ ity incent ive plans under which we may grant non-qua li fi ed stock options, incenti ve stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock 
units ("RSUs"), or stock apprec iation rights to employees, non-employee d irectors and consultants. We issue new shares of commo n stock upon exerc ise of 
stoc k options and the vesting ofRSUs. We also have an employee stock purchase pla n ("ESPP"). 

As of Septe mbe r 28, 20 14, there were 56.0 mill ion shares of common stock ava ilab le fo r issuance pursuant to future eq uity-based compensation awards and 
7.4 mil lio n shares ava ilable for issuance under our ESPP. 

Stock-based compensatio n expense recognized in the consolidated fina ncial statements (i11111illio11s): 

fisca I Yea r £ 11clcd 

Options 

RS Us 

Total stock-based compensa tion expense recogn ized in the consolidated 
statements of earn ings 

Tota l rela ted tax bene fit 

Tota l capitalized stock-based compensation included in net property, plan t and 
equipment and inventories on the consolidated balance sheets 

Stock Option Plans 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

41 .8 $ 

141.4 

183.2 $ 

63.4 $ 

1.9 $ 

Sep 29, 2013 Sep 30, 2012 

37.1 $ 

105.2 

46.2 

107.4 

142.3 $ 153.6 
======== 

49.8 $ 54.2 

1.8 $ 2.0 

Stock optio ns to purchase our common stock are granted a t the fair value of the stock on the grant date. The majo ri ty o foptions become exerc isab le in four 
equa l installments beginning a yea r from the g rant date and genera ll y expire I 0 years from the g rant date. Optio ns granted to non-employee directo rs 
generally vest over one to three years. Nea rly all outstanding stock options are non-qua li fi ed stock optio ns. 

The fa ir va lue of stock option awards was estimated at the grant date with the following weighted average assumptions for fisca l yea rs 2014, 20 13, and 20 12 : 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Expected term (in years) 

Expected stock price volatil ity 

Risk-free interest rate 

Expected dividend y ield 

Weighted average grant price 

Estimated fa ir va lue per option granted 

$ 

$ 

Employee Stock Options 
Granted During the Period 

2014 2013 2012 

4.5 4.8 

26.8% 34 .0% 

I.I % 0.7% 

1.3% 1.6% 

80.23 $ 51.23 $ 

16.72 $ 12 .88 $ 

4.8 

38.2% 

1.0% 

1.5% 

44.26 

12.79 

The expected tcnn of the opt ions represents the estimated peri od o f time until exercise, and is based on hi sto ri ca l experi ence o f simila r awards, g iv ing 
consideration to the contractual tenns, vesting schedules a nd expectat ions o f future employee behavio r. Expected stock price volatil ity is based on a 
combinatio n o f historical volatil ity ofour stoc k and the one-year implied vo latilit y of Starbucks traded options, fo r the related vesting periods. The risk-free 
interest rate is based on the implied yield available on US Treasury zero-coupon issues with an equ iva lent remaini ng tenn. The dividend y ield assumption is 
based on our antic ipated cash di vidend payouts. The a mounts shown above for the estimated fa ir va lue per option g ranted arc before the estimated effect of 
forfe itures, which reduce the amount o f expense recorded in the consolidated stateme nts of earn ings. 
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Stock option transactio ns fo r the yea r ended September 28 , 20 14 (in millions, except per share and contractual life amounts) : 

Shares 
Subject to 

___ o_~ 

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price 

~ 

Weighted 
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 
Life (Years) 

-----

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 

Value 

Outstanding, September 29, 20 13 22.0 $ 29.11 6.0 $ 1,060 

Granted 

Exercised 

Expired/ forfe ited 

Outstanding, September 28, 20 14 

Exerc isable, September 28, 20 14 

Vested and expected to vest, September 28, 20 14 

3.1 

(4.8) 

(0.5) 

19.8 

12-7 

19-2 

80.23 

24.27 

51.80 

37.86 

25.32 

36.89 

5.8 

4.4 
5_7 

The aggregate intrinsic va lue in the tab le above, which is the amo unt by which the marke t value of the underlying stock exceeded the exercise price of 
outstanding options, is before app licable income taxes and represents the amount optionces would have rea lized if a ll in-the-money optio ns had been 
exercised on the last business day of the period indicated_ 

754 

63 1 

747 

As o f September 28, 2014, to ta l unrecogn ized stock-based compensation expense, net of estimated forfe itures, related to no n vested stock options was 
approx imately $35 mil lion, before income taxes, and is expected to be recogn ized over a weighted average period of approx imate ly 2.6 years. The to tal 
intrinsic va lue o f stock optio ns exercised was $258 million, $539 million, and $440 mill ion during fi scal years 2014, 20 13, and 2012, respecti vely. The to tal 
fa ir value ofoptions vested was $44 mi llio n, $56 million, and $59 mi ll ion during fisca l years 2014, 20 13, and 20 12, respective ly. 

RS Us 

We have both time-vested and perfonnance-bascd RSUs. T ime-vested RSUs arc awarded to e ligib le employees and no n-employee directors and enti tle the 
grantee to receive shares of common stock at the end ofa vesting period, subject so lely to the emp loyee's cont inuing employment orthe non-employee 
director's continuing service. The majo rity of RS Us vest in two equal an nual instal lments beginn ing a year from the gran t date . Our perfonnance-based RS Us 
are awarded to e lig ible employees and entitle the gran tee to receive shares of common stock if we achieve specified perfonnance goa ls du ring the 
perfonnance peri od and the grantee remai ns employed during the subsequent vesting period. 

RSU transact ions for the year e nded September 28, 20 14 (in millions, except per share and contractual life amounts) : 

Non vested, September 29, 20 13 

Granted 

Vested 

Forfeited/canceled 

Non vested, September 28, 20 14 

Number 
of 

Shares 

5.8 

2.9 

(2.6) 

(0.7) 

5.4 

$ 

Weighted 
Average 

Grant Date 
Fair Value 
per Share 

44.08 

80.13 

40.08 

65.59 

62.34 

Weighted 
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 
Life (Years) 

0.9 $ 

1.0 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 

Value 

452 

407 

For fi sca l 2013 and 2012, the weighted average fa ir value per RSU granted was $50.23 and $44.05, respectively. As of September 28, 2014, to tal 
unrecognized stock-based compe nsa tion expense related to nonvested RSUs, net ofcstimated fo rfe itures, was approx imately $ 113 mi llion, before income 
taxes, and is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approximately 2.0 yea rs. The total fa ir value o f RS Us vested was $ 103 mil lio n, 
$ I 04 mill ion and $80 million duri ng fisca l years 201 4, 2013, and 2012, respectively. 

ESPP 

Our ESPP a llows e ligib le employees to contribute up to I 0% of their base earn ings toward the qua11crl y purchase ofour common stock, subject to an annual 
maximum dollar amount. The purchase price is 95% of the fa ir market va lue o f the stock on the last business day of the quarterly offering period. The number 
of shares issued under our ESPP was 0.4 millio n in fiscal 20 14. 
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D~ferred S tock Plans 

Our 1997 Defe rred Stock Pl an fo r certai n key-employees enabled participants in the plan to defer receipt ofownership of common shares from the exerc ise of 
nonqualified stock options. Pursuant to this p lan, our chainnan, president and ceo e lected to defer receipt of approx imately 3.4 million shares o f common 
stock (as adj usted for stock sp lits si nee 1997). ln November 2006, he re-deferred rece ipt of the shares un ti I December 2 1, 20 12 (or ea rl ier if his employme nt 
wi th Starbucks te1111inated before such date). On December 2 1, 20 12, the deferral period ended and pursuan t to the tenns of the plan, we issued approximately 
2 .2 millio n shares o f common stock to hi m and withheld approximately 1.2 million shares to satisfy tax withho ldings. As of Septembe r 28 , 20 14 there were 
no remain ing defem1ls under the tem1s of this plan and no new deferrals are permitted. 

We have a Defe rred Compensation Plan for Non-Emp loyee Directors under which non-employee d irectors may, fo r a ny fisca l year, irrevocably elect to de fer 
receipt o f shares o f common stock the d irector would have received upon vesting of restricted stock units. The number o f deferred shares outstand ing related 
to deferrals made under this plan is not ma terial. 

De.filled Contrib11tio11 Plans 

We maintain vo luntary defined contri bution plans, both qua lified and non-qualified, covering e ligible employees as defined in the p lan documents. 
Pa nic ipating e mployees may elect to de fer and contribute a port ion o f the ir eligible compensation to the plans up to I imits sta ted in the plan documents, not 
to exceed the dollar a mounts set by app licable laws. 

Our matching contributio ns to a ll US and non-US p lans were $73.0 mill io n, $54.7 mil lion, and $59.8 mi llion in fi scal years 20 14, 20 13, and 20 12, 
respectively. 

Note 13: Income Taxes 

Components o f eam ings/(loss) before income taxes (in millions): 

Fisc:1 I V car Ended 

United States 

Fore ign 

Tota l eamings/(loss) before income taxes 

Provision/(bene fit ) fo r income taxes (in 111illio11s): 

$ 

$ 

2,572.4 $ 

587.3 

3,159.7 $ 

Fisca I Y ca r Ended Mam+ 
Current taxes: 

US federal 

US state and local 

Foreign 

Tota l curre nt taxes 

Defcn-cd taxes: 

US fede ral 

US state and local 

Fore ign 

Tota l defeffed taxes 

Tota l income tax expense/(bene fit) 

$ 

$ 

822.7 $ 

132.9 

128.8 

1,084.4 

12.0 

(4.9) 

0 .5 

7.6 

1,092.0 $ 

74 

(674.0) $ 

444.1 

(229.9) $ 

(2,784. 1) $ 

(2,784.1) $ 

Sep 29, 2013 

2,11 0.1 $ 1,679.6 

444.1 379.5 

2,554.2 =$===2=,0=5=9=. I= 

Total Litigation charge All Other 
EeH'E 

616.6 $ $ 6 16.6 $ 466.0 

93 .8 93 .8 79.9 

95 .9 95.9 76.8 

806.3 806.3 622.7 

(898.8) (922.3) 23 .5 49.2 

(144.0) (1 48.7) 4 .7 (0.7) 

(2 .2) (2.2) 3.2 

( 1,045.0) (1,07 1.0) 26.0 51.7 

(238.7) $ (1,07 1.0) $ 832.3 $ 674.4 
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Reconciliation ofthe statuto1y US federa l income tax ra te with our effective income tax rate: 

Fisca I Y car Ended 

Statutory ra te 

State income taxes, net of federa l tax benefit 

Benefits and taxes related to fo reign opera tions 

Domestic productio n activity deduction 

Domestic tax credits 

Charitab le contributions 

Other, net 

Effecti ve tax rate 

35.0 % 

2.6 

(1.9) 

(0.7) 

(0.2) 

(0.4) 

0.2 

34.6 % 

Sep 29, 2013 

Total Litigation charge All Other 

35.0% 

15.8 

37.5 

8.1 

2.8 

3.9 

0.7 

103.8% 

35.0% 

3.5 

38.5% 

35 .0 % 

2.4 

(3.4) 

(0.7) 

(0.3) 

(0.3) 

(0.1) 

32 .6 % 

Our effective tax rate in fisca l 20 13 was significantl y affected by the li t igation charge we recorded as a result of the conclusion ofour arbi tration with 

35.0% 

2.5 

(3.3) 

(0.7) 

(0.3) 

(0.5) 

0. 1 

32 .8% 

Kraft. In o rder to provide a more mean ing ful ana lysis of tax expense and the effecti ve tax rate, the tables above present separate reconc i I iations of the effect o f 
the litigation charge. The deferred tax asset re lated to the litigation charge is estima ted to be recovered over a period of 15 years; the deferred tax asset has 
been classified between c urrent and non-current consistent with the expected recovery period for income tax reporting purposes. 

US income and fo reig n withhold ing taxes have no t been provided on approx imate ly $2.2 b illion of cumulati ve undistri buted earnings of foreign subsidiaries 
and equity investees. We intend to reinvest these earn ings fo r the foreseeable future. If these amounts were distribu ted to the US, in the fonn of di vidends o r 
otherwise, we would be subject to additional US income taxes, wh ich could be material. Detenni nation of the amount of unrecognized deferred income tax 
liabilities o n these earnings is not practicable because of the complexit ies with its hypothet ical calculatio n, and the amo un t of liabi li ty, i fany, is dependent 
on circumstances ex isting ifand when re mittance occurs. 
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Tax effect of temporary d ifferences and cany foiwards that comprise s igni ficant portions o f deferred tax assets and liab ilities (in millions): 

Sep 28, 2014 Sep 29, 2013 

De fcn-cd tax assets: 

Prope11y, plant and equi pme nt $ 78.5 $ 64.9 

Accrued occupancy costs 58.8 69.0 

Accrued compensa tion and related costs 75.3 77.6 

Other accrued liab ilities 27.6 22.0 

Asset retirement obliga tion asset 18.6 2 1.0 

Defcn-cd revenue 63.4 49.9 

Asset impainnents 49.5 33.3 

Tax cred its 20.3 19.1 

Stock-based compensa tion 13 1.5 120.9 

Net o perating losses I 04.4 99.0 

Lit igation cha rge 1,002.0 1,07 1.9 

Other 77.0 62.7 

Tota l $ 1,706.9 $ 1,71 1.3 

Va luat ion allowance (166.8) (160.5) 

To ta l defcn-ed tax asset, net of va luation a llowance $ 1,540. 1 $ 1,550.8 

De fcn-cd tax liabil ities: 

Prope11y, plant and equipment (14 8.2) (182.9) 

Intangible assets and goodwi ll (92.9) (8 1.6) 

Other (89.4) (53 .1 ) 

Tota l (330.5) (317.6) 

Net defe n-ed tax asset $ 1,209.6 $ 1,233.2 

Reported as: 

Cun-cn t defcn-cd income tax assets $ 3 17.4 $ 277.3 

Long-te rm defcn-cd income tax assets 903.3 967.0 

C un-cnt defen-cd income tax liabilities (included in Accrued liabi lities) (4 .2) (1.0) 

Long-term defcn-ed income tax liab ilities (included in Other long-term liabi lities) (6 .9) (I 0.1 ) 

Net defcn-ed tax asset $ 1,209.6 $ 1,233.2 

The va lua tion allowance as of September 28, 2014 and September 29, 20 13 is p rimarily related to net o perating losses and o ther dcfen-ed tax assets of 
consolidated foreign subsidiaries. The net change in the tota l val uation a llowance was an increase o f $6.3 million fo r bo th fi scal 2014 and 20 13. 

As o f Septe mbe r 28, 2014, Starbucks has state tax credit carryfoiwards o f $3 I .2 millio n with an expiration date of fisca l 2024. Starbuc ks has fore ign net 
ope rating loss canyfoiwa rds of$342.4 million, with the predominant amount having no expiration date. 

U11certai11 Tax />ositions 

As of Septe mbe r 28, 2014, we had $ I 12 .7 mill ion of gross unrecognized tax benefits of which $85.3 mill ion, if recogn ized, wo uld affect o ur effecti ve tax rate. 
We recognized expense of$5.9 mi ll ion, a benefit of$0.8 mill ion, and a benefit of$0.7 million of in terest and penal ties in income tax expense, p rior to the 
benefi t of the federa l tax deduction, fo r fisca l 20 14, 2013 and 201 2, respectively. As of September 28, 20 14 and Septembe r 29, 20 13, we had accrued inte1-cst 
a nd penalties of$ I0.6 million and $4.7 million, respect ive ly, before the benefit of the federal tax deduction, included within the re lated tax li ab ility on the 
consolidated ba lance sheets. 
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The fo llowing tab le summa rizes the activ ity related to our unrecognized tax benefits (i11111illions): 

Beginning balance 

Increase related to prior year tax posit ions 

Decrease re lated to prior year tax positio ns 

Increase related to c u1rent year tax positions 

Decrease related to current year tax positions 

Decreases related to settleme nts with taxi ng authorit ies 

Decreases related to lapsing of statute of I imitations 

Ending balance 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

88.8 

1.4 

(2 .2) 

26.7 

( 1.9) 

(0. 1) 

112.7 

Sep 29, 2013 Sep 30, 2012 

$ 75.3 $ 52.9 

8.9 8.8 

(9 .3) 

19.3 20.0 

(0.4) (I. I) 

(0.5) 

(5 .0) (4.8) 

$ 88.8 $ 75.3 

We arc currently under routine audit by vari ous jurisd ictions inside and outside the US as wel l as US state tax ing jurisdictions for fi sca l yea rs 2006 through 
2013. We a rc no longer subject to US federa l o r state examination fo r years prior to fi sca l yea r 20 I I , with the exception of e leven states. We arc no longer 
subject to examination in any ma teria l intemationa l markets prior to 2006. 

There is a reasonable possib ility that ourunrecognized tax benefit liabil ity will change with in 12 mo nths; however, we do not expect this change to be 
materia l to the consolidated financia l state ments. 

Note 14: Earnings per Sha re 

Calculat ion of net cam ings per common share ("EPS") - basic a nd d il uted (i11111illio11s, except EPS): 

Fisc:1 I V car Ended 

Net eamings attributable to Starbucks 

Weigh ted average common shares and commo n stock units outs tand ing (for basic 
calculation) 

Di lutive effect ofoutstanding commo n stock options and RSUs 

Weighted average common a nd common equivalent shares outstand ing (for 
di luted ca lculation) 

$ 

EPS - basic $ 

EPS - diluted $ 

Sep 28, 2014 

2,068. 1 

753 .1 

10.0 

763. 1 

2.75 

2.7 1 

Sep 29, 2013 Sep 30, 2012 

$ 8.3 $ 1,383.8 

749.3 754.4 

13.0 18.6 

762.3 773.0 

$ 0.01 $ 1.83 

$ 0.0 1 $ 1.79 

Potentia l d ilutive shares consist o f the incremental common shares issuab le upon the exercise ofoutstand ing stock options (both vested and non-vested) and 
unvestcd RSUs, calcula ted using the treasmy stock me thod. The calcula tion of di luti ve shares outstanding excludes out-o f-the-money stock options (i.e., 
such options' exercise prices were greater than the average market p1ice of our common shares for the period) because their inclusion would have been 
a nt idilut ive. We had 2.7 mill ion and 0.2 million out-of-the-money stock options as ofScptcmbcr28, 2014 and September 30, 20 12, respectively . T here were 
no out-of-the-money stock options as of September 29, 2013. 

Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies 

Legal Proceedings 

On November 12, 2013, the arbitra to r in our arb itrat ion with Kraft Foods Global, Inc. (now known as Kraft Foods Group, lnc.) ("Kraft") o rdered Starbucks to 
pay Kraft $2,22 7.5 mi ll ion in damages plus prejudgment interest and attom eys' fees. We estimated prejudgment interest, which included an accrual through 
the estimated payment date, and attomcys' fees to be approximately $556.6 mil lion. As a resul t, we recorded a litigation charge of$2,784.1 mil lion in o ur 
fisca l 2013 o pera ting result s. 

Ln the first quarter offiscal 20 14, Starbucks paid a ll amounts d ue to Kraft under the arbitration, including prejudgme nt interest and attomcys' fees , and ful ly 
ex tingu ished the litigation charge li ability. Of the $2,784.1 mill ion litigation charge accrued in the fourth quarter offiscal 2013, $2,763.9 million was pa id 
a nd the remainde r was re leased as a litigation credi t to reflect a reductio n to o ur estimated prejudgment in terest payable as a resu lt of paying our obl iga tion 
earl ier tha n a ntic ipated. 
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Starbucks is party to vario us other lega l proceedings a ri sing in the o rd inary course of business, incl uding, at times, certai n employment lit igation cases that 
have been certified as class o r collective act ions, but is not c urrentl y a party to any legal proceeding that management be lieves co uld have a mate rial adverse 
effect on our consolidated financ ial positi on, resu Its of operations o r cash fl ows. 

Note 16: Segment Reporting 

Segment information is prepared on the same basis that our ceo, who is our ch ief operating decision maker, manages the segments, evaluates financ ial results, 
a nd makes key operat ing decisio ns. Beginning with the fi rst qua rter of fisca l 20 12, we redefined our reportab le operating segme nts to align with the threc­
reg ion leadership and o rgan izationa l struc ture ofour reta il business that took effect at the beginning offiscal 201 2. The th ree-reg ion struc ture includes: I ) 
Americas, inc lusive of the US, Canada, and Latin America; 2) Europe, Middle East, and Africa ("EM EA"); and 3) Chi na/Asia Pacific ("CAP"). 

Accordingly, beginni ng with the first quarter o f fi scal 2012, we rev ised our reportable operating segmen ts from I) US, 2) In ternat ional, and 3) Global 
Consumer Products Group to the following four reportable segments: I) Americas, 2) EMEA, 3) CAP, and 4) Global Consumer Products Gro up. In the second 
quarter of fisca l 2012, we renamed our Globa l Consumer Products Group segment "Channe l Development." 

Effective at the begi nning of fisca l 201 3, we decentralized certain leadersh ip funct ions in the areas ofrctail marketing and category management, global store 
deve lopment and partner resources to support and a lign with the respective operating segment presidents. In conjunction with these moves, certa in general 
and administrative and depreciatio n and amortization expenses associated with these fun ctions, which were previously reported as una llocated corpo rate 
ex penses with in "Other," arc now repo rted wi thin the respecti ve reportab le operating segments to a lign with the regions which they support. 

Concun-cnt wi th the change in reportab le operating segments and rea lignment of certain operat ing expenses noted above, we revised our prio r period 
financ ial infonnat ion to re flect comparable financial info nnation forthe new segment structure and reporting changes. Histo ri cal financial infom1ation 
presented herein re flects these changes. There was no impact on consol idated net revenues, tota l operating expenses, operating income, or net eamings as a 
result of these c hanges. 

Beginning in the second quarter of fisca l 2013 , we removed una llocated corporate expenses fro m Other. Other is now refcn-ed to as All Other Segments and 
inc ludes Teavana, Seattl e's Best Coffee and Evolution Fresh, as well as our Digita l Ventures business. Una llocated corporate operat ing expenses, which 
pe rta in primaril y to corporate administrat ive functio ns that support the operating segments, but a rc not specifical ly attributable to o r managed by any 
segment, are presented as a reconc iling item between to tal segment operating resul ts and consolidated financia l results. While our consolidated results are no t 
impacted, our histo rical segment fin ancia l in fonnat ion has been revised to be consistent with the c un-ent presentation. 

Americas, EMEA and CAP operations sel l coffee and other beverages, complementary food , packaged coffees, sing le-serve coffee products and a focused 
selectio n of merchand ise through company-operated sto res and licensed sto res. Our Americas segment is our most mature business and has achieved 
signi fican t sca le . Certain markets within our EMEA and CAP operations are stil l in the earl y stages of development and requ ire a more extensive suppo rt 
organization, rela ti ve to the ir c un-ent leve ls of revenue and operating income, than our Americas operations. The Americas and EM EA segments a lso inc lude 
certain foodservice accounts, primarily in Canada and the UK. Our Americas segment also includes o ur La Boulange® retai l sto res. 

Cha nnel Deve lopment operat ions sell a select ion of packaged coffees as well as a selection of premium Tazo® teas globa lly. Channel Development 
operations also produce and sell a variety of ready-to-drink beverages, such as Frappuccino® coffee d ri nks, Starbucks Doublcshot® espresso d ri nks and 
Starbucks Refreshers® beverages, as we ll as Starb ucks- and Tazo-branded single-serve products. The US foodservicc business, which is included in the 
Cha nnel Deve lopment segme nt, sell s coffee and o ther related products to institutional foodscrv ice compan ies. 
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Consolidated reven ue mix by product type (i11111illio11s): 

f isca l Year [nclccl 

Beverage 

Food 

Packaged a nd single-serve coffees and teas 

Other(!) 

Tota l 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

9,458.4 58% $ 

2,505.2 15% 

2,370.0 14% 

2, 114.2 13% 

16,447.8 100% $ 

Sep 29, 2013 Sep 30, 2012 

8,674.7 58% $ 7,883 .8 59% 

2,189.8 15% 1,875 .1 14% 

2,206.5 15% 1,965 .8 15% 

1,795 .8 12% 1,552 .1 12% 

14,866.8 100% $ 13,276.8 100% 

(!) "Othe r" primarily includes roya lty and licensing revenues, beverage-re lated ingred ients, ready-to-drink beverages and servewarc, among other items. 

ln fiscal 20 14, we moved ready-to-drink beverage reven ues from the "Food" category to the "Other" category and combined packaged and single-serve teas, 
which were previously included in the "Other" category, with packaged and single serve coffees, wh ich are now categorized as "Packaged and single-se1ve 
coffees and teas." Add itionally, we revised our d iscount a llocation methodo logy to mo re precisely allocate sales di scounts to the various revenue product 
categories. None o f these c hanges had a material impact on the composi tion of our revenue mix by product type. Prio r period amounts have been revised to 
be consistent with the cmrent period presentat ion. 

ln fo nnation by geographic area (in millions): 

f iscal Yea r Ended 

Net revenues from ex terna l custo mers: 

United States 

Other countries 

Tota l 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

12,590.6 $ 

3,857.2 

16,44 7.8 $ 

Sep 29, 2013 

11,389.6 $ 

3,477.2 

14,866.8 $ 

Sep 30, 2012 

10,154.8 

3, 122.0 

13,276.8 
~~~~~~~~~ 

No customer accounts for I 0% or more of our revenues. Revenues are shown based on the geographic locatio n of our customers. Revenues from countries 
other than the US consist primarily of revenues from Canada, the UK, and China, which togethe r accoun t for approx imate ly 65% of net revenues from o ther 
countries for fiscal 2014. 

fisc:l I Y ca r [nclcd 

Long-lived assets: 

United States 

Other countries 

Tota l 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

5,135.8 $ 

1,448.4 

6,584.2 $ 

Sep 29, 2013 

4 ,64 1.3 $ 

1,404.0 

6,045.3 $ 

Sep 30, 2012 

2,767.1 

1,252.5 

4,019.6 
======== 

Management eva luates the performance o f its operating segments based o n ne t revenues and operati ng income. The accoun ti ng po licies o f the operating 
segments arc the same as those described in No te I , Summary o f Sign ificant Account ing Pol ic ies. Operati ng income represents earn ings before net in terest 
income and other, interest expense and income taxes. Management does not eva luate the performance of its operating segments using asset measures. The 
identifiable assets by segment disclosed in this note are those asse ts spec ifica lly identi fiable wi thin each segment and include cash and cash equivalents, net 
prope 11y, plant and equ ipment, equity and cost investments, goodwi ll, a nd other intangible assets. Assets not ident ified by reportable operati ng segment 
below arc corporate assets and arc primari ly comprised of cash and cash equ ivalents available for general corporate purposes, investments, assets of the 
corporate headquarters and roasting fac il it ies, and inventory. 
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The table be low presents financia l infonna tion fo r o ur rcpo11ab lc o perat ing segments and Al l Other Segments for the years ended September 28, 20 14, 
September 29, 201 3, and September 30 , 20 12, includ ing reclassificat ions resulting from the correct ion of the immateria l error discussed in~. Summary 
o f Significant Acco unting Pol ic ies. The reclassificatio ns for fisca l years 20 13 and 20 12 were $2 1.8 mill ion and $ 19.2 million fo r the Channel Development 
segment, respect ively, and $3.6 million and $3.5 mi ll ion fo r All Other Segments, respecti vely. 

(in millions) ----•.vm• •a:mw 
Fiscal 2014 

Total net reve nues $ 11 ,980.5 $ 1,294.8 $ 1, 129.6 $ 1,546.0 $ 496.9 $ 

Depreciatio n and amort izat ion expenses 469.5 59.4 46 .1 1.8 15.2 

Income from equity investees 3.7 164.0 100.6 

Operating income/(loss) 2 ,809.0 11 9 .2 372.5 557.2 (26.8) 

Tota l assets 2 ,52 1.4 663 .0 939.8 84.6 825.2 

Fiscal 2013 

Tota l net revenues $ 11 ,000.8 $ 1, 160.0 $ 9 17.0 $ 1,398.9 $ 390.1 $ 

Depreciatio n and amortizat ion expenses 429.3 55 .5 33 .8 I.I 11.7 

Income from equity investees 2.4 0.4 152.0 96.6 

Operating income/(loss) 2 ,365.2 64.2 32 1.2 41 5.5 (34.5) 

Tota l assets 2,323 .4 5 10.6 805.0 89.2 82 1.1 

Fiscal 2012 

Tota l net revenues $ 9 ,936.0 $ 1, 141.3 $ 72 1.4 $ 1,273.0 $ 205.1 $ 

Depreciatio n and amortization expenses 392.4 57. 1 23.2 1.3 2.5 

In come from equity investees 2 . 1 0 .3 122.4 85.2 0 .7 

Operating income/(loss) 2,020.4 6 .8 252.6 340.4 (27.4) 

Total assets 2 , 199.0 467.4 656.6 88.8 80.8 

The fo llowing tab le reconc iles to ta l segme nt operating income in the table above to consolidated eam ings/(loss) befo re income taxes (in millions): 

Fiscal Year Ended 

Total segment o perat ing income 

Unallocated corporate operating expenses(!) 

Consolidated o perating income/(loss) 

Interest income and other, net 

Interest expense 

Eam ings/(loss) befo re income taxes 

$ 

$ 

Sep 28, 2014 

3,83 1.1 $ 

(750.0) 

3,08 1.1 

142.7 

(64.1) 

3 , 159.7 $ 

Sep 29, 2013 Sep 30, 2012 

3,13 1.6 $ 2,592.8 

(3 ,457 .0) (595.4) 

(325.4) 1,997.4 

123 .6 94.4 

(28 .1 ) (32.7) 

(229 .9) $ 2 ,059.1 

16 ,447.8 

592.0 

268.3 

3,83 1. I 

5 ,034.0 

14,866.8 

53 1.4 

25 1.4 

3 , 13 1.6 

4,549.3 

13,276.8 

476.5 

21 0.7 

2,592.8 

3 ,492.6 

(I) Fiscal 20 13 includes a p re tax charge o f $2,784. I million result ing fro m the litiga tion charge we recorded associated with the conclusion ofour arb itratio n 
wi th Kra ft. 
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Note 17: Selected Q uarterly Financial Information (l111audited; in 111illions, except EPS) 

-----Fiscal 2014: 

Net rev en ucs 

Operat ing income 

Net eamings attributable to Starbucks 

EPS - dilutcd 

Fiscal 2013: 

Net revenues(!) 

Operating income/(loss)<2l 

Net eamings/(loss) attributable to Starbucks(2) 

EPS - diluted<2l 

$ 4,239.6 

813.5 

540.7 

0 .7 1 

$ 3,793.2 

630.6 

432.2 

0 .57 

$ 3,873.8 $ 

644.1 

427.0 

0.56 

$ 3,549.6 $ 

544.1 

390.4 

0.51 

4 ,153 .7 $ 4,180.8 $ 16,447.8 

768.5 854.9 3,081. 1 

512.6 587.9 2,068.1 

0.67 0.77 2.7 1 

3,735.3 $ 3,788.8 $ 14,866.8 

615.2 (2,115.2) (325.4) 

417.8 (1,232.0) 8.3 

0.55 (1.64) 0.01 

(J) Inc ludes the rec lassifications resu lting !Tom the correction of the immaterial error d iscussed in Note I Summary of Significant Accounting Po lic ies. We 
reclassified $6.4 mi ll ion , $6.3 mi llion, $6.4 millio n and $6.2 mill ion fo r the fi rst, second, th ird , and fourth qua11ers of fi scal year 20 13, respecti vely, and 
$25.4 million for the full year of fiscal 2013 . 

(2) The fourth qua11cr of fiscal 2013 includes a pretax charge of$2,784. I million resulting !Tom the conclusion of the arbitration with Kraft. 

Note 18: Subsequent Event 

On September 23, 2014, we entered in to a tender offer b id agreement with Starbucks Coffee Japan, Ltd. ("Sta rbucks Japan"), a 39.5% owned equity method 
investment (as discussed in No te 6 , Equity and Cost Investments), and our j o in t venture partner, Sazaby League, Ltd. ("Sazaby"), to acqu ire the remaining 
60.5% ownersh ip interest in Starbucks Japan. We are acq uiring Starbucks Japan to fu 11her leverage our ex isting in frast111cture to con tinue disciplined reta il 
store g rowth and expand our presence into other channels in the Japan market, such as CPG, licensing and food serv ice. Strncturcd as a two-step te nder offer, 
the full acq uisition of Starbucks Japan is expected to be completed du ring fiscal 2015. 

On October 31 , 2014, we acq uired Sazaby's 39.5% ownership inte rest through the first tender offer step for¥55 bi ll ion ($ 511 mi llion) in cash, bringing our 
total ownership in Starbucks Japan to a contro lling 79% interest. Due to the limited ti me since the c losing ofthe fi rst tender offer step, the initial accounting 
forth is acqu isitio n is sti ll in process but wi ll be reflected in our first qua11eroffisca l 20 15 results. We will record the fair value oft he assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed as of0ctober3 I,2014, as well as adjust the ca rrying va lue ofour ex isting 39.5% equi ty method investment to fair value. From the 
acquisition date forward, we will consol idate Sta rb ucks Japan's result s of operations and cash flows in our consolidated fi nancial statements. Unti l the 
remain ing 21 % of minority shareho lders ' in terests are acqu ired, we will present them as net eamings attributable to noncontrol ling interests in our 
consol idated statements o f ea rnings. 

We init iated the second tender offer step on November I 0, 2014 to acquire the remaini ng 2 1 % ownershi p interest held by the public share holders and opt ion 
ho lders of Starbucks Japan's common stock, with the objecti ve of acqu iring all of the remain ing outstanding shares inc luding outstand ing stock options, 
which we expect to complete on Deccmbcr29, 2014. Upon successful completion of the second tender offer step, we intend to commence a cash-ou t 
procedure unde r Japanese law (the "Cash-out") that will a llow us to acq ui re a ll rema ining shares. At the conclusion of the Cash-out, which we expect to 
complete during the first halfof calcndar2015, Starbucks will own I 00% of Starbucks Japan. The expected purchase price for the second tender offer step 
a nd the Cash-out is ¥44.5 bil lion (approximately $382 mil l ion with Japanese yen convened into US do llars at a reference conversion rate of 11 6.52 JPY to 
USO). 

We fu nded the fi rst tender offer step with $5 11 million in offshore cash. We also expect to fund a majority of the second te nder offer step with offsho re cash. 
Through the date of th is fi li ng, we have incurred approxima tely $5 million in acqu isition-related costs, such as reg ulatory, lega l, and adv iso1y fees, which we 
have recorded within unal located corporate general and administrative expenses during the respect ive fiscal periods in which they were incun-ed. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUB L IC ACCOUNT ING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Starbucks Corporatio n 
Seatt le, Washington 

We have aud ited the accompanyi ng consolidated ba lance sheets o f Starbucks Corporation and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of September 2 8, 20 14 and 
September 29, 2013, and the re lated consolidated statements ofcamings, comprehensive income, equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the 
period ended September 28, 20 14. These financ ial statements arc the respo nsibility o f the Company's managemen t. Our responsibil ity is to express an 
opinion o n these financial statements based on o ur audits. 

We conduc ted our aud its in accordance with the standards o f the Pub lic Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standa rds requ ire that 
we plan and pcrfom1 the aud it to obta in reasonab le assurance about whe ther the fi nanc ial statements are free of ma terial misstatement. An audi t includes 
ex amin ing, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and d isclosures in the financ ial sta tements. An aud it also includes assessing the acco un ti ng 
princ ip les used and signi fi cant estimates made by management, as well as evaluat ing the overall financial statement presentat ion. We believe that our audits 
provide a reasonable basis fo r our op inio n. 

ln o ur o pinion, such consolidated financ ial sta tements present fa irly, in all materia l respects, the fi nanc ia l position of Starbucks Corporation and subsid iaries 
as o f September 28, 20 14 and Scptember 29, 20 13, and the resu lts of the ir operations and their cash flows fo r each of the three years in the period ended 
September 28, 20 14, in confo1mity with accounting princ iples genera lly accepted in the Uni ted States of America. 

We have a lso aud ited, in accordance with the standards o f the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company's intemal contro l 
over financ ial repo11ing as o f September 28, 20 14, based o n criteria established in Internal Co11trol - l11tegrated Framework (1992) issued by the Committee 
o f Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated November 14, 20 14 expressed an unq ua lified opinion on the Company's 
intcmal contro l over financ ial reporting. 

Isl Delo itte & Touche LLP 

Seattle, Washington 
November 14, 2014 
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Ite m 9. Changes in anti Disagreements with Acco1111ta111s 011 Acco11111i11g anti Fi11t111cial Disclosure 

Not appl icable. 

Ite m 9A. Co11trols um/ Procedures 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

We maintain d isclosure controls and procedu res that a re designed to ensure that material infom1ation req uired to be d isclosed in our periodic reports fi led o r 
submitted unde r the Securit ies Exchange Act o f 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the t ime 
pe riods specified in the SEC's rules and fo rms. Our disclosure controls and procedures arc a lso designed to ensure that infom1ation req uired to be d isclosed in 
the reports we fi le o r su bmit unde r the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to our management, incl ud ing o ur principal executive officer and 
princ ipa l financ ial officer as appropriate, to allow time ly decisions regard ing requi red di sclosure. 

During the fourth quarter of fi scal 20 14, we carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participa tion o fou r management, including our 
chief executi ve officer and our chie f fina ncia l officer, of the effectiveness o f the design and operation ofour d isclosure controls and procedures, as defi ned in 
Rules I 3a-15(c) a nd I 5d-1 5(e) under the Exchange Act. Based upon tha t evaluat ion, our chief execu ti ve officer and c hicffin anc ial officer concluded that our 
d isclosure contro ls and procedures were effecti ve, as o f the end o f the period covered by thi s report (September28, 2014). 

There were no changes in o ur intemal control over financ ia l repo11ing (as defin ed in Rules I 3a-15(t) and I 5d-15(t) of the Exchange Act) du ring o ur most 
recently completed fiscal qua11er that mate riall y affected o r are reasonabl y li ke ly to material ly affect internal contro l over fin anc ial repo11ing. 

The cc11ificatio ns req uired by Section 302 of the Sarbancs-Oxlcy Act of2002 are fi led as exhi bits 3 1.1 and 3 1.2, respectively, to this I 0-K. 

Re port of Management on Inte rnal Control over Financial Reporting 

Our management is responsible for establishing and mainta ining adequate intcmal cont rol over financial report ing. Interna l cont ro l over fi nancial reporting 
is a process to provide reasonable assurance regard ing the reliabil ity o four financia l rcpo11ing fo r external purposes in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States o f Ame rica. In terna l control over financ ial repo l1ing includes mainta in ing records that in reasonable deta il accurately 
a nd fa irly re flect our transactions; prov iding reasonable assurance that t ransactions are recorded as necessa1y for preparati on o f our financia l statements; 
provid ing reasonable assurance that rece ipts and expend itures arc made in accordance with management authorizatio n; and prov id ing reasonab le assurance 
that unauthorized acquisition, use o r d isposition ofcompany asse ts that could have a material effect on o ur fi nanc ial state men ts would be prevented o r 
de tected on a time ly basis. Because of its inherent limitations, internal con trol over financia l reporting is not intended to provide absolute assurance that a 
misstatement of our financ ial statements would be prevented or detected. 

Management conducted an evaluation of the e ffecti veness ofour intcmal contro l over financ ial repo11 ing based on the fra mework and crit eria estab lished in 
/11ternal Co11trol - /11 tegrated Framework (the" 1992 Framework"), issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations oft he Treadway Commissio n. 
This eva lua tion inc luded review of the documentat ion of controls, evaluation of the design e ffec ti veness of contro ls, testing o f the operati ng e ffectiveness of 
con tro ls and a conc lu sion on thi s evaluation. Based on th is evaluat ion, management concluded that our intemal control over financia l repo11ing was 
e ffective as of September 28, 2014. 

Our intema l control over fi nancial reporting as o f Septembe r 28, 20 14, has been audited by Dcloitte & Touchc LLP, an independent registe red pub lic 
accounting finn, as stated in the ir repo11 which is included herein. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUB L IC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Starbucks Corporatio n 
Seattle, Washington 

We have aud ited the interna l contro l over financial reporting of Starbucks Co1poratio n and subsid iaries (the "Company") as of September 28, 2014, based on 
c riteria estab lished in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (1992) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizat ions of the Treadway Commission. 
The Company's management is responsible for mai ntaining effective interna l control over financia l reporting and fo r its assessment of the effecti veness of 
interna l contro l over financ ial reporting, included in the accompanying Report of Management on Internal Contro l over Financia l Reporting. Our 
responsibi lity is to express an opinion on the Company's interna l control over financ ia l reporting based o n o ur aud it. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of t he Publ ic Company Account ing Oversight Board (United States). Those standards requ ire that 
we plan and perfom1 the aud it to obta in reasonab le assurance about whe ther effecti ve internal contro l over financ ial reporting was main tai ned in all material 
respects. Our audit inc luded ob taining an understand ing of internal con trol over financial repo11ing, assessing the ri sk that a mate rial weakness ex ists, testi ng 
a nd evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro l based on the assessed risk, and perfonning such other proced ures as we considered 
necessal)' in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonab le basis for our opinion. 

A company's inte rna l control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supe1vision of, the company's princ ipa l executive and princ ipal 
financial officers, o r persons pe1fonning simi la r functions, and effected by the company's board of d irectors, manage men t, and o ther personnel to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability o f fina nc ial reporting and the preparation o f fi nanc ial statements for external purposes in accordance wi th 
genera lly accepted accounting principles. A company's inte rna l contro l over financial reporting includes those pol icies and procedures that ( I ) pert ai n to the 
maintenance of reco rds that, in reasonable deta il, accurately and fa irly reflect the transactions and d ispositions o f the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessal)' to pennit preparation of fi nancia l statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that rece ipts and expend itures of the company are being made only in accordance with autho rizations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regard ing preventio n or timely detection of unauthorized acqu isition, use, o r d isposition of 
the company's assets that could have a ma terial effect on the financia l sta tements. 

Because of the inhere nt limitatio ns of interna l contro l over financ ial repo11ing, including the possib ili ty of collusion o r imp roper management ovcn-idc o f 
con tro ls, material misstatements due to en-or or fraud may no t be preven ted or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of a ny evaluat ion of the 
e ffec tiveness of the internal control over financ ial reporting to futu re periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, o r that the degree of comp liance with the policies o r procedures may deteriorate . 

In o ur opinion, the Company maintained, in a ll material respects, effecti ve intemal contro l over fi nancial reporting as of September 28, 201 4, based on the 
criteria estab lished in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (1992) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizat ions of the Treadway Commission. 

We have a lso aud ited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated financia l 
statements as of and for the fi sca l yea r ended September 28, 2014, of the Company and our report dated November 14, 2014 expressed an unqua lified opinion 
on those fina ncia l statements. 

Isl Delo itte & Touche LLP 

Seattle, Washington 
November 14, 2014 
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Ite m 9B. Otlter lnjinwation 

None. 
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PART Ill 

Item I 0. Directors, Executive Officers and COJ11orate Governance 

ln fo m1ation regarding our execut ive officers is set fo 11h in Item I of Part I of this Report under the c aption "Execut ive Officers o ft he Registrant." 

We adopted a code o f ethi cs that applies to our c hiefcxecutive officer, ch iefoperating o ffi cer, chieffinancia l officer, contro ller and other finance leaders, 
which is a "code of ethics" as defined by applicable rules of the SEC. This code is pub I icly available on our website at www.starbucks.com/about­
us/company-infonnation/corporate-govem ance. lfwe make any amendments to this code o ther than technical, administrative or o ther non-substantive 
a me ndme nts, o r grant a ny wa ivers, includ ing imp lici t waivers, from a provisio n of this code to ourch ief executi ve o fficer, chiefoperat ing o fficer, chief 
financial o fficer o r contro ller, we will d isclose the nature oft he amendment o r waiver, its effecti ve date a nd to who m it applies on our website at 
www.sta rbucks.com/ about-us/compa ny-informat io n/corporate-govem ance or in a report on Fonn 8-K fi led with the SEC. 

The remaining infotmation required by this ite m is incorporated here in by reference to the sections en titled "Proposal I - Election of Directo rs" and 
"Beneficial Ownersh ip of Common Stock - Section I 6(a) Beneficia l Ownership Reporting Compliance," "Corporate Govemance - Board Committees and 
Re lated Matters" and "Corpora te Governance - Audit and Compliance Committee" in our defini tive Proxy Stateme nt for the Annual Meeting of 
Shareho lders to be he ld on March 18, 2015 (the "Proxy Statement"). 

Item 11. Executive Co111pe11satio11 

The infonnation required by thi s item is incorpo rated by reference to the sections entitled "Executive Compensation," "Compensation o f Directors," 
"Corporate Governance - Compensation and Management Development Commi ttee" and "Compensation Committee Report" in the Proxy Statement. 

Item 12. Security Oov11ership <!(Certain Beneficial 001'11ers and Management and Related S/uirelw lder Matters 

The infonnation required by thi s item is incorporated by reference to the sections entitled "Equ ity Compensatio n Plan Information" and "Beneficial 
Owne rship of Common Stock" in the Proxy Sta tement. 

Item 13. Certain Relatio11sllips anti Related Transactions, anti Director /11depe11tle11ce 

The infonnat ion requi red by thi s item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled "Certain Relationships and Re lated Transactions" and "Corporate 
Governance - A.ffinna ti ve Detenninatio ns Regarding Directo r Independence a nd Other Matters" in the Proxy Statement. 

Item 14. Principal Acco1111ti11g Fees anti Services 

The infonnation requi red by thi s item is incorporat ed by reference to the sections entitled "lndependent Registered Publ ic Accounting Finn Fees" a nd "Po licy 
on Aud it Committee Pre-Approva l o f Audit and Pem1issible Non-Audi t Services of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Finn" in the Proxy 
Statement. 
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PART IV 

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statemelll Scltet/11/es 

(a) The fo llowing documents arc filed as a pa1t of this I 0-K: 

I. Financial Statements 

The fo llowing financial statements are included in Part U, Item 8 o f thi s I 0-K: 

Consolidated Statements of Eamings for the fi scal years ended September 28, 2014, September 29, 201 3, and September 30, 20 12; 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the fi sca l years ended September 28, 20 14, September 29, 20 13, and September 30, 2012; 

Consolidated Ba lance Sheets as of September 28, 2014 and September 29, 20 13; 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows fo r the fiscal years ended September 2 8, 2014, September 29, 201 3, and September 30, 2012 ; 

Consolidated Statements of Equity for the fi scal years ended September 28, 20 14, September 29, 20 13, and September 30, 20 12; 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements; and 

Reports of Independent Registered Publ ic Accounting Fi1m 

2. Financial Statement Schedules 

Financ ia l statement schedu les arc omitted because they arc not requ ired o r are not applicable, o r the requi red infonnation is provided in the conso lidated 
financial statements or notes described in Item 15(a)(I) above. 

3. Ex hibits 

The Exhib its lis ted in the Index to Exhibits, which appears immediate ly fo llowing the signatu re page and is incorporated herein by reference, arc fil ed as part 
o f thi s I 0-K. 
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SIGNAT UR ES 

Pursuant to the requi rements of Sectio n 13 o r 15(d ) o f the Securiti es Exchange Act of 1934, the regist ra nt has dul y caused this report to be s igned on its 
behalf by the undersigned , thereunto d uly autho rized. 

November 14, 2014 

ST ARB UC KS CORPORATION 

By : Isl Howard Schultz 

Howard Schul tz 
cha innan, president and ch iefcxecut ive o fficer 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

Know all persons by these presents, that each person whose signatu re appears below constitutes and appoints Howard Schultz and Scott Maw, and each o f 
them, as such person 's tme and la wfu I atto rneys-in-fact and agents, with fu ll power of substi tut ion and rcsubstitution, for such person and in such person's 
name, p lace and stead, in any and al l capacities, to sign any and all amendments to th is report, and to fi le the same , with all exhib its thereto, and other 
documents in connection the rewi th, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto sa id atto rneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, ful l 
power and autho rity to do and perfonn each and eve1y act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in connection therewi th , as fu ll y to all intents and 
purposes as such person might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confim1ing al l that sa id atto rneys-in-fac t and agents, or any o f the m o r the ir o r such 
person 's substitu te o r substitutes, may lawfu lly do o r cause to be done by v irtue thereof 

Pursuant to the requi rements of the Securiti es Exchange Act o f 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons o n behalf of the registrant 
a nd in the capacities ind ica ted as o f November 14, 20 14. 

By : Isl Howard Schu ltz 

Howard Schu ltz 

By: Isl Scott Maw 

Scott Maw 

By : Isl Will iam W. Bradley 

William W. Bradley 

By: Isl Robert M. Gates 

Ro be11 M. Gates 

By : Isl Me llady Ho bson 

Mel la dy Ho bson 

By: Isl Kevi n R. Johnson 

Kevin R. Joh nson 

By : Isl Olden Lee 

Olden Lee 

S ig nature 
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cha irman, president and chief execut ive o fficer 

executive v ice president, chief financial officer 
(principa l financ ial o fficer and princ ipa l acco unting o fficer) 

d irector 

d irector 

d irector 

d irector 

di rector 
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Sionalurc 

By: Isl Joshua Cooper Ramo director 

Joshua Cooper Ramo 

By : Isl James G. Shen nan, Jr. director 

James G. Shennan, Jr. 

By: Isl Clara Shih d irector 

C lara Shih 

By : Isl Jav ier G. Terue l di rector 

Javier G. Teruel 

By: Isl Myron E. Ullman, IIl d irector 

Myron E. Ullman, 01 

By : Isl Craig E. Wcathcru p director 

Craig E. Wea therup 
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2 .1 

3 .1 

3 .2 

4 .1 

4 .2 

4 .3 

4.4 

4 .5 

4.6 

4.7 

4.8 

10.1 * 

10.2* 

10.3* 

10.3 .1 * 

I 0 .4* 

Exhibit Description 

Ag reement and Plan of Merger, dated as of 
November 14, 2012, among Starbuc ks 
Corporatio n, Taj Acquisit ion Corp. and Teavana 
Ho ldings, Inc. 

Restated Articles oflnco1poration of Starbucks 
Co1p oratio n 

Amended and Restated By laws of Starbucks 
Co1poratio n (As amended and restated through 
November 13, 2012) 

Indenture, da ted as of August 23, 2007, by a nd 
between Starbucks Corporation and Deutsche 
Bank Tmst Co mpany Americas, as tmstee 

Form of Note for 6.25% Senior otes due 20 I 7 

Form of Supp leme nta l Indenture for 6 .25% Senior 
No tes due 20 17 

Second Supp le menta l Indenture, dated as of 
September 6, 20 13, by and between Starbucks 
Corporatio n and Deutsche Bank Trust Company 
Americas, as tmstee (3.850% Sen ior Notes due 
October I , 2023) 

Form of3.850% Sen io r No tes due October I , 
2023 

Third Supple mental Indenture, dated as of 
December 5, 20 13, by and between Starbucks 
Corporatio n and Deutsche Bank Trust Company 
Americas, as tmstee (0.875% Sen ior Notes due 
2016 a nd 2.000% Senior Notes due 20 18) 

Form o f0.875% Senior Notes due December 5, 
20 16 

Form of2.000% Sen io r No tes due December 5, 
201 8 

Starbucks Corporation Amended and Restated 
Key Employee Stock Option Plan - 1994, as 
amended and restated thro ugh Marc h 18, 2009 

Starbucks Corporat ion Amended and Restated 
1989 Stock Option Plan fo r Non-Employee 
Directors 

Starbucks Corporation 1991 Company-Wide 
Stock Opt ion Pla n, as amended and restated 
through March 18, 2009 

Starbucks Corporat ion 1991 Company-Wide 
Stock Option Plan - Ru les of the UK Sub-Plan, 
as amended and restated through November 20, 
2003 

Starbucks Corporat ion Employee Stock Purchase 
Plan - 1995 as amended and restated through 
Apri I I , 2009 

INDEX TO EXHIBIT S 

-8-K 0-20322 11 /15/20 12 2 .1 

10-Q 0-20322 5/1 2/2006 3.1 

10-K 0-20322 11 / 16/20 12 3.2 

S-3ASR 333-1 90955 913120 13 4.1 

8-K 0-20322 8/23/2007 4.2 

8-K 0-20322 8/23/2007 4.3 

8-K 0-20322 916120 13 4.2 

8 -K 0-20322 91612013 4.3 

8 -K 0-20322 12/5/2013 4.2 

8 -K 0-20322 12/5/2013 4.3 

8-K 0-20322 12/5/2013 4.4 

8 -K 0-20322 3/20/2009 10.2 

10-K 0-20322 12/23/2003 10.2 

8 -K 0-20322 3/20/2009 10.3 

10-K 0-20322 12/23/2003 I 0.3 .1 

10-Q 0-20322 21412009 10 .6 
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11.11 
10.5 

10.6* 

10.7* 

10.8* 

10.9 * 

10. 10* 

10.11 * 

10.12* 

10. 13* 

10.14* 

10.15* 

10.16* 

10.1 7* 

10.1 8* 

10.19* 

Exhibit Description 

Amended and Restated Lease, dated as of 
January I , 200 I , between First and Utah Street 
Associates, L.P. and Starbucks Corporation 

Starbucks Corporation Executive Manage ment 
Bonus Plan, as amended a nd restated effective 
November 8, 2011 

Starbucks Corporation Management Deferred 
Compensation Plan , as amended and restated 
effecti ve January I , 20 11 

Starbucks Corporation 1997 Defen-cd Stock Plan 

Starbucks Corporation UK Share Save Plan 

Starbucks Corporation Directors Defen-cd 
Compensation Plan, as amended and restated 
effecti ve September29, 2003 

Starbucks Corporation Deferred Compensation 
Plan for Non-Employee Directors, effective 
October 3, 20 I I 

Starbucks Corporation UK Share In centive Plan, 
as amended and restated e ffective November 14, 
2006 

Starbucks Corporation 2005 Long-Tem1 Equity 
Incentive Pla n, as amended and restated effective 
March 20, 20 13 

2005 Key Employee Sub-Plan to the Starbucks 
Co rp orat io n 2005 Long-Tem1 Equity Incentive 
Plan, as amended and restated effective 
November 15, 2005 

2005 on-Employee Director Sub-Plan to the 
Starbucks Corporation 2005 Long-Tem1 Equit y 
Incentive Plan, as amended and restated effecti ve 
September 13, 20 I I 

Form o f Stoc k Optio n Grant Agreement fo r 
Purchase of Stock under the Key Employee Sub­
Plan to the 2005 Long-Tenn Equity incentive 
Plan 

Form of Global Stock Option Grant Agreement 
for Purchase of Stock under the Key Employee 
Sub-Plan to the 2005 Lo ng Term Eq uity 
Incentive Plan 

Form of Stoc k Optio n Grant Agreement fo r 
Purchase of Stock under the 2005 Non-Employee 
Di rector Sub-Plan to the Starbucks Corporation 
2005 Long-Te nn Equity Incentive Plan 

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement 
under the 2005 Non-Emp loyee Director Sub-Plan 
to the Starbucks Corporation 2005 Long-Term 
Equity incentive Plan 

10-K 

10-Q 

10-Q 

10-K 

10-K 

10-K 

10-K 

10-K 

S-8 

10-Q 

10-K 

10-Q 

10-K 

8-K 

10-K 

91 

-0-20322 12/20/200 I I 0.5 

0-20322 51212012 10.2 

0-20322 2/4 /201 1 10.2 

0-20322 12/2 311999 10.17 

0-20322 12/23/2003 10.9 

0-20322 12/23/2003 10.10 

0-20322 11 /18/20 11 10.11 

0-20322 12/ 14/2006 10. 12 

333-191512 I 0/1 /2013 99 .1 

0-20322 2/ 10/2006 10.2 

0-20322 11 /18/20 11 10.17 

0-20322 51212012 10.1 

0-20322 11 /18/20 13 10.17 

0-20322 2/1 0/2005 I 0 .5 

0-20322 11 /18/20 11 10.20 
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11.11 
10.20* 

I 0.21 * 

10.22 

I 0.23 

10.24 

I 0.25 

10.26* 

10.27* 

10.28* 

10.29* 

I 0.30* 

I 0.31 * 

I 0.32* 

I 0.33* 

Exhibit Description 

2005 Company-Wide Sub-Plan to the Starbucks 
Corporatio n 2005 Long-Tem1 Equity Incentive 
Plan, as amended and resta ted on Septembe r 14, 
20 10 

Form o f Stock Opt io n Grant Agreement fo r 
Purchase of Stock under the 2005 Company­
Wide Sub-Plan to the Starbucks Corporation 
2005 Long-Tenn Equity Incentive Plan 

Credit Agree ment da ted February 5, 2013 among 
Starbucks Corporat ion, Bank o f America, N.A., in 
its capacity as Ad ministrative Agent, Swing Linc 
Lender and L/C Issuer, and the other Lenders 
from time to time a party thereto . 

Amendment No. I dated November 15, 2013 to 
Credit Agree me nt da ted February 5, 2013 among 
Starbucks Corporation, Bank o f America, N.A., in 
its capaci ty as Ad ministrative Agent, Swing Line 
Lender and L/C Issuer, a nd the o ther Lenders 
from time to time a pa11y there to . 

Commercial Paper Dealer Agreement between 
Starbucks Corporation a nd Banc of America 
Securi ties LLC, dated as of March 27, 2007 

Commerc ia l Paper Dealer Agreement between 
Starbucks Corporation a nd Goldman, Sachs & 
Co., dated as of March 27, 2007 

Lette r Agreement da ted February 21, 2008 
between Starbucks Corporation and C lifford 
Burrows 

Lette r Agreement dated November 6, 2008 
between Starbucks Corporation and Troy Alstead 

Form of Time Vested Restricted Stock Unit Grant 
Agreement (US) under the Key Employee Sub­
Plan to the 2005 Long-Tenn Equity Incentive 
Plan 

Form o f T ime Vested Global Restricted Stock 
Unit Grant Agreement unde rthe Key Employee 
Sub-Plan to the 2005 Long-Tem1 Equity 
Incentive Pla n 

Form of Perfonnance Based Global Restricted 
Stock Unit Grant Agreemen t under the Key 
Employee Sub-Plan to the 2005 Long-Tenn 
Equity Incentive Plan 

Lette r Agreement da ted November 30, 2009 
between Starbucks Corporation and John C ul ver 

Lette r of Understanding dated May 22, 20 13, 
between Starbucks Corporation and Jeff 
Hansberry 

Letter Agreement da ted May 16, 20 12 between 
Starbucks Corporation a nd Lucy Lee Helm 

10-K 

10-Q 

8-K 

10-K 

8-K 

8-K 

10-Q 

8-K 

10-K 

10-K 

10-K 

10-Q 

10-K 
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-0-20322 11 /22/20 I 0 10.20 

0-20322 8/10/2005 10.2 

0-20322 2/8/2013 10.1 

0-20322 11 /18/20 13 10.23 

0-20322 3/27/2007 I 0. 1.1 

0-20322 3/27/2007 I 0.1.2 

0-20322 5/8/2008 10.3 

0-20322 I I / 12/2008 JO. I 

0-20322 11 /18/20 11 10.30 

0-20322 11 /18/20 13 10.29 

0-20322 11 /18/20 13 10.30 

0-20322 212120 I 0 I 0.3 

0-20322 11 /18/20 13 10.32 
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11.91 
I 0.34* 

10.35* 

I 0.36* 

12 

2 1 

23 

24 

3 I. I 

3 1.2 

Exhibit Description 

Lette r Agreement da ted January 29, 20 I 4 
between Starbucks Corporation and Troy Alstead 

Lette r Agreement da ted Janua1y 29, 20 I 4 
between Starbucks Corporation and Scott Maw 

Exclusive Ai rcraft Sublease (SIN 6003) da ted as 
of September 27, 20 I 3 by and between 
Cloverdale Services, LLC and Starbuc ks 
Corporation 

Computation o f Ratio of Earn ings to Fixed 
Charges 

Subsid iari es of Starbucks Corporation 

Consent o flndependent Registe red Public 
Accounting Finn 

Power o f Attomey (included on the Signatures 
page of this Ann ual Report on Fonn I 0-K) 

Certification of Princ ipa l Executi ve Officer 
Purs uant to Rule I 3a-14(a) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of I 934, As Adopted Pursuant to 
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002 

Certification of Princ ipa l Financial Officer 
Pursuant to Ruic I 3a-I 4(a) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of I 934, As Adopted Pursuant to 
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002 

32** Certifications of Principal Executive Officer and 
Princ ipa l Financia l Officer Pursuant to I 8 U.S.C. 
Section I 350, As Adopted Pursuant to 

IOI 

Section 906 o f the Sarbancs-Oxley Act of2002 

The fo llowing financia l statements from the 
Company's I 0-K fo r the fisca l year ended 
September 28, 20 I 4, fonnatted in XBRL: 
(i) Consolidated Statements of Earnings, (ii) 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive 
lncome, (iii)Consolidated Balance Sheets, (iv) 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, (v) 
Consolidated Statements of Equity, and (v i) 
No tes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

* Denotes a management contract or compensa tory plan o r arrangement. 

**Furnished herewi th . 
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8-K 0-20322 1/29/2014 
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EXHIBIT 10.33 

May 16, 2012 

Lucy Lee Helm 

Dear Lucy, 

Thank you for your contributions to the Company's success and congratulations on your promotion to executive vice president. general counsel 
and secretary. I value your passion for the organization and look forward to you continuing in your new position effective May 14, 2012. 

Here Are The Specifics Of Your Offer: 

You will be paid bi-weekly at a base salary that annualizes to $450,000. 

Executive Management Bonus Plan 

You will be eligible to participate in the Executive Management Bonus Plan (EMBP) effective with your promotion. Your new bonus target will be 
65% of your eligible base salary. For fiscal 2012 your bonus will be prorated based on your promotion date. From the beginning of fiscal 2012 up to 
your promotion date, your potential bonus will be under the General Management Incentive Plan (GMIP) at the 40% bonus target and from your 
promotion date through fiscal year end under the EMBP at 65%. Your potential bonus payout will be based on your salary at f iscal year end. For 
more information about the EMBP, please talk with your Partner Resources contact. Starbucks reserves the right to review, change, amend, or 
cancel incentive plans at any time. 

Promotional Equity Award 

You will be eligible to receive an equity award with an economic value of $700,000 (USO) under the 2005 Key Employee Sub-Plan to Starbucks 

Corporation Amended and Restated 2005 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (the "Key Employee Plan") with 50% in the form of restricted stock 

units and 50% in the form of stock options to purchase shares of Starbucks common stock. Your eligibi lity for the restricted stock units and stock 

options is subject to approval by the Compensation and Management Development Committee of the Board of Directors ("Committee") or its 

designee. The exercise price of the options will be the regular trading session clos ing price of a share of Starbucks stock on the date of grant. The 
grant date for your equity awards will be after you assume your new position and otherwise effective in accordance with the Company's equity 

grant timing guidelines . The restricted stock units will vest 50% after the second anniversary date of the grant and 50% after the fourth anniversary 

date of the grant, subject to your continued employment. The stock options will vest in equal installments over a period of four (4) years, beginning 

on the first anniversary date of the grant , subject to your continued employment. 

Long-Term Incentive 

Starbucks Total Pay philosophy includes long-term incentives. Each year, as determined by the Committee, you may be eligible to receive an 
equity award under the Key Employee Plan with 50% of the economic value in the form of performance restricted stock units and 50% of the 
economic value in the form of stock options to purchase shares of Starbucks common stock . Annual awards are typically granted in November 
and are contingent upon Committee approval after considering a number of factors, such as Company performance, share dilution, and competitive 
market data. Starbucks reserves the right to review, change, amend, or cancel long-term incentive plans at any time. 

Stock Ownership 

As a senior executive, the Company's executive stock ownership guidelines will apply to you. The guidelines require covered executives to 
achieve a minimum investment in Starbucks stock within five (5) years. Your 



minimum investment as executive vice president and general counsel is two (2) times your annual base salary. A copy of the guidelines will be 
provided to you. 

Executive Life Insurance 

You will continue to receive partner life coverage equal to three (3) times your annualized base salary, paid for by Starbucks. You may purchase 
up to an additional two (2) times your annualized base salary (for a total of five (5) times salary) to a maximum life insurance benefit of $2,000,000. 

Executive Physical Exam 

You will continue to be eligible to participate in Starbucks executive physical program. For more information, please contact Partner Resources. 

Section 16 Obligations 

As executive vice president and general counsel, you wi ll be subject to the reporting requi rements of Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended, and responsible for filings with the Securities Exchange Commission. Starbucks legal counsel will assist you with your filings. 

Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy 
As a Section 16 officer of the Company, you are also subject to the Starbucks Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy (the "Clawback 
Policy"). The Clawback Policy is included in the attached consent which you are required to sign indicating that you have read and agree to the 
terms and condit ions of the policy. 

Insider Trading Policy 
As an executive of the Company, you will continue to be prohibited from trading Starbucks securities (or, in some circumstances, the securities of 
companies doing business with Starbucks) from time to time in accordance with the Company's Insider Trading Policy and Blackout Procedures. 

Coffee Hedging 

As an officer of the Company, you are prohibited from trading in coffee commodity futures for your own account. If you have further questions, 
please talk with your Partner Resources contact. 

Your employment with Starbucks Coffee Company will be "at will," meaning that either you or the Company will be entitled to terminate your 
employment at any time and for any reason, not prohibited by law. 

On behalf of the entire team, I wish you the best in your new role and look forward to your continued success and partnership. 

Warm regards, 

Isl Howard Schultz 

Howard Schultz 
chairman, president and chief executive officer 

cc: Kalen Holmes 
Partner File 

Enc. Confidentiality, Non-Solicitation, Non-Competition and Inventions Agreement 
Starbucks Recovery of Incentive Compensation Policy Consent 

2 



I accept employment with Starbucks Coffee Company, or its wholly-owned subsidiaries, according to the terms set forth above. 

i s/ Lucy Lee Helm 5-16-12 
Lucy Lee Helm Date of Acceptance 

Please return this signed letter, your confidentiality/non-compete agreement and recovery of incentive compensation policy consent to Kalen 
Holmes. 



Starbucks Corporation 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

(i11111il/io11s, except ratios) 

EXHIBIT 12 

--,· -·1--1 I t I I 

Fiscal year ended 

Eamings/(loss)(l l $ 3,159.7 $ (229.9) $ 2,059.1 $ 1,811. 1 $ 1,437.0 

Lncome from equity investees (268.3) (25 1.4) (2 10.7) ( 173 .7) (148.1 ) 

Distributed income from equity investees 139.2 11 5.6 86.7 85.6 9 1.4 

Amortiza tion of capitalized interest 3 .6 2 .6 2 .2 1.8 1.2 

Fi xed charges, excluding capital ized interest 3 10.1 237.7 224.5 252.0 266.3 

Total eamings/(loss) available for fixed charges $ 3,344.3 $ (125.4) $ 2,16 1.8 $ 1,976.8 $ 1,647.8 

Fixed charges: 

Interest and debt expense(2) $ 70.2 $ 38.5 $ 35.9 $ 37.7 $ 37.7 

Interest po11ion ofrenta l expense 246.0 209.6 19 1.8 2 18.7 233.5 

Tota l fixed charges $ 3 16 .2 $ 248.1 $ 227.7 $ 256.4 $ 27 1.2 

Ratio o f ea rnings to fixed charges(J) 10.6 9 .5 7.7 6.1 

(I) Earnings/(loss) represents income/(loss) from cont inuing operatio ns before income taxes. 

(2) Inc ludes amo11ization of debt-related expenses and interest capitalized during the peri od. Excludes interest on unce11ain tax posit ions, which is recorded in 
income tax cxpense/(benefit) in the consolidated statements ofeamings. 

(3) For the fiscal year ended September 29, 2013, our earnings were insufficient to cover fixed charges by $3 73 .5 mill ion. 



Exhibit 21 

SUBSIDIARIES OF STARB UCKS CORPORATION 

The list below excludes certain subsidiaries whi ch, considered in the aggregate as a sing le subsidia1y , would not constitute a signifi cant subsidiary under 
SEC ru les as of September 28, 20 14. 

Entity Name 

Alki Limited Partnership 

AmRest Coffee s.r.o. 

AmRest Coffee Sp. z o. o . 

AmRest Ka vezo Kft . 

Bay Bread LLC (dba La Boulange) 

Beijing Starbucks Coffee Co., Ltd. 

Chengdu Starbucks Coffee Company Limited 

Coffee Concepts (Southern China) Limited 

Coffee House Holdings, lnc. 

Corporacion Starbucks Fanner Support Center Columbia 

Emerald City C.V. 

Evolution Fresh, Inc. 

Guangdong Starbucks Coffee Company Limited 

High Grown Investment Group (Hong Kong) Ltd. 

Hubei Starbucks Coffee Company Limited 

Koffee Sirena LLC 

North American Coffee Partnership 

Olympic Casualty Insura nce Company 

President Coffee (Cayman) Holdings Ltd. 

President Starbucks Coffee (Shanghai) Company Limited 

President Starbucks Coffee Co1poration 

Qingdao American Starbucks Coffee Company Limited 

Rain City C.V. 

SB I evada, Inc. 

SCl Europe I, LLC 

SCI Europe II, LLC 

SCI Investment, Inc. 

SCl UK I, LLC 

SCI Ventures, S.L. 

Seastar Columbia Company S.A.S 

Seattle Coffee Company 

Seattle 's Best Coffee LLC 

Shaya Coffee Limited 

So lar Japan Holdings G.K. 

Starbucks (China) Compan y Limited 

Starbucks (Shanghai) Supply Chain Co., Ltd. 

Starbucks (Shanghai) Trade Company Limited 

Starbucks AJNl Coffee (Yunnan) Company Limited 

Starbucks Asia Pacific Investment Hold ing II Limited 

Starbucks Asia Pac ific Investment Hold ing ill Limited 

Starbucks Asia Pacific Investment Hold ing Limited 

Starbucks Brasil Comcrcio de Cafes Ltda. 

Starbucks Capital Asset Leasing Company, LLC 

Starbucks Card Europe Limited 

Organized Under the La"s of: 

Uni ted Kingdom 

Czech Republic 

Poland 

Hungary 

Delaware 

China 

China 

Hong Kong 

Washington 

Columbia 

Netherlands 

Delaware 

China 

Hong Kong 

China 

Russia 

New York 

Ve1111ont 

Cayman Islands 

China 

Taiwan (Republ ic o f China) 

China 

Netherlands 

Nevada 

Washington 

Washington 

Washington 

Washington 

Spain 

Columbia 

Georgia 

Washington 

Cyprus 

Japan 

China 

China 

China 

China 

Hong Kong 

Hong Kong 

Hong Kong 

Brazil 

Delaware 

Uni ted Kingdom 



Starbucks Coffee (Dalian) Company Limited 

Starbucks Coffee (Liaoning) Company Limited 

Starbucks Coffee (Shenzhen) Ltd. 

Starbucks Coffee (Thailand) Ltd. 

Starbucks Coffee Agrono my Company S.R.L. 

Starbucks Coffee Asia Pac ific Limited 

Starbucks Coffee Austria GmbH 

Starbucks Coffee Canada, Inc. 

Starbucks Coffee Company (Australia) Pty Ltd 

Starbucks Coffee Company (UK) Limited 

Starbucks Coffee Deutsch land GmbH 

Starbucks Coffee Development (Yunan) Company Limited 

Starbucks Coffee EM EA B.V. 

Starbucks Coffee Espana S.L. 

Starbucks Coffee France S.A.S. 

Starbucks Coffee Holdings (UK) Limited 

Starbucks Coffee lnternational, Inc . 

Starbucks Coffee Japan, Ltd. 

Starbucks Coffee Korea Co., Ltd. 

Starbucks Coffee Netherlands B.V. 

Starbucks Coffee Puerto Rico, LLC 

Starbucks Coffee Singapore Pte Ltd 

Starbucks Coffee Switzerland A.G. 

Starbucks Coffee Trading Company Sari 

Starbucks EMEA Holdings Ltd 

Starbucks EM EA Ltd 

Starbucks Farmer Support Center Eth iopia Pie. 

Starbucks Farmer Support Center Rwanda Ltd. 

Starbucks Farmer Support Center Tanzania Limited 

Starbucks Ho ld ing Company 

Starbucks lnte mational (Holdings) Ltd 

Starbucks Manufac turing Corporation 

Starbucks Manufacturing EMEA B.V. 

Starbucks New Venture Company 

Starbucks Singapore lnvestmcnt Pte. 

Starbucks Switzerland Austria Holdings B.V. 

Starbucks Trading, GK. 

Tata Starbucks Limited 

Teavana Canada, ULC 

Teavana Corporation 

Tea van a Gift Company 

Teavana Luxco, Sari 

The New Fre nch Bakery, lnc. 

Torrefaz ione Ital ia LLC 

Torz and Macato nia Limited 

Xi'an Starbucks Coffee Company Limited 

China 

China 

China 

Thai land 

Costa Rica 

Hong Kong 

Austria 

Canada 

Austral ia 

Uni ted Kingdom 

Gcm1any 

China 

Netherl ands 

Spain 

France 

Uni ted Kingdom 

Washington 

Japan 

South Korea 

Netherl ands 

Delaware 

Singapo re 

Switzerland 

Switzerland 

Uni ted Kingdom 

United Kingdom 

Eth io pia 

Rwanda 

Tanzania 

Washington 

Uni ted Kingdom 

Washington 

Netherl ands 

Washington 

Singapore 

Netherl ands 

Japan 

lnd ia 

British Columbia 

Georg ia 

Colorado 

Luxembourg 

Cal ifornia 

Wash ington 

United Kingdom 

China 



EXHIBIT 23 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent to the inco'l'oration by reference in Registration Sta tement Nos. 33- 52526, 33- 52528, 33- 92208, 33- 92 184, 333-65 181, 333-94987, 333-
37442, 333-70648, 333-101 806, 333-114090, 333-1 23688, 333-142878, 333-167572, 333-174995 and 333-19 15 12 on Form S-8 and Registration 
Statement os. 333-1 90955, 333-167568 and 333-145572 on Fonn S-3 ofour repo1ts dated ovember 14, 20 14, relating to the consolidated fin ancial 
statements o f Starbucks Co'l'oration and subsidiaries (the "Company"), and the effectiveness of the Company's in temal control over finan cial reporting, 
appearing in this Annual Repott on Fonn I 0-K o f Starbucks Co'l'oration for the year ended September 28, 20 14. 

I sl Delo itte & Touche LLP 

Seattle, Washington 
November 14, 2014 



CERTIFICATIO PURSUANT TO RULE I 3a- l 4(a) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SAR BANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Howard Schultz, ce11ify that : 

I. I have reviewed th is Annua l Repo11 on Fom1 I 0-K fo r the fisca l year ended Septe mber 28, 2014 of Starbucks Corporat ion; 

Exhibit 31.1 

2 . Based on my knowledge, th is report does not conta in any unt rue statement o f a material fact o r omit to state a materi al fact necessary to make the 
sta tements made, in light o f the circumstances under which such statements were made, not mislead ing with respect to the period covered by th is 
repo r1; 

3 . Based on my knowledge, the fi na ncia l state ments, and other financial information incl uded in this report, fa irly p resent in a ll mate ria l respects the 
financial condition, resu Its of operat ions and cash flows of the registrant as o f, and for, the periods presented in th is report ; 

4. The registrant 's o the r ce11i fy i ng officer(s) and I are responsible fo r estab lishing and maintaining d isclosure contro ls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules I 3a-l 5(e) and I 5d- l 5(e)) and interna l contro l over financia l reporting (as defi ned in Exchange Act Ru les I 3a- l 5(f) and I 5d-
15(f)) fo r the reg istra nt and have: 

(a) Designed such d isclosure controls and procedures, o r caused such d isc losure contro ls and procedures to be designed unde r our supervision, 
to e nsure that mate ria l in fo m1ation re lating to the registrant, includ ing its consolidated subsid iaries, is made known to us by o the rs with in 
those e ntities, pa r1icularly d uring the peri od in which th is repo rt is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such interna l control over fi nanc ia l reporting, o r caused such internal control over fin ancial repor1ing to be designed under our 
superv is ion, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fi nancial reporting and the preparation of fin ancia l statements fo r 
ex ternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted acco un ting princip les; 

(c) Evalua ted the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and p rocedures and presented in th is re port o ur conclusions abo ut the 
effectiveness of the d isclosure contro ls and procedures, as of the e nd of the period covered by thi s repo r1 based o n such evaluat ion; and 

(d) Disc losed in thi s report a ny c hange in the registrant's interna l contro l over financial reporting that occurred during the registra nt's most 
recent fisca l quarte r (the reg istrant 's fourth fiscal quar1er in the case of an ann ual report) that has material ly affected, o r is reasonably likely 
to materially affect, the registrnnt's internal cont rol over financia l repo rting; and 

5. The registrnnt's othe r certifying o fficer(s) and I have d isclosed , based on o ur most recent evaluation o f internal control over financial reporting, to 
the registrant's aud ito rs and the aud it commi ttee o f the reg istrant 's board o f d irectors (or persons perfo rming the equ iva len t functio ns): 

(a) All significant defic ienc ies and mate ria l weaknesses in the design o r operation of interna l control over fin ancia l reporting which are 
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's abil ity to record , process, summa rize and report financ ial info rmat ion; and 

(b) Any fra ud, whether o r not ma teria l, that invo lves management o r other employees who have a significant role in the registrnnt's internal 
co ntro l over financ ial report ing. 

Date : Novembe r 14, 20 14 

Isl Howard Schultz 

Howard Schu ltz 

cha irman, presiden t and chief executive officer 



I, Scott Maw, cen ify that : 

CERTIFICATIO PURSUANT TO RULE I 3a- l 4(a) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SAR BANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I. I have reviewed th is Annua l Repon on Fom1 I 0-K fo r the fisca l year ended Septe mber 28, 2014 of Starbucks Corporat ion; 

Exhibit 31.2 

2 . Based on my knowledge, th is rcpon does not conta in any unt rue statement o f a material fact o r omit to state a materi al fact necessary to make the 
sta tements made, in light o f the circumstances under which such statements were made, not mislead ing with respect to the period covered by th is 
repo r1; 

3 . Based on my knowledge, the fi na ncia l state ments, and other financial information incl uded in this repon , fa irly p resent in a ll mate ria l respects the 
financial condition, resu Its of operat ions and cash flows of the registrant as o f, and for, the periods presented in th is repon ; 

4. The registrant 's o the r cen i fy i ng officer(s) and I are responsible fo r estab lishing and maintaining d isclosure contro ls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules I 3a-l 5(e) and I 5d- l 5(e)) and interna l contro l over financia l reponing (as defi ned in Exchange Act Ru les I 3a- l 5(f) and I 5d-
15(f)) fo r the reg istra nt and have: 

(a) Designed such d isclosure controls and procedures, o r caused such d isc losure contro ls and procedures to be designed unde r our supervision, 
to e nsure that mate ria l in fo m1ation re lating to the registrant, includ ing its consolidated subsid iaries, is made known to us by o the rs with in 
those e ntities, pa r1icularly d uring the peri od in which th is repo l1 is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such interna l control over fi nanc ia l reponing, o r caused such internal control over fin ancial repor1ing to be designed under our 
superv is ion, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fi nancial reporting and the preparation of fin ancia l statements fo r 
ex ternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted acco un ting princip les; 

(c) Evalua ted the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and p rocedures and presented in th is re port o ur conclusions abo ut the 
effectiveness of the d isclosure contro ls and procedures, as of the e nd of the period covered by thi s repo r1 based o n such evaluat ion; and 

(d) Disc losed in thi s report a ny c hange in the registrant's interna l contro l over financial reporting that occurred during the registra nt's most 
recent fisca l quarte r (the reg istrant 's fourth fiscal quar1er in the case of an ann ual rcpon) that has material ly affected, o r is reasonably likely 
to materially affect, the registrnnt's internal cont rol over financia l repo rting; and 

5. The registrnnt's othe r certifying o fficer(s) and I have d isclosed , based on o ur most recent evaluation o f internal control over financial reporting, to 
the registrant's aud ito rs and the aud it commi ttee o f the reg istrant 's board o f d irectors (or persons perfo rming the equ iva len t functio ns): 

(a) All significant defic ienc ies and mate ria l weaknesses in the design o r operation of interna l control over fin ancia l reporting which are 
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's abil ity to record , process, summa rize and repon financ ial info rmat ion; and 

(b) Any fra ud, whether o r not ma teria l, that invo lves management o r other employees who have a significant role in the registrnnt's internal 
co ntro l over financ ial report ing. 

Date : Novembe r 14, 20 14 

Isl Scott Maw 

Scott Maw 

executi ve vice president, ch ief fin ancial officer 



Ex hi hit 32 

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SAR BANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Annua l Report of Starb ucks Co1porat ion ("Starbucks") on Form I 0-K for the fiscal year ended September 28, 20 14, as fi led with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on ovember 14, 201 4 (the "Report"), Howard Schultz, cha irman, president and chief executive officer, and Scott Maw, 
executive vice pres ident, ch ie f financ ia l officer of Starb ucks, each hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002, that, to his knowledge: 

{I) the Report fu lly complies with the requ irements of Sect ion 13(a) or I 5(d) o f the Securit ies Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) the infonnation contained in the Report fa irly presents, in all ma terial respects, the fi nanc ia l condition and results ofoperat ions of Starbucks. 

November 14, 20 14 

Isl Howard Schultz 

Howard Schu ltz 

cha inn an, president and chief executive officer 

November 14, 20 14 

Isl Scott Maw 

Scott Maw 

execut ive vice president, ch ief fin ancial officer 





GROUNDS FOR ACTION\ LOCALS HOPE TO KEEP THE COFFEE 
FLOWING AT STARBUCKS STORES SLATED TO CLOSE 

THE SEATTLE POST-INTELLIGENCER 

Copyright 2008 Seattle Post-Intelligencer 

Section: NEWS; Pg. Al 

Length: 898 words 

Byline: ANDREA JAMES P-I REPORTER 

Body 

July 28, 2008 Monday 

Never before an activist, Loretta Donnelly has found her cause.\ "Sign the petition to keep this Starbucks open," the Capitol 
Hill retiree called out Friday morning to two men walking by. 

"Are they going to close it?" one asked, not stopping. 

"Not if I can help it!" she said as they disappeared around the comer. 

For about 13 hours a clay last week, she collected signatures outside the Starbucks on 15th Avenue East. She has about 1,000 
names so far. 

On Wednesday, she said, a local TV station's cameramen will escort her, 40-plus-page petition in hand, to Starbucks' 

headquarters in Soda. 

Said Donnelly, 51: "I'm a concerned citizen. Call me nuts, but I am." 

She' s not the only one trying to influence the coffee giant. After Starbucks published the locations of616 stores slated for 
closure, customers around the nation created petitions, phoned the Seattle coffee chain and sent letters to Chief Executive 
Howard Schultz. 

Bill Woertendyke, 59, asked Schultz to keep the Capitol Hill location open. He attached to the letter a Quicken printout 
of his last year 's coffee purchases totaling more than $6,800. (An occasional purchase was from Tully's, a competitor.) 

A national Web site dedicated to the effort, SaveOurStarbucks.com, is run by customers and tells people how to voice their 
displeasure. It also links to various petitions. 

Comedy Central personality Stephen Colbert mocked the effort on his show last week. 

"This is the kind of grassroots activism I like, the kind that helps sprawling corporate behemoths," Colbert said. "And to 

think, I was about to sign this petition to end the violence in Darfur. What was I thinking? They don' t make Frappucinos." 

To others, the closings are serious. Before Starbucks released its hit list, bloggers and repot1ers across the country 
anticipated the closings as if they were U.S . military base closures, speculating and collecting infonnation tidbits from 

baristas. 

While local television affiliates broadcast the question, "Will we lose our Starbucks?" others mourned the loss of clean 

public restrooms. 

In many neighborhoods and towns, Starbucks means status, a green-logo stamp of validity. Thus, losing a Starbucks can 
be symbolic, a sign that a neighborhood is on the way down. 

DEBBIE MAGLIONE 
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"People are taking the Starbucks closings hard for the same reason they're taking the Anheuser-Busch sale to the Miserable 
Fat Belgian Bastards: because Starbucks is an iconic brand that means something more than just a company," wrote Rod 
Dreher, an opinion columnist for The Dallas Morning News. 

"It's become a sign of middle-class American modishness. To get a Starbucks in your neighborhood meant that you were 
validated .... It's a status thing." 

The Dallas area is losing 28 stores. Dreher told the P-1 that people in the Dallas mayor's office were upset to learn that 
many of the closings were in the southern area of the city. 

"It sends a bad business signal," Dreher said. "When Starbucks goes, it 's more than just a coffee shop closing. It 's a sign 
that the yuppies are in retreat." 

Similar stories are told across the nation. On July 11 , a New Milford (Conn.) Times headline inquired, "Would they close 
our Starbucks?" 

After learning that a Starbucks in downtown Jackson, Tenn., would close, the Jackson Sun reported: "The atTival of the 
Seattle-based coffee company to Downtown Jackson was heralded by many Jacksonians. The hope was that a brand-name 
store with a nationally recognized seal might help downtown growth." 

The Memphis Commercial Appeal reported that having a Starbucks in town helped draw other big-name businesses to 
Covington, a town losing a store. That article also quoted an official in Marion, Ark., who said that losing a Starbucks 
makes it more difficult to recrnit other retailers. 

Another paper, the Schenectady (N.Y.) Daily Gazette, reported, "The city's first Starbucks apparently will also be its last." 

Summarizing the view of many localities, a New York Times report catTied the headline, "To Starbucks, a closing; To 
Newark, a trauma." 

After 25 years of rapid growth, Starbucks is used to battling with those who don' t want a cafe around. But this outpouring 
is new tetTitory. 

Starbucks' official line is that it is humbled and working on how to respond. But the company has cautioned that the 
closures, which affect 12,000 employees, are an economic necessity. 

One loyal Seattle customer unknowingly touched on the irony of the situation last Friday. A patient at nearby Group Health, 
Joe Petrosky stopped to sign Donnelly's petition. 

"I grew up in a small town, and I've been around a lot," said Petrosky, 53. "When you start closing things and removing 
the small-town feel because of money, it hurts the local people." 

Irony is when the presence of a multinational corporation preserves the small-town feel. Or it's good branding - if anything 
can be concluded, it 's that Starbucks has successfully marketed itself to a lot of people. 

"It 's more like a home away from home," said Jeremiah Moore, 21, a Seattle customer. 

Another customer said Starbucks rescued him from being a loner. 

"I met a lot of great people here," Thomas Harwood, 58, said. "We can' t just sit in our apartments looking at the walls. The 
coffee's good, and the employees are great. I' d love to meet Howard Schultz." 

He lingered near the petition table, conceding, "We're all nuts." 

P-1 reporter Andrea James can be reached at 206-448-8124 or andrea james@seattlepi.com 

DEBBIE MAGLIONE 
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Graphic 

Photo, ANDY ROGERS/P-1: Loretta Donnelly urges passers-by on Capitol Hill to sign a petition against closing the 
Starbucks on 15th Avenue East. Fellow supporters Jeremiah Moore, center, and Thomas Harwood, in sunglasses, pitch in, 
while Megan Kavanagh, who works nearby, adds her name to the list. Donnelly has so far collected about 1,000 signatures. 
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UNDER THE UMBRELLA 
Hartford Courant (Connecticut) 
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Length: 565 words 
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McDonald's golden arches make us long for a burger and fries. 

The green circle around the twin-tailed me1111aid sparks a craving for a Starbucks' espresso. The Nike swoosh and Adidas' 
three-stripe mountain send us to the treadmill. 

How does the red umbrella makes us feel? 

Travelers' iconic image is a brilliant visualization of what an insurance company offers its customer -- coverage for that 
unforeseen rainy day. But for anyone who grew up in Greater Hartford, the image represents more than simply a corporate 
resident. 

The umbrella, first used in advertising by Travelers in 1870, has been something of a symbol for a city defined by the 
insurance industty. The umbrella has been almost as closely associated with the Insurance City as it was with Travelers. 

And with the arrival of the Travelers Championship, the umbrella will be the symbol of Hartford's professional golf event. 

To branding and marketing experts, it's a perfect match. 

"Just because of the history of insurance in this region," Yale marketing professor Ravi Dhar said. "[The logo] clearly has 
even more recognition and more positive emotion to people in the area. So in a sense, it's a good fit." 

The red umbrella returned to Travelers in Februa1y, after the logo was lost to Citigroup in a corporate breakup in 2002. The 
logo was revered by Citigroup's fonner chainnan Sandy Weill, who wore the symbol on his lapel after his company took 
over Travelers in the early 1990s. 

Citigroup continued to use the umbrella for its Travelers Life & Annuity subsidiaty after the 2002 spinoff, but the logo 
faded when MetLife bought that branch two years ago. 

Travelers, headquartered in St. Paul, Minn., regained its symbol after a merger with St. Paul Cos. in 2004, just as it was 
regaining visibility in Hartford with the PGA event. 

"It really is associated with Travelers," said Margery Steinberg, associate professor of marketing at the University of 
Hartford. "It never really caught on [at Citigroup] because it 's so recognizable with Travelers." 

Steinberg recalls taking a graduate class at UConn with Herbert Kramer, a longtime advertising executive who was an 
executive at Travelers when the logo was adopted in the late 1950s. While the umbrella was used in advertisement for years, 
Kramer was behind the decision to use it as the company' s symbol. 

And what a perfect logo it was. 
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"Logos are a shortcut to communicate what the brand promises," Dhar said. "Having a logo that is visual, it's easy to see 
from a distance and it helps people get a quick sense of the company. When a logo is sort of iconic, people sort of transfer 
the good feeling they have for the logo. It becomes interchangeable, in a sense." 

Said Steinberg, "When [consumers] see the logo, they know exactly what it stands for and what your business is all about. 
When you see Heinz 57, you know exactly what it is. That's what every company strives for -- the visual that so strongly 
represents your corporate identity." 

And the umbrella achieves that for Travelers, marketing experts say. But where does it rate in the continuum of corporate 
logos? 

It can't compete with the golden arches or the swoosh, symbols that transcend popular culture. But among financial and 
insurance companies, the umbrella is near the top of the list. 

"Clearly, it 's one of the most recognizable,'' Dhar said. "People know the logo.'' 

Contact Paul Doyle at 

pdoyle@courant.com 
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GRAPHIC: (B&W) 

GRAPHIC: Recognition Factor Nike: The iconic swoosh was designed by student Caroline Davidson in 1971. NBA: Red 
white and blue, with the silhouette of Jen-y West dribbling a ball. Starbucks: The green circle around a twin-tailed mermaid 
is the latest in a line of evolving logos used by the coffee giant. Adidas: The three-stripe mountain atop the company name 
has been used since 1967. Apple Inc.: The apple with the bite mark was multicolored but is now one color. 
Harley-Davidson: The bar-and-shield logo was first used in 1910. Coca-Cola: The scripted lettering was written by 
bookkeeper Frank Robinson in 1886. McDonald's: The golden arches were created in 1962. Pepsi: It has used many logo 
variations since 1898, but the red, white and blue circle is among the most recognizable. SOURCES: Logoblog.org, 
company websites 
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Before her last semester of college Emily Nfa'iez Cavness never imagined starting her own business. On a frigid Ve1111ont 
evening in late January 2012 the French literature and international studies major attended Middlebury College's inaugural 
social -entrepreneurship symposium purely out of curiosity. Sitting in the campus' storied 99-year-old chapel, Cavness 
listened to keynote speaker Jacqueline Novogratz, founder of nonprofit VC fund Acumen, share examples of social 
enterprises, including one that recycled coffee waste into fertilizers. 

Cavness, an A1111y ROTC cadet who grew up in a military family, immediately thought of the huge piles of military surplus 
she saw at the various bases she visited. What if that discarded material could be turned into something beautiful, even 
salable? What if such a recycling project could bridge the divide between the military and civilians--a handbag or backpack 

as a constant, functional reminder? 

As a liberal arts student, Cavness had little real-world experience, but her elder sister, Betsy, encouraged her to enter 

MiddChallenge, Middlebury's business-plan competition. "I didn' t really know what a business plan was. It was daunting," 
Cavness recalls. But her team won first place--and was rewarded with a $3,000 grant. 

Since that initial boost, Cavness has taken her e-commerce startup, Sword & Plough, from an idea to a real social enterprise 
that has sold more than 7,000 stylish bags and accessories, while recycling over 25,000 pounds of military surplus products, 
supporting 38 new jobs for veterans and donating I 0% of profits to charitable causes. "Without Middlebury and the Center 
for Social Entrepreneurship, Sword & Plough would have remained just another interesting idea rather than an exciting 
reality," says Cavness, 25, now a first lieutenant who joined the FORBES 30 Under 30 roster this year. 

With annual symposiums, mentorship programs and funding competitions, Middlebury is one of many small liberal arts 
colleges reinventing themselves as modem-day startup incubators--geared toward for-profit enterprises and nonprofits 
alike. Driven by market demand and the idea of teaching practical skills that would create larger impacts outside of 
traditional liberal arts classrooms, these colleges are encouraging students to pursue entrepreneurship--in particular, social 

entrepreneurship. Success stories like Sword & Plough are proving that business is no longer the exclusive territory of 
research universities and specialty colleges. 

As many liberal arts colleges have faced a fa lloff in enrollment over the years as well as criticism about failing to better 
prepare students for gainful employment and careers (seep. 70) , teaching and encouraging entrepreneurship has emerged 
as a smart strategy and powerful tool. 

"How do you translate the values of liberal arts education, which is about creating innovative ideas, into something 
actionable after you graduate in this startup economy?" asks Patrick Bultema, executive director at Colorado College' s 
Innovation Institute. "What we create here is to help with that translation exercise." Colorado College, which this year ranks 
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third on FORBES' Most Entrepreneurial Colleges list, gives out $50,000 in seed money at its annual The Big Idea pitch 
competition. The school is not alone: Other colleges shell out small fortunes to encourage student venn1re ideas. Hampshire 
College, known for its open cuniculum and lack of distribution requirements or grades, for instance, created a $1 million 
seed fund in 2013 that aims to allocate $200,000 a year for five years. 

Middlebury ranks second on this year's list, boasting more founders and owners among alunmi and students on Linkedin 
than even UC, Berkeley or Cornell University (adjusted for student body size). How does a tiny school in rural Vennont 
do that? As an umbrella for the college's entrepreneurial initiatives, in 2007 Middlebury founded the Programs on 
Creativity & Innovation, including MiddEntrepreneurs--a one-month intensive, full-time course that focuses on statting a 
company. Along the way the college converted the Old Stone Mill, a five-story building in downtown Middlebury, into a 
co-working space. "It was almost like we were taking these ideas from business schools and figuring out what a Middlebury 
version would be," says Associate Dean Elizabeth Robinson, the program's founder. 

For Cavness, Novogratz's speech was only the inspiration. On top of the $3,000 grant, the Sword & Plough team raised 
funding from MiddStart, Middlebury's internal Kickstarter-like fundraising site, and a seed investment from Alan 
Hassenfeld, fom1er CEO of Hasbro who endowed the college's -Center for Social Entrepreneurship. Before her 
seven-month deployment to Afghanistan as second lieutenant in the 4th Engineer Battalion, Cavness introduced her startup 
to the outside world, raising an additional $3 12,000 on Kickstarter for a campaign that targeted just $20,000. "Middlebmy 
was there every step of the way, challenging me in eve1y aspect of the business model to incorporate social impact," she 
says. It helped that the Center for Social Entrepreneurship was sin1ated just two floors below her dorm room. 

Startup infrastructure can be a powerful recruitment tool for bright students who appreciate the traditional liberal arts model 
but also are attracted to the Silicon Valley ethos. Megan Grassell, who at age 17 founded Yellowberry, a company that 
makes and sells age-appropriate bras for girls, said Middlebmy's support for entrepreneurship helped make her college 
decision. "For Middlebury to have all the resources at my fingertips and an environment so supportive of young 
entrepreneurs, it's inspiring as an incoming freshman," says the 19-year-old, who doesn't want to specialize in business as 
an undergraduate, despite her experience. "With the incredible resources at the entrepreneurship program, it 's the best of 
both worlds." 

Colleges do best when they build such resources on top of core strengths. Eric Lima, a mechanical engineering professor 
who helps run Cooper Union's popular Invention Factory summer program, intentionally emphasizes making products 
rather than becoming an entrepreneur. "When students make something exciting, they often want to develop it 
conunercially," says Lima. Focusing on problem solving and product creation, New York City's Cooper Union, whose 
cunicula are based on engineering, fine arts and architecture, tops the Most Entrepreneurial Colleges list this year. 

At many schools that entrepreneurial atmosphere is initially -driven by alumni. Colgate alum and serial entrepreneur Andy 
Greenfield started a one-man mentorship program at his alma mater that same year. Today his Thought Into Action 
Entrepreneurship Instin1te, backed by Colgate's president, hosts entrepreneur weekends to bring back alunmi--along with 
big-name entrepreneurs such as Richard Branson and Airbnb's Brian Chesky--to c01mect with cunent students. Oberlin 
College & Conservato1y has taken a sim ilar path. The seven-alunmi executive committee that leads its LaunchU 
accelerator, which supports about 20 students' business ideas each year, will soon defer to a new employee hired to be the 
college's "Director of Entrepreneurship." 

As historically antibusiness colleges begin to look more like Y Combinator, internal debates about academic priorities are 
inevitable. "There were some understandable concerns from certain segments of the university about if and how 
entrepreneurship fits into a liberal arts college," Greenfield says. 

That's why social entrepreneurship--a maniage of nonprofit idealism and business techniques--fits liberal arts so perfectly. 
"The tenn 'social entrepreneurship' gives students the license to put their-energy and passion into something they wouldn't 
have thought of previously," says Makaela Kingsley, director of Patricelli Center for Social Entrepreneurship at Wesleyan 
University. Without such a pitch, many students tell her, they would never have visited the center because "entrepreneurship" 
sounds too corporate. For Kings-ley, her first task is to help students adapt a broader definition of business. "Our top 
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priority is social good, and that always has to ttump profits, but it doesn't have to preclude profits," she says. "Leaming 
some practical skills is no doubt going to lead the students to working toward the greater good." 

Social entrepreneurship is quickly becoming a higher-ed staple. Three years ago Middlebury started the first forum to 
discuss social entrepreneurship in the context of a liberal arts education, attracting fewer than 60 educators from 16 colleges 
and universities. The number of attendees doubled to 115 at the fourth annual forum this June, with professors and school 
administrators coming from colleges such as Pomona College in California, Connecticut College, Swarthmore and Rollins 
College in Winter Park, Fla. Existing programs at schools are also becoming a larger part of campus life. Over 25% of 
students at both Middlebury and Colgate are actively involved with their schools' entrepreneurial initiatives. 

As Sword & Plough continues to grow, Cavness found herself back at Middlebury' s campus to mentor students during the 
past Janua1y term. Says Cavness, "To give back two and a half years later in the teaching and mentorship role was truly 

. " amazmg. 

Most Entrepreneurial Colleges 
Top research universities aren' t the only startup launchpads. 

1 Cooper Union 
Mechanical engineering sn1dents must take Principles of Design, a hands-on course modeled after Stanford's popular Lean 
LaunchPad. 

2 Middlebury College 
The four-week immersion program MiddCore has brought in over 40 entrepreneur mentors such as Peet 's Coffee and Tea 
CEO Dave Bmwick. 

3 Colorado College 
The school 's Innovation Institute hosts Innovation Thursdays, weekly workshops on nitty-gritty startup skills. 

4 Bennington College 
Students often start ventures during Field Work Terms--four seven-week winter terms required for graduation. 

5 Morehouse College 
MLK Jr. 's alma mater hosts an annual Innovation Expo for undergrads from historically black colleges and instin1tions that 
serve minorities. 

6 Hampshire College 
Thanks to $1 million from alum and VC Michael Vlock, Hampshire is shelling out $200,000 a year to sn1dent ventures. 

7 Skidmore College 
Nearly a third of every graduating class takes MB 107, in which students give presentations in teams to executives in a 
boardroom setting. 

8 Trinity University 
Incoming first-years can sign up to live on a floor together in Beze Residence Hall, nicknamed the "Entrepreneur Floor." 

9 Wesleyan University 
The Patricelli Center of Social Entrepreneurship, endowed by a $2 million alumni gift, has built a network of more than 
100 alumni volunteers. 

10 Westmont College 
Its entrepreneurship center sends students to Haiti to help launch locally owned small businesses, like food stands and 
moped taxi services. 

11 Rollins College 
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The college introduced a social entrepreneurship major in 2014, and over 200 students have enrolled since. 

12 Pomona College 
The student-run Pomona Ventures organizes an annual Sage Tank, a pitch competition modeled after Shark Tank. 

13 Emerson College 
The Emerson Experience in Entrepreneurship--a.k.a. E3--is a yearlong business boot-camp course. 

14 Claremont McKenna College 
Billionaire benefactor Herny Kravis ('67) gives $15,000 annually to CMC's Iimovative Start-Up Award. 

15 Vassar College 
Alum Caterina Fake, cofounder of Flickr with ex-hubby Stewart Butterfield (seep. 70), is on her third startup, Findety, a 
travel guide. 

16 Connecticut College 
The Holleran Social Entrepreneurship Initiative has backed projects ranging from a campus bike cooperative to a service 
trip to Uganda. 

17 Ohio Wesleyan Univel'Sity 
An entrepreneurial scholars program combines classwork with internships and competitions. 

18 Colby College 
The Kennebec Valley Entrepreneurial Network links students at Colby and sun-ounding Maine colleges with local business 
owners. 

19 Smith College 
Dozens of teams--each led by a woman--pitch startup ideas at Smith's annual Draper Undergraduate Women 
Entrepreneurs' Competition. 

20 University of Puget Sound 
Nine promising juniors and seniors are selected to live in the Entrepreneurship Flat, also known as the E-House. 

Most Entrepreneurial Research Universities 
The usual suspects still rnle. Newcomers: BYU, Northeastern and USF. 

1 Stanfo1·d Univel'Sity 
Design for Extreme Affordability challenges grad students to design lifesaving technologies and apply them to 
impoverished conmrnnities. 

2 Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
A venture accelerator is a launchpad for student entrepreneurs, including up to $20,000 equity-free funding. 

3 University of California, Berkeley 
Cal Berkeley's Startup Competition has awarded nearly $1 million in prizes to budding companies. 

4 Cornell University 
This fall Cornell 's Entrepreneurship Summit NYC will feature Philip Krim and Neil Parikh, founders of sleep startup 
Casper. 

5 Unive1·sity of California, Los Angeles 
Students chosen to manage UCLA's Student Investment Fund control a $2 million portfolio. 

6 California Institute of Technology 
The Entrepreneurship Club hosts boot camps and takes students on field trips to Silicon Valley. 
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7 Brown Unive1·sity 
VC-backed custom T-shirt platfonn Teespring was started by two seniors. 

8 Princeton University 
Princeton hosts an annual startup competition and has a network of more than I 0,000 entrepreneurial graduates. 

9 Dartmouth College 
Spawned numerous iconic franchises, from Dr. Seuss and Mother Jones to BLACKprint, an Afrocentric media platfonn. 

10 Pepperdine University 
Offers a master of arts in social entrepreneurship and change with emphasis on Christian values. 

11 Yale University 
At Tuna Tank a student audience votes on business pitches using a mobile app. 

12 Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute 
The School of Management has eight Entrepreneurs in Residence, all successful business leaders. 

13 Northeastern University 
It has partnered with more than 100 starn1p employers to connect students with six-month, full-time co-op experiences. 

14 Southern Methodist University 
An arts-entrepreneurship program is geared toward increasing the chances of making a living in the arts. 

15 New York University 
It has a 6,000-square-foot lab for student entrepreneurs that features co-working spaces, an event space and a fabrication 
lab. 

16 Clark University 
An entrepreneurship class recently inspired Rebecca Liebman to create LearnLux, a leading interactive website that teaches 
financial literacy. 

17 Bdgham Young Unive1·sity 
Its Mobile App Competition, which recently awarded student developers nearly $16,000, is just one of many annual startup 
contests. 

18 University of Colorado, Boulder 
Its Center for Law, Technology & Entrepreneurship teaches crash courses on pitching to angel investors. 

19 University of San Francisco 
The cofounders of Starbucks met at this school, and the coffee giant's green logo is a nod to the university. 

20 Howard University 
It has 10,000-square-foot of space on campus set up for a Technology & Innovation Hub. 
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It's the most wonderful time of the year. 
Of course I'm talking about Christmas, duh. No, just kidding. This is the month where we incessantly stuff ourselves with 
turkey and be thankful for all our wonderful blessings. Of course, when I mentioned the most wonderful time of the year, 
I was obviously directing my intention towards final exams early next month. As we rapidly approach December and the 
end of fall semester, here are some helpful tips on how to make your last few weeks stress-free. 

We 're hitting the last few weeks of the semester. I know you're obviously dragging every 10-page paper you have to nun 
in for each and every one of your classes and quite frankly - you're over it. You' re over writing papers. You're mentally 
drained and you just want to karate-chop the table that contains the stack of piled-up homework, into pieces. Although, 
believe me, It'll be so rewarding when you receive those stellar grades and you know you made the effort to turn all your 
work in on time. So put your priorities into perspective, and at least try to get all your assignments out of the way first. 
Don't be that one person who's up until 4 A.M. writing a paper that's due the next morning. 

I get it. You have to get your morning cup of coffee or you won't be able to function properly. You'll have some type of 
mental breakdown if you don't get to class with that white cylinder-shaped cup with the clearly displayed green logo on 
the front. Yeah, I'm talking to you - Starbucks aficionados. Be on time. Make good use of all the great oppornmities not 
only Rollins, but your professors provide for you as well. Use your tools wisely; that 's why they are there. 

And when I say a 'good amount of hours ' - no, I don' t mean 4 after you 've been completely hung-over and wasted from 
the party that happened the night before. I mean roughly 7-8. And no, my intent isn' t to transform myself into your mother 
- but it wouldn't kill all of us to be well rested for class. I'm all for naps but the last thing you want to do is become 
nocnunal. Instead of your energy diminishing, make an attempt boost it up as these weeks go by. Don't only do this for 
one day. Keep it consistent. 

Schedule a conference, talk to them after class, and ask what you can do to bring up your grade. You still have time to 
recover your grade even if it's as sinkable as the Titanic itself. Unlike the ship, you can revive the letter grade. Use these 
last few weeks to your advantage and step it up. 

It only causes you a pack-load of anxiety and no one wants to be that one person whose dramatically freaking out about 
every assignment left that's due. Although one way to avoid stress to the maximum is if you plan beforehand, finish 
assignments as soon as you can, and use your time management skills to the best of your ability. This doesn' t mean you 
won' t entirely experience a mental breakdown during the week of finals, but it' ll help tone it down a notch. 

Party all you want, buy yourself a nice Rollins hoodie at the Bookstore, go out to dinner with girlfriends or bros. It 's 
perfectly okay to take breaks in between study sessions or jog right afte1wards, but always remember to not lose focus. 
A-grades on your college transcript aren't given - they 're earned. 

Who's with me? No one? No? Okay. On to the next. 

Sometimes it can become incredibly easy to get sidetracked. Friends, parties, weekends. Yeah, college is supposed to be 
a huge ball of fun and excitement but don't forget why you came to Rollins in the first place. Perhaps the beautiful campus 
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had some influence on that decision, but know you came here because you felt the college fit your educational aspirations. 
So, don't accept mediocrity. Don' t strive for a C in your class and be fully content. If you ' re going to go all way, do it. 
In my utmost attempt to be extraordinarily comy - it's like they say: go big or go home. 
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Jun 02, 2013 (Business 2 Community.com:http://www.business2communitv.com Delivered by Newstex) 
In 2012 logo redesign was very popular with some of the biggest brands. From Arby's to Wendy's - with eBay, Corvette 
and Dominoes in between - some of America's biggest hitters were bent on having a facelift. In fact, the only thing that 
outnumbered logo upgrades was the slew of responses to those upgrades. It seems when it comes to redesigning images 
seen as global institutions everyone has an opinion. 

For businesses thinking of a logo redesign, the experiences of recent years tell you two things. First - if logo change is good 
enough for Microsoft, it 's good enough for you. And second - if a corporate giant like Gap can get it wrong, then any 
company undergoing an upgrade is taking a risk. In other words, when it comes to logo redesign - can your brand survive? 
Asses if Change is Necessaiy 
But before you ask if your brand can survive, you need to ask if change is necessary. Your answer might be 'yes' is if your 
logo appears dated. Some designs are timeless (think Coca-Cola - arguably the world's most recognized brand[!]). On the 
other hand, if yours has the appearance of something that should have been left in a bygone millennium, then an update 
is vital. But a redesign isn't just about how your logo looks, it 's about what it represents. 
Let Your Brand Guide Your Logo 
If your brand is your company's personality, then the logo is its face. But if your business has changed over time then your 
logo might not fit your brand. So when potential customers use your logo to identify who you are, they could be getting 
it wrong. 
It' s what you do as a company that makes your logo work - a logo gets its meaning from its brand. And brands are created 
by the way we perceive them. A new logo won't make us see a brand in a completely new or different way, but it can 
certainly help influence how we respond to a company. 
You Don' t Have to be Literal 
A common mistake is to feel the need to use an image that details what your business does - like a steaming cup for a coffee 
company. Just think how many other coffee sellers will settle on the same idea. Logos don't need to be literal - often the 
best ones are symbolic instead of functional. The newest Starbucks coffee icon has no name and no cup - it represents the 
personality of the company, not the product. 

Notice how even an established market leader like Starbucks had to advenise their new 2011 logo to their customer base 
Consider Color 
Color is key, but it's complex. You can look at leading brands to get an idea that blue is corporate, red is fashion or food 
and green is any company wanting to project an ecologically progressive or health-conscious image. What you also need 
to think about is the global potential of your brand - a color can mean one thing in the US and something completely 
different abroad. 
Keeping to the Starbucks example, we can see how a logo's color helps make the right impact. Most companies selling 
coffee opt for brown. Starbucks not only stands out from the crowd with the choice of a green logo, it also sends messages 
of a brand that is fresh as well as environmentally aware. 
Whatever color you settle on, always make sure your logo looks great in black and white - it ' ll be seen this way more than 
you'd think. 
Strive for Simplicity 
There's nothing simple about redesigning a logo. But that doesn' t mean a logo shouldn' t be simple. One way to achieve 
this is to have an uncluttered design. If we return to Starbucks again you' ll see that over the years the logo has become 
simpler and more pared down. This is the way most companies are heading. Amidst the noise of the consumer market it 's 
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a welcome respite to come across something simple. 
Use Vectors 
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And a sure way to achieve simplicity is to design in vectors. Vectors are great options over bitmap (jpeg) images because 
they don' t use pixels. This provides the ability to create a clear, clean logo, whether it's reproduced on a stamp or a 
billboard. If you ' re a graphic artist, you'll know exactly what vectors are and what they do. But if, like most of us, you're 
not a trained designer then you can find an easy guide to vector icons[2] here. 
Use Responsive Images 
Vectors help a logo to work across multiple media types. The ability to upsize and downsize means the logo will fit 
anywhere. But when it comes to dimensions and orientation, use responsive images. This means that you can design a logo 
that adapts to suit any screen size - from a portrait cell to a landscape laptop. If your company design department is you, 
read through a guide to creating responsive images[3]. 
Keep Cost in Mind 
As a business everything comes down to cost. And the price of changing a logo is not just the cost of the image. Even if 
you get your icon for a steal, you have to consider the cost of rolling that icon out across your company. 
From business cards to packaging, your logo will be on everything. Which means a redesign is a huge financial investment. 
And changes to the logo will mean changes to your company identity - your icon must fit seamlessly into everything visual 
associated with your business, from store fronts to uniforms. 
So at this stage your logo may have been approved by the partners and signed off by the CEO, but any successful business 
understands who really holds the power - your customers. Can your brand survive an expensive misjudgement[4]? This is 
where the three Rs come into play: 
Research. Research. Research. 
Any company is asking for trouble if you redesign a logo without first soft launching to at least one focus group - even 
if you 're a business of one and your test audience is your mom. That said, if your mom isn ' t the demographic you're 
pitching your product to, then it's time to work out who is. Because researching your customer base is as important as 
getting their opinions once you've found them. 
Gap's logo fail of2010[5] meant that after a single week of online backlash, the clothes company retreated to their original 
icon. The lesson here is always do your homework. And recognize you don' t need to completely redesign your logo. Like 
Starbucks, you can just give it a gentle retouch. This way - with the right marketing of you company's new face - you can 
keep the trust of your loyal customer base and still reach out to new demographics. 
As you make your choices about your logo redesign keep this in mind: the best logos are simple, memorable and timeless. 
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www.biqstockphoto.com/b/oq/an-intro-to-workinq-with-vectors/[3] : http://www.shutterstock.comlbloq/2013/05/how-to-use 
-responsive-imaqes-to-make-vour-site-shine-on-any-platform/ [ 4]: http://www. time. com/t imelspecialslpackaqeslarticlel 
0,28804, 1914815 1914808 1914804,00.htmll [5]: 
http://www.vanitvtair.com/online/daily/2010/10/new-qap-loqo-despised-symbol-of-corporate-bana/ity-dead-at-one-week [6 ]: 

http://www.biqstockphoto.com/ 
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Just three months after Boone welcomed its first Starbucks, local residents will soon be seeing more of the iconic green 
logo. 

A second hub for the addictive coffee shop is set to open April 30 inside the Harris Teeter, store manager Bill Lander said. 

The Starbucks-licensed operation will offer everything a typical Starbucks offers except for reheated breakfast and lunch 
sandwiches, said Catherine Reuhl, communication manager for the HatTis Teeter chain. The new setup also includes a 
seating area with wifi. 

Bringing this coffee hub to fruition hasn't been simple. 

HatTis Teeter announced plans last year to include a Starbucks in its widescale store renovation. 

That nine-month renovation, which recently concluded, also added 9,600 square feet, a salad bar, an expanded floral 
department, a new beer and wine section and several other features. 

Reuhl said the grocery store decided to instead move forward with a HatTis Teeter coffee station and seating area rather 
than a Starbucks to remain compliant with lease agreements. 

"In December, we were infonned the situation changed; Harris Teeter could and decided to move forward with a 
Starbucks," Reuhl said. 

As the planning continued at Harris Teeter, the Courtyard by MatTiott opened in Januaty with a 24-hour Starbucks 
refreshment station - and earned the distinction of being "Boone's first Starbucks." 

Lander said that the HatTis Teeter location will offer a greater variety of Starbucks selections than the Marriott site. 

Harris Teeter is looking to hire about 15 new employees, and more information is available at http://HarrisTeeter.com , 
Lander said. 

Graphic 

This will be the sign that will greet coffee lovers at Harris Teeter when Starbucks opens there. Kellen Moore I Watauga 
Democrat 
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People have joked for years that you can't tum around without seeing a Starbucks. 

But let 's be fair. Funeral homes never had Starbucks. Until now. 

Talk about coffee to go. 

At McKinney's TmTentine Jackson MotTow Funeral Home, it 's now possible to pay your respects to the dead or plan your 
own funeral with a venti Caramel Macchiato in hand. 

"I think we could be the first in the nation," said funeral home co-owner Terry TmTentine Irby. "We're a little progressive 
as funeral homes go." 

I couldn' t get confinnation of that first-ever status from Starbucks headquarters. But neither could I find any news stories 
about another one in the country. 

TetTy and I visited in the new mortuary Starbucks coffee shop. I was having a tall Caffe Mocha and thoughts of death. 

TetTy sees the Starbucks as a natural, not-so-unusual fit. "We' re a full-service funeral home," she explained. 

Indeed, the small coffee shop sits just across the entryway from a display of grave markers. And the aroma of brewing 
coffee competes with sweet smells from the adjacent florist and gift shop. 

With a room full of caskets just down the hall, I could have easily done my complete pre-need funeral planning before my 
coffee got cold. 

There is no Starbucks sign outside the funeral home. But the familiar green logo at the coffee shop inside has definitely 
caused some double takes. 

"I had somebody the other night take a picture of it. They just couldn't believe it," Terry said. 

If anyone has been bothered by the unusual confluence of coffee beans and bereavement, they haven' t complained to Teny 

On the contrary, visitors to the funeral home and adjoining cemetery have told her they find the Starbucks both convenient 
and somehow soothing. 

"How did Starbucks get so big? People find comfort in their coffee," she said. 

The shop has only been open a few weeks, but Terry said she already knows of people meeting at the funeral home for 
coffee just because it's the most convenient Starbucks location for them. 
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And did I mention the free Wi-Fi? 

Can caffeinated teens and laptops be far behind? (In a funeral home? Yes, probably far, far behind.) 

To be clear, this is not a Starbucks-owned store. It 's owned and operated by the funeral home but licensed by Starbucks 
to sell its products, use its brewing equipment and so forth. 

It sure feels like any other Starbucks. And what a twist for a business that began as a livery stable. 

Who could have predicted Iced Tazo Chai tea was in the future when S.J. Massie opened his horse-and-buggy business in 
McKinney in 1888? 

He began selling coffins and renting out horse-drawn funeral wagons on the side. Then the livery stable evolved into the 
S.J. Massie Undertaking Co. in 1913. It was just off the square on Louisiana Street, in the same spot where Doug & Lynda's 
Ski Shop now does big business. 

Audie TmTentine and Grady Jackson bought the funeral home in 1945. Later, Jackson 's son-in-law, Doyle Monow, saw 
his name added to the family business. 

And it 's still a family affair, with nine descendants of Tunentine and Jackson on the staff. Teny, 51 , is Turrentine's 
granddaughter. 

She spent the first 10 years of her life living in the funeral home when it was on Tennessee Street. 

In 1973, the funeral home moved to its cunent McKinney/Allen location on U.S. 75 at Ridgeview Drive. 

And that does make a convenient stop for coffee. 

Or a burial. 

Graphic 

PHOTO(S): (Louis DeLuca/Staff Photographer) A co-owner of McKinney's Turrentine Jackson Monow Funeral Home 
says visitors find the Starbucks convenient and soothing. 
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I can't remember when I had my first cup of Peet's coffee. It may have been at the original location at Vine and Walnut, 
in the heart of what is now called the Gourn1et Ghetto but was then called North Berkeley. The store was cheerful and 
friendly, and the coffee was good, and 1966 - that's the year Peel' s opened - was not exactly a good year for premium 
coffee. 

Most of the coffee I drank that year was instant. I believe I even had a preference in brand, although I can't remember what 

that preference was. I do remember thinking that Yuban was a pretty high-class version of ground coffee. Peet's was a little 
pricey and far away from where I lived; I made do with lesser brews. 

As I led my life in the East Bay, coffee gradually became more important and Peet's became more central. As a loyal Bay 
Area person, I had a disdain for Starbucks, although it later turned out that Starbucks was inspired by Peel's and its owners 
and had even bought coffee beans from the sainted Alfred Peet, the Dutch immigrant who established the mies of good 
coffee retailing when he opened the first store. 

Peet's is no longer a mom-and-pop operation; it has 196 stores in six states but mostly California and will do $300 million 
in business this year, according to the New York Times. Starbucks has, according to its own fact sheet, about 11,000 stores 
in 49 countries, and has been a flash point of controversy and fistfight-provoking boycotts. So, in tenns of big coffee 
retailers, Peet's is still a minnow in the globalization ocean. 

Starbucks also serves pretty good coffee. I can remember a flash of pleasure when I drove into a small town along the 
Hudson River about an hour north of New York City and saw that familiar green circle. Ah, liquid energy! What does venti 
mean, exactly? I still get confused at Starbucks, I regret to say. 

In Oakland, I am smTounded by Peet's locations. Domingo, Montclair, Lakeshore - they're all in my shopping ambit. And 

now that the new one has opened up within walking distance down on Fruitvale, I'm pretty much in heaven. 

Each store feels local, which is nice. It has touches, like benches outside for casual sippers many of whom ride bicycles 
- apparently cycling and caffeine go well together, and friendly people behind the counter who look a lot like the people 
who might live within a block or two of the store. That means that the people behind the counter at the Fruitvale location 

look different than Montclair employees, which is in itself comforting. 

The Frnitvale store is on a block with the Fanner Joe's and La Farine and good new Japanese and Indian restaurants, which 
I suppose means that it's being gentrified, but I suppose I is the gentry now and I'm happy about the changing 
neighborhood. Life is full of compromises. 

Well, it turns out that Peet' s is trying to open up a store in Sausalito, and many of the residents are opposing it. It is a 
"fonnula retail" shop, and the laws in Sausalito prohibit the establislm1ent of chain stores within the city limits. Now some 
voters have nothing against Peel's per se, but they do have something against Wal-Mart, and they fear the slippery slope. 

DEBBIE MAGLIONE 



Page 2 of 2 
We cheer the march of the Peet's 

Let me share with Marin friends our experience here: Neither Olive Gardens nor Targets have followed Peet's into our 
neighborhoods. The Vine Street location is surrounded by locally owned establishments of great culinary or textile merit. 
Indeed, one might think that the stores that have clustered around the various East Bay Peet's serve their neighborhoods 
better than 37 art galleries and purveyors of fine scrimshaw, but one would not wish to make such a judgment. The need 
for seascapes might be greater in some places than in others. 

Besides, in my experience, all Peet's become mini-agoras, gathering places for neighbors who want to shoot a little fat and 
chew a little breeze. Sometimes dogs are involved too, so there is sniffing going on, and the comical tangling of leashes, 
and the general social chaos that reminds me of a street fair or fanners' market. 

I hope the city fathers and mothers take advantage of the opportunity and allow Peet's into their picturesque community. 
Really, we should stick together, us \Vest Bayians and East, because out there the coffee is not always good and the 
counterpeople are not always pleasant and we live here for a reason. Really, try it. You' ll like it. No Walmarts. 

Plus, if you buy beans and don' t want a cup of free coffee right that minute, you get a free gift card. I have about 17. 
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REDLANDS - Inside the "douglumt hole," Starbucks appears to hold the (caffeine) high ground. 

There are three Starbucks at Citrus Plaza. 

The Seattle-based chain has a free-standing store in the shopping center, as well as a store inside the Target and one in the 
Barnes & Noble. 

"Doughnut hole" is the nickname for the rapidly developing area of a San Bernardino County pocket in northwest Redlands. 

With so many Starbucks in the area, it 's easy to remember a joke from the movie "Best in Show," when a married couple 
talk about how they met at Starbucks. 

But it wasn' t at the same cafe. He went to one Starbucks. She was at the one across the street. 

Nearby, inside Redlands proper, another Starbucks is in business around the intersection of Alabama Street and Orange Tree 
Lane. 

A short distance away, near Alabama Street and Redlands Boulevard, there ' s yet one more Starbucks. 

It 's not really new to notice that Starbucks are just about everywhere. Remember the episode of "The Simpsons" that 
featured a shopping mall with nothing but rows of Starbucks stores? 

In the real world, the chain has so many stores in so many cities that an anny of baristas could probably use their outlets 
to mount a takeover of the free world, if they were into that son of thing. 

But the company that insists upon calling a small drink "tall" doesn' t yet have total control over the Inland Empire's coffee 
drinkers. The several Starbucks inside and around Citrus Plaza are going to have some competition. 

"It's a coffee war," joked Kelley Co1mor, assistant manager at the free-standing Starbucks at Citrus Plaza. 

Which coffee chain winds up challenging Starbucks is not yet known. Signs outside the douglmut hole's Palm Grove 
shopping center advertise the place as the future site of a store in The Coffee Bean & Tea Leaf chain. 

Like Starbucks, The Coffee Bean & Tea Leaf sells hot coffee, tea and cold blended drinks. The two chains already compete 
against each other in downtown Redlands with shops across from each other on Orange Street. 

Both chains are decorated to feel like a hip, arty cafe but are sufficiently branded so customers can expect a similar menu 
whether they're in Redlands, Rancho Cucamonga or West Los Angeles. Both also sell CDs. 

But they're not the same. Starbucks has green straws. The Coffee Bean's straws are purple. 
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To date, Starbucks has penetrated the Inland Empire caffeine market to a greater extent than the Los Angeles-based The 
Coffee Bean & Tea Leaf. Coffee cups from about 110 San Bernardino County cafes are emblazoned with Starbucks ' green 

logo. 

The Coffee Bean & Tea Leaf has seven stores in the county. 

And it 's not even a certainty that their purple straws will see the light of day in the doughnut hole. 

Charles House, the developer behind Palm Grove, said Friday there's a chance that his deal with the Coffee Bean may fall 
through. His backup plan is to bring in a different Starbucks competitor, Peet' s Coffee & Tea. 

"We will definitely have a coffee store there," House said. 

And there's room for more coffee proliferation inside the doughnut hole, House said. He's observed that the existing 
Starbucks in the area are often busy and since the City of Industry-based Majestic Realty Co. is planning another large 
shopping center for the area, there's a strong chance of more coffee shops coming in. 

To House, the doughnut hole's coffee market is far from being saturated. Heck, Palm Grove could have been the site of 
yet another Starbucks, but the developer said he wanted to go with something different from what was available across 
Alabama Street. 

But the plethora of Starbucks around the doughnut hole isn' t exactly a rare situation. The Victoria Gardens shopping center 
in Rancho Cucamonga is home to multiple Starbucks. The place is common enough around Southern California to be like 
the McDonald's or Carl's Jr. of coffee. 

"I live in Monrovia, and I don't know if you've ever been there, but within a 10-block radius there are four Starbucks and 
two Coffee Beans," said customer Frances Calderon while drinking a beverage and reading The Economist at the Starbucks 
inside Citrus Plaza's Barnes & Noble. 

Although the dominance of Starbucks is hard to miss, the chain is not the only place around town to get a coffee fix. Smaller 
chains like Grounds for Enjoyment and It 's a Grind do business in the Inland Empire. 

Other coffee alternatives include Stell Coffee and Tea Co. in Redlands, and Fox Coffee House & Patisserie in Redlands 
and Loma Linda. Away from the county's urban core, there are places like the Lake Gregory Coffee Co. in Crestline and 
the Water Canyon Coffee Co. in Yucca Valley. 

Albert Carreon, a shift leader at Fox Coffee in Redlands, likes the sense of individuality he sees at inclie coffee houses. 

"Everybody's different and our customers seem to enjoy it," he said. "It's more like neighborhood bartenders for coffee." 
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A cup of coffee is just a drink. But a frappuccino is an experience. 

So believes Bryant Simon, a historian who is searching for the meaning of modem life amid the round tables and comfy 
sofas of Starbucks coffee shops. 

Simon, who teaches at Philadelphia's Temple University, thinks that by spending time at Starbucks observing the teenage 
couples and solitary laptop-users, the hunied office workers and busy baristas he can learn what it means to live and 
consume in the age of globalization. 

"What are we drinking, and what does it say about who we are?" Simon asked during a recent research trip to London. 

His research has taken him to 300 Starbucks in six countries for a caffeine-fueled opus titled "Consuming Starbucks" that 's 
due for publication in 2008. He is one of several academics studying a type of 21st century cafe culture Italian coffee in 
an American package that has spread rapidly around the world. 

Founded in Seattle in 1971, Starbucks Corp. now has 11,000 outlets in 3 7 countries, including 500 in Tokyo. There is a 
Starbucks's in Beijing's Forbidden City, and the round green logo adorns the streets of Edinburgh and the boulevards of 
Paris. 

The company expects to open 1,800 new stores this year and aims eventually to have 30,000 outlets, half of them outside 
the United States. 

British historian Jonathan M01Tis said that even in Britain a stalwart bastion of tea drinking where there are now almost 
500 Starbucks stores the chain has become entrenched in daily life. 

While British coffee consumption lags far behind most other European nations, sales of"premium" coffee drinks like lattes 
and cappuccinos are on the rise. 

"I 'm not sure how much Starbucks is American any more for British customers," said M01Tis, a University of Hertfordshire 
professor who is leading a research project called "The Cappuccino Conquests" about the global spread of Italian coffee. 

Simon, whose last book, "Boardwalk of Dreams," was a study of Atlantic City, N.J., estimates he has spent 12 hours a week 
in coffee shops for more than a year. 

"I try to limit myself to two to three coffees a day," he said over a "tall" that is, small filter coffee at a Starbucks outlet 
in London's bustling Islington neighborhood. 
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Starbucks and other coffee houses, he believes, fill "some kind of deep desire for connection with other people." 

But unlike the coffee houses of 18th century London or the bohemianjava dens of 1950s New York, "Starbucks makes sure 
you can be alone when you 're out if you really need to be," he said. "You get the feeling you're out in public, but you don't 
need to talk to anyone." 

Simon's research has made him finely attuned to the many varieties of the Starbucks customer, from the twentysomething 
female friends at a nearby table to the middle-aged man hunched over his laptop computer. 

"This kind of guy is renting space," said Simon, a boyish 44-year-old who visited 25 Starbucks during four days in the 
British capital. "He bought a cup of coffee in order to have some space. These two women in front of us where else can 
women meet in urban settings? 

"I was at a Starbucks up the street, and there were kids downstairs making out." 

Starbucks's chairman, Howard Schultz, told shareholders at their annual meeting Feb. 8 that the company is focusing on 
"the Starbucks effect" that is, putting a bigger emphasis on music sales, movie marketing and other non-coffee products. 

Simon believes Starbucks succeeds by "selling comfort" in an anonymous, often dislocating world. He says he has lost 
track of the number of times people have told him that when they traveled to a strange country, "the first thing I did when 
I got off the plane was go to Starbucks." 

"There's a deep sense of unpredictability m the modem world, and what Starbucks provides a lot of people 1s 
predictability," he said. 

However, there are regional variations. Starbucks introduced green tea frappuccinos in Taiwan and Singapore in 2001. They 
proved so popular, they' re now on the U.S. menu. 

Simon notes one big difference between British Starbucks and their American counterparts. 

"Starbucks is dirty here," he said, gesturing to a mess of used lids and stir sticks on a stained tabletop. "Americans have 
been taught to do part of the labor, and they clean up after themselves. In the U.S., part of Starbucks' appeal is its 
cleanness." 

On the Net: 

Cappuccino Conquests: http://www.cappuccinoconquests.orq.uk 

Starbucks: http://www.starbucks.com 

Correction 

In an April 17 story about a college professor' s study of the sociology of Starbucks coffee shops, The Associated Press 
reported en oneously that the coffee chain has 500 outlets in Tokyo. The company said it has 209 cafes in Tokyo and 616 
in all of Japan. 
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After the new Starbucks opened, I walked by the place a couple of times, just to see the crowds. Strategically 
located midway between the university and the stock exchange, the world's best-known coffee franchise 
immediately attracted a well-heeled clientele. Lines twisted around inside the shop and out the door. Up and down 
the street, blue-jeaned students and dark-suited stockbrokers carried their white paper cups with pride, the 
famous green label facing outward. 

Yes, Starbucks has come to Warsaw at last. The brand might be out of fashion in the States; the company might 
be losing money. Its shares might be worth a third of what they were at their peak in 2006; it might have diluted its 
once-exclusive image through massive overexpansion. (After drinking the watery brew served by a sullen barista 
in a Starbucks at the Salt Lake City airport recently, I mentally cheered the chain's decision to shut down 600 U.S. 
shops.) But here in Central Europe, the arrival of Starbucks has been greeted with undiluted enthusiasm -- so 
much enthusiasm, in fact, that the phenomenon seems to require further explanation. 

This is particularly true since Starbucks knock-offs have been available in most Polish cities for the better part of 
a decade. Older cafes, the kind where you drink coffee out of china cups, have been available for the better part 
of three centuries. Looking at that line of 20-somethings, all waiting patiently for the chance to pay twice as much 
for a cup of coffee as they would pay across the street, one had to wonder what was up. 

The answer lies partly in the magic of brand names and status symbols but also in the psychology of the 
post-communist world. The arrival of McDonald's in Warsaw in the early 1990s signified for many the arrival of 
capitalism in Poland. The arrival of Starbucks in Warsaw -- as in Prague (a few months ago) and possibly Budapest 
(where it's been promised for years) -- signifies the entry of Central Europe not just into the capitalist world but also 
into the world of 21st-century-style prosperity. 

It signifies, also, a very real set of economic and psychological changes. After half a century of being told by their 
communist governments that the future lay in factory jobs and mining (it didn't), upwardly mobile Poles now aspire 
to different sorts of jobs: in fashion , courtrooms and computers -- jobs that require hardworking employees to drink 
their coffee on the run; jobs that also leave them with enough leisure to hang out at Starbucks, doing deals. Many 
already have such jobs. A couple of summers ago, I ran into an American who was doing some scouting for 
Starbucks on a Polish beach. He was trawling Baltic summer resorts, trying to work out whether there were enough 
people around willing to pay $3 for a cup of coffee. Obviously, someone has decided that there are. 

But even if you haven't quite attained that financial latitude, you can pretend to have done so at Starbucks. If you 
are still a student, or if you are just starting out in the stock market or fashion , you might not yet have the money 
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to buy designer shoes or a new car. You are therefore more likely to indulge in small luxuries, such as overpriced 
coffee. (A Hungarian friend reports that business is booming in Budapest beauty salons, for the same reason.) 

By the same token, when you don't have an especially nice place to live -- if you live, for instance, in a dormitory 
-- you might well prefer to spend your afternoons in an attractive coffeehouse. And this is where the Starbucks 
ethos meshes so well w ith the cultural history of Central Europe: At the height of their popularity, the coffeehouses 
of 19th-century Vienna, Warsaw and Budapest were famously frequented by people who didn't live in particularly 
lush apartments and thus preferred to spend their time in rooms decorated like the salons of the upper classes. 
Hence the association of coffeehouses with poets, literati, revolutionaries and other assorted riffraff. Hence the 
attraction for students today. As for the stockbrokers, they are simply back where they belong: Many of the world's 
stock exchanges got their start in coffeehouses, since merchants and traders were once outsiders, too. 

In fact, with the opening of a Warsaw Starbucks, one might even say we have reached the end of a cycle. Born in 
Central Europe, where it embodied an ideal of luxury and a certain set of aspirations; landing in Seattle, where it 
came to embody a different kind of luxury and a different set of aspirations; now reimported to Central Europe, 
aesthetically transformed but essentially fulfilling the same function , the coffeehouse appears to have come full 
circle, at last. 

applebaumletters@washpost.com 
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IMAGE; By Peter Andrews -- Reuters; The new Starbucks coffeehouse in Warsaw last month. 
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Sochi, Russia -- NBC seems to have the jitters over its secret Starbucks. 

Behind the secure walls of the NBC compound here is a Starbucks counter replete with baristas who serve up hot 
caffeinated drinks to the network's employees. Some NBC employees were walking around the Olympic grounds 
proudly toting their signature green-and-white Starbucks cups, a perk financed entirely by the network. 

But suddenly, no Starbucks cups are allowed outside NBC's offices here. In fact, after The Wall Street Journal 
published an article about NBC's very own Starbucks, the 15 baristas that NBC is paying to staff it have been 
doubling as security personnel, handing over steaming Starbucks cups only after ascertaining that recipients 
don't intend to leave NBC offices. 

The rub is that Starbucks isn't an Olympics sponsor. The sponsor designated to serve branded coffee at the 
Games is McDonald's, whose McCafes are selling a variety of specialty coffee drinks. 

After the Journal article was published, NBC coffee enthusiasts showed up at their much-loved private Starbucks 
and found a new warning sign. "Please enjoy your Starbucks within NBC space only," the announcement said in 
capital letters. "Do not leave NBC space with your Starbucks cup." 

Then, security guards began stopping NBC employees trying to exit the premises carrying cups with the verboten 
green-and-white Starbucks mermaid, according to people familiar with the network's new coffee security 
measures. 

"The same guards that won't let people in now won't let Starbucks out," one person with access to the coffee said, 
declining to be identified for fear of retribution. 

That new policy also ended a smuggling operation wherein some NBC employees had been serving as Starbucks 
mules for friends and acquaintances at the Games. Why not share the java, after all, since the drinks -- served 
round the clock -- cost "customers" nothing? And with the nearest Starbucks branch in Russia over 350 miles away 
by car, Sochi is a kind of Siberia for Starbucks addicts. 

But recently, according to one person with access to the coffee, someone trying to leave the NBC offices with a 
Starbucks cup was told by a guard: "No gifts. No gifts. Pour it out or go back and drink it." 
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The person said that he and his colleagues were told that NBC was working on getting new, unbranded cups to 
allow employees to travel more freely with their elite coffee. Sure enough, according a number of people, new 
generic cups had shown up by Wednesday: an orange-and-brown variant with arguably less cachet. 

Baristas have taken to asking whether "customers" plan to consume their coffee on the NBC premises or outside 
the broadcaster's cordoned-off area, one coffee drinker familiar with the matter said. If the employees agree to stay 
within the NBC compound, they can get a coveted Starbucks cup; if they plan to travel to the outer world, they 
receive a generic cup, the coffee drinker said. 

To serve the roughly 2,500 people NBC sent to Sochi, and to serve guests to the NBC compound, the network flew 
in baristas from around Russia, which has Starbucks only in Moscow, St. Petersburg and Rostov-on-Don. 

NBC says its private Starbucks isn't stepping on McDonald's toes because the special coffee is a "personal item" 
and not on sale to the general public. Even journalists with access to the media center who don't work for NBC can't 
access the Starbucks and instead must drink McDonald's offerings or generic-brand local coffee. 

NBC declined to comment on what spurred the recent Starbucks lockdown. A spokeswoman for McDonald's didn't 
respond to an emailed request for comment. 
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Anyone with an ounce of business savvy might glance at Wendy Collie's resume and figure the new CEO of New 
Seasons Market was hired to rocket the Portland-based grocer into the stratosphere. 

But no, she maintains. It's much more Portland than that. 

"This was a choice I made to stay here, keep my family here and be involved in a company that has a mission I 
believe in," said Collie, who left an executive role with a global education company to take over the 12-store chain. 

Before moving to Knowledge Universe, the privately held company that operates Portland-based KinderCare, 
Collie worked her way up from district manager to senior executive at Starbucks Coffee Co. There, she 
experienced the Seattle-based coffee giant's extraordinary pre-recessionary highs and soul-searching lows as it 
re-evaluated its fleet of stores on nearly every urban corner and worked to bring back the magic that made its white 
and green cups a morning routine for so many. 

She spoke Monday with The Oregonian about the lessons learned up north and the job she begins Jan. 2. Her 
answers have been edited for brevity and clarity. 

Q: What attracted you to New Seasons? 

A: Honestly, this is the way this came down: My family had made a decision that we wanted to stay in Portland, and 
so I began thinking about how my career might move forward. It was important to me to be a part of a company that 
is mission- and value-based with great people and great product, but also to be a bigger part of the community. 

I'd gone through this exercise over the summer and then this position presented itself to me. I realized my mission 
and values matched New Seasons' --I'd been shopping at its Raleigh Hills store since we got here three years ago. 

When I really started to pursue it, to talk about it and learn more about it, I started to realize it's a very special place. 
When I look at what the company stands for and customers' loyalty to the organization --as much as the 
employees' --1 realized it's a really unique environment. 

Q: Is it daunting to step into a leadership role of a company with such a distinct personality? 

A: I'm thrilled. New Seasons has a phenomenal personality. I just spent the day meeting people here at store 
support, and I've been asking: How long have you worked here, what do you do, and what do you think is the most 
important thing about New Seasons and makes you happiest? 

What resonates is the level of pride people feel for the organization. This is a company that creates jobs, supports 
local and regional food economies, does great work in communities, has unbelievable customer service and 
creates this level of loyalty that employees feel very bound to and responsible for. That mirrors my beliefs. 

For me it's like a warm blanket. 
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Q: You spent 18 years at Starbucks, a company once known for its core values and company culture that stumbled 
during the recession. What did you learn about how a company can lose sight of its mission and have to work to 
bring it back? 

A: I can't comment on Starbucks, but there are three things I've learned. The most important thing a company can 
do is really look at how it drives its strategy for sustainable growth through its people. You really have to focus on 
your employees, creating a great work environment, a progressive work environment, a place where people feel 
they are being educated and trained to be at their best potential. Bar none that's one of the greatest gifts Starbucks 
gave me. 

As I look at New Seasons Market, people in this company have done great things. They have incredible expertise 
and great track records , and they're so deeply rooted in this company. My job is to continue to enable them to do 
that. 

Second is the customer piece. What's really important for any company is to always hear the feedback of its 
customers. It's being able to step back and make sure decisions for the company are good for customers and 
(their) experience so you can deliver every time. That builds loyalty. 

Last is sustainability. New Seasons has been working to create a community that supports the regional food 
economy. 

Other than the food economy angle, all of that was very true in what I learned at Starbucks. You can be successful 
if you can stay focused on those three things. It's not about one person, it's about a whole community. 

Q: What is the biggest challenge New Seasons faces at this point in its trajectory? 

A: The biggest challenge any company has is always knowing and meeting the needs of its customers. If you're not 
asking the customers how they're doing, if you're not looking for ways to meet and exceed their expectations, that's 
a risk. So that's always going to be a challenge. 

The second thing is New Seasons Market is growing. We've got a couple more stores on the book and maintaining 
the culture, the mission-based approach while we grow and be able to continue to evolve the infrastructure. 

It isn't scale, it's about doing things in a very thoughtful way. That's a huge challenge. 

Q: You also have increased grocery competition in the metro area, from the spruced up Fred Meyer a stone's throw 
from your newest store planned for Northeast Broadway to the Wal mart Neighborhood Markets. How does pricing 
fit into the picture? 

A: Is it pricing that will make us more competitive? I don't know the answer to that. Part of what New Seasons has 
--part of its competitive advantage today --is the experience people have in the stores, the quality of the produce 
and the improvement of the regional food economy. Those are points that we need to continue to leverage. Some 
of the competition may or may not be able to do that, and the question is can they do it in an as authoritative way 
as New Seasons can. 

Q: Where do you see New Seasons in five years? Will you be here? 

A: Heck yeah. I'm committed to my family to stay here and stay put; you're stuck with me. 

My gut is to tell you I would hope New Seasons is doing even more for improving regional food economies, more 
for our communities and creating jobs. I think New Seasons has a tremendous amount of potential to really add 
value in our economy today and to do it within our values. Within five years New Seasons' mission and values and 
sustainable way of approaching growth should be exactly the same and better. 
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This remote southwestern city near the borders of Laos and Myanmar is named after one of China's most famous 
teas, grown on mountain terraces painstakingly carved out of the region's rich red soil. 

But in recent years, pu'er tea has surrendered prime real estate for a more lucrative brew: coffee. Chinese farmers 
have taken to the new crop, which thrives in high-altitude areas of Yunnan province and commands up to three 
times as much money as tea. 

"My sole income depends on coffee now," said Ma Jia- ying, a farmer from a dab-sized hamlet in Pu'er called Tea 
Tree Village. 

Behind the change are major foreign producers, including Seattle's Starbucks Corp. and Switzerland's Nestle. 
Those multinationals are training farmers and buying beans from the region to meet the world's growing thirst for 
coffee. 

More important, Yunnan has the potential to thrive as a production base in a country that is becoming increasingly 
hooked on the caffeine-loaded beverage. Long dismissed by many Chinese as being too bitter, coffee has enjoyed 
a surge in popularity among the country's young, urban elite. 

Few pairings denote upward mobility more than an iPhone in one hand and a white-and-green Starbucks cup in 
the other. In central Beijing, the company's smallest cappuccino costs about $4.33, making a Chinese Starbucks 
habit one of the most expensive in the world. 

"Starbucks in China for the young generation is almost like religion ," said Liu Minghui, head of Pu'er-based Ai Ni 
Coffee, China's largest coffee production and exporting company. "They want to be seen drinking their coffee. A lot 
of these Chinese kids have come back from studying overseas where they've been introduced to this new 
lifestyle." 

At 120,000 tons last year, China's coffee consumption was only 6% that of the U.S., the world's top consumer of 
hot joe. Meanwhile, about 1 million tons of tea was consumed in China last year. 

Still , analysts for Barclays expect Chinese coffee demand to grow nearly 40% each year until about 2015. 

More stores and shops are stocking instant coffee. Nestle's Nescafe brand has captured more than two-th irds of 
the Chinese market, thanks in part to blends mixed with powdered milk and sugar to make it more appealing to 
local palates. 

Coffeehouses are percolating too; sales are projected to expand 23.5% annually on average to about $1.6 billion 
by 2016, according to Euromonitor, a global research group. Much of that growth is expected to come from 
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Starbucks, which plans to more than double its Chinese stores to 1,500 by 2015. That would make China its 
second-biggest market, following the U.S. 

"This is a long-term commitment," said John Culver, president of Starbucks Coffee China and Asia Pacific. 

Part of that effort will be raising the profile of Yunnan coffee. Starbucks released a special blend in 2009 for 
Chinese consumers called South of the Clouds, which includes beans from Baoshan, a city northeast of Pu'er in 
Yunnan. A year later, the company partnered with Ai Ni Coffee to grow and test four coffee varietals on a plantation 
in Pu'er. Those beans could reach domestic and global markets in a few years. 

Yunnan, considered one of the most bio-diverse regions in the world, is responsible for almost all of the roughly 
60,000 tons of coffee grown in China. The provincial government has plans to increase coffee production to 
200,000 tons by 2020. 

But growers will have to invest heavily to guarantee consistent quality, experts said. 

"It's still very messy," said Safi Malik, co-founder of Shangrila Farms, a boutique coffee brand that carries beans 
from Yunnan. "A lot of farmers don't have training. There's great coffee there, it just needs to be found and worked 
on." 

A big test is whether Chinese farmers will remain committed to the crop through price fluctuations. This year, 
growers are being offered about $1.20 a pound, half of what they earned two years ago. 

"The best I can do this year is break even," said Ma Xinwen, 40, who grows five acres of coffee on a hillside in Tea 
Tree Village about 4,000 feet above sea level. 

Neighbor Ma Jiaying also worries about the lower prices, but he's confident they will bounce back. 

The 48-year-old father of two has grown coffee beans for nine years, primarily for Nestle. Every Monday and 
Tuesday, the company sends Ma and other farmers a text message alerting them of prices. They are free to decide 
whether to sell their beans. 

When coffee prices surged in 2010, Ma made nearly $15,000 for the year, more money than he had ever seen in 
his life. He used his extra cash to build a new home. 

"This year, tea may be more profitable than coffee," said Ma, wearing flip-flops and rolled-up gray slacks. "But I 
don't want to switch back. You can't predict where prices are going to go." 

Few have profited more from Yunnan coffee than Liu, the founder of Ai Ni Coffee. 

The son of subsistence farmers, Liu grew up 300 miles from Pu'er in a remote mountain village with no electricity 
or running water. Two of his siblings died of malnutrition. No one thought to brew the coffee that grew nearby. 
Instead, they ate the berries as a sweet snack. 

After earning a university degree in agricultural studies in 1986, Liu joined a United Nations program in Yunnan 
aimed at developing coffee farming. 

The crop had helped Vietnamese farmers earn a living after the Vietnam War. Organizers hoped it would have a 
similar effect in Yunnan, which remains the second-poorest province in China. 

The experience helped launch Liu's export business, which he briefly headquartered in Bay Shore, N.Y. Now a 
millionaire, Liu speaks halting English in a city largely isolated from the outside world, except for a small, 
single-runway airport. 
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That's where Starbucks CEO Howard Schultz landed in 2010 to negotiate a deal with Liu to produce coffee in Pu'er. 
Liu likes to show off a photo of the American executive visiting his processing plant. 

"My parents were growing rice, corn and sweet potato to survive," said Liu, a stout, highly energetic man. "They 
never would have believed that I would one day grow luxury coffee." 

david.pierson@latimes.com 

Nicole Liu in The Times' Beijing bureau contributed to this report. 
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Whenever Christmas comes around, I create a sort of "bucket list" in my head of the foods that I need to enjoy 
during the season. You know which foods I'm talking about. The ones that if not enjoyed during December, you're 
simply not getting the full holiday cheer experience that should happen at the end of the year. Every person has 
that list of foods they can't wait to get their hands on, and here are some of the ones that have most commonly 
come up in the week after Thanksgiving. 

Starbucks Coffee in the Holiday Cups 

It's hardly ironic that my Facebook and Twitter pages blew up a few weeks ago with pictures of Starbucks' red 
Christmas cups sporting the "Let's Merry" slogan. Why did this happen? For one thing, the cups are pretty 
awesome. Where else do paper cups have a cult following two months out of the year? Second, people were 
confused by the phrase, "Let's Merry" and many people posed a question to their friends and followers. I am also 
super confused at why Starbucks left out the verb "be" as if it wasn't necessary, but that's Starbucks for you. 
Third, any drink from Starbucks just tastes better in the red cup. I like to think there's some extra Christmas magic 
in there somewhere. Starbucks in a plain, ordinary white-and-green cup? Good. Starbucks in a red Christmas 
cup with a confusing slogan? Great! So yes, Starbucks, yes I will "merry" this Christmas season .. . whatever that 
means. 

Candy Canes 

Ever since I was little, peppermints and candy canes have been one of my all time favorite things about Christmas. 
It's also one of the main decoration or food themes you see around this time of year, so it's time for a little history 
lesson (I promise this will be educational fun). According to Spangler Candy (maker of Dum-Dums and Circus 
Peanuts), candy canes originated from sugar sticks handed out to kids in church around 1670 in order to keep 
them occupied during services. By the mid-1800s, a German-Swedish immigrant in Ohio decorated a spruce tree 
with ornaments made of paper and candy canes. Around the turn of the century, the candy cane was made into a 
sort of reminder for kids of the Christian faith, and thus the red stripes were added, representing the blood shed by 
Jesus Christ, whom Christians believe was born on Christmas. Who knew a delicious little piece of candy was 
created for something educational? Now you know. 

Eggnog 

This is one Christmas food I would be okay with not addressing because I think eggnog is nasty (yes, I have tried 
it, so don't ask me). But I had a request from a friend to write about it, and it is indeed a huge part of Christmas food 
for some of my family members and for millions of other people in the world. Just so we're all on the same page, 
the traditional form of eggnog involves milk, egg product, sugar and spices, which are typically nutmeg and vanilla. 
Some of the more adventurous people like to add some extra "Christmas spirits," if you will, such as whisky, 
brandy, rum and sometimes even moonshine. When I was researching eggnog online, I was shocked to see that 
there are "alternative" eggnogs involving soymilk and vegan-friendly options, which make sense. However, while 
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I am not a personal supporter of this holiday beverage, I am a food purist, and if you're going to have eggnog at 
Christmas, go all out and play like a champ. Take Lactaid or whatever you need, and you drink that full-fat, fully 
seasoned, dairy-derived eggnog like it was meant to be enjoyed. Again , this is not the time to watch your waistline. 
That's why there are New Year's resolutions. 

Christmas Cookies 

What could be more Christmas than Christmas cookies? From sugar cookies to gingerbread and everything in 
between, Christmas is the prime time to capitalize on these sweet treats. From foodtimeline.org, these cookies 
originate from medieval times, originally being mixed with various spices, nuts and dried fruits for special 
occasions. Sometimes, like in the case of gingerbread, cookies came from the need to preserve foods. The original 
gingerbread contained honey and spices, which acted as antimicrobials to create a longer shelf life for that food 
while making it taste better. Luckily, times have changed , so we can make cookies just to be tasty and pretty on the 
table during holiday parties and meals. Christmas is not the time to be watching your waistl ine. Christmas comes 
once a year, and I want those delicious butter-laden cookies topped with tons and tons of icing that I long for all 
year. Bonus points if the icing makes the cookies look extra pretty or crafty. 
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Starbucks Corporation's announcement that it is shuttering 11 stores in the five boroughs by mid-2009 may have 
left java junkies in something of a caffeine coma. But the question on brokers' lips now is, what exactly will happen 
to all that prime retail square footage whenthe coffee giant takes its Frappuccino makers and white-and-green 
coffee cups and moves out? 

While New York's closures represent only a tiny fraction of the 600 stores the overstretched Seattle company is 
putting on the block (there will still be more than 220 stores left in the city), the departure of some outposts could 
make room for new coffee competitors and other retailers looking to get a toehold in the Manhattan market. 

Six of the soon-to-be-closed Starbucks are in Midtown, where, according to a recent report from REBNY, average 
retail rents are $145 per square foot. But that varies by submarket: Those average rents can soar as high as 
$1 ,958 on a stretch of Fifth Avenue from 49th to 59thstreets. 

The closures slated for Manhattan are at: 340 Madison Avenue, 400 Madison Avenue, 1600 Broadway, 1675 
Broadway, 565 Fifth Avenue, and on the third floor of Macy's in Herald Square -- each within a few blocks of another 
Starbucks franchise. The Macy's Starbucks, for example, is one of two in the flagship store. The company is also 
closing one branch on Staten Island, one in Brooklyn and three in Queens. 

Some industry experts see the scaleback as a sign of the slowing market, but most said the retail hole would be 
filled quickly. For more on what the Starbucks void will mean for rents and competition, we turn to our panel: 

Andrew Mandell partner, RIPCO Real Estate 

What does the departure of Starbucks mean for the retail spots thecompany is vacating? Are they going to be hard 
or easy to fill? 

I think that Midtown in general is still fairly leased up and remains strong, and I think that smaller stores seem to 
be easier to rentthese days than larger ones. There are just more tenants in that size category. My sense of this 
is that they'll probably be leased up quickly. 

Will the fact that Starbucks will no longer be as aggressive aboutlooking for sites here have any impact on retail 
rents? 

[Having] a company such as Starbucks sort of sidelined for the moment just decreased the numbers of tenants that 
are out there. Starbucks is a great amenity for office buildings; office tenants tend to like them as well as landlords, 
especially in Class A properties. Landlords are very conscious that their retail tenants are desirable -- inthat 
respect, it may take a little longer to lease these spaces. 
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Will Starbucks as a symbol of gentrification and rising property values become a thing of the past? 

I think you're going to see a drop-off in that. I'm aware that thecompany has said that it will grow into newly 
developed areas, but lthink what you're going to find is that those areas that pose the most risk are going to be the 
ones that they tend to shy away from, andareas that have been on their radar, which they may not have been able 
to penetrate, w ill be the more likely candidates ... if in fact they are still growing. 

Richard Skulnik broker, RIPCO Real Estate 

Will the fact that the company w ill no longer be looking for new locations open up more retail spots for its 
competitors? If so, what kinds of retailers w ill benefit most from the fact that they w ill probably no longer have to 
compete w ith Starbucks? 

If they're not going to expand, there w ill be opportunities for other retailers, but I don't think it's going to cause panic 
and drive down the rent. 

Bill Melville senior managing director, Lansco Corp. 

What kinds of retailers do you expect to benefit from Starbucks's scaleback? 

A number of the [coffee] nationals ... may be looking at this and saying 'This is our chance.' You've got Peel's 
Coffee, Tea Leaf & Coffee Bean. Then you've got local people like Oren's and Pre! a Manger. 

Will Starbucks as a symbol of gentrification and rising property values become a thing of the past? 

A Starbucks franchise has always delivered the message that 'yes, this is a valid neighborhood,' and I think that will 

continue. When an area is [not doing as well], Starbucks ... has to question w hether they should be there. 

Neil Dolgin executive vice president, Kalmon Dolgin Affiliates 

What do you take away from the combination of closures in Midtown,on Staten Island, in Queens and in Bay 
Ridge? 

They're downsizing. Closing 12 stores in the metro area is not going to affect anybody. The stores aren't that big 
that it's going to hurt the local economy. 

Will the fact that Starbucks w ill no longer be looking for more sites have any impact on retail rents? Did they help 
drive up retail rents in the city? 

No, not at all. They don't control the retail operations here. 
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Cool Symbols of Summer on New Starbucks Cold Cups 
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Seattle, Washington - Remember the ?O's and 80's pop culture mainstay, the boombox? It was an oversized music player 

with two speakers and a handle that people carried around to blast out their favorite songs from the radio and cassette 
tapes .. 

Wait, you don't remember cassettes either? 

Order a trenta-sized iced beverage from Starbucks, beginning Tuesday, and you'll see a throwback to the way sounds of 

summer used to be shared. 

The boombox, older than the average age of a Starbucks barista, is one of four cool summer designs on Starbucks cold 

cups. The tall cup slips on a green and white polka dot flip flop. The grande cup features an electric fan. The venti cup 

sports pairs of sunglasses. And the trenta-sized cup rocks the boombox. 

Starbucks Creative Studio was inspired to take the company's classic cold cup and give it a playful personality for summer, 

similar to the way Starbucks transforms its iconic white cup into the signature red cup during the holiday season. 

"Each design represents a different, yet familiar aspect of the summer months - from fashion to relaxing to simply cooling 

off," said senior designer Joanna Price. "We had so much fun from conception to reality with the designs." 

Sketches ranged from surfboards and ice cream to balloons and bathing suits. Several studio designers contributed their 
illustration skills for the final designs. Thom Head created the flip flop ; Kelsey Cole is behind the sunglasses image and 

Joanna made the fan and boombox. 

Just as the design studio did in creating 100 pieces of art for the Starbucks Dot Collection last winter, the summer cups also 
incorporate a signature "green dot." With the flip f lops there are many green dots. There are two dots for the boombox and 

sunglasses images. The whirling fan is composed of a single, larger green dot. 

http://www.imperia lvalleynews. com/index.php/news/living-and-lifestyle/4077-cool-symbols-of-summer-on-new-starbucks-cold-cups.html?tmpl=component&print=1 &layout=default&page= 
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PORT ST. LUCIE, Fla. -- This city on Florida's Treasure Coast, the Mets' spring-training home since 1988, isn't 
exactly a booming metropolis. 

A big night out here consists of dinner at the local hibachi restaurant, ice cream at Friendly's and a few rounds of 
bowling at Superplay USA, the huge entertainment center that serves as the area's premier attraction. It has 48 
lanes, nine holes of miniature golf, laser tag, arcade games, batting cages and an enormous sign out front that 
illuminates the night sky like the ones in Times Square. 

But for about six weeks a year, Port St. Lucie is overrun by professional baseball players -- and hordes of fans 
hoping to catch a glimpse of them. 

Naturally, the best place for face time with the Mets is Tradition Field, the team's training complex. Workouts are 
usually open to the public, and fans can get close enough to watch batting practice and bullpen sessions from a 
few feet away. The players are relaxed this time of year, and more available and willing to sign autographs and take 
pictures than they are during the regular season. 

But even the most die-hard fan will eventually have to leave the complex and venture out into the suburban sprawl. 
And that's the beauty of Port St. Lucie: No matter where you go, you're bound to run into Mets players. 

To make it easier for out-of-towners, here's a guide to hot times in this city: 

1. Tradition Square: A planned community located a few miles down Interstate 95 from the ballpark, Tradition has 
emerged as sort of a town center. Throughout the spring, the main square in Tradition hosts a food-truck festival 
on the first and third Fridays of the month. On these nights, fans are almost guaranteed to see players roaming 
around, often playing with their kids in the grassy central area. 

2. Fishing: Besides golf and bowling, fishing has become a popular pastime for Mets during their time in Port St. 
Lucie. The most ardent anglers cast a line anyplace they can find a body of water, but a pond hidden behind 
Tradition Field has become a favorite. 

3. Big Apple Pizza: It's not quite a local hangout, but it is something of a tourist attraction for Mets fans. In 2004, 
outfielders Karim Garcia and Shane Spencer were involved in an altercation with a delivery man outside the 
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restaurant, the result, allegedly, of the delivery man telling one of the Mets not to urinate in the parking lot. Garcia 
and Spencer were both fined for their role in the incident. More than a decade later, the pizzeria is still going strong, 
so grab a pie from a place that will always hold a bizarre place in Mets history. 

4. Superplay USA: There is no better place to find Mets players than at Superplay. For the past several years, the 
team has held weekly spring-training bowling nights, typically on Sundays. Over time, these outings have turned 
into unofficial fan-fests, and the staff at Superplay ropes off a designated area behind the Mets' lanes for 
spectators. Afterward , the party moves over to Duffy's, a popular hangout for fans and players alike. 

5. Starbucks: Port St. Lucie has one standalone Starbucks (there's a second one inside the local Target) and it 
happens to be right down the road from the stadium. As a result, it's not uncommon to see the familiar white and 
green cups in the Mets' clubhouse in the morning before a day's workout. 

Fans won't necessarily see the players getting their coffee, though: This location offers a drive-through option. 

6. Chipotle: When a branch of the popular burrito chain opened here in 2009, there were lines out the door. Nearly 
six years later, that hasn't changed -- and its proximity to the stadium makes it a good choice for some postgame 
guacamole. 

"We like to say that we're one of the staples of Port St. Lucie," said John Alberto, who runs the restaurant. 

7. Berry Fresh Cafe: Spring-training days start early, but that's no excuse for skipping the most important meal of 
the day. Berry Fresh Cafe, a popular breakfast spot near the ballpark, is what former Mets relief pitcher La Troy 
Hawkins called "one of the best breakfast spots I've been to anywhere." 

8. Vine & Barley: Five minutes from Tradition Field, Vine & Barley offers a hipper, more soph isticated experience 
than Duffy's. This w ine bar and craft-beer lounge would fit just fine in Manhattan, with its selection of 75 wines and 
50 micro-brewed beers, menu and upscale atmosphere. 

9. PGA Village: You're in Florida. You have to play golf. It's practically a state law. And the PGA Village, located 
about 3 miles from Tradition Field, has you covered. It has four championship courses, as well as a six-hole short 
course designed for families and novices. It also offers the PGA Center for Golf Learning and Performance, a 
training center for golfers of all skill levels. 

(See related article: "Sports: A Pro's Guide to Interacting With Mets in the Wild" -- WSJ Feb. 24, 2015) 
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Grande Logo Switch: Is Starbucks' New Cup Grabby 
-or a Grind? 
Can a strikingly different cup help Starbucks strengthen its 

reputation for great coffee? 

In case you haven't seen it, today Starbucks rolled out a cup 

design that omits the company's familiar, predominantly green 

logo of a mermaid encircled by the words "Starbucks Coffee." In its 

place: a retro, all-brown version framed by "Starbucks Fresh 

Roasted Coffee." 

Because the green Starbucks logo is so pervasive, the switch to 

the retro version is an immediate attention-grabber. It's just one 

part of a much broader effort underway at Starbucks, in which the 

company is stressing a return to its roots and working to 

reemphasize its brewed-coffee chops. (Click here to read more 

from today's Journal. ) To much fanfare, Starbucks today unveiled 

a new blend, Pike Place Roast, meant to have a smoother taste. 

The change isn't permanent-the retro logo is being used temporarily. But in the annals of brand identity, 

switching away from a high-recognition logo-even for a promotion-is an unusual move. 

Especially when the replacement is arguably less attractive. "They took a logo that was lively and made 

it dull," says Alan Siegel , chairman and chief executive of Siegel+Gale, the big brand consultant that has 

done work for American Express, Dell and many others. "If they're trying to communicate a message 

about going back to their roots, the cup doesn't work." 

Brand consultant Al Ries of Ries & Ries puts it another way. "Brown is probably the worst possible color 

[for a logo]," he says. "The reason UPS has been successful with it is that no one else wants to touch the 

color. " 

What Messrs. Siegel and Ries-along with nearly everyone else-agrees on is this. Seeing the retro 

Starbucks logo seems so jarring because the company's familiar logo is so incredibly good. Distinctive 

and iconic, it is ultra-recognizable. See a flash of green on a white cup from down the street and you 

know it's a Starbucks. Most companies can only dream about that kind of brand visibility. 

http://blogs.wsj.com/buzzwatch/2008/04/08/grande-logo-switch-is-starbucks%E2%80%99-new-cup-grabby-or-a-grind/tab/print/ 
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Which raises a question: Why tinker? Our colleague Janet Adamy, who covers Starbucks and has 

chronicled the company's repositioning efforts in great detail, tells us CEO Howard Schultz expects the 

retro cup to draw attention. "I think the logo's going to be somewhat disruptive," Mr. Schultz said. "We 

want people to talk about it." 

In that sense, it's working. (And articles like this, of course, only boost the attention-getting effect. ) Jim 

Romenesko, who tracks the retailer at his Starbucks Gossip site, sees the move as indicative of just how 

much the company wants to erase some of its difficulties in the past few years and a sign of "doing 

everything possible to return to 'the good old days.' " 

At Buzzwatch, where we're typically delighted when the company's signature red holiday cups arrive, we 

won't mourn the passing of the temporary retro logo. Give us the familiar green version. It's a classic. 

What do you think? 

Is the new Starbucks cup with its brown, retro logo better or worse than the traditional green­

logo version? 

ID Better 

D]J worse 

Im No difference 

View results 
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The most popular spot for NBC employees at the Olympics is the free Starbucks in the International Broadcast 
Center. 
It's open all the time and staffers are frequently stating their gratitude. 

But Paul Waugh at PoliticsHome asked a great question: 
How did NBC get past the stringent branding laws at the Olympics? 
Olympic branding enforcers have been notoriously strict this year. 
BBC Radio presenter Jonathan Agnew's umbrella was confiscated because it wasn't designed by a sponsor. And 
the signature Pimms liqueur were banned at Wimbleton. 
Starbucks isn't an official sponsor of the games, yet hundreds of journalists are walking around Olympic events 
(and cameras) w ith the green and white cups. 
Other beverages available for free for NBC employees include Coca-Cola products, an inside source tells us, but 
the soda giant is an official sponsor of the games. McDonald's, w ith its McCafe, is an official sponsor of the games 

as well. 
We've contacted the Olympics and NBC for an answer for how they pulled off this awesome feat for NBC 
employees. 
DON'T MISS: Olympics Called A 'Complete And Utter Disaster' For London Businesses> 

Please follow Business Insider on Tw itter and Facebook. 
See Also: The US Women's Soccer Team Just Did Some Truly Terrible Cartw heels After Scoring A GoalBob 
Diamond Probably Won't Be Showing His Face At The Olympics This Year Track & Field Has Started And We've 
Already Got Very Large Men Throwing Hammers Into Nets 
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Four decades. Hard to believe. There is no way they could have known that it would take off the way it did. None 
of us could have known, or else I assume we all would have purchased stock. Heaven knows I have done my share 
to help fill the company's coffers. 

All you need to do is look in the backseat of my car and see the half-dozen ubiquitous white and green cardboard 
coffee cups to realize I have thrown at least 10 bucks to Starbucks in recent days. 

Starbucks turns 40 years old this month. Yep, the first store opened in Seattle way back in 1971. The expansion 
that put a Starbucks on what seems like every corner of the world didn't begin until the '80s, but it is hard to 
remember what the pre-Starbucks era was even like. 

The white cup, with its green lettering and brown thermal sleeve, became the accessory of a generation. Heck, 
the name Starbucks even became a synonym for coffee. Instead of asking if someone wants to grab a cup of 
coffee, nine times out of 10 the question is, "Want to grab a Starbucks?" 

More than a few of my friends are Starbucks haters. You know the type. They hate everything that is mass 
produced, mass merchandised and loved by the masses. They would much rather frequent a mom-and-pop coffee 
bar where they can bask in their uniqueness and discuss the reusable grocery sacks made entirely of hemp they 
are saving the planet with. Hey, more power to them. If the lines at Starbucks are any indication, I really don't think 
their impact is being felt. 

I like Starbucks for the same reasons I like McDonald's: consistent product and convenience. You never have to 
hook a U-turn if you drive past a Starbucks or McDonald's because you know there will be another one at the next 
intersection. Or the intersection after that. Or the one after that. You get the idea. 

Like the place or not, there is no denying the impact Starbucks has made on life as we know it. Espresso used to 
be something you would only order at the end of a fancy Italian meal or if you were traveling abroad. Back then, 
most of us pronounced it "expresso." What'd we know? 

There was a time when, if someone told me they were a barista, I would have thought they worked in the criminal 
justice system. 

There was a time, pre-Starbucks, when coffee only came in one size. You simply ordered a cup. It came in a 
ceramic mug, and the waitress would refill it until your teeth were floating. Now, size is just one of the decisions. 
It can't be small, medium or large either. Starbucks-speak gives you the choice of short, tall , grande and venti. I 
always go large, but I have to admit I feel sort of stupid saying venti out loud. Even a regular cup of coffee is called 
a drip. That is what I get every time. A venti drip. Very low maintenance for the barista. It sort of gives them a break 
between the people ordering a tall , half-cat cappuccino with low-fat soy milk heavy foam served in a larger cup. 
Heck, I'd just order a large coffee, but I am pretty sure they wouldn't know what I mean. 

Michael O'Rourke is highly caffeinated on Thursdays and Saturdays in S.A. Life. E-mail : 
Ourhackmoliere@vahoo.com 
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Now that Williamsburg residents are used to having a Starbucks around- "lt is more convenient to my commute 
than Gimme," they may have caught themselves saying recently, clutching a green-and-white gm-the 
mega-chain is bringing a second, boozier outpost to the neighborhood. 

Yes, last month's rumors[1] that the Starbucks slated to open on Bedford Avenue and North 7th Street would 
serve beer and wine are true, The Brooklyn Paper reports[2]. If the license is approved, this Starbucks will be one 
of only 30 locations that are allowed to pour Chardonnay alongside pumpkin spice lattes. 

"We are proud to be a part of Williamsburg and are committed to bringing the right coffee, food , and store 
experience to each neighborhood we serve," a spokesperson said of the honor Starbucks has bestowed upon 
Bedford Avenue. "Just as every customer is unique, so are our stores." Another store experience Starbucks plans 
to offer in this outpost: limited-run "reserve" coffee. 
· Starbucks Confirms Plans for Booze at New 'Burg Outpost[3] [Eater NY] 
[1]: http:llnv.racked.coml archives/2014107128/williamsburg starbucks bedford avenue.php [2] : http:llwww­
.brooklvnpaper.com/stories/37/34/dtg-boozy-starbucks-2014-08-08-bk 37 34.html [3] : http:llnv.eater. coml ar­
chives/2014108/williamsburg starbucks liquor license confirmed.php 
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TAMPA - Doors opened Thursday morning on a new Innovation and Collaboration Building at the University of 
Tampa, giving the school's blossoming entrepreneurship program and its startup incubator a brick-and-mortar 
location. 

Startup incubators are one place where it is socially acceptable for an educated adult to sit in a beanbag chair and 
doodle on a whiteboard. Incubators like UT's also are seen as a key to retaining talented young graduates and 
bolstering the local economy by providing fertile ground for entrepreneurs and the new ventures they launch. 

We want to keep the creative minds in Tampa Bay, said university spokesman Eric Cardenas. 

The university boasts an annual economic impact of $850 million in the Tampa Bay area - a figure it aims to 
increase by finding ways to keep graduates in the region to start businesses of their own. It has set its sights on 
becoming the premiere entrepreneurial training center in the United States. 

We want to be internationally known as the place to go, said Rebecca White, director of the entrepreneurship 
center, which began life in 2004. We bring all these bright minds from all over, the United States and all over the 
world. Tampa benefits from having them here. 

The new John P. Lowth Entrepreneurship Center occupies the penthouse floor of the new Innovation and 
Collaboration Building, a $40 million , eight-story, brick-faced building at the corner of West Kennedy Boulevard 
and North Boulevard. 

The building also houses facilities for a new cybersecurity major, classrooms, faculty and administration offices 
and a Starbucks Reserve, the latest ultramodern roastery from the Seattle coffee company. 

The penthouse center will be the permanent home to UT's once-nomadic entrepreneurs. It features dedicated 
areas for play and inspiration, as well as offices for entrepreneurs-in-residence and venture capitalists. 

Gifts from individuals and funds from the private university paid for construction. 

Planning took three years, construction a year and a half. The Beck Group of Atlanta was the primary contractor. 

The center is named for John P. Lowth, a 1982 UT graduate and president of a life insurance firm. 

Tony Francisco, president and CEO of the Tampa-based software firm Var Dynamics, took time to tour the new 
center Thursday and described it as jaw-dropping. 
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Backing by a center with a world-class reputation can validate the work of an entrepreneur, Francisco said, and 
after seeing the place, he said, how can that be called anything less than world class? 

Bringing together students, faculty and professionals was the idea of the entrepreneurship program's directors. 

A business venture may look like a solo effort, White said. But really it is a team effort. It takes a village. 

Students from UT's Sykes School of Business, white-and-green Starbucks cups in hand, have been in and out 
of the new center's high, grey stone hallways since fall semester classes began Monday, but Thursday was the first 
day the public could see the top floor. 

It's amazing, said Leah Kedzuf, a senior and entrepreneurship major. I'm glad at least I get to use one year of it. 

Kedzuf said she intends to stay in Tampa after graduation. 

The center will feature space for four teams of student entrepreneurs and up to nine businesses. UT said it will be 
hosting a number of local business ventures, with names like Classsuite, Avatar DSS, Outeraction, Sauce Digital, 
Tembo, Midnight Waxers and DJ Dayve and Associates. The companies will enjoy amenities including a resource 
center and a multimedia presentation area for pitching and practice. 

UT's entrepreneurship program has seen success with Tembo, a startup providing early childhood education for 
children living in developing nations. The company is run by UT students and alumni and is among five finalists for 
the Hult prize, a million-dollar grant by the Clinton Global Initiative. 

Another success story, Matthew Rutkovitz, is a 2013 graduate in entrepreneurship and has been selected to base 
his new company, Surge Curve Learning, out of the incubator. 

It will be easier for students to start a business, and the center itself is a promotion tool, Rutkovitiz said. This is 
something people want to be a part of. 

Proof of the center's effectiveness will be measured by enrollment in the entrepreneurship program. 

A goal of the center is to increase the amount of majors and minors in entrepreneurship, Cardenas said. Not just 
business majors, but marine bio majors and English majors with a minor in entrepreneurship. 

Further proof will come as a companies launch from the center and begin to expand and hire. 

White said the center will study the current conditions in the Tampa Bay economy and the affect it may feel from 
the incubator. 

Jake Van Loon is a Tribune intern and student at the University of Tampa. 
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Unlike the decorated trees you see in a Neiman Marcus window or on the cover of Martha Stewart Living, our 
Christmas tree doesn't boast uniform colored balls or hand-blown glass baubles. Our tree is a potpourri of hanging 
objects. Nonetheless, it is a thing of beauty. It's a menagerie of memories. There are miniature frames containing 
photos of our three daughters' first Christmas. A small , ornate metal frame brackets a picture of Wendy's and my 
first Christmas as a married couple. There are handcrafted objects that our girls made in preschool. 

Our tree is also decorated by symbols recalling activities that punctuated our kids' growing years. A plastic 
ballerina. A soccer ball. A musical instrument. There are ornaments from Mt. Rushmore, Cape Canaveral and 
Disneyland that call to mind family vacations. 

My oldest daughter's post-college job as a Starbucks barista is documented by a tiny, white to-go coffee cup 
(complete with the familiar green logo). Our tree boasts significant national events we faced as a family. A pig 
ornament recalls the swine flu epidemic. Another homemade symbol recalls September 11. 

The objects on the Christmas tree are like icons on a computer screen. Clicking on them with a glance opens up 
a season of life long since past. I hear voices and laughter. I smell the distinct fragrance of plastic Barbie dolls. I 
picture the promise associated with a new job. I visualize the pain of losing one unexpectedly. 

On this the twelfth day of Christmas, I am reminded of how the Lord provided for us when income diminished as 
college tuition increased. I think back to how He shepherded us through the valley of death's shadows when we 
had to put our much-loved Shih-tzu to sleep or when my dad passed away. 

But of all the ornaments on our family tree, one unlikely object is my favorite. It is a non-symmetrical hunk of cold 
metal that is wedged between the boughs. It's a reminder that the most important things in life are not purchased, 
taxed or wrapped and placed beneath a Christmas tree. 

In 1991 while I was serving a congregation in the San Francisco Bay area, a wildfire swept through the Oakland 
hills. The inferno killed 25 individuals, destroyed over 3,000 houses and 2,000 cars and left some 5,000 people 
homeless. A couple of days after the fire had finally been extinguished, I drove my young family through the 
charred neighborhoods. Fireplace chimneys still standing indicated where multi-million dollar homes had once 
stood. It resembled a cemetery of brick grave markers. 

Parking the car by the curb, I got out and walked along the sidewalk. Spotting a silvery object reflecting the sunlight, 
I stooped and picked up the cold hunk of metal. It most likely had been the metal grill of an expensive car that had 
become molten and then dried in its present shape when it cooled. The eerie looking object called to mind what 
really matters in life. Things don't last. Homes can burn down. Expensive cars can, too. What it took years to save 
for in order to finally purchase can be destroyed in a few minutes. What matters most are the memories no one can 
steal and the people with whom we make them. 
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This year as you pack up your Christmas tree ornaments, take time to reflect on what each one represents. 
Embrace the emotions they call to mind. Thank the Lord for His faithfulness during the hard times. Ask Him to help 
you maintain a perspective of what really is important as you face the coming year. 
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SEATTLE I "Grey's Anatomy" star Patrick Dempsey may be the real "McSteamy." 

The actor, who was dubbed "McDreamy" as a star of the hospital drama while his co-star was called "McSteamy," 
may soon be serving hot, steaming cups of Joe. 

Dempsey won a bankruptcy auction to buy Tully's Coffee, a small coffee chain based in Seattle. Among those he 
beat out is Tully's much bigger Seattle neighbor, Starbucks Corp., which is known for its ubiquitous white cups 
with a circular green mermaid logo. 

Dempsey, whose company Global Baristas LLC plans to keep the Tully's name, declared victory on the social 
media site Twitter: "We met the green monster, looked her in the eye, and ... SHE BLINKED! We got it! Thank you 
Seattle! 

The win for Dempsey deals a rare setback for Starbucks on its home turf. Starbucks has long been both praised 
for bringing "coffeehouse culture" to the U.S. and criticized for crushing smaller chains. The coffee giant, which had 
planned to convert the Tully's cafes to its own brand, last month announced plans to expand its global footprint to 
20,000 cafes over the next two years, up from the current 18,000. 

Dempsey said in an interview on Friday that as the underdog in Seattle, Tully's will need to find its identity. 

"It's a much smaller chain that has a lot of potential that hasn't been given the proper care," he said. 

But in a statement shortly after the auction on Thursday, Starbucks insinuated that Dempsey shouldn't celebrate 
just yet. 

Starbucks, which wanted to convert the Tully's cafes to its own brand, said that a final determination on the winning 
bid won't be made until a court hearing on Jan. 11. Starbucks said it's in a "backup" position" to buy 25 of the 4 7 
Tully's cafes, with another undisclosed bidder making an offer for the remainder. 

The combined bids of Starbucks and the undisclosed bidder come to $10.6 million, above the $9.2 million 
Dempsey's company is offering to pay through his company, which was formed in order to purchase Tully's. The 
other investors in Global Baristas aren't being disclosed. 

Tully's Coffee, which is known for serving Joe with a milder taste than Starbucks brand, filed for Chapter 11 
bankruptcy protection in October, citing lease obligations and underperforming stores. Tully's wholesale business, 
which includes Tully's Coffee in bags and single serve K-cup packs that are sold in supermarkets and other stores, 
is owned separately by Green Mountain Coffee Roasters Inc. 

TC Global Inc., the parent company of Tully's, said in a release Friday that it was "encouraged and excited" about 
Dempsey's commitment to the chain. 
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Tully's President and CEO Scott Pearson called the deal a "great match" and that the goal is to make sure creditors 
get paid and to keep as many people employed as possible. 

A bankruptcy court document signed late Friday by Pearson and Dempsey said TC Global had determined that 
Global Baristas submitted the successful bid. 

"With this court filing , it's official - our group has been chosen as the successful bidder," Dempsey said in a 
statement. "We look forward to the court's final approval on Jan. 11." 

Earlier in the day, Dempsey said he planned to be very involved in the running of the company, adding that the 
immediate challenges were to address bookkeeping issues, staff morale and sprucing up the coffee shops. Once 
the business is stabilized, Dempsey said the long-term goal would be to take the chain national. 

"We can pull this off. We just have to take steps that are slow and smart," he said. "I'm going to get behind the 
counter. I'm going to serve coffee ... I'm going to give the company a boost of energy." 

Although Dempsey lives in Los Angeles, he plans to spend more time in Seattle, the city where "Grey's Anatomy" 
is set in. Dempsey said he believed there is room in the city for Tully's and the much larger Starbucks; he noted 
there might be people w ho are rooting for the underdog. 

"In a society w here there are so many big corporations that swallow the little guy, we thought, let's not let this 
happen to this company," he said. 

Dempsey made an appearance Friday morning at a Tully's near Pike Place Market, shaking hands w ith workers 
and greeting customers before visiting other stores. Several dozen people, mostly women, came into the store. 

Patrease Estelle, 45, works nearby, and came in w ith a small group from her office. 

"I w ill take w hatever I can get. A photo, a hug, a 'hey, how you doing,' a w ink," said Estelle, w ho got a picture and 
handshake with the actor. 

Blankinship reported from Seattle and Choi from New York. 
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Monarch butterflies spread their wings. Stars dance on a midnight sky. Fall flowers reach for the last rays of 
sunshine. 

These three distinct images on Starbucks reusable cups were designed by baristas who won the first White Cup 
Contest for partners (employees). The new cups are available now, while supplies last, in participating U.S. and 
Canada Starbucks stores. 

Meet the designers and find out how purchasing one of the cups helps Starbucks partners support each other: 

Ben Cowley 

Drawing, space and science fiction are three things Ben Cowley has been interested in from an early age. Growing 
up in England, he spent hours drawing space ships, the solar system and galaxies with his brother. 

'I'm super interested in everything NASA does and often spend time looking through images from the Hubble 
Space Telescope,' said Cowley, who has a degree in photography. 'I've always loved the night sky as well.' 

Cowley has also always loved coffee, which he admits defies the cliche of 'an Englishman who needs his tea.' He 
met his wife, who's from Texas, while studying in England. They moved to the U.S. years ago and he 'jumped at 
the chance' to work for Starbucks in Austin . 

'It combines my love of talking with people and being a part of the coffee experience. I couldn't be happier to be with 
Starbucks.' 

For his design, Cowley covered an iconic Starbucks cup with a dark sky, allowing a comet, tree, plant and moon 
to appear in white. He hopes anyone who purchases his design will think about the environment when they use the 
reusable cup. 

'We are obligated to take care of the resources we have around us, and I think we have a responsibility to keep the 
beauty of our planet intact,' Cowley said. 'Maybe the cup will inspire someone to just take a look upwards the next 
time it's a beautiful, clear night. That would be nice.' 

Brynn James 

Scandinavian immigrants brought their Nordic traditions with them when they arrived in Poulsbo, Washington in 
the late 1800s. Those included a style of art that Brynn James learned as a child and incorporated into her design. 
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Rosemaling is a decorative form of folk painting that began in eastern Norway around the 1700s. People who 
rosemaled for their livelihoods back then were generally poor. They traveled from county to county to paint for the 
wealthy, and much of their work was done in churches. 

'The art is a big part of my life and heritage,' said James, who recently left the company to spend more time with 
her family. 'The style is reflective of Nordic folklore and fairytales, and more than anything it's whimsical. There are 
a lot of dark, gloomy days back there, so the art is a reminder that it's not going to be winter forever.' 

On the cup James designed, spring flowers and delicate sprigs of greenery surround the Starbucks logo. 

James is excited to see her cup design in her Starbucks store and she plans to put a few away for her daughter -
in a treasure box for the time being because the 10-month-old would just chew on them now. And one day, James 
will tell her little girl about how she 'stepped out of her comfort zone' to create a design that won a nationwide 
contest. 

'My husband was very encouraging, and my takeaway from this experience is to make sure that I'm as supportive 
of my daughter and the things that she wants to try when she gets older.' 

Brandon Fragua 

Holding a white Starbucks cup with its green Siren logo in the center, Brandon Fragua didn't have much doubt 
about what he'd draw. 

'Butterfly' was the Native American name given to his grandmother on her wedding day when she married 
Brandon's grandfather, a member of the Jemez Pueblo Tribe. A symbol of transformation, his grandfather had a 
butterfly tattoo and Fragua has a similar one on his forearm. Inspired by its meaning, Fragua drew monarch 
butterflies around the cup, fluttering from the bottom to the top. 

The recognizable orange and black wing pattern of the monarch is 'both simple and complex,' said Fragua. 'It's 
beautiful. I'm inspired by nature.' 

After the Starbucks dress code changed allowing visible tattoos, Fragua began receiving compliments on his 
butterfly tattoo. He expects his customers will be thrilled to see the pattern on reusable cups when they become 
available. Fragua's said his family is excited for him and they realize Grandfather Paul , who passed away a few 
years ago, would be proud. 

'He was a big part of my life,' said Fragua. 'I grew up close to my grandparents and felt lucky to have them be such 
a strong influence on my childhood. He would be proud of me today no matter what, but I know that he'd be more 
than happy with me that I designed a cup that was so personal for our family.' 

Caring Unites Partners 

The partner-designed images on Starbucks reusable cups are available for purchase in participating Starbucks 
stores beginning today. Stores in the U.S. will feature one design out of the three, depending on the region. In 
Canada, Cowley's night sky reusable cup is available in participating stores. 

For each partner-designed reusable cup purchased, $ 0.50 will be donated to the Starbucks Caring Unites 
Partners (CUP) Fund - a financial assistance program started by partners in 1998 to help each other in times of 
need. The fund acts as a safety net for partners by providing monetary help following family emergencies, natural 
disasters or unexpected expenses. 

To date, the CUP Fund has provided about$ 16 million in grants to more than 15,000 partners. 
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Lisa Price, Rene Suruda, Dixie McCullough and Joan Moffat created the fund, not knowing it would impact 
thousands of partners. 

'We started small. We initially started that as a test in the Pacific Northwest region, but it quickly grew,' said Lisa 
Price, Starbucks vice-president, Partner Resources. 'The CUP Fund is about demonstrating respect, dignity, 
empathy, care and compassion for each of us as human beings.' 

Sign up for Starbucks news alerts here, and follow @StarbucksNews on Twitter 

[Editorial queries for this story should be sent to newswire@enpublishing.co.uk ] 
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We are a nation obsessed with pumpkins. The fall fruit once reserved for pies - or as something upon which to 
carve out a face - has found its way into nearly anything that could be sipped or savored, adding a dash of autumn 
to muffins, M&Ms, Eggo waffles and, of course, coffee. 

Soon, Starbucks will no doubt begin its annual campaign to grant early access to its Pumpkin Spice Latte (which 
actually doesn't contain pumpkin) to its most loyal members. Some of the promotion for the beverage is done 
through the company's Twitter account, whose followers are treated to the distinctive white and green cup making 
sand castles or musing about its spirit animal. 

It might seem silly until you see the responses to this inanimate cup, which usually fall into two camps: the 
desperate and clingy, begging for Pumpkin Spice Latte to come back; or the more realistic, content simply to tell 
Pumpkin Spice Latte how much they miss him/her/it. 

While no single beer can muster that kind of seasonal sex appeal, the pumpkin beer category is getting close. And 
every year, bottles of pumpkin beers land on shelves earlier and earlier. In the beer world, we call this seasonal 
creep. 

At first, NoDa Brewing resisted putting its Gordgeous pumpkin ale out to market in the summer, even when other 
craft brewers had done so as early as July. Before Chad Henderson became head brewer at NoDa Brewing, he 
homebrewed an early iteration of the beer by mashing the grains in a 7 4-pound pumpkin before spicing the beer 
with brown sugar, ginger, cardamom, cloves and allspice. 

He would later brew it on a much larger scale. In 2012, NoDa Brewing released a production-sized batch of the 
beer in early October. And while that might seem the perfect time to drink a pumpkin beer, it wasn't the best time 
to release one. 

"We unfortunately didn't sell as much as we could have," said Suzie Ford, the brewery's co-owner and president. 
"By the time fall rolled around , everyone had their pumpkin beer taps filled and no one wanted to change them in 
the middle of the season. You have to capture the pumpkin taps as soon as you can." 

And so they've moved up the release of Gordgeous in the years since. In a tongue-in-cheek last year, Henderson 
- sunning himself with baking pans in sunglasses and a black tank top- urged people to "come on down and try this 
delicious fall beer, before fall gets here." 
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The brewery is in on the joke, well aware this might seem silly to some. But for every person w ho scoffs at drinking 
Gordgeous in the summer, there's another coming into the taproom from the summer heat to ask about the beer. 
And if people are asking about the beer, that means bars and restaurants are also asking about it. NoDa Brew ing's 
choice is to either wait and lose sales, or get the product out as soon as there is a demand for it. 

"It's absolutely crazy," said Suzie Ford. "And it seems like the hype and the excitement is building more and more, 
not just for Gordgeous but for pumpkin beers in general." 

To better meet demand this year, NoDa Brewing has already brewed 120 barrels of Gordgeous. It will be released 
in the taproom Monday, and then in area bars beginning the next day. Fans of the pumpkin ale w ill be happy to 
know it w ill be canned for the first time this year in 16-ounce four-packs, w hich should be out around Labor Day. 

That's a couple weeks before the official start of autumn, but I'm willing to bet plenty of people w ill indeed buy this 

delicious fall beer before fall gets here. 

Event of the Week: 10-Year Pop the Cap CelebrationWHEN: 11 a.m.-10 p.m. Saturday. WHERE: Brawley's 
Beverage, 4620 Park Road. Ten years ago, a grassroots movement called Pop the Cap successfully campaigned 
to raise North Carolina's ABV cap from 6 percent to 15 percent. House Bill 392 passed on Aug. 13, 2005, and on 
the following Monday, Michael Brawley at Brawley's Beverage sold the first high-gravity beer in the state. The shop 
is celebrating Pop the Cap's 10-year passage Saturday by tapping special beers and selling a selection of vintage 
bottles. At 2 p.m. , it will tie-dye T-shirts (bring or buy one); at 3 p.m., Papi Queso w ill roll up and serve grilled 
cheese; at 4 p.m. is a "low stress" bocce tournament; at 5 p.m. , there w ill be face painting for the kids; and at 7 p.m., 
John Godwin will DJ out on the patio. 
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SEASIDE - Mikaela Norval has been on the job for two months and has plans for Seaside. 

Norval is the city's new director of tourism and has already started taking steps toward enhancing tourism by 
applying for a $10,000 matching grant from Travel Oregon. If the grant is awarded - Norval will hear next week 
whether Seaside was chosen - the funds will be applied to a tourism sustainability plan. 

"It's foundation work, a road map for the department," said Norval. "It will help us move forward not just as a 
department but as a community." 

That foundation work will include a "strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats" (SWOT) study and a 
creation of a list of priorities for the department and city. These two foundation-building steps will allow the city of 
Seaside to find a way to make tourism appealing year-round and provide for the ability to "brand" the community 
in some way. Branding is a process often seen in the advertising industry - Volvo is the "safe" car, Starbucks is the 
white to-go cup with the green emblem - and somewhere down the road, Seaside will be able to develop a brand 
for itself after the foundation has been built. 

"I don't want this department built on quicksand," said Norval. She went on to say that until the SWOT study has 
been completed it is difficult to know to whom or what is being marketed by Seaside. 

Norval has her eye on the competition as well and thinks it is important for Seaside to get "its fair share" of the 
tourism the coast generates. For that reason, she chose to return to a print advertisement campaign that stretches 
from Alaska to New Mexico and goes to Utah. The advertisements are also spread over areas that other coastal 
cities target when promoting tourism. 

"I'm very aware of our competition and I want to make sure we can differentiate ourselves from other communities," 
said Norval. "Print ads have been very successful in the past." 

Those ads will also help Norval bring in more tourism beyond the summer months and into what she calls the 
"shoulder" and winter months. 

Also at the top of Norval's to-do list is her desire to build relationships with the owners and managers of the hotels 
and other lodging facilities in Seaside. She'd like that relationship-building process to begin with site tours of every 
facility in Seaside. 

"The only way to recommend a place is to have visited it," said Norval. "We get asked for recommendations all the 
time at the visitor's center." 

Norval says that, for now, she is still in the process of getting better acquainted with the city and its merchants and 
that she hopes to have a much better knowledge of the city after her first year in Seaside. 
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"I'll be in less of that 'get to know you' stage," said Norval. "Professionally, on a personal level, I will know more 
people and more about the community in 12 months." 
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Tod Wilson, an entrepreneur with a knack for motivational speaking, spoke to Kinnelon High School (KHS) 
students about his struggles and successes building his namesake business, Mr. Tod's Pie Factory, and his time 
spent as a contestant on ABC's "Shark Tank." 

KHS business teacher Anna Ellington heard Wilson drew rave reviews after a speaking engagement at another 
New Jersey high school and invited him to speak to her entrepreneurship class. Wilson visited KHS on Oct. 20. 

"The first time I spoke with Tod in July, I knew he would be the perfect guest speaker for my business and 
entrepreneurship students. He was so positive, professional and upbeat - exactly what I tell my students to be once 
they get in the business world," said Ellington. 

The program opened up at KHS with a viewing of the debut of "Shark Tank." Wilson was a contestant on this first 
episode, which aired on ABC on Aug. 9, 2009. "Shark Tank" features contestants who are aspiring entrepreneurs. 
They make a business presentation to a panel of potential investors, aka: sharks. Wilson asked for $460,000 in 
exchange for a 10-percent stake in his business and seemingly struck a deal with Barbara Corcoran and Damond 
John, who wanted a 50-percent stake in his business. 

Wilson told the panelists when he started out and was so eager to get his company off the ground, he made some 
bad business decisions. Wilson said he had three bank loans, so loans were no longer an option. Wilson said he 
did almost $1 million in sales at his retail and wholesale bakeries in Somerset and Englewood and was having 
difficulty keeping up with the demand and needed an infusion of funds to take his business to the next level. 

"I got my MBA in the streets. I started off too big, too soon. I ended up sleeping in my car," said Wilson. 

After the viewing of the show was over, Wilson addressed the students and said it was still difficult for him to watch 
the clip after all these years. Ultimately, he did not end up taking money from the investors because he did not want 
to give up the 50-percent stake, but the experience opened up doors for him and he ended up being a guest on 
several shows including Rachel Ray. 

Wilson said Mr. Tod's Pie Factory is still a work in progress. As an entrepreneur, he said he is always looking for 
his next fix. Still faced with challenges - he recently lost the lease on his Somerset location - Wilson is poised to 
open bakeries in Harlem and Brooklyn. He expects to have a half-dozen shops open in the near future. 

Wilson's advice to the students was for them to do their homework and know how much capital they would need 
before opening a business. Plan on having enough money to go 12 months without making money and be 
conservative in your estimates, he told the students. 

Wilson suggested not trying to re-invent the wheel, but make it spin better. Wilson said packaging and branding are 
also important. Like McDonald's, he has opted to have a mascot similar to the "Hamburglar." 
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Mascots help bring in children and children will bring their parents, he said. Wilson also said Howard Schultz of 
Starbucks was able to convince people in the United States and elsewhere that they wanted the coffee he sold 
in white cups with green logos - that his coffee was special. 

Though he admits his personal favorite is the chocolate pecan pie that he makes, Wilson said his signature pie is 
a sweet potato pie and he would like Mr. Tod's sweet potato pie to be the first nationally branded sweet potato pie. 

He is hoping to strike a deal w ith a top fast food chain to carry his pies. Though money is important, Wilson said 
he w ould not sacrifice quality to hit a homerun. 

"Make sure whatever you do, you have a passion for it. That's w hat gets you through the potholes. I can't wait to 
get to my shop each day. When someone tells me they never had a pie that tasted like that, it's a great feeling. As 
they say, if you are passionate about w hat you do, you w ill never work a day in your life," said Wilson. 

Wilson said he feels it is important to give back. Besides public speaking, Wilson has a "Pies for Good Grades" 
program. Wilson was born in Yonkers and grew up in Virginia, but in the summers he worked at his godfather's 
bakery in Paterson. 

Wilson played football through college at the University of Richmond and said some of the greatest lessons he 
learned were on the playing field. Besides sports instilling a competitive drive, it also taught him how to deal w ith 
adversity. 

"My high school football coach molded me into the man I am today. I can hear him say, 'Never give up. Get up and 
don't feel sorry for yourself.' I was nervous when things went w rong and I was sleeping in my car on the turnpike, 
but I could hear my coach saying, 'Get up,"' said Wilson. "If sleeping in your car is the worst thing to happen, then 
you'll be all right. People sometimes think it won't get better, but it w ill." 
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Sally Boyedoe strode right to glass-encased pastries at a San Jose Starbucks, her eyes devouring the red velvet 
cupcakes, petite vanilla bean scones and glistening iced lemon pound cakes. 

Mustering willpower, she asked the barista for the reduced-fat coffee cake. 

"If there's nothing that's low-calorie, I don't order anything," Boyedoe said. 

When confronted with the calorie counts of sweet and savory treats, Starbucks patrons often changed their 
ordering habits, reducing their food calories by 14 percent, according to a Stanford University study released this 
month. 

The results suggest that California's push to put nutrition facts on every restaurant chain's menu next year will 
sway customers toward healthier food choices. 

For the study, Stanford economics professors scrutinized every Starbucks transaction in New York City for one 
year. That city mandated calorie counts on the menu in 2008. Researchers found some patrons ditched the sugary 
side dishes, while others opted for the low-cal versions. 

"When you post calories, people are less likely to purchase the scone with the coffee," said Alan Sorensen, a 
co-author on the Stanford study. 

Starbucks card-carrying members continued to make lower-calorie choices outside the city where nutrition facts 
weren't posted, suggesting that the new habits don't disappear when the nutrition facts are gone. 

Giving up vanilla lattes, however, wasn't up for debate. To their surprise, the researchers found no change in the 
calories consumed from the iconic white and green cups. Beverage buyers consistently overestimated the 
calories in their drink by 90 calories, so the real nutrition facts may have come as a pleasant surprise, according 
to the study. In contrast, customers lowballed the calories in a blueberry muffin by 70 calories. 

More states are following New York's calorie-divulging lead. 

Next January, chains with 20 or more restaurants in California will have to post calories directly on their menus. 

A provision in both versions of the House and Senate health care bills would expand menu labeling to all states. 
Calories for alcoholic drinks would also have to be posted, as would calories for items on drive-through menus, 
according to Dr. Harold Goldstein of the California Center for Public Health Advocacy. 

But it's unclear whether the behavior of the health-conscious, mocha-sipping crowd at Starbucks can forecast a 
calorie reduction in other restaurants. Few studies have tried to answer the question, and the ones that have are 
limited by tiny data sets. 
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A New York University team couldn't find evidence of calorie-cutting after they collected receipts from McDonald's, 
Burger King, Wendy's, and Kentucky Fried Chicken customers in low-income areas of New York, but they only had 
1,000 receipts to go on. The Stanford study tracked 100 million Starbucks transactions; however, the researchers 
warn their results can't be generalized to fast food. 

Menu labeling will likely increase awareness of health issues, researchers said. 

"It's going to provide an incentive to teach what calories are in school," said Goldstein. 

Contact Marissa Cevallos at 408-920-5064. 
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STARBUCKS COFFE had a line out the door during the Black Friday shopping at Westfield Valley Fair in San Jose, 
Calif. on Friday, November 27, 2009 (Josie Lepe/Mercury News) 

** FILE ** J.J. Geise reads a paper as he treats himself to coffee and a baked good at a Starbucks coffee shop in 
Seattle in this Jan. 25, 2008 file photo. Starbucks Corp. is teaming up with AT&T Inc. and will start offering a mix 
of free and paid wireless Internet service in many of its U.S. coffee shops, beginning this spring. (AP Photo/Elaine 
Thompson, file) 

Customers drink coffee and check messages inside a Starbucks Coffee store in downtown Indianapolis, 
Wednesday, Jan. 20, 2010. Starbucks releases quarterly earnings after the market close, today. (AP Photo/Michael 
Conroy) 

Photo of Starbuck's Coffee, located on Stevens Creek Boulevard in Santa Clara and photographed on January 13, 
2008. This story is about McDonald's plans to introduce high-end coffee drinks in 2008. (Joanne Ho-Young 
Lee/Mercury News) 

** ADVANCE WEEKEND APRIL 21-22 ** Bobbie Ishikawa, left, makes espresso drinks at the original Starbucks, 
store kept as is was in the beginning complete with items with the original logo, in the Pike Place Market in Seattle 
on Thursday, April 12, 2007. Employee at right is unidentified . (AP Photos/Kevin P. Casey) 
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TAYLOR CLARK is a freelance journalist living in Portland, Oregon. Starbucked is his first book. 

While many of the tactics outlined in "Starbucked" make TAYLOR CLARK uneasy, he can't help admiring the 
company's psychological savvy. "I'm not usually interested in business stories," says Clark. "But I view this more 
as a story about the human brain." After all , Clark realized, coffee is something people can get anywhere- at home, 
at their office, and often for free. Yet by appealing to our desires, Starbucks charged 10 times more than its 
competitors and still became the most frequented retail chain ever. 

Body 

Coffee may be addictive, but Starbucks owes its stratospheric rise to more than the magic bean. How the company 
turned itself into America's living room. 

WHEN two researchers from the University of Massachusetts at Boston did a comprehensive chemical analysis 
of Boston Harbor in 1998, they found something that surprised them: The waters of the harbor contain a significant 
amount of caffeine. The concentration wasn't high enough to give the fish a buzz, but the findings were puzzling 
nonetheless. Caffeine forms only in a few land-dwellingplants, so how did it get into Boston Harbor? The polite 
answer: Human waste. People now drink so much coffee that it's started seeping into the environment around us. 
In fact, caffeine shows up in hundreds of the nation's rivers, lakes, and bays-as well as in treated drinking water. 
Edward Furlong, a U.S. Geological Survey researcher, has a nickname for this phenomenon: "the Starbucks 
effect." 

That's a lot to pin on one company-but then, this is a company that influences automotive traffic patterns, affects 
the welfare of 25 million coffee tanners, and sways the cultural customs of entire nations. The chain has inserted 
itself into the American urban landscape more quickly and craftily than any retail company in history-and has 
forever changed the way Western companies market themselves to consumers. 

It's tough to say which boggles the mind more: the scope of the Starbucks empire, or the speed with which it arose. 
From a base of just 100 stores 15 years ago, Starbucks has grown into a 13,000-strong coffeehouse armada. It 
operates cafes in all 50 states and in 37 countries; you can find it in airports, libraries, casinos, hospitals, and even 
churches. No chain has ever become so ubiquitous so quickly. Sure, Starbucks is no McDonald's-which serves 50 
million customers a day at its 30,000 restaurants-but give it time. The company now opens more than 2,000 
coffeehouses per year, an average of six new stores a day. The Starbucks brand now stands as one of the most 
powerful in existence, ranked by the consulting firm lnterbrand as the fourth-most effective brand in the world, 
behind Apple, Google, and Ikea. 

ButStarbucks' worldwide explosion wasn't fueled by coffee; itwas the way they sold it. Starbucks closely tracked 
consumers' desires, their hidden needs, even their favorite colors and music. This awareness of customer 
psychology has netted Starbucks 40 million loyal customers per week. The average customer visits the chain 18 
times a month-a higher rate than any other retailer in the world. 
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The secret behind Starbucks' magnetic pull lies in the extraordinary amount of control it exercises over its image. 
At Starbucks, nothing is accidental. Everything the customer interacts with, from the obsessively monitored store 
environment down to the white paper cups, is the product of deliberation and psychological research. The 
coffeehouse as we know it is a calculated creation, tweaked and refined in large part by Howard Schultz­
Starbucks' charismatic, Brooklyn-born chairman-and his army of designers. In an age when homogenous ad 
campaigns cover every surface that canbe bought, Starbucks chose a novel marketing approach: It became an ad 
for itself. Stores became billboards, cups and bags mobile brand beacons. No longer would consumers just grab 
coffee; they would come for the "Starbucks Experience." 

AMERICA'S PUB 

IN A SENSE, STARBUCKS NEVER SHOULD HAVE WORKED. TWENTY years ago, people just weren't drinking 
coffee. But Starbucks offered an antidote to an overworked culture: somewhere to just hang out. It eased the 
problem of social disconnection while offering an item that made people feel coddled and tranquil ; it became 
America's version of the British pub. Where else but a coffeehouse could you pay a few dollars for a drink, then 
fritter away four hours splayed across a couch, reading a book? And how many other businesses would let 
lonesome telecommuters-whose ranks quadrupled in the '90s-use them as makeshift offices? 

Starbucks filled America's need for a public gathering spot-what sociology professor Ray Oldenburgcalled a "third 
place," with home and work being places one and two. This became Starbucks' community rallying cry: It wasn't 
a coffee company, but a place for bringing people together through the social glue of coffee. 

KNOW YOUR AUDIENCE 

CREATING THE PERFECT COMMUNITY HAVEN IS NO EASY TASK, however. It's not just a matter of inventing 
some New Age iconography, jammingstores with overstaffed couches, tripling prices, and watchingthe cash flow 
in. As of the mid-'90s, Starbucks' stores hardly encouraged lingering. Efficiency, not coziness, had been the design 
goal. Store walls often blared the loud colors of the Italian flag, and customers had to perch on an "eight-minute 
stool"-so-called because, with no place to put your feet, your butt fell asleep after eight minutes. 

So in 1996, Starbucks executives set out to find out exactly what people wanted in a coffeehouse, luring two 
seasoned consumer experts from Nike to investigate the customer's associations with coffee and cafes. They 
interviewed hundreds of coffee drinkers, asking participants to close their eyes, go into a "dream state," and 
describe what they would see, taste, hear, touch, and smell in the greatest coffee experience imaginable. 

To the dismay of the company's coffee-focused hardliners, the interviewees talked very little about the coffee itself, 
but quite abit about feelings and atmosphere. Customers didn't really care about coffee minutiae like flavor profiles 
and acidity; instead, they craved a sense of relaxation, warmth, and luxury. They wanted a coffee experience, an 
idealized version of the much-loved "coffeebreak,"and they were willing to pay for it. The coffee wasn't the point-the 
feel of the place was. 

For the Starbucks brass, this was shocking news. Company executives already knew that few customers wished 
to sit down in the stores (only two or three out of every 10) and even fewer said a word to anyone but the barista-so 
it was puzzling that people would crave a cozy social atmosphere above all else. But the message was clear: 
Starbucks needed to concentrate on its customers' feelings. 

BUILDING THE BRAND 

IN SCHULTZ'S EYES, PERHAPS THE MOST ESSENTIAL PART OF THAT experience was the customer's 
impression of the Starbucks brand. He'd always been obsessed with the company image, signing off on everything 
down to fonts used in company literature. 

Schultz considers himself the guarthan of Starbucks' image, and he's careful about the ideas he associates with 
the company and its core product. You'll never see Starbucks drinks discounted. Schultz wants you to view his 
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product as the epitome of opulence; would you ever see a "buy one, get one free" deal at a Jaguar dealership? On 
national issues, the company stakes out its positions with brand enhancement in mind. Its print ads usually "thank" 
customers for helping Starbucks provide humanitarian services like tsunami relief, thereby aligning itself with the 
righteous cause in the consumers' minds-makingthem feel that buying a Starbucks latte is a form of global 
altruism. 

The famed white-and-green cups in particular were devised to maximize brand exposure; Starbucks intended 
them to be hand held ads. "We agree now that the Starbucks cup is probably the most effective piece of media that 
Starbucks has," says Terry Heckler, who shaped the look of both the cups and the logo. "Forty million people a 
week-that's a lot of billboards." Indeed, in the late '80s, as the Schultz-run Starbucks was taking its first toddling 
steps, the cups provided one of the first signs that the espresso bar idea was catching on. When Starbucks 
managers spotted people totingaround their distinctive cups, they'd sometimes observe that the logo faced 
conspicuously outward, broadcasting the customers' refined tastes to all passersby. 

Butthe company's signature marketing innovation was the creation of an entire proprietary language for its 
products. The terms "tall ," "grande," and "venti" are now entrenched in the national vocabulary, yet they were 
coined off-the-cuff in a single planning meeting in Starbucks' early days. Want a double espresso? Order a doppio. 
And did you say you wanted a medium latte with orange syrup? You obviously meant to ask for a grande Valencia 
latte. 

Not everyone is thrilled to have to use ridiculous made-up terms-when your smallest listed size is called "tall ," 
people will inevitably feel manipulated (though you can still get a "short" if you ask for it). But Starbucks-speak 
works. For which of the following options would you pay more, a "grande caffe misto" or a "medium coffee with 
milk"? The former reeks of European sophistication, while the latter sounds dully American. Starbucks bet correctly 
that once customers learned the lingo, they would feel out of place at other coffeehouses; if your native coffee 
language is Starbucks-ese, Feet's or Tully's seems foreign. Customers don't just tolerate the Starbucks 
vernacular-some actually go out of their way to get the phrasing of an "iced venti cinnamon nonfat mocha" order 
exactly right. The company accommodates them by publishing a 22-page booklet called "Make It Your Drink," 
which explains the syntax and helps customers "build confidence in beverage ordering." It even includes work 
sheets. 

FINISHING TOUCHES 

DRINKS AREN'T THE ONLY thing that Starbucks tailored to each customer's desires. The company designs its 
stores with the consumer's subconscious in mind, and the soft and fuzzy specter of the "Starbucks Experience" 
hangs over every aesthetic judgment. Warmth, luxury, and emotion are the focus, with an emphasis on subdued 
and gentle colors. Whimsical flourishes like waves and swirls of steam abound, while sharp edges are verboten. 
Counters curve around merchandise displays to reach a circular handoff platform. Natural materials like warm 
woods and stone are favored over plastics and glaring metallics. Tables are small and round to preserve the 
self-esteem of customers drinking alone, since a circular table has no "empty" seats. 

You have to chuckle at the amount of thought that goes into even the smallest decision at Starbucks today, like the 
new summer Frappuccino flavors it announces each spring. As you read this, minions in the company's research 
and development kitchens are trying to figure out what the hot colors in the fashion world will be a year from now. 
The flavor they eventually pick will correspond to the color they expect to be trenthest; after all , people want to look 
good carrying the product. For example, Starbucks unveiled vanilla and coconut "Creme Frappuccinos" in 2002 to 
capitalize on the expected popularity of the color white. 

Of late, with the company tryingto vault itself above 40,000 stores worldwide, Starbucks has strayed from its 
experienceoriented design. Half of new stores will be drive-throughs-which bring in $300,000 a year more than 
their automotive-inaccessible counterparts, but without providing any kind of "third place" experience. Schultz has 
publicly stated nothing but certainty about this direction, but he admitted in an internal memo leaked in February 



Page 4 of 5 
STAR B*#!KED 

that his company has been guilty of "watering down ... the Starbucks experience," and lamented that Starbucks' 
new store designs seem "sterile" and "cookie cutter." The antidote for these ailments, Schultz says in the memo, 
is a return to "the true Starbucks experience," focused as it was on the consumer's desires. 

With every passing week, Starbucks looks more like a permanent fixture in the global landscape. To some, this 
ubiquity is the height of convenience. To others, it's a sign of the apocalypse. For the latter, there is some 
consolation. If this is truly the end of the universe, at least there's comfortable seating. 

SIDEBAR 

[AS YOU LIKE IT) 

The tall soy nonfat decaf sugar-free vanilla latte is one of more than 50,000 possible drinks. 

SIDEBAR 

Starbucks discovered that customers don't care about flavor profiles and acidity; they crave a warm, relaxed, 
luxurious "coffee experience" 

[CLOSE ENCOUNTERS OF THE THIRD KIND] 

Starbucks aims to provide a "third place" to relax when not at home or at work. 

SIDEBAR 

Tables are small and round to preserve the self-esteem of customers drinking alone, since a circular table has no 
"empty" seats. 

[SMALL STORE, BIG BUCKS) 

Contrary to popular belief, Starbucks actually boosts sales to nearby mom-and-pop coffee shops. 
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"Jurassic World" is a ginormous hit. 

The movie set a new record for highest-grossing box-office opening weekend of all time, as the story of Steven 

Spielberg's original movie comes full circle in Jurassic World , a fully operational luxury resort off the coast of Costa 
Rica. There, 20,000 guests explore the wonder of Earth's most magnificent living prehistoric marvels--of every 

shape and size--and interact up close with them every day. 

In the center of this fictional luxury resort, there's a Starbucks. 

Requests to have Starbucks products included in films and television are so plentiful , the company has one partner 
(employee) with the enviable job of helping the Starbucks Entertainment team determining "if, when, where and 
how" Starbucks will be included. Picking Projects that Make Partners Proud 

Beth Jayne, a 13-year partner, has been part of Starbucks Entertainment team for a decade. She's the associate 
brand manager who coordinates in-store filmings, product placements and marketing partnerships. Her work has 
led to actors holding Starbucks iconic white cups and scenes shot with the familiar Siren logo and green 
apron-wearing partners in the background. 

"I have a strong love for Starbucks. My first priority is to make sure a production is right for the brand," Jayne said. 
That involves reading every script that lands on her desk, looking for "uplifting themes" and film or TV projects that 
Starbucks partners would be proud to be associated with. 

Jayne negotiates contracts, works with Starbucks teams to gather the products requested, and is on site when 

filming in a store is required. 

"I want to make sure partners are treated well and the production company is doing everything they promised," she 
said. "Partners are excited to see behind-the-scenes action before a movie comes out and they're proud when 
their store has been chosen as a movie or TV location." 

Early last year, she got a look at the film script for Jurassic World. 

"I thought it would be a blockbuster and knew instantly it made sense to integrate our brand in the way they 
suggested," she said. "Our team and executives decided to pursue it. A year-and-a-half later, it turned out as we 
expected. It's great." Meet Me at the "Jurassic World" Starbucks 
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Long before Jurassic World operations manager Claire Dearing runs from dinosaurs, she's seen in the park's 
control center with a Starbucks cup in hand. In other scenes, visitors throughout the park's food and shopping area 
can also be seen with Starbucks white cups. 

Where did they get those beverages? 

From the Starbucks that's in the film's dinosaur theme park, of course, near other popular global stores. 

"They built the Starbucks store from the ground up on a set in New Orleans," Jayne said. To ensure its authenticity, 
the studio sent a truck to Starbucks headquarters in Seattle to be filled with furniture, lighting, signage, pastry 
cases, cups and "anything else needed" to make it look like a genuine Starbucks store. 

That store, in the center of the Jurassic World set, is evident during a heart-pounding scene toward the end of the 
movie. No spoilers here .. .. 

And Jayne can't contain her excitement for the work she's able to do on behalf of Starbucks brand . 

"This is a dream job," she said. "There will always be fascinating movies coming out, now I'm working on 
relationships with projects that support Starbucks commitment to veterans, Opportunity Youth and education ." 

Watch for Starbucks appearing in more major motion pictures in the months and years ahead, including Warner 
Bros. Pictures' "The Intern," starring Academy Award winners Robert De Niro and Anne Hathaway. The film, 
directed by Oscar-nominated and award-winning filmmaker Nancy Meyers, hits U.S. theaters on September 25th. 

Classification 

Language: ENGLISH 

Publication-Type: Newswire 

Journal Code: M2PW 

Subject: FILM (90%); PRODUCT PLACEMENT (78%); DRAMA LITERATURE (78%); MANAGERS & 
SUPERVISORS (75%); ALLIANCES & PARTNERSHIPS (74%); PRODUCT PROMOTION (74%); BRANDING 
(72%); PRODUCT MANAGEMENT (72%) 

Company: STARBUCKS CORP (93%) 

Ticker: SBUX (NASDAQ) (93%) 

Industry: COFFEE & TEA STORES (90%); MOVIE INDUSTRY (89%); MOVIE & VIDEO PRODUCTION (78%); 
PRODUCT PLACEMENT (78%); ACTORS & ACTRESSES (78%); MOVIE FILMING (78%); TELEVISION 
ADVERTISING (74%); TELEVISION INDUSTRY (74%); PRODUCT PROMOTION (74%); AMUSEMENT & 
THEME PARKS (72%); BRANDING (72%); TELEVISION PROGRAMMING (69%) 

Person: STEVEN SPIELBERG (58%) 

Geographic: EARTH (78%) 

Load-Date: June 19, 2015 



Starbucks opening first location in Bay County 

Bay City Times (Michigan) 

August 9, 2015 Sunday 

Copyright 2015 Bay City Times All Rights Reserved 

Length: 229 words 

Body 

URL: http:llwww.mlive.com!news/bav-citvlindex.ssf/2015/08/starbucks coming to bay county.html 

Bangor Township 

Starbucks, Panda Express adding locations in Bay County 

Attention Bay County residents: Starbucks is coming. 

The Seattle, Washington-based coffee giant, best known for its green and white cups featuring a mermaid logo, 
is opening a new location near the intersection of State and East Wilder roads in Bangor Township, according to 
a Starbucks spokesperson. 

The new coffee shop is to be located at the former Lone Star Steakhouse site, 4107 E. Wilder Road, along with a 
new Panda Express. The site is in front of the Bay City Mall. 

In May, crews from Oak Park-based Seerco Inc. tore down the former steakhouse, which closed in 2010. 

"Starbucks is always looking for great locations to better meet the needs of our customers, and we are happy to 
confirm that we will be opening a new location in Bay City," a statement from the spokesperson read. 

The store is expected to open in late September. It w ill employ 15 people. 

Starbucks currently has no Bay County locations. The nearest stores are located on Eastman Avenue in Midland 
and in Saginaw County on the campus of Saginaw Valley State University, on Tittabawassee Road in Saginaw 
Tow nship and in Birch Run. 

-- Heather Jordan 

@be-news @be-river @mm-business banger-township bay-city-business dining-great-lakes-bay starbucks 
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At the start of a wintry semester, students were greeted with a hot new change in the Student Union's food vendor 
lineup. On Jan. 20., Starbucks opened for business in the former location of Seattle's Best and within its first week 
has shown noticable success, according to Executive Director of Campus Auxiliary Services Steve Deutsch. 

In addition to the popularity of the Starbucks brand and the success of its locations on other SUNY campuses, this 
semester's coffee shop swap was also due in part to complications that CAS faced with Seattle's Best. 

Deutsch said that since the location in the SU was a fully-licensed Seattle's Best store, they wouldn't allow CAS to 
make modifications to the service line in order to move customers along quicker in the mornings. 

"Because we had a contract with Seattle's Best, the only way they would allow us out of it would be to go to their 
sister company, Starbucks," Deutsch said. "Seattle's Best allowed us out of the contract, and it's sort of like the 
perfect storm. We knew Starbucks was going to be successful and we would have more flexibility." 

Since the new addition isn't a fully licensed Starbucks location, CAS can decide which products they will and will 
not have available for purchase. 

"We don't carry a lot of the other items you would find at a regular Starbucks, which actually gives us a lot more 
flexibility to set up the store the way that we want it," Deutsch said. 

Despite it not being fully licensed , the Starbucks in the SU offers all of the typical staple products of the company 
including coffee, teas, blended frappuccino beverages, smoothies and hot chocolate. 

Psychology graduate student Jeysa Williams said her caramel macchiato tasted better than ever. 

"I 'm surprised that it tastes just like a regular Starbucks," she said. "I am so happy about the switch - it's great 
here." 

The campus first got a glimpse of the green and white Starbucks coffee cups last fall when a small Starbucks 
kiosk was opened in the lobby of Sojourner Truth Library. According to Deutsch, this didn't replace the Jazzman's 
coffee stand that once occupied the space - it was already closed down during renovations of the library and the 
decision was made to try a different brand instead. 

"In the interim we decided to try Starbucks there, and that had been phenomenally successful ," Deutsch said. 
"That little kiosk [in the library] was doing the same amount of business as the Seattle's Best [in the Student Union] 
was." 

Deutch said along with other students, he is happy about the change. 
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Though Starbucks Coffee Company originated in Pike Place Market in Seattle, for many New 

Yorkers the brand is undeniably New York. In Manhattan, Starbucks are as prevalent as ATM 

machines. Starbucks si tuates itsel f near every business building, educational institu tion, 

and maJor attraction point. Sometimes, there are Starbucks 111side corporate buildings. How 

did a local coffee shop bearing a brown and white mermaid become the green and white 

giant it is today? 

There is something about a trench coat, the New York T imes, and a Starbucks coffee. New 

York Times street photographer Bill Cunningham often captures this marvel when the 

weather in New York City gets Just cold enough for people to emerge in their trench coats 

yet warm enough that no gloves are necessary. Instead of gloves, New Yorkers caress in one 

hand a folded portion of the Times and in the other a warm cup of coffee pu rchased at none 

other than Starbucks. The Times keeps you informed up to the New - York - minute and the 

Starbucks helps you keep up with the minute. One can almost say both are essential 

equipment to help you survive the morn ing rush and conquer the afternoon debate. 

Why are New Yorkers obsessed with this coffee titan over neighbourhood cafes? For one 

thing , it's everywhere. Convenience, efficiency, and standardization stand at the core of 

everyth ing in th is city. Another subconscious reason to return to Starbucks every morning is 

to begin your clay w ith a feeling of empowerment. One rny favorite scenes in the movie, 

You've Got Mail, was when Torn Hanks's character, Joe Fox, describes every custom order at 

Starbucks a way of defining yourself among a crowd of people. 

"I he whole put pow of µlace; like Stai/Jue h " {01 people with no dee 1;wn 

111ak111q a/J1l11ie> to he a hie to makf' 6 deu;wn., JU >t to huy I c 11p of coffee. Shott. 

Tall. Light. Dark. Caf. Decaf. low fat. Non fat"/ So people who don't know what 

the hell they'1e do111q 01 who on earth they are can for only $).9~ qet not 111>t a 

cup of coffee, hut an ahsol11tely def1111nq sense of se/11 Tai/I Decaf I Capp11«1f1ol" 

Joe fox 

As much as the consumer is equipped decision - making prowess, Starbucks too reciprocates 

this ability by making certain decisions for us. Starbucks has the incredible abi lity to decide 

what season it is. As soon as the menu boards became covered in little doodles of red and 

yellow leaves, and it displays in curly cursive letters, "Pumpkin Spice Latte" - people know 
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fal I has corne to New York City. 

Later, Starbucks w ill roll out their red cups with white snowflakes on it to announce the 

holiday season . Regardless of the seasonal changes, there is one thing that always rernains 

the sarne - the line at Starbucks JUSt before 9AM. The 111orn111g rush probably can be 

captured frorn an aerial view of Manhattan. People flood the street grid and rnove like 

tsunarnis toward specific corners and d isappear beneath a green sign. 

That green 1s everything. The Starbucks green with RGB values 0, 89, 45, allowed Starbucks 

to recently shed its narne off frorn their coffee cups cornpletely to allow the rnerrnaid to 

stand as a symbol for Starbucks. A r isky move - but they did it. They have successfully 

transformed their name into a brand, and the brand into an image. The green mermaid was 

enough. Perhaps soon it will only be a white cup with a green circle to sig nify its brand. 

One of the rnost comrnonly diagnosed psychiatric conditions in New York City is sidewalk 

rage. Sidewalk rage is when a person acts violently as a result of people walking slower in 

front of thern on the sidewalk. Some even describe violent thoughts of sidewalk rage as, 

"wanting to punch sorneone 111 the back of the head ." 

The reason why I am fascinated with th is condit ion is because I bel ieve Starbucks rage is 

next to follow. It 's 840AM - 20 minutes before I have to be at work. The line inside the 

cafA© extends out into the street. There are tapping feet, groans and sighs explicitly loud 

to throw hints at the employees behind the bar. Final ly, you are the third person in line. The 

two people in front of you order Tall, Decaf, Lattes consecut ive ly. 

Decaf? You make every caffeine dependent citizen stand after you in line so that you can 

order decaf? - Starbucks rage begins and spreads like the plague. 

Though rarely a morning passes w ithout an emotional battle with Starbucks, you are bound 

by the golden handcuffs of the chain to return the next day. Stabucks becomes your 

frenerny. 
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Jan 10, 2014 (The Huffington Post:http://www.huffinqtonpost.com/ Delivered by Newstex) 
A few months ago, I started going to Starbucks, not only for my daily dose of caffeine, but because there is 
someone behind the counter who routinely puts a smile on my face. 

His name is Clint. 
I have gotten to know Clint through our daily interactions at the register because, like many Americans, I begin my 
day with a fresh cup of coffee. As a senior at the University of Michigan, I wake up every morning and go to "my" 
Starbucks -- yes, my Starbucks (we all have "our" places). Since I met Clint last year, he has singlehandedly made 
each and every day of mine better than it was before I had walked through the Starbucks doors. 
If I had been one of those customers who tunes out, plugs in and isolates him or herself, I would not have had the 
good fortune of meeting Clint. I would not have known he is 22-years-old old, is an aspiring history teacher who 
loves mac n' cheese and orchids, and is currently finishing his Bachelors in Education (while working at Starbucks 
in his spare time). Nor would I have known that he recently took a trip to California to marry his fiance, Will , this past 
December, because same-sex marriage is not legal where they currently reside -- the great state of Michigan. 
If you are someone who encounters a barista on a regular basis, ask yourself this: How do you interact with others 
when you enter the coffee shop? 
Do you do anything and everything in your power to avoid conversation from the time that you order to the moment 
that you receive your drink? Do you maintain eye contact with your smartphone, keep your headphones plugged 
in and only check behind the counter not for the person on the other side, but for your drink? 
If you answered yes to any of these questions, I am confident you have failed to recognize the charm and character 
of the person standing behind the counter. Thanks to Clint, I have seen how the power of a smile, friendliness and 
awareness can go a long way. 

http://images.huffingtonpost.com/2014-01 -09-photo. JPG 
Clint knows I love the Starbucks Red Cups, so on a brutally cold December day, when I stopped at Starbucks 
before a final exam, he noticed there were no Red Cups left when I placed my order. To compensate for the 
shortage, Clint took it upon himself to write a message on the side of my traditional green and white Starbucks 
cup that said: "Good luck, Sydney!!!" (He even underlined it). 

http:! ! images. huffingtonpost. com/2014-01-09-GoodLuck Starbuckscup. jpg 
This small act of kindness gave me the confidence I needed to enter my test feeling not only motivated, but also 
special. That cup, which would have been disposed of on any other day, is currently sitting on my desk as a 

reminder of his thoughtful gesture. Something that may seem trivial to some meant a lot to me, and his words, all 
three of them, lifted my spirits during finals. 
If you are a frequent retail-coffee shopper, be sure to note the charm of the person serving you behind the counter. 
No matter how early in the morning it is, or whatever mood you are in, there is a person out there looking to make 
your day better. For me, that person is Clinton Toledo-Milhollin. 
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The taste-offsHow Seattle and Denver match up with regional favorites 

Forget for a moment about whether the team with the best offense or defense will take home the Super Bowl title 
this year, we- big fans of food - are interested in another competition: The Super Bowl of regional cuisine, pitting 
Seattle's best eats against Denver's must-have culinary delights. The face-off includes its share of strange entries, 
a little bit of history, and a glimpse into the two cities' futures. 

Denver's most infamous specialty dish has nothing to do with oysters, but in fact is a dish made up of calf, bull or 
bison testicles, stripped of its outer membrane, dredged in cornmeal and deep-fried. Not to be outdone, Seattle 
has a lesser-known gross-out delicacy with no euphemistic name: cow placenta. On an episode of "Bizarre Foods 
America," host Andrew Zimmern visits a farm outside Seattle where he samples cow placenta, which he says 
tastes like "poultry liver." 

Winner: Rocky Mountain oysters; everything tastes better deep-fried. 

When you think of Seattle, the first image that's likely to come to mind is a green-and-white Starbucks cup and 
Nirvana's Kurt Cobain shredding it to "Nevermind." While grunge has given way to indie rock and synth pop, the 
smell of roasting java still permeates this city. Seattle boasts some 131 coffee shops. Boston, a similar size city, 
has a mere 60, according to the Seattle-blog Pacificnorthwestcoastbias.com. In the Denver area, the smell of hops 
brewing is likely to catch your nose. The nation's largest brewery, Coors in Golden, Colo. , anchors a region that's 
become known as the Napa Valley of beer, with nearly a hundred brew pubs and craft breweries. Some 
award-winning Colorado craft labels: Oskar Blues Brewery, Avery Brewery and Great Divide Brewing Co. 

Winner: Colorado craft beer; after all , we'll be watching the Big Game. 

Whether smoked on a cedar plank or served in a salmon cake or chowder, Seattle's Pacific salmon is 
world-renowned. Tourists flock to the port city in late summer and fall to watch the annual salmon run and then to 
Pike Place Market to glimpse brawny fishermen toss the pink-fleshed fish. It's hard for the landlocked city of 
Denver, sitting at the foot of the Rocky Mountains, to compete on the seafood front, but its freshwater mountain 
trout, often smoked, is the closest contender. 

Winner: Smoked Pacific salmon. 

Because of East Asia's influence on the Pacific Coast, teriyaki has become the ubiquitous, cheap ethnic food of 
Seattle (the city has as many as 85 teriyaki restaurants). At its most basic, teriyaki is a sweet soy-based sauce 
slathered over burgers, chicken and chopped beef, then grilled so it caramelizes. Denver's ethnic food obsession 
is green chili , a fiery thick sauce with roasted green chilies and pork, jalapefios, tomatoes and onions served over 
burritos, nachos, eggs and french fries. 
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Winner: Green chili ; it's cold outside, and we need some heat. 

More commonly known as a Western omelet - ham, cheddar cheese, bell pepper, onion- the Denver omelet began 
as the hearty breakfast of choice (served on a roll) for cowboys on the cattle run. The lesser-known Hangtown fry, 
invented by railway workers in California, is Seattle's signature omelet, with bacon and fresh-shucked oysters. 

Winner: Hangtown fry; bacon and oysters sound like a winning combo. 

Seattle's signature hot dog is served with what we in the Northeast like to smear on bagels. Yes, a strip of cream 
cheese! Sometimes they add caramelized onions. The Mile-High City does not lay claim to an original hot dog 
topping, but it does get rather creative with what goes into its wieners. Popular Denver restaurant and food stand 
Biker Jim's Gourmet Dogs features reindeer, elk, wild boar and rattlesnake/pheasant hot dogs. 

Winner: Seattle dog; we're still recovering from the Rocky Mountain oysters. 

Considering that the two teams going to the Super Bowl also happen to be from the only states that have legalized 
recreational marijuana use, the weed jokes have been overdone and then some. But there is a slight difference 
between the two: In Washington, it's still illegal to sell cannabis. The state is still hammering out regulations, and 
sales are expected to be legalized in the spring. That means Colorado is getting a head start on its marijuana-infused 
culinary scene with brownies, cookies, chocolates, pies and sodas selling-out since January. 

Winner: Neither; recreational cannabis use is illegal in New Jersey, so we're not qualified to judge this one. 

Email : fujimori@northjersev.com 
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Feb 21, 2014 (Consumerist:http://consumerist.com/ Delivered by Newstex) 
Not an NBC employee. (1 yearofmylife.wordpress.com[1]) NBC, the TV network with the exclusive rights to air the 
Olympics in the United States until about 500 years past Ragnarok, has a secret weapon as they cover the 2014 
Winter Games in Sochi, Russia. That amazing secret is a secret, free, staff-only Starbucks. 

Here's the thing with coffee at the Olympics: since McDonald's is a sponsor, they're the only company allowed to 
sell cups of coffee. McDonald's coffee is nice and all, but it's not the same if you're an espresso addict. So we hear. 
The mysterious Starbucks is deep inside NBC's offices in Sochi. At the beginning, NBC employees (there are 
2,500 of 'em in Sochi) were able to smuggle drinks out to their friends who work for other media outlets. NBC set 
up the coffee stand, flying in baristas from the new Starbucks outlets in Russia, all of which are hundreds of miles 
away from Sochi. They could freely carry their green-and-white cups around the area, inspiring envy. Then it all 
stopped. Well, the coffee kept coming, but the Starbucks went on lockdown. 
Was there some kind of terrorist threat? No. lockdown is to protect the rest of Sochi from learning that there's a 
Starbucks at all. After the Wall Street Journal published an article about the secret shop, though, baristas began 
to crack down on coffee for others ... and coffee smuggled out of the NBCplex for non-employees. The Wall Street 
Journal stuck with this story[2], letting the world know that customers were no longer allowed to take their cups out 
of the Starbucks area, and baristas ordered them to either consume their drinks on the premises or pour them out. 
Harsh. 
Now employees who want their drinks to go can walk around with them in a more generic cup: the coffee clearly 
isn't from McDonald's, but not advertising Starbucks, either. 
Here's a picture from inside the Starbucks, original source unknown: 

NBC's 'Secret' Starbucks Goes on Lockdown[3] [WSJ] 
[1]: http.l/1yearofmvlife.wordpress.coml [2]: 
$810001424052702303636404579394912847627816 (3]: 
$810001424052702303636404579394912847627816 
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'Tis the season. 
Beverage World 

December 15, 2012 

Christmas seems to come earlier and earlier each year. Retail windows decorated in snowy wonderlands, 
Christmas tunes filling department stores and seasonal beverages appearing on restaurant and bar menus. 

I always know the official Christmas season has begun when Starbucks switches over from its iconic white cups 
with green emblem to its red holiday cups; this year the coffee house chose snowmen, carolers and a fox in wintery 
scenes to welcome the holiday season. 

I'm not the only one who looks forward to this changeover. A quick Google search reveals there is a website 
dedicated to counting down the days until the red cups return and millions of search results return for the words 
"Starbucks holiday cups." 

But the seasonal return of these fun and festive cups also seemed to come a bit earlier this year. It was early 
November when I walked into a Starbucks outside of the South Kensington tube station in London craving a 
Pumpkin Spice Latte only to find a menu of Christmas-themed coffees--Eggnog Latte, Gingerbread Latte, Toffee 
Nut Latte and Praline Mocha. 

"Are you making Pumpkin Spice Lattes still?" I asked with my fingers crossed that they could still make the fall 
drink. 

"No," the barista replied . "I'm sorry." So, I opted for the Praline Mocha, new for this Christmas. It's warm bittersweet 
chocolate infused with the flavor of hazelnut combined with espresso and steamed milk topped with whipped 
cream and a drizzle of mocha sauce. 

Even though I was disappointed that fall was over and winter had begun--at Starbucks, anyway--1 found myself 
switching gears and getting into the holiday spirit, making a mental Christmas list, getting excited about upcoming 
holiday parties and enjoying my tall Praline Mocha, no whip. 

On the alcohol side, breweries continue their seasonal offerings moving into darker beers, bourbon barrel aged 
ales, beers with higher alcohol. Anheuser-Busch Winter's Bourbon Cask Ale, Freemon! Brewing's Bourbon Barrel 
Abominable and Widmer Brothers Brrr Seasonal Ale are just among a few of the many beers crafted to warm us 
up during the winter months. 

At a recent Bacardi holiday event, the brand showcased how to spice up the holiday season with drinks other than 
traditional eggnog. Take the Coquito for example. A traditional holiday drink of Puerto Rico, the Coquito is made 
with half a bottle of Bacardi Superior, one can of evaporated milk, one can of condensed milk, two cans of cream 
of coconut and two teaspoons of cinnamon. Slowly blend the evaporated milk, condensed milk and the cream and 
coconut. Then add the cinnamon and slowly add Bacardi Superior until everything is incorporated . 
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Brand ambassador David Cid took us through a selection of five other cocktails at NY's Abe & Arthur's--The 
Bacardi Cocktail , The Selleck, Airmail, Bacardi Holiday Punch and La Noche. Bacardi Holiday Punch, for instance, 
consists of 750 ml of Bacardi Superior or Bacardi Gold rum, 2 liters of ginger ale chilled, 8 ounces of orange juice, 
one ounce of lime juice and one and one-half ounce of lemon juice. 

Now that the holidays have officially arrived, take your drink menus to the next level and introduce your guests to 
some new flavors. Happy holidays. 

Jennifer Cirillo, Contributing Editor, International 
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We know we told you our Tropicana post yesterday was the World's Greatest Blog. But this is too. We can say that 
because it is not a claim, but just harmless puffery. There was nothing in the title that was objectively measurable. 
And it was not the sort of thing any reasonable reader would believe. Or at least that is our story and we are sticking 
to it as we cannot afford a credible survey to show preference for our advertising blog or yesterday's blog in 
particular over others. And you, loyal readers, would not count as you are not a random sample. 

Puffery does have a bit of a feel of the last refuge of scoundrels defense. And it is also risky to rely on this defense 
without having a Plan B. In a recent NAO challenge to Starbucks ads for the Verismo Single Serve Coffee System, 
Starbucks raised two defenses - that their ads were puffs or alternatively truthful and substantiated. And the NAO 
agreed in large part for the ads disseminated by Starbucks. The NAO had issues with some ads run by retailers 
selling the machines. (And we do not have all of the facts here but we flag this as an area to watch - whether NAO 
will hold manufacturers on the hook for claims made by their resellers.) 

Starbucks sells a single serve home coffee system. Claims included "perfectly crafted Starbucks coffeehouse 
quality lattes;" "lattes are made to cafe standard;" "all-natural milk pods produce lattes just like the original;" and 
"with rich espresso, high-quality Arabica coffee, and the creamy foam of pure 2% milk, your favorite Starbucks 
beverages come together at the touch of a button." The challenger claimed that these words implied the coffee 
beverages made with Verismo were identical in taste and otherwise to the drinks made at Starbucks. There were 
differences in the coffees according to the challenger as the milk pods used in the Verismo machine used real milk 
powder with 2% fat while your neighborhood barista steams 2% milk. 

Starbucks said "coffeehouse quality lattes" and "Starbucks quality lattes" were nonactionable puffery. NAO 
disagreed and found that reasonable consumers could understand these phrases as claims that the at-home 
coffee was identical in all material respects with the store-made treat. Starbucks asserted that even if these words 
did make a promise that the claims were substantiated but NAO disagreed as the customer testing information 
presented was either not detailed enough for NAO to assess or based on sample sizes that were too small (16 
cities) and not sufficiently diverse of the general coffee house drinking U.S. population (2 cities). 

NAO concluded that the rest of the claims were substantiated, that the coffee was high quality and that the 
powdered milk was pure milk (rejecting the contention that a reference to milk would be only understood as liquid 
milk). The NAO also approved of imagery of the ubiquitous Starbucks white and green cup with check marks for 
latte and 2% and the addition of "make at home". Its only beef was with the express reference to cafe or Starbucks 
quality. 

It is probably too soon to make broad pronouncements but the Tropicana and the Starbucks cases read together 
might suggest NAO is taking a more liberal view of when messages are puffs rather than claims. 

The content of this article is intended to provide a general guide to the subject matter. Specialist advice should be 
sought about your specific circumstances. 
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Change is inevitable as we move through life, and as I grow older, I have embraced shedding patterns and trying 
new paths. 

Lately, I have been thinking hard about whether I should continue to attend to my morning Dunkin' Donuts 
preference. 

As I ponder change I present the facts: Almost every day for the past 25 years, I have purchased at least one coffee 
from Dunkin'; as I have aged I have become increasingly loyal to the brand. And now, when I travel to far-flung 
places like Los Angeles or Jerusalem, I go out of my way to locate one of the franchises. 

Call it a preference, a predilection, a fondness for a large French roast with cream. That's a lot less confrontational 
than saying it's a habit or an addiction. Part of me says it's time to move on and drink any old coffee that's available. 
I could even grind the beans myself, and make my own. 

Indeed, back in the 1980s I was a coffee maven, and bragged to my friends about my bean grinder and different 
varieties I kept in the freezer. But, with the proliferation of Dunkin' Donuts franchises, I have grown lazy and, in the 
process, dare I say, a loyal customer? 

I write now because of the behavior modification I have undergone over the years. It's not a full-blown 
transformation, but I now am fully aware that I am part of a culture that is greater than my own existence. Along with 
the coffee, there's a familiarity of being in a place that's just like the coffee shop down the street from my house. 
There's the same smiling cashiers; the letters that adorn the familiar logo; the parking lot trash cans that provide 
a home for all of the junk that happens to be in my car. 

All of this appeals to the mobile worker. But with this attraction, ultimately, comes change. 

Consider the case of a close friend who requested anonymity while recently retelling how he risked - and ultimately 
broke up with - a woman partly over his allegiance to Dunkin' Donuts. About eight years ago, he walked into one 
in Westport, Conn., and ordered a coffee with his then-girlfriend. As a collector of baseball caps, he asked one of 
the employees about the possibility of purchasing a Dunkin' Donuts hat. A deal was quickly consummated. He 
handed the clerk $15, and the person handed him the hat. 

His girlfriend immediately objected to the hat, which was tan and brown, and had an embroidered steaming cup of 
coffee and chocolate doughnut stitched above the lid. "I won't go anywhere with you and the hat," she said. And 
she didn't. The two broke up. "The way I see it," says my friend , "is the woman I'm going to marry has to be 
comfortable with me wearing a hat like this." 

I, too, have made wardrobe sacrifices that have drawn stares from acquaintances and friends. In recent years, a 
recently retired Dunkin' Donuts manager happily gave me two hats that I wore on occasion. 
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Lately, my friends have been encouraging me to join them for their Sunday morning soiree at Starbucks. I w ill not 
use this occasion to knock Starbucks and I admire much about their operation, especially the Bob Dylan music 
they sell and the comfy chairs they offer. I do not drink their coffee simply because it is dark roasted. 

To participate in the regular Sunday conversation, I improvised a scheme that makes me feel a lot like George 
Costanza and Jackie Mason. I still drive to my hometown Dunkin' Donuts, get my coffee, and then head over to the 
nearby Starbucks where my friends sit by the window. I walk in, shake hands with everyone, and then casually 
stride over to the cashier and ask for a large empty cup. My request is always fulfilled and I go back to my car, grab 
my coffee, and walk toward the side of the building. 

It's at that location w here asphalt runs up against a neat brick Starbucks retaining wall where I often wonder if I 
am losing it. I deftly transfer the coffee from the Styrofoam Dunkin' Donuts container to the white and green 
Starbucks paper cup. At that moment, I feel a sense of chutzpah and shame. Then I stride inside w ith a wide smile 
like I ow n the place. 

Actions like these put the w hole coffee routine into perspective. From now on, I resolve not to take note of every 
new Dunkin' Donuts that pops up on a local highway or inside a filling station. I will wean myself slow ly so I can 
consider the options out there, such as a good cup of hot tea. 

Steven Rosenberg is a Globe staff reporter. He can be reached at rosenberg@globe.com 
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A Dunkin' Donuts hat drove a wedge between a guy and his girl. 
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